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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD R E c E | v E D

APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY JUL 09 2012

Current Facility Neme The Glen Endoscopy Center HEALTH FACILITIES &

Address_2551 Compass Road, Suite_ 115 OARD

City Glenview, IL ZipCode §0026 _ County Lake

Name of cusrent licensed entity for the ‘facility The Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC

Does the current licensee: own this facility, OR lease this facility__ X (if leased, check if sublease o)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Gevernmental

X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

lllinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.Jeffrey M. Schoenberg

State Senate District Number 9 Mailing address of the State Senator 820 Davis Street

Suite 102, Evanaston, IL 60231

lllinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Daniel K. Biags
State Representative District Number __ 17 Mailing address of the State Representative -
3706 Dempster, Skokie, IL 6007

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not
be completed {refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the time of
the proposed ownership change? Yes a No x If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project #

FACILITY'S BED OR DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY BY CATEGORY OF SERVICE (Complete
"APPENDIX A" attached to this application)

FACILITY'S OTHER CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AS DEFINED IN 77 IAC 1100 (Complete "APPENDIX A"
attached to this application}

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant_AmSurg Holdings, Inc.

Address 20 Burton Hills Boulevard, Suita 500

City, State & Zip Code Naghville, TN 37215

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity {check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Carporation Partnership Govemnmentai
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/QOPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION,

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed_The Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC {(same as current)

Address 2551 Compass Road, Suite 115
City, State & Zip Code Glenview, IL 600Z¢

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership . Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME QF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR"
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE

OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY
Exact Legul Name of Entity That Will Own the SiteauG Plve, L.P. c/o Titan (same as current)

Address 219 North c¢higan Avenue, suite 550

City, State & Zip Code Chicago, IL 60611

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation Fer Profit Corporation Partnership Govemmental
Limited Liability Company _ X Other, specify _ Liimited Partnership -
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Exemplion # E-_

ILLINOQIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name_ The Glen Endoszcopy Center

Address_2551 Compass Road, Suite 115

City Glenview, IL ZipCode 60026 County Lake
Name of current licensed entity for the facility The Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC
Daes the current licensees: own this facitity, OR leass this facility__X {if leased, check if sublease o)

Type of ownership of the cutrent licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company QOther, specify
ltlinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Jeffrey M. Schoenberqg
State Senate District Number __ 9 Mailing address of the State Senator 820 Davig Street
Suite 102, Evanaton, IL 60201

Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Daniel K. Biaa
State Representative District Number _ 17 Mailinsg address of the State Representative
3706 Dempater, Skokie, IL 6007

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not
be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the time of
the proposed ownership change? Yes o No x If yes, refer fo Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project #

FACILITY'S BED OR DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY BY CATEGORY OF SERVICE (Complete
"APPENDIX A" attached to this application)

FACILITY'S OTHER CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AS DEFINED IN 77 IAC 1100 (Complete "APPENDIX A"
attached to this application)

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).

Exact Legal Name of Applicant AmSurg Coxp.
Address 20 Burton Hills Boulevard, Sulte 500

City, State & Zip Code Nashville, TN 37215

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Parinership Govemmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify .

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/QPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exagt Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed The Glen Endogcopy Center, LLC (same as current)
Addiess 2551 Compass Road, Sulte 118

City, State & Zip Code Glenview, IL 60026

Type of ownership of the cusrent licensed entity {check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR"
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE

OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY ,
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site@uG Five, L.P. c¢/o Titan (same as current)

Address 919 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 550

City, State & Zip Code Chicago, IL 60611

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity {check one of the following:} Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Govemmental
Limited Liability Company X Other, specify _Limited Partnership
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10.

11,

12.

13

14,

15.

16,

17

TRANSACTION TYPE. CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION:

0 Purchase resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;

01 Lease resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;

0 Stock transfer resulting in the issuance of a license to a different entity from current licensee;

& Stock transfer resulting in no change from current licensee;

o Assignment or transfer of assets resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee;

o Assignment or transfer of assets not resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licenses;

a Change in membership or sponsorship of a not-for-profit corporation that is the licensed entity;

o Change of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profit corporation's board of directors that controls 2 health
care facility's operations, license, certification or physiczal plant and assets;

o Change in the sponsorship or control of the person who is licensed, certified or owns the physical plant and assets of a

govemmental health care facility;
0 Sale or transfer of the physical plant and related assets of a health care facility not resulting in a change of current

licensee;
o Any other transaction that results in a person obtaining control of a health care facility’s operation or physical plant and
assets, and explain in "Attachment 3 Narrative Description”

APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for $2,500 payable to the Illinois
Department of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1.

FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through Health
Facilities Authority; cash gift from parent company, etc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2.

ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE: $7,625,455 {51% ownership interest)

FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: § 14,951,872
{to determine fair market value, refer to 77 IAC 1130.140)

DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: October 1, 2012

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it to the
application as ATTACHMENT #3.

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT (co-applicants must also provide this information). Co ti jmjte
Liability Companies must provide a current Certificate of Good Standing from the Illinois Secretary of State, Partnerships
must provide the narme and address of each partner and specify whether each is a general or limited partner. Append this
information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4.

TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the document(s) which detail the terms and conditions of the
proposed transaction (purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc). Applicants should note that the documnent(s} submitted should
reflect the applicant's (and co-applicant's, if applicable) involvement in the transaction. The document must be signed by
both parties and contain language stating that the transaction i contingent upon approval of the Illinois Health Facilities
Planning Board. Append this document(s) to the application as ATTACIHHMENT #5.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION (co-applicants must also provide this information). Per 77 IAC 1130.520(b)(3), an
applicant must demonstrate it has sufficient funds to finance the acquisition and to operate the facility for 36 months by
providing evidence of a bond raling of “A” or better (that must be less than two years old) from Fitch, Maody or Standard
and Poor’s rating agencies or evidence of compliance with the financial viability review criteria (as applicable) to the type
of facility being acquired (as specified at 77 IAC 1120). Append as ATTACHMENT #6.

PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. [ndividual representing the applicant to whom all comrespondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persens representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in
relationship to this application).

Name: John Clark, Vice Preaident Development
Address: 20 Burton Hills Boulevard, Suite 500
City, State & Zip Code: Naghville, TN 37215

Telephone {615 ) 665-3535 Ext.

10219741 Q00003



19.

20.

ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attomney, other individual who s also authorized to discuss this
application and act on behaif of the applicant, '

Name: Joe Qurth
Address: Arnstedn & Lebr LLP, 120 S, Riverside Plaza, Suite 3200

City, State & Zip Code: _Chicago, IL. 60606
Telephone (312 ) 876-7815 Ext.

CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I certify that the categories of service, number of beds and/or dialysis stations within the facility will not change as
part of this transaction. I certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal govemment,
licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of Hllinois, [ certify that I am fully aware that a change in
ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or
allered pursuant to the reguirements in 77 1AC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change.
I also certify that the applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agrecment
t0 acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon

approval by the Statc Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer ‘

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer

Title of Authorized Officer: £ . I
Address;: 20 Burton Hi Boulevar

City, State & Zip Code: Nashville, TN 37215

Telephone{ 615 JRSEE-31835% Date:

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

10219741 000004
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19, ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attomey, other individual who is also suthorized to discuss this 4
application and act on behalf of the applicant.
Name: _Joe_Qurth

Address: Arngtedin & Lehr LIB. 120 S, Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200
City, State & Zip Code: Chicago. Il. 60606
Telephone (312 } 876-7815 Ext.

20. CERTIFICATION

[ centify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. certify that the catcgorics of service, number of beds and/or dialysis stations within the facility will not change as
part of this transaction. I certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government,
licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that 1 am fully aware that a change in
ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been compieted unless such projects will be completed or
altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change.
1 also certify thatl the applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement
to acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon

approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer W ,Z / M

Typed or Printed Name of Authon eq\‘gfﬁ er _ | 'h ! M!'L
i

Title of Authorized Officer:
Address: 20 Burton Hills Bouleva d

City, State & Zip Code: Nashville, TN 37215
Telephone { 615 y 665-3535 Date:

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for ¢ach co-applicant and insert following this page.

10219741 000005




APPENDIX A
FACILITY BED AND DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY AND CATEGORIES OF SERYICE

Complete the following for the facility for which the change of ownership is requested, The facility’s bed and dialysis station
capacity must be consistent with the State Board's Inventory of Health Care Facilities.

FACILITY NAME The @len Endoscopy Center CITY: Glenview
1. Indicate (by placing an “X"} the type of facility for which the change of ownership is requested;

o Hospital; o Long-term Care Facility; &kDialysts Facility; 0 Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center.

2. Provide the bed capacity by category of service:

SERVICE # of Beds SERVICE # of Beds
Medical/Surgical Nursing Care
Obstetrics Shelter Care
Pediatrics ] DD Adults*
Intensive Care DD Childrea**
Acute Mental [liness Chronic Mental lllness
Rehabilitation Children’s Medical Care

Neonatat Intensive Care Children’s Respite Care
*Includes ICF/DD 16 and fewer bed facilities; **Includes skilled pediatric 22 years and under

3. Chronic Renal Diatysis: Enter the nutnber of ESRID stations:

4. Indicate (by placing an “X") those categories of service for which the facility is approved.

Cardiac Cathetcrization Open Heart Surgery
Subacute Care Hospital Medel Kidney Transplantation
Selected Organ Transplantation Postsurgical Recovery Care Center Model

5. Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery and Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Centers

Indicate (by placing an “X™} if the facility is a o limited or ggmulti-specialty facility and indicate the surgical specialtics

provided.
Cardiovascular Ophthalmology
Dermatolagy Oral/Maxillofacial
X Gastroenterology Orthopedic
General/Other (includes any procedure that is not Otolaryngology
included in the other specialties) Plastic Surgery
Neurological Podiatry
Obstetrics/Gynecclogy Thoracic
Urology

10219741 000006




APPLICATION FEE

ATTACHMENT #1

Attached is a check in the amount of $2,500 payable to the Illinois Department of Public

Health for the required application fee.

Attachment-1

10219746.1
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SOURCE OF FUNDING

ATTACHMENT #2

The acquisition of a 51% ownership interest will be funded from internal financial
resources from AmSurg Corp. Attachment #6 contains the recent Annual Reports and

consolidated financial statements verifying the ability to fund the acquisition.

Attachment-2

10219746.1
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NARRATIVE OF TRANSACTION

ATTACHMENT #3

The Glen Endoscopy Center is a single specialty — gastroenterology — surgical center
located in Glenview, Hllinois. The center is presently owned by the following ten physicians:

Douglas Adler, M.D.
Ronald Bloom, M.D.
Kenneth Chi, M.D.
Jan Faibisoff, M.D.
Jeffery Jacobs, M.D.
Nina Merrel, M.D.
Leela Prasad, M.D.
Karen Sable, M.D.
Alan Shapiro, M.D.
John Vainder, M.D.

In the proposed transaction these physicians would retain 49% of The Glen Endoscopy
Center, LLC and sell the remaining 51% to AmSurg Holdings, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary
of AmSurg Corp. (collectively, “AmSurg”). AmSurg will acquire its ownership interest using
internally available financial resources, As shown in Attachment 6, AmSurg meets the Financial
Viability ratios set out in the Board’s regulations under the proposed transaction. AmSurg will
provide the management services for the facility and the cument physicians will continue to
provide the medical director. AmSurg has considerable experience and expertise in surgical
center management.

The physical plant for the facility is located in leased space. The lease will continue with

the current landlord. The entity owning the real property is not involved in the operation of the

facility.

Attachment-3

10289748.1
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As part of the transaction The Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC will merge into a Tennessee
LLC but will not otherwise change its name. The licensee will continue to be The Glen
Endoscopy Center, LLC.

Further details of the transaction are outlined in the signed Letter of Intent included in

Attachment 5. The transaction is scheduled to close shortly after Review Board approval.

Attachment-3

10219746.1
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BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

ATTACHMENT #4

Attached are copies of Certificates of Good Standing from the Illinois Secretary of State

for both AmSurg Corp. and AmSurg Holdings, Inc.

Attachment-4

10219746.1
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File Number 6377-024-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeling:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

AMSURG HOLDINGS, INC., INCORPORATED IN TENNESSEE AND LICENSED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON SEPTEMBER 01, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPOGRATION ACT OF
THIS STATE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS
DATE, IS A FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 2ND

e Sy day of JULY A.D. 2012 .
) ped [] i
L, X A :il.
o ! l »
Aulhanllcauon'ﬂ: 1218401484 M m
Authantieats at: hilpww.cyberdrivalbinols.com SECRETARY OF STATE

Attachment-4
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File Number 6377-718-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

AMSURQG CORP., INCORPORATED IN TENNESSEE AND LICENSED TG TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON SEPTEMBER 02, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE
RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS A
FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of llinois, this 2ND
day of JULY AD. 2012

S & W ze
Authenlicalton #: 1218401180 "’M/w

Aulhonlcate at: hitp/Avww cyberdrivellinols.com

SECAETARY OF STATE
Attachment-4
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TRANSACTIONAL DOCUMENTS

ATTACHMENT #5

Attached is a copy of the signed Letter of Intent between the Applicant and the existing
owners of The Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC. The Letter of Intent specifies that the transaction

is contingent upon approval of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board.

Attachment.5

$0219746.1
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AMSURG

June 26, 2012

Douglas Adler, M.D.
Ronald Bloom, M.D.
Kenneth Chi, M.D.
Jan Faibisoff, M.D.
Jeffrey Jacobs, M.D.
Nina Merrel, M.D.
Leela Prasad, M.D.
Karen Sable, M.D.
Alan Shapiro, M.D.
john Vainder, M.D.

The Glen Endoscopy Center
2551 Compass Road Sujte 115
Glenview, 1L 60026

This letter (*LOI"} is to confirm our mutual intent for AMSURG CORP, through a wholly
owned subsidiary (“AMSURG"), to acquire a 51% membership interest in The Glen
Endoscopy Center, LLC, a Illinois limited liability company (the "LLC"), and operates as an
ambulatory surgery center in Glenview, 1L (the “Center”). The Glenn Endoscopy Cénter,
which is owned by Douglas Adler, Ronald Bloom, Kenneth Chi; Jan Faibisoff, Jeffrey Jacobs,
Nina Merrel, Leela Prasad, Karen Sable, Alan Shapiro, and john Vainder ("Physicians”). Our
mutual understanding is as follows:

1. AMSURG will purchase an aggregate 51% ownership interest in the LLC for a purchase
price of $7,625,455. This purchase price is the total of cash and debt assumed by
AmSure. AMSURG will begin conducting its due diligence immediately after the
execution of the LOI. The purchase price may be adiusted by mutual agreement during
due diligence to reflect changes in the LLC's financial condition prior to the date that the
transaction contemplated hereby is consummated {the "Closing"). We will enter into a
mutually agreeable purchase agreement cantaining representations and warranties,
covenants and other provisions typical for transactions of this type.

2. At oy prior to the Closing, the LLC will convert into or merge into a Tennessee fimited
liability company (the “Company”), and will amend and restate its Operating Agreement
on terms mutually agreed by the parties. The amended and restated Operating
Agreement will require AMSURG, without charge to the Company, to manage the
operations of the Center in an efficlent and businesslike manner. The Operating

20 Burton Hills Boulevard, Suile 500 Nashvilla, Tennessos 37215

sHone 516.666.1283 1oL FnEE 805152301 vix GI5.665 0750  www.amsurg.com

Attachment-5
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Agreement will require Physicians, without charge to the Company, to provide the
Center with a Medical Director and a Performance Improvement Committee Chairman.

. Management of the Company will be overseen by a Board of Directors havirg equal

representation from the Physicians and from AMSURG.

The Operating Agreement will provide that if future regulatory changes restrict an

owner’s ability to own an interest in. the Center, AMSURG will have the optlon to

purchase his/her interest in the Center based upon a valuation equal to three times
trailing twelve months profit before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA), with this amount being reduced by the Company's debt.

. The Operating Agreement will provide that Physicians, with not have any direct or

indirect ownership interest in, or mandge, lease, develop or otherwise have any
financial interest in any business or entity competing or planning to.compete with the
Center within a twenty-five (25) mile radius of the ASC {the "Market Area”), or become
an employee of a hospital or an Affiliate of a hospital that is located within the Market
Area, or enter into any contract or other arrangemetit (Whether as a result of is or her
employment or otherwise) that requires or incentivizes him or her to perform
procedures at any hospital or facility affiliated with a hospital in the Market Area, until
the later of (i} five (5) years from the date of Closing or {ii) two (2) years after Physician

ceases to be an owner of Company

. The Operating Agreement will include such buy-sell provisions as may be muitually

agréeed by the partiés. Among other things, thosé provisions will require each Physiclan
to sell his Interest in the Company to the remaining Physictans or another physician
reasonably acceptable to the remaining owners and AMSURG in the event that he (j)
becomes disabled, dies or otherwise ceases the practice of medicine, (ii) leaves the
market area in which the Center is located, (iii) loses his medical license, is excluded
from Medicare or Medicaid, or is convicted of a health care felony, or (iv) violates the
restrictions regarding competing facilities.

. The Closing of the transactions contemplated by this Letter of Intent is contingent on

the parties’ receiving all required regulatory approvals, including, but not limited to the
lllinofs Health Facilities Planning Board, and approval by AmSurg’s and LLC's governing

boards.

. We agree that from the date of the execution of this LOI by all parties until the earlier of

(i} the execution of definitive agreements pursuant to this letter, or (ii} 90 days, that
you will not discuss or accept any proposal for the purchase of the Center with anyone

else.

Attachment-5
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9. Each of us shali be responsible for our own expenses incurred in connection with the
proposed transaction, except that the new TN LLC partnership will pay for the cost
incurred by the center in connection with ASC CON review and licensure process.

10.We agree to exchange confidential information and to maintain the confidentiality of
that information. We acknowledge that the information to be exchanged is proprietary
and contains specialized knowledge and data that constitutes valuable intellectual

property.

This letter represents our present intentions and (except with respect to Sections 8 -
10) it is not intended to be a formal agreement between us or a binding obligation. All
obligations to consummate the proposed transaction shall be contained only in the
definitive Purchase Agreement and other contemplated agreements.

AMSURG CORP.

sice President, Development
Accepted and agreed to this __=-{e day of June, 2012
Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC:

Ronal?Blenm, MD
Vice President

Attachment-5
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ATTACHMENT #6

Because AmSurg will finance the Project from internal resources, it would appear that
financial viability ratios are not required pursuant to §1120.130(a). To the extent they are
required, however, worksheets showing compliance with all viability ratios are attached. Also
attached are Annual Reports containing the audited financial reports for the three most recently
available fiscal years.

AmSurg Holdings, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of AmSurg Corp. and the attached
The

AmSurg Annual Report financial statements are consolidated for reporting purposes.

attached Annual Reports also detail the terms of lines of credit (see e.g. page 14 of the 2011

Annual Report).

Attachment-8

10219746.1
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Current Ratio

Current Assets
Current Liabilities

Current Ratio

Must Exceed 1.5

Net Margin Percentage
Net Income

Net Operating Revenues

Must exceed 3.5%

Long Term Debt to Capitalization

Long Term Deht
Net Assets

Must be 80% or less

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Net lncome

Depreciation and Amortization

Interest
Principal Payments

Must be 1.75 or more

December 31, 2011
{In Thousands}

173,215
63,653
2.72

Pass

150,114
782,442

24.30
Pass

447,963
748,467

37.44
Pass

190,114
26,024
15,341
14,517

7.75
Pass

December 31, 2010
{tn Thousands)

132,956
43,280
3.07

Pass

180,496
697,883

25.86
Pass

283,215
576,867

32.93
Pass

180,496
24,788
13,478

4,351

12.27
Pass

000020

December 31, 2009
{In Thousands)

122,774
42,280
2.90

Pass

181,350
644,271

2815
Pass

289,041
510,371

36.16
Pass

181,350
22,204
7,755
5,243

16.26
Pass

Attachment-6




Days Cash on Hand

Cash 40,718 34,147 25,377
Line of Credit Availability 99,000 187,000 23,700
Investments 6,516 5,450 4,544
Operating Expense 541,183 472,719 427,581
Depreciation and Amortization 26,024 24,788 22,204

103.61 185.46 51.88
Must be 45 cr higher Pass Pass Pass

Cushion Ratio

Cash 40,718 34,147 29,377
Line of Credit Availability 98,000 187,000 23,700
investments 6,516 6,450 4,544
interest 15,341 13,478 7,755
Principal Payments 14,517 4,351 5,243
4.90 12.77 4,43
Must be 3.0 or more Pass Pass Pass
Attachment-6
000021
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ANMSLIREG {ORE

AmSurg Centers
(Locations of December 31, 2011)

e

® Cenders in operation

0 Center under development

ALABAMA
Monigomery

ARIZOMA
Glendale
Mesa
PPeorin
Phocnix {6}
Sun City (3}
Yuma

ARKANSAS

[l Dorndo
Fayetleville
Ragers

CALIFORNIA
Arcadia
Burbank
Davis
Bscondida
Fresno
Fullerton
Clendale
Glomdora
Grecnbrac
tnglew oml
LarJella
Lung Beach
Oakland
Momona
Povvay
Redding
San Dieps
San Luis Obispo
lemevula
Templeton
Torranee (1)

COLORADG
Canon City
Thenver
Pueblo

CORMHIELTIOUY

Bloomficll
Willen

DELAWARY
Dover

Lewes
Newark

FLORIDA
Allamonle Springs
Boen Raton
Boynlon Beach
Coral Springs
Crystal River
Ft, Lauderdate
Ft, Myers
Ciningsville
Hinleah
Tnwerness
Kissirmines
Lakeland
Melbourne
Miami

Moot Dara
Mew Porl Richey
Ocala

Ceove
Orlando (33
Panama City
Pengllas Park
Porl Qrange
Part Si, Lucie
Rockledpe
Sarasuta (2)
Schring

Tampa

Weston

Wst Palm Beich (2)
Winter | laven
INAHC
Meridian

Twrn Falls

1 LINCHE
Lake Blufl

IHIIANA
Lvansville
Indsanapobis
South fend

KANSAS
[ulchinson
Overland Park
Shawnee
Topeka
Wichita
KLENTUCKY
Crestview Hills
Lovisvitle (2)
Paducah

LOUISTANA
Alexandria
Buton Rouge
Marrcro
Malairnie {2)
Nuww Qeleins
MARYLAND
Baltimore {3}
Bel Air
Chevy Chise
Glen Bumie
|aurel
Lanherville
Rockville [2)
Silves Spring £2)
Towyson (1)
Waldort
Westininster

MMASSACTHUSETTS
Norwood

Springhetd (2)
Waltham

West Bridgowaler

MICHIGAN
Dol

Porl L istron

81 Clair Shores

MINMESOTA
Hlann
Minncapals (2)
51, Clowd

MISSOURI
Independe e
K.ansas City
Libeny

§1, Lowa

NEVADA
Laos Vegas
Reno

NiiW HAMPSHIRE
Mewinglon

NEW JERSEY
[disenn
Florham Pask
Hapover
Iawreneeville
Opkhurst
Tums River
Voorhees

Wesl Orange

NEW MEXICO
Sanla Fe

NORTH CARGLINA
Cory

Darham

Cireensboro {2}
Raleigh (2}

N
Akron
Cinginmn
Columbus
Dayton
Huber Yeights
Kenwennd
Kettering
Lrais
Middietwn
Sidney
Springhore
Toledn
Witlougliby

000023

ORLAHOMA
Uklahoma City
Tulsa (2)

OREGON

Blerd
Salem

PENMNSYLYANIA
Dala Cynwyd
Flourtown
Kingsion
Loncaster
Mulvern
Medm
Poitsville

. Seranton

SOUTH CARDLIMA
Charlestan

Clewmson

Columbin (2)
Greenville

TEMNNESSEE
Chatanooga
Culnmbia (2)
Goodletisyille
Henmmnage
Kingsport
Knoxville {3)
Maryville
Memphix
Nashville
Powell

THXAS
Abilenc {2)
Austin (3)
Beautnont
Bedford

Bryan

Conrot

las (2}

Il Piso
Houslon
MeKinncy
Mesqyuile

Nerth Richland §hills
Plane

San Antonio (3)
Woco

LAl

Sali Lake Cay
8¢, George
washingion, 0.C,

WASINNGTON
Puyallup {2)
Tacoma (3)
WISCONSEIN
Milwiukeg

WYOMING
Canper

A center is under
development al

the following location
at Pecoinber 31, 2010
Sim Antonno, Texas
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AMSURG CORF.
About The Company

Company Profile

AmSurg Corp. (NASDAQ: AMSG) acquires, develops and operates ambulatory surgery centers in partnership with physicians.
Headguartered in Nashville, Tennessee, AmSurg operated 228 ambutatory surgery centers at December 31, 2011, By focusing on the
delivery of high quality, low cost surgery services that create high patient and physician satisfaction, AmSurg Corp. creates value for
the three constituencies involved in every surgical procedure: the patient, the physician and the payor.

Financial Highlights
For the Years Ended
December 31,

20M 2010

{In thousands, except
per share and center data)

Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data:

Revenue
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharehotders 51,199

Net earnings per shere (diluted) from continuing operations attributable to
AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 1.64 $ 1.67
Adjusted net earnings per share (dituted) from continuing operations attributable to
$ 1.7 $ 1.67
30,689

$ 786,870 $ 703,439
51,144

AmSurg Corp, common shareholderst
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents outstanding (diluted) n2n
) See page 40 for a reconciliation of GAAP and non-GAAP measures,

Financiat Position at Year End:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 40718 $ 34147

Working capital 108,561 69,393
Total assets 1,573,018 1,165,878
Long-term debt and other tang-term obligations 476,094 307,619
Non-redeemable and redeemable noncontrolling interests 302,858 160,539
AmSurg Corp. shareholders’ equity 616,245 564,068
Center Data:
Continuing centers at year end 228 202
Procedures performed during year 1,388,556 1,267,587
Revenues oL Operating Cash Flow Net Earnings Per Shars .~
{in mittions} ‘ Net of Distributions to Diluted) From Continding
. " Noncantrolting Interesls peraticns Attributable
“ fn mittions) ta AmSurg.Corp. Common
r Shareholders ~
3 0 3% .5 5
3 % 5§ 3% 3 3 3
] -~ )
- E . é i I | g - ‘ l
- 3 * H w
¥ .
‘|' :
L2007 2008 2009 2010 20M 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2007 2008 2009 2010 201"

f1 Excludes costs of $0.07 related (e the
acquisition of Nations! Surgical Care.
1 See page 40,
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AMSURG CORP.
Letter to Shareholders

Fellow Sharehalders:

As we celcbrate the 20% anniversary of AmSurg's founding, we
are pleased 1o report a solid operating and financial performance
for 2077, We exceeded both cur criginal revenue guidance for
2011 and, excluding charges related 1o the National Surgical Care
("NSC"} transaction, our original guidance for earnings per diluted
share. Despite again facing significant headwlnds from a weak
economic ehvironment and the revision of the Medicare payment
systern for ambulatory surgery centers ("ASCs"), our profitable
growth contributed to strong cash flow from operations and a
healthy financial position at year end. We increased our aiready
market-leading satisfaction scores with our physician partners
and their patients during the year, and we agaln demonstrated
our ability to expand market share in 8 capacity-constrained
industry through one of our most successful years ever for ASC
acquisitions,

Procedures k9 A The past year also marked
P erfarmed’Du.r- ing. The ':’e% the end of a four-year

period in which we faced an
annual incremental negative
impact from the revision
of the Medicare payment
system for ASCs. During
this pericd, the negative
impact of these incremental
reductions inreimbursement
was  compounded by
the economic recession
beginning in 2008,  In
spite of these impediments
te growth, we incressed
our number of centers in
operation by 42% during
these four years, while increasing revenues and total AmSurg
Corp. shareholders’ equity by 59% and 50%, respectively, We
substantially diversificd aur revenues through strong growth in
the number of our multi-specialty facilities, with multi-specialty
revenues accounting for 31% of fourth-quarter 2011 total
revenues versus 12% for fourth-quarter 2007, Due to muiti-year
strategic initiatives to enhance the value proposition we provide
our physictan partners, we have strengthened our ability to be the

2007 2008 3009 2019 201

stralegic partner of cholce for physicians,

We emerged into 2012 well positioned to produce our strongest
anticipated growth in revenues and earnings since 2008, This
expactation is based, in part, on the absence of headwinds from
revisions 1o the Medicare paymant systemn For the first time in four
years and on an improving economic outlook. In addition, aur

stranger prospects reflect the determined efforts of our physician
partners and our colleagues throughout AmSurg 1o navigate the
chaltenging environment we have faced since the end of 2007
We are confident that, as a leading ASC company, we have the
experience, the scale and the financial swrength to leverage
compelling industry dynamics to begin rebuilding a record of
long-term growth and increased shareholder vatue that Is more
consistent with our historic levels.

Acquisition strategy, increased same-conter revenues drive
profitable 2011 growth ~ AmSurg’s revenues increased 12% for
2017 to $786.9 miltion from $703.4 million for 2010, Adjusted
net earnings from continuing operations per diluted share
attributable to AmSurg cemmen shareholders, which excluded
NSC transaction costs of $0.07, increased 2% to $1.71 from
$1.67 for 2070, while net earnings from continulng operaticns per
diluted share attributable to AmSurg common shareholders were
$1.64 for 2011, The results for 2011 included an incrementat
negative impact of $0.05 per diluted share from the revision of
tha Medicare payment system for ASCs and $0.07 per diluted
share from higher interest costs related to the refinancing of the
Company s credit facility in May 2010 and a higher effective tax
rate.

Mast of the Company's revenue growth for 2011 resulted from the
record addition of 27 new centers during 2017, 26 of which were
acquired. The majorily of these centers were acquired in the N5C
transaction on September 1st, including 14 multi-specialty centers
and two gastroenterology centers. We also acquired ten centers
during 2011 in separate transactions, including six multi-speclalty
centers, three gastroenterclogy centers and one ophthalmology
center, We opened one de nove gastroenterclogy center during
20M1.

In addition, we are encouraged by a 1% increase in same-center
revenues for 2091, which followed a 2% decline for 2010 and is
the lirst increase in three years. The gradual improvement in the
natienal economy contributed to this performance, despite the
negative impact from the Medicare payment revision, as same-
center revenues were llat for the first quarter of 2071 and Increased
to 1% for each of the last three quarters of the year.

Strong cash llow and solid year-end financial position
support 2012 growth expectations — After a year with a record
number of center additions, which resulted in acquisition and
development expenditures of nearly $240 million, we completed
2011 with a sound financial position that will amply support our
planned growth initiatives for 2012. We continued to self-fund a
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AMSURG CCRP.

Letter to Shareholders
{continuct)

substantiai portion of our capital and development expenditures
during 2011, with net cash llows from operating activities, lass
distributions to noncentrolling interests, of $104.7 miltion for the
year, which was more than two times net earnings from continuing
operations attributsble to AmSurg common sharcholders. As a
- — result, the ratio of total
Continuing Centers debt at the end of 2011 o
At Yeag\&l.inc!:r L v %51 EBITDA for the year was 2.9

o "0 7| s calculated under our credit
agreement, and at the end of
2011 our availability under
our revolving credit facility
was $99 mitlion and our cash
and cash equivalents were
$40.7 miltion.

2012 guidance for a return
to double-digit growth in
revenues and earnings per
share - Far 2012, we expect
. i to  produce double-digit
- 2007... 2008 .2 2009 ‘zfnﬂ”*z_ggl‘r’ growth in both revenues and
earnings per dlluted share for
the first time in three years. Despite our continued cattion about
the slow economic recovery and continued high unemployment,
which is reflected in our guidance for growth in same-center
revenues in a range of 0% to 2%, our guidance for 2012 revenues
is fn a range of $300 millfon 10 $920 million, an increase of 14%
to 17% from 20711, Our 2012 guidance for net earnings from
continuing operations per diluted share attributabte to AmSurg
common shareholders is in a range of $1.95 10 $1.99, up 14% ©
16% from 2011, excluding the $0.07 NSC transaction costs,

We expect our 2011 center additions to be the primary driver of
our revenue growth for 2012, These 27 centers are larger and
more weighted toward multi-specialty centers than our previous
center mix and include our fargest single center acquisition ever,
completed in the fourth quarter, which generates annualized
operdting income of approximalely seven times our average
center. With more than two-thirds of these centers having been
added ir the last four menths of 2011, we expect they will have a
significant positive impact on our 2012 financia) results,

in addition, we intend to complete additional acquisitions in 2012
that will contribute to our revenve growth for the yeas, although
their targer impact will be on 2013 based upon the expecied timing
of the transactions. During 2012, we will target acquisitions that
will add annualized operating income in a range of $25 million to

$29 million. Our pryjected acquisition expenditures for 2012 are
consistent with our more typical range of expenditures historically
in the range of $100 million to $150 mitlion, a large portion of
which we expect 1o self-fund through expecied net cash flow from
operations, less distributions to noncontrolling interests, in a range
of $115 million to $120 million for 2012,

AmSurg is well-positioned for long-term growth as leader
in freestanding ASC industry ~ Although growth for AmSurg
and the free standing ASC industry was restrained during the 1ast
four years by the impact of the revision of the Medicare payment
system for ASCs and the economic downturn, the long-term
growth prospects for our Company and industry contipucd lo
strengthen over this time frame.

We expect a primary driver of this long-term growth will be an
increasing number of surgical procedures, the great majority of
which will be performed on an oulpatient basis. This expectation
is consistent with industry data indicating thal currently
approximately 77% of surgical procedures are performed en an
outpatient basis. Among the Factors driving procedure growth are
the following.

« Demographic trends indicating that as ths baby boom
generation ages, our target population will increase steadily
at a rate of 1% to 3% annually;

= Health care reform Yegisiation that is intended to provide
access 1o health care for approximately 30 million people
who previously lacked the access health insurance provides
and that broadens the preventive care procedures, such as
colorectal cancer screenings, that are required 10 be covered
under health care insurance plans, while reducing consumers’
cast-sharing responsibilities for these procedures;

» Large underserved populations ~ in addition to those
people previcusly without health insurance ~ for both
gastroerterology  procedures,  such  as  colongscopy
screenings, and ophthalmelogy procedures, such as cataract
removal; and

* The daclining health status of the U.S. populauon due to
rising levels of obesily and other lifestyte risk issues,

In addition to a steady, long-term rnigration of surgical procedures
10 an outpatlent hasis from an inpatient basis, our industry has
benefitted from a similar migration in procedures ta freestanding
ASCs from hospital-based oulpatiem surgery centers. Although
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AMSURG CORP.

Letter to Shareholders
(continued)

freestanding ASCs today perform approximately 41% of
outpatient surgical procedures, we believa the increasing national
focus on the quallty and cost of healthcare is strengthening the
appeal of freestanding ASCs, which are the most affordable, high
quality modality for many procedures.,

Due to disparities in the Medicare payment system for ASCs,
procedures performed in hospital outpatient centers cost 73%
mose than the same procedures in freestanding ASCs, although
we betieve AmSurg quality metrics are second to none. Our
analysis Indicates that Medicare could save $2 billion annually
by directing its participants to the most appropriate cost-effective
modality. White Increasing pressure on the medical loss ratios of
commercial payers is prompting a somewhat stronger migration of
their procedures 1o freestanding ASCs, a substantial opportunity
exists to improve this migration across the healthcere system
through advocacy and educatlon focused on physicians, patients
and payers.,

In addition to the positive implications thot en expanding volume
of procedures has for our organic growth prospects, we intend
lo continue building our position of industry leadership by
expanding cur market share through acqulsitions. Our operations
have grown to Include the country’s largest number of ASCs
primarily through an unmatched record of successfully acquiring
and integrating freestanding ASCs. Enhancing our ability to
continue expanding this record, we are in a uniguely favorable
competitive position today as the only public company primarily
focused on the ASC industry. Our three primary non-hospital
peers have significantly higher leverage ratios than Am3Surg after
completing leveraged buyout transactions in the past five years.
Our strong financial pasition enhances the refative flexibility with
which we can pursue appropriate center acquisitions. At a time
of limited new ASC capacity creation, primarity due to a lack of
eliglbte physicians and deveiopment capital, the expertise and
resources with which we can focus on consolidating a fragmented
market supports our ability to continue gaining market share in an
industry experiencing favorable trands in long-term demand.

Summary - With regard 1o AmSurg’s prospects for long-term
growth, one of cur most important accomplishments over the last
four years has been our focused and systematic engagement of
our physician partners to learn from them how we can improva
the value proposition we provide. While our work 1o be the
strategic partner of choice for our physician partners is never
complete, we can measure our progress through the opportunities
they have given us to deepen our relationships by doing more to
help them navigate the increasingly comgplex regulatory, quality,
financial and operating challenges faced by our ASCs. In effect,
our physician-centric culiure is enabling our physician partners
to practice medicine more independently by providing the tools,
support and services needed to operate our centers successfully.

As we enter both our 21 year of operations and a perlod in which
we expect stronger growth, we thank our physician partners for
their perseverance in working through the challenges of the past
several years and for their trust in our ability to help our centers
succeed. We also recognize the dedicated performance of our
employees in serving our physician partners, despite the difficutt
economic and industry environment. Because of the strength of
these partnerships, we believe our ASCs provide patients the
highest quality, most cost effective care available. Finally, we
thank you for your investment in AmSurg. We are confident of cur
improved prospects for increasing long-term shareholder value,

2, 4%‘
Christopher A, Holden
President and Chief Executive Officer

Attachment-6

4

cooo27

P S

e e

I



Selecied Finuncial Data

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2014 2009 2008 2007
{Tn thousands, except per share data)
Consolisiated Statement of Earnings Data;
Revenues o $ 786870 § 703,439 § 650330 5 S57B,158 $§ 494,706
Operating expenses h 545,035 476,654 431,614 375395 323,039
Equity in carnings of unconsolidated affiliates 613 - - - -
Operating income o - . 242,448 226,785 218,716 202,263 171,667
Interest expense 15,347 13,486 7,773 9,920 9,495
. Earmings from conlinuing operations before income taxes 227,101 213,299 210,943 192,343 162,172
Income tax expense 35841 33,791 34,347 31,017 24,784
'Net camings from continuing operations | . . 191,260 179,508 176,506 161,326™"" 137,388
Discontinucd operations: _ o
Esmings from operations of discontinued interests = TR ™
in surgery centers, net-of income tax expense, L3977 3,720 5,456 6,373 11,203
(Loss) gain on disposal of discontinued interests in
surgery centers, net of income tax {1,543} 12,732) {702) (1,773}, 1,712
Net (Toss) earnings frOI, discONtinUEd DPETATIONS merr —wr o o (1,146) 988 4,754 4,600 12915
Net earnings 190,114 180,496 181,350 165,926 150,303
Less net eamings attributablé to noncontrolling interests __~ LI TN 130,671 129,202° 18,880, 106;i28:
_ Net earmng; attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 49997 8 49825 § 52,148 § 47,046 § 44175
Amounts attributable 1o AmSurg Corp commen shareholders: | ,,.. - . H
Earnings from continuing operations, net oftax $ SLI199 S 5144 5 50741 8 47405 § 37,789
*  Discontinued’operations, nefof fax 5~ _ ™ - - 1,202 1319 _L407 T U @s9)T TTNTea88
Net samings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 49997 § 40825 § 52,148 § 47046 § 44,175
Basic'e cammgs PET COMMON ShAre: » Gee — .o - 7 U™
Net earnings from continuing operutions altrlbutablc
to AmSurg Corp. common shaseholders . 1688 169 § 1.66 § 147 § 1.20
Net eamings atiributable 10 AmSwrg Corp. common shareholders § 164 $ 7 165§ .71 % 14578 }.4d:
Diluted earnmgs per commen share: N
Net earnings fram continuing opcrations atributable - R
- . to AnSurg Comp. common sharcholders o _ . - 3 1.64 § 1.67 § 164 § 145 § _ 119
Net earnings sitributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders $ 160 § 162 § 169 § 147 § 1.42
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents CormoM s
outstanding:- b — - -
Basic 30,452 30,255 30,576 31,503 30,619
Diluted oomo o 31,211 30,689 10,862 31,963 31,102
Operating and Other Financial Data:
Continuing centers atend of year " 228 202 195 181 161
Procedures perforined during year 1,388,550 1,267,587 1,205,523 1,070,695 914,211
Same-center revenue increase (decrease) . 1% {2%) 0% 3% 4%
Cash flows pr(widcd by operaling activities $ 243423 % 230575 % 232584 § 209696 § 182,916
Cash flows used in investing aclivities {254,367} {72,903) (112,792) {131,780y {179,368)
Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 17,515 (152,900 {121,963) {76,321) (6,322}
At December 31,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
{In thousands)
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents s 40,718 § 34,147 % 29377 % 31,548 % 29,953
Working capital 109.561 89,393 80.tal 85,497 83,792
Total assets 1,573,018 1,165,873 1,066,831 905,879 781,034
Long-term debt and other Jlong-term ligbilitics 476,094 307,619 318819 288,251 232,223
Non-redeemsble and redecmabit noncontrolling intercsts (1) 302,858 160,539 128,618 66,079 62,006
616,245 564,068 505,116 460,429 411,225

AmSurg Corp. sharcholders™ equity

(1) See“Manageiment’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiat Condition und Results of Operations — Critical Accounting Policies.”
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Forward-Looking Stalements

This report contalns certain forward-looking statements (all statements other than statements with respect to hislorical fact) within the meaning of the
federal securities laws, which are Intended to be covered by the safe harbors created thereby, Investors are cautioned that all forward-looking
statements involve known and unknown risks and uncerlainties including, without limitatlan, those described in our Annuat Repor on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 and listed below, some of which are beyond our control. Although we believe that the assumptions
underlying the forward-locking stitements contalned herein are reasonable, any of the assumpiions could be inaccurate. Therefore, there can be no
dssurance that the forward-fooking statements included In this report will prove o be accurate. Actual results could differ materially and adversely
from those contemplated by any forward-looking statement. Iri light of the significant risks and uncertainties Inherent in the forward-looking
staterents Included herein, the inclusion of such Information should not be regarded as a representation by us or any other person that our objeciives
and plans will be achieved. We undertake no obligation to publicly release any revisions {o any ferward-loeking staterments in this discussion to
reflect events and circumstances occursing after the date herenfl or to reflect unanticipated events.

Forward-looking statements and our liguidity, financial conditlon and results of operations may be affected by the following or by other unknown
risks and uncertainties:

the risk that payments from third-party payors. including government healthcare programs, may decrease or not Increase as costs increase;
adverse develapments affecting the medical practices of our physician partners;

our ability to maintain favorable relations with our physician partners;

our abllity to compete for physician partners, managed care contracis, patients and strateglc relationships:

our ability ta acquire and develop addilional surgery centers on favorable terms;

our ability to grow revenues by increasing procedute volumne while maintalning operating margins and profitability at our existing centers;
our abijlity to manage the growih In our business;

our ability to obtain sufflclent capltal resources to complete acquisitions and develop new surgery centers;

adverse weather andd other factors beyond our control that may affect our surgery centers;

adverse impacts on our business assoclated with current and future ecoenomic conditions;

our fallure lo comply with applicable taws and regulations;

the risk of changes in legislation, regulations or regulatary Interpretations that may negatively affect us;

ibe risk of becoming subject to federal and state investigation;

the risk from an unpredictable Impact of the Health Reform Law;

the risk of regulatory changes that may obligate us 1o buy out interests of physicians who are minority owners of our surgery centers;
potentlat [iabilities assaciated with our status as a general partner of limited partnerships;

liabillties for claims brought against our facilitles;

our legal responsibllity to minority owners of our surgery centers, which may conflict with our interests and prevent us from acting solely
In our best interests;

potential write-affs of the Impatred porion of intangible assets; and

»  potential Habilities relating ta the tax deductibility of goodwill.

Overview

We acquire, develop and operate ambulatory surgery centers, or centers or ASCS, In partnership with physicians. As of December 31, 2011, we
operated 228 ASCs, of which we owned a majority interest (primarlly 51% or greater) in 225 ASCs and a minority intérest in thrée ASCs (one of
which is consolidated), The following table presents the number of precedures performed at eur confinulng centers and changes In the number of
ASCs in operalion, under development and under Jetter of intent for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, An ASC is deemed to be
under development when a limited partaership or limited liability company has been formed with the physician pariners to develop the ASC.,

2011 2010 2009
Procedures 1,388,556 1,267,587 1,205,523
Continuing centers in operation, “end of year {consolidated) 226 2n2 195
Centinuing centers in operation, end of year (unconsolidated) 2 - -
Average number of comtinuing centers in operation, durlng year 212 193 186
New centers added during year 27 7 14
Centers discontinued during year 3 5 1
Centers under development, end of year 1 1 1
2 8 1

Centers under letter of fntent, end of year

Of the continulng cenlers in operation at December 31, 2011, 146 centers perfoimed gastrointestinat endoscopy procedures, 39 centers performed
procedures in multiple specialties, 36 centers perfarmed ophthalmology surgery procedures, and seven centers performed orthopedic procedures,
We intend to expand primarily through the acquisition and development of additionat ASCs and through future same-center growth. We expect
our same-center revenue for 2012 to increase by 0% to 2%, Our growth sirategy also Includes the acquisitlon and development of additional
surgery centers, which on an annual basis would gencrate additional operating income of $25 million to $29 miltion. We anticipale that becatise
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - (continued)

the majority of these acquisitions would orcur in ihe Jatter part of 2012, and their contribution 1o our 2012 operaling income weuld not be
significant.

While we own less than 100% of each of the entilies (hat own the centers, our consolidated staternents of earnings include 100% of the results of
operalions of each of our consolidated entitles, reduced by the noncontrolling partners” Interests share of the net cariings or lass of the surgery
center entittes. The noncontreliing cwnership ititerest in cach limited partnersiip or imited liability company s generally held directly or
Indlrectly by physicians who perform procedures at the center. Our share of the profits and tosses of two non-consolidated entitles are reported in
equilty In earnlngs of unconsolidated effillates In-our statement of earnings.

Sources of Revenues

-Substantially all of our revenues are derived from facility fees charged for surgical proceddres performed In qur surgery centers. This fee varies
depending on the procedure, but usually Includes all charpes for operating room usage, special equipment usage, supplies, recovery room usage,
nuriing staff and medieations. Facitity fees do not include the charges of the pattent’s surgeon, anesthesiologist or other attending physicians, At
certain of our centers, our revenues Include charges for anesthesia services delivered by medieal professionals employed or contracted by our
centers. Our revenues are recorded net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medical service payors,

ASCs depend upon ihird-party reimbursement prograrts, Including governmental and private insurance programs, to pay for services reidered td
patients. The-amount of paymeént a surgery center reeeives for Its seevices may be adversely affected by market aad cost factors as well as other
factors over which we have no contro), including changes to the Medicare and Medicald payment systems and the cost containment and utilizatlon
decislons of third-party payors, We derived approximately 29%, 31% and 33% of our revenues in the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and
2009, tespectively, from governmental healthgare programs, primarily Medicare and Medicare Advantage managed care plans, and the remalnder
from a wide mix of commerclal payors and patient co-pays and deductibles. The Medlcare program currently pays ASCs In sccordanée with

predetermined fee schedules.

Effective January 1,.2008, Centers For Medicare and Medicaid Services, or CMS, revised the payment system for services provided tn ASCs, and the
phase-in of the revised rates was completed in 2081, ‘Under the sevised payment system, ‘ASCs are pald based upon a percentage of the payments to
hasphal autpatient departments pursuant to thé hospital outpatlent prospecitve payment system and reimbursement rates for ASCs are Increased:
.aanuglly based ou Increases in the consumer price Index, or CPL. The revised payment system resulted in a slgnificanit reduction in the
reimbursement rates for gastroentesology procedures, which comprise approximately 75% of the procedures performed by our surgery. centers, dnd-
certain ophthalmology and paln procedures. We estimate that our net carnings per share were negatively mpacied by the revised payment systemn by.
$0.05 In 2008, an additional $0.07 tn 2009, an additionat $0.08 1 2010 and an additional $0.08 in 2011.

Effective for fiscal year 2011 and subsequent years, the Patient Protectlon and Affordable Care Act, as amended by the Heaith Care and Education
Reconeiliation Act of 2010, or the Health Reform Law, provides for the annual CPl increases applicable to ASCs to be reduced by a productivity
adjustment, which will be based on historlcal natlonwide productivity gains. The final reimbursement rates announced by CMS in November 2011
for 2012, reflect a 1.6% nel Increase, which we estimate will posltively impact our 2012 revenue by approximately $5.0 million. There ¢an be no
assurance that CMS will not furiher revise the payment sysiem, of that any annual CPI increases will be material.

Pursuant to the Budget Contrél Act of 2011, or BCA, a bipartisan joint congresslonal commiliée was formed to identify deficit reduciions of $1.2,
trillion by November 23, 2011. Because the committee faled {0 propose a plan to cut'the deficit by the deadline, the BCA requires automatic
spending reductions of $1.2 trilllon for federatl fscal years 2013 threugh 2021, minus any deficit reductions enacted bry Congress and debt servicé
costs. The pereentage reduction for Medicare may not be more than 2% for a fiscal year, with a uniform perceilage redoction across all Medicare
programs. We are unable to predict how these spending reductions will be structured or how they would impact the Compiany , what other deficit
reductlon inliiatives may be proposed by Congtess ar whether Congress will attempt to suspend or restructure the automatic budget cuts.

The Health Reform Law represents significant chanpé across the healthcare Industry. The Health Reform Law contains a number of provisians
designed 1o redure Medicare progrom spending, including the annual productivity adjusiment, discussed above, that reduees payment updates to
ASCs, effective since fiscal year 2011. However, the Health Reform Law also expands coverage of uniasured individuals through a combination of
gablle prograns expansion and private sector health insurance reforms. Far.example, the Health Reform Law, as enacted, expands eligibiily under
existing Medicaid programs, Imposes financial penaliles on individuals who fal to eamy insurance coverage, creates affordabiilty credits for those
not enrotled in an employer-sponsored health plan, requires each state to establish a heslth insurance exchange and pernits states to create federally
funded, non-Medicaid pians for Jow-Inceme residents not eligible for Medicaid, The Healtl Reform Law alsa establishes a number of private health
Insurance market referms, including a ban on Jifetlme Jimits and pre-exisling condition exclusions, new benefit mandates, and increased dependent

coverage.
Many health plans are required io cover, without cost-sharlng, certain preventive services designated by the U.S. Preventive Services Task Force.

including screening colonescapies. Medicare must now also cover these preventlve sarvices without cost-sharing, and, beglnning in 2G13, states that
provide Medicaid covernge of these prevenilve services without cost-sharing will recelve a one percentage polol increase in their federal medical

assistance percentage for these services.

Health insurance market reforms that expand Insurance coverage may result in an increased volume for ceriain grocedres at our centers. However,
many of these provisions of the Health Reform Law will not become effective until 2014 or lzter, and thesc provisions may be amended or eliminated
ar their impact could be offset by reductions in reimbursement under the Medlcare program. Numerous challeages 16 the Health Reform Law have
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resels of Operations - (continued)

been filed in federal courts, Some federal courts have uphetd the consiitutionality of the Health Reform Law or dismissed cases on procedural
grounds. Oihers have held unconsiitutional the requirement that Individuals niaintain health insurance or pay a penalty and have elther found the
Health Reform Law void in its entirety or left the remainder of the law intact. The U.S. Supreme Court is expected to decide the constitulionality of
the Health Reform Law In 2012, Based on the outcome of the U.S. Supreme Court’s review, the Health Reform Law, or Individual components of it,
may be upheld, Invalidated or modifled. [n addition, repea of the Health Reform Law has become a theme in political campaigns during this

election year.

Because of the many variables involved, including the law’s complexity, lack of implementing regulations or interpretive guidance, gradual
implementation. pending court challenges, and possible amendment or repeal, we are unable 1o predict the net effect of the reductions in Medicare
spending, the expected increases in reventies from increased procedure volumes, and numerous other pravisions in the law that may affect the
Company. We are further unable ¢o foresee how individuals and employers will respond to the cholces afforded them by the Health Reform Law.

Thus, we cannot predict the full impact of the Health Reform Law on the Company at this time.

CMS is increasing its adminisirative audit efforts through the nationwide expansion of the recavery audit contractor, or RAC, program. RACs are
private cantractors that conduct post-payment revlews of providers and suppliers that bill Medicare to detect and comect Improper payments for
services. The Health Reform Law expands the RAC program's scope to include Medicald claims, A final rule released by CMS on September 14,
2011 required all states to implement Medicaid RAC programs by January 1, 2012, in addition to RACs, other contractors, such as Medlcaid
Integrity Contractors, perform payment audlts to identify and correct improper payments. We could incur costs assoclated with appealing any
alleged overpayments and be required to repay any zlleged overpayments identified by these or other administrative audils.

We expect value-based purchasing programs, Including programs that conditlon relmbursement an patient outcome measures, to become more
common and to invelve a higher percentage of reimbursement amounts, Effective January 15, 2009, CMS promulgated three naticnal coverage
determinations that prevent Medicare from paying for certain serious, preventable medical errors performed in any healtheare facllity, such as
surgery perfermed on the wrong patient or the wrong site. Several commercial payors also do not reimburse providers for certain preventable
adverse events. In addiion, a 2006 federal law authorizes CMS to require ASCs lo submit data on certain quality measures. In addition, CMS
established a quatity reporting program for ASCs under which ASCs that fall to report on five quality measures beginning an October 1, 2012 will
receive a 2% reduction in reimbursement for calendar year 2014. Further, the Health Reform Law required the Department of Health and Human
Services, or HHS, to present a pfad to Congress for implementing 2 valie-based purchasing system that would tie Medicare payments to ASCs to
quality and efflciency imeasures. On April 18, 2011, HHS reported (o Congress on Its plan for implementing a value-based purchasing program for
ASCs. HHS recommended a phase-in imeframe for implementation and desuribed the intiial steps to include a quallty reporting program such as
CMS is implementing this year, The Health Reform Law also requires HHS to study whether to expand to ASCs its curvent policy of not paying
additional amounts for care provided to treat condilicns acquired during an inpatient hospital stay.

Tt addition to payment from governtnental progranis, ASCs derive a significant portion of thelr revenues from private heallhcare Insurance plans,
These plans include both standard indematty Insurarice programs as well as managed-care programs, such as PPOs and HMOs. The strengthening
of managed care systems natlonally has resulted In subslantlal competltion among providers of surgery center services that contract with these
systems. Excluslon from participation in 2 managed care network could sesult in materfal reductions in patient volume and revenue, Some of our
competltors liave grealer financial tespiirces and market penetration than we do. We believe that all payors, both governmental and private, will
continue their efforts over the next several years to reduce healthcare costs and that their efforts will generally result in a less stable market for
healthcare services. While no assurances can be glven concernlng the ultimate success of our efforts to contract with healthcare payors, we believe
that our position as a low-cost alternative for certain surgical procedures should enable our surgery centers to compete effectively In the evalving

healthcare marketplace.
Critical Accounting Policies

Cur accounting policies are described In note I of our consolldated financlal statements, We prepare our consolidated financial slatesnetls in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, which require us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amaounts of assets and Jiabilities and related disclosures at the date of the financial statements and the reporied amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. We consider the foltowing policies to be mast criticat In
undersianding the judgments that are invelved in preparing our financlal statements and the uncestainties that could impact our results of eperatlons,

lMnancial condition and cash flows.

Principies of Consolidation. The consolidated financlal statemens Include the accounts of AmSurg and our subsidlaries and the consolidated Limited

partnerships and LLCs. Consolidatlon of such limited paztnerships and LLCs is necessary as our wholly ewned subsidiaries have primarily 51% cr

more of the financial Interest, are (he general pariner or majority member with all the duties, rights and responsibilitles thereof, are responsihle for (he

day-to-day management of the limited partnerships and LLCs, and have cantrol of the entities, The responsibilities of our nancontealling pasiners

{limited partners and noncontrodling members) are to supervise the delivery of medieal services, with their rights being restricted to those thal protect

thelr financial interests, such as approval of the acquisition of significant assets or the incurrence of debt which they are generally required to
puaraniee on a pro rata basis based upon their respective ownership interests. Intercompany profits, transactinns and balances are eliminated. We
also have an ownership interest of less than 51% in three of our limited pastnerships and LLC’s, one of which we consolidate as we have substantive
parlicipatian rights and two of which we do not consolidate as we own 20% of each entity and our rights are limited to protective rights only.

We identify and present ownership interests in subsidiaries held by noncontrolling parties in our conselidaled financial stalements within Lhe equity
section but separate from our equily. However, in inslances in which certain redemption features that are not solely within our contro} are present,

8 Attachment-6
00031

T

R

L



Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - {continted)

classification of noncontrotling interests outside of permancnt equlty is required. The amounts of consolidated net income aitribuitable to us and to
the noncontrelling interests are identified and presented on the face of the consolidated staiements of eamnings: ehanges in ownership intecests are
accounited for as equity transactions; and when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any relained nonconirolling equity Investment In the former subsidiary
and the gain or lass on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary is measured at fair value, Lastly, thé cash flow impact of certnin iransactions with

noncontrofling interests is classified within financing activities.

Upon the cccurrence of various findamental regulatoty changes, we would be obligated under the terms of our partnership and operating agreements
to purchase the noncontrolling fnferests related to substanttally afl of our parinerships. While we believe that the likelihood of a change in current
law that would trigger such purchases was remote asof December 31, 2011, and the oceurrence of such regulatory changes is outside of cur conlrol.
As a resul, these noncontrolling Interests that are subject.to this redemption feature are nol Included as pant of our equity and are classified as
noncontrolling [nterests ~ redeemable on our consolidated balance sheets.

Center profits and tosses are allecated to our pariners In proportion ta thelr ownership percentages and reflected in the apgregate as net earnings
attribuiable to noncentroliing Interes(s. The partners of our cénter parinérships typically are organized as general partnerships, limited partnerships or
limited liability companles that are not subject to federal Income tax. Fach partner shares in the pre-tax earnings of the center In which it Is 3 partner.
Accordingly, Ihe eamings attributable to nencontrolling tnterests In each of our consolidated partnerships are generally determined on a pre-tax basis,
Total net earmnlngs aticibutable to noncantralllng interests are presented after net earnings. However, we consider the impact of 1he net earnings
attributable {0 norcontratling interests on camings before income taxes In arder to determine the amount of pre-tax earnings on which we must
determine our tax expense. In additlon, distributions from the parinerships are made to both our wholly owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre-

{ax basis.

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates in which we exert significant influence but do not contrel or otherwise consotidate are accounted for using
the equity methed. These investments are included as investments in unconsolidated affiliates in our consolidated balance sheets. Our share of the
profits and losses from these investments are reported in equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates in our consolidated statement of earnings. We
monitor each Investment for olher-than-temporary impalrment by considerlng factors such as current economic and market conditions and the
operating pecformance of the cornpany and record a reduction in carrying value when necessary.

We operate in one reportable business segment. the ownership and operatlon of ASCs,

Révenue Recognition. Center revenuies congist of billing for the use of the centers’ facilities, or facility fees, directly to the patient or third-party
payor. and in limited instances, bllling for anesthesia services. Such revenues are recognized when the related surgical procedures are performed.
Revenues exclude any amounts billed fof physicians’ surgical services, which are billed separately by the physiclans ta the patient or third-party
payor.

Alfowance Jor Contractual Adjustments and Bad Debt Expense, Qur revenues are recorded net of estimated contractual odjusiments from third-party
medical service payors, which we estimate based on historical trends of the surgery ceniers’ cash coliections and contractual wrlté-ofls, accounts
recelvable agings, established fee schedules, contracts with payors and procedure statistics, In addition, we rust estimate allowances for bad debt
expente using similar Information and analysls. These estimates are recorded and monitored monthly for each of our surgery centers as addifional
revenue is recognized. Cur abllity to acoirately estimafe contmctual adjustments s dependent upon and supported by the fact (hat our surgery
centers perform and blll for limited wypes of procedisses, that the range of reimbursement for those procedures within each surgery center specially is
very narrow and thal payments are typically recefved wilhin 15 {o 45 days of billing. In addition, our surgery centers are not required to file cost
reports, and therefore, we have no rlsk of unsettled amounts from governmenial third-party payors. Except in certain limlzed Instances, these
estimates are niat, however, established from billing system-generated contractual adjustments based on fee schedules for the patient’s Insurance plan
for each patient encounter, While we betieve that our allowarxes for contractual adjustments and badd debt expense are adequate, H the aclual
conteactual adjustments and write-offs are in excess of our estimates, our resulis of operations may be overstated. During the years ended

December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, we had no significant adjustments to our allowancés for comeactinal adjustmients dand bad debt expense relatesf to
prior periods. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, net accounts receivable reflected allowances for contractual adjustments of $159.2 miilion and
$118.5 million, respectively, and allowances for bad debt expense of $22.7 million and $13.1 million, respectively. The increase in our contractual
allowance and allowances for bad debt expense Is primarily related |0 allowances established for new centers acquired and increases in standard rates
at cxisting centers dwring 2011. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, we had 35 and 31 days outstanding, respectively, reflected tn our gross accounts
recelvable. The increase in our days outstanding is primarily due to the addition of multl-specialty centers, which typically experience slightly longer

collectlon cycles than do single specialty centers.

Purchase Frice Allocation, We allocate the respectlve parchase price of our acquisitions by first determining the fair vatue of net tangible and
identiftable intanglble assets acquired. Secondly, the excess amount of purchase price is allocated o unidentifiabte intangible assets (goodwill}. The
fair value of geodwlll atlrlbutable to nonconirolling Intercsts in centers acquired subsequent to December 31, 2008, is also reflected in the aflocation and
1s based on significant Inputs that are not observable in the market. Key Inputs used to detcrmine the fair value include fnancial multiples used in the
purchase of noncontrofling interests In centers. Such multiplés, based on earninps, are used as a benchmark for the discount to be applied for the lack of
control or miasketabilly. A significanl porlien of each surgery center’s purchase price historlcally has been allocated to guodwill due to the nature of
the husinesses acqulred, the pricing and struciure of our acquisitions and the absence of other factors Indicating any signlficant value that could be,

attributable to separately identifiable intangible assets,

Coodwill. We evaluate goodwill for impairment at least on an annval basis. Impairment of carying value will also be evaluated more frequently if
certain indicalors are encountered. Goodwill is required to be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as 2n operating segment or one level below ap
operating segment (referred to as a component), with the fair value of the reporting unit being compared to its carrying amounl, including goodwill.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - {continued)

IT the fair value of a reporting tnlt exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered to be impaired. We have determined
that we have one uperatlng, as well as one reportable, segment. For impairment testing purposes, our centers each qualify as components of thal
operating segment. Because they have slmllar economic characteristics, they are aggregaled and deemed a single reperting unit. We compleied our
annual impairment test as required as of December 31, 2011, and have determined that it is not necessary to recognize impairment in our goodwill.

Results of Operations

Qur revenues are direcily relaied ta the nimiber of procedures performed at our surgery centess. Gur overall growth In procedure volume is impacted
directly by the increase In the number of surgery centers in apcration and the growth in procedure voluine at éxisting conters. We Increase our
nuraber of surgery centers through bolh acqulslttons and developments. Procedure growihi 3l an existing center may result frorh addltiona) contracts
eniered into with third-party payors, Intreased market share of out physiclan partners, additional physlcians.itilzing the center and/or scheduling and.
‘operating efficiencles galned at the surgery center. A slgnificant measutzment of bow much our revenues grow from year to year for exIsting centers
Is our same-cenler revenue percentage. We define our same-center group each year as those centers that contaln full year-to-daie operations in both
-comparable reporiing periods, Inctuding the expansion of the number of eperating centers assoclated with a-Mmlied partnership or limited Habitlty
company. Cur 2011 same-center group, comyrised of 195 cénters and constittiting approximately 86% of our tota} number of centers, had 1%
revenue growih durlng the year ended December 31, 2011; ‘Qur same-ceater gioup Ln 2012 will be comprised of 202 centers, whicl constitutes
.approxlmately 899% of our total number of centers, We expect flat to a 2% increase in our same-center revenue for 2012, which reflects positive rate

adjusiments from CMS in 2012 versus negatlve rate adjustments experienced in prior years.

Expenses directly and Indirectly related to procedures performed at our surgery centers Include cliniea) and administrtlve salaries and benellis,
supply cést anil other operating expenses such as linen cost, repalr and maintenance of cquipment, billing fees ani bad débt expense. The mafority of
our.carpora(e salary and beneflts cost fs assoctated directly with ihe number of centers we awn and manage and teads lo grow In prupanion to the
growth of gur centers in operation. Qur centers and cerporate offices alse incur costs that are more fixed in nature, such nslense expense; legal fees,

property taxes, uiilities and depreciation and amortization,

Surgery center profits are dllocated to our noncbatrolling parthers In proportion to their individual ownership percentages and reflected in the
aggregate as (otal net earnings attributable to nonceatrolling interests and are presented after net eamings. The nonconirolling partners of ducentéd
limited partnerships.and limited liahitlty companies typlcally are.organized as genetal parnerships, limited parinerships.or limited Nabitily companies
that are not subject to federal Incoms tax, Each norcontrolling partner shares In tlie pre-tax earnings of Lhe conter of which it is a-partner.
Accordingly, net earnings aterlbutdble to the nancontrolling interests in each of cur center lirmited-partnerships and Nmbed Gabitity i:umpanies are.
generally determined on a gre-tax basis; and pre-tax earnings are presented before net carnings attributable to noncontrolling interesis have been

subtracted.
Accordingly, the effective tax ralé on'pre-tax eamings ns présénted has been reduced to approximately 16%. However, the effectlve tax rate based on

pre-tax eamings aitrfbutable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders, on an annual basis, will remaln near the historical percentage of 40%. We file
a consolidated Federal incame tax return and numerous state. income tax returns with varying tax rates. Qur income tax cxpense reflects the blending

of these rates.
Net earnings from conlinuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders are disclosed on the consolidaled statements of
earnings.

Dur interest expense results primarily from our berrowings used to fund acquishlon and development activity, as well as Inferest fncurred on capital
leases. We reflnanced our revolving credit facility in May 2010 and further-amended it In April an August 2011, which resalted In the payment of
additional fees during both 2010 and 2011 over 2002 and has Increased our inferest expense ycar to date as contpared lo prior perlods as a result of a
comblnation of higher Intercst rates and increased borcowings under our new credlt facilities. See “~ Licquidity and Capital Reseurees.”
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Managemeni's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - (continued)

The following table shows certain siatemen of earnings ilems expressed as a percentage of sevenues for the years ended December 31, 201t, 2010
and 2009:

2011 2010 2009
Revenues : . 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Qperating expenses:
Salarles and beneflts .~ 35 C. 0T TR e 309 301 301
Supply cost ) ] ) . . 13.2 13.1 o2z
Other operating expenses” - . ST * 21.9 21.1 vo207
Depreciation and amortization 3.3 3.5 34
Total operating expenses, .,  _ _7 N v et o * £9.3 67.8 66.4
Equity In earnings of unconsolldated affiliates 0.1 - =
COperating iNCome ey w0 e e o 308 zz° T 336
Interest expense 1.9 1.9 1.2
{ _ Earnings from continuing operatians before income'(axes ., ~ .~ -~ 289 30.3 324
Income tax expense 4.6 43 3.2
. Net eamings from continuing operations; net of income tax . . .. .. 24.3 25.5 _ne
Discontinued operations: .
Earnings from operations of discontinued Tntcrests in surger_y ‘centers, .
—wa Mt of income tax expense -, P I 0.1 0.5 0.8
Loss an disposal of discontinued Interests in surgery centers, net ol‘
Income tax benefit (0.2) (0.3) (0.1
Net {loss) earnlsigs from discoriinucd apgrations _ ""'"": —— (0.1} 0.2 07
Net earnings 24.2 25.9 21.9
Less net earnings aftribufable to noncontrofling interestst . =" . = " "7 7 * - - ,
Net earnings from coatinuing operations _ . 17.8 18.3 19.4
Net earnings from discontinued operations™ .~ " o o, - 0.3 0.5
Total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 17.8 18.6 19.9
Net earnings attribtable to AmSurg Corp, common shereholders, 6.4% 7% " *8.0%
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders: i
Eamnings from continuing operations, net of income fax . 6.5% 1.3% 7.8%
Discontinued operations, net of income tax {0.1) 0.2) 0.2
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. comman sharchelders 6.4% 7.1% . _ 8.0%

Year Ended Decentber 31, 2011 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2010

The number of procedures pesformed in our ASCs increased by 120,969, or 10%, to 1,388,556 in 2011 from 1,267,587 in 2010. Revenues
increased $83.49 milllon, or 12%, to $786.9 million In 2011 from $703.4 million in 2010. The increase in procedure and revenue growih resulted
primariy from:

*  centers acquired in 2011, which generated $58.7 mililon in revenues during the year ended December 31, 2011:

»  centers acquired or opened In 2010, which contributed $18.4 millian of additional revenues during the year ended December 31, 2011
due to having a full period of operations in 2011; and

= 35.1 million of revenue growth for the year ended December 31, 2011, recognized by our 2011 same-center group, reflecting a 1%
Increase, primarily as a resuit of procedure growth,

Salaries and benefits increased jn total by 15% to $243.1 million in 2011, from $211.8 million in 2010. Salaries and benefits as a percentage of
revenues increased by 70 basis points in the year ended December 31, 2011, compared to December 31, 2610, primarily due to the impact of low
revenue growth within our same center group and increases in center and corporate salaries and benefits. StafT at newly acquired and developed
cenlers, as well as the additional staffing required at existing centers, resulted in a 13% increase in salaries and benefils at cur surgery centers during
the year ended December 31, 2011. Fusthermare, we experienced a 23% Increase In salaries and benefits at our corporate offices during 2011 over
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis of Operations - (continued)

2010 due to higher bonus expense in 2011 as comparcd to 2010, additional equity compensation expense, additional staff employed to manage the
additional centers added over the prior year and the impact of annual salary adjustments.

Supply cost was $104.0 million in 2011, an increase of $12.3 million, or 13%, over supply cost in 2010. This incrense was primarily the resuli of

additional procedure volume. Our average supply cost per procedure increased by 3% in 2011, This Increase is a result of ¢the additional mubti-
speciality centers acquired from Natianal Surgical Care, Inc., or NSC. Multi-specialty centers gencrally have higher supply cost per proceture than

single specially centers,

Other operating expenses increased $23.6 milllon, or 16%, to $171.8 million during 2011, from $148.2 mitlion in 2010, The additional expense in
the 2011 period, net of certain offsets, resulted primarily from:

«  centers acquired during 2G11, which resulted In an increase of approximately $13.5 million in other operating expenses;

»  anincrease of $5.2 million in other operating expenses at our 2011 same-center group resulting primarily from general inflatlonary cost
increases;

»  ftransaction related costs assoclated with the NSC transaction of approximately $3.5 million for 2011; and

»  centers acquired or opened during 2010, which resulted in an Increase of $2.6 million in other operating expenses during 2011,

Depreclation and amortlzation increased $1.2 million, or 5%, in 2011 over 2010, primarily as a result of centers acquired during 2010 and 201 1.

Wt oo ke oo s

We anticipaté furiher Increases In operating expienses In 2012, pimarily due 1o additional acquired centers and an additional start-up center currently
under development. Typleally, a start-up center will incur start-up losses whila under development and during its Initial months of operation and will
experience Jower reverues and operating margins than an established center. This typlcally conlinues until the case Joad at the center grows 1o a more
normal opeisting level, which generally is expected to'occur withiit 12 manths after the center opens. At December 31, 2011, we had one center under

development,

AN e e (e

Interest ekpense Incréased $1.9 million, or 14%, to $15.3 million in 2011 frem $13.5 million during 2010 due to the reflnancing of our revolving credit
facitity in May 2010, which resulted in a higher Interes! rate, which we experienced for the full year of 2011 and due to increased borrowlngs related to

the NSC transaction. See "— Liquidity and Capltal Resources.”

We recognized income tax expense of $35.8 million [n 2011 compared to $33.8 mitlion In 2010, Cur effective fax rate in 2011 was 15.8% of eamnings
from continulng operations before income taxes. This differs frons the federal statutory Income tax rate of 35.0% primarlly due to the exclusion of the
noncontrolling interests’ share of pre-tax earnings and the tmpact of state iridome tixes. Because we déduct goodwiil amortization for tax purposes only,
appraximately 50% to 60% of our income tax gxpense ts deferred and our deferred tax liability contimues to Inerease, which would only be due in part or

in whole upon the disposition of a portion or all of our surgery centers.

e g

During 2011, we classified five additlonal surgery cesters in discontinued operations, of which three centers were sold and two centers were closed
during the year, We pursued the disposition of these centers due to our assessment of thelr limited growth opiportunities, with the exceptinn of one center
acquired from NSC that was sold upon the-exercise of a change in contral provision by ihe non-controlling pariners of the cenler. These centers” resulis of
operations and galns and losses assoctaied with thelr dispositions have been classifted as discomiiuued operations In alt petlods presentéd. We recognized
an afler tax foss on the disposition of discontimeed tritérests in surgery centess'of $1.5 milllon during 201 | and an after-tnx loss on disposktion of
discontinued interests in surgery centers of $2.7 million In 2010, The net earnings derived fram the operations of the discontinued surgery centers was
$387,000 during the year ended December 31, 2011 and was $3.7 mililon during the year ended December 31, 2010,

4 m e e e

Noncontrolling interests in net earnings for 2011 increased $9.4 million, or 7%, from 2010, primarily as a result of noncontroliing interests in

earnings ai surgery centers recently added to operations. As a percentage of revenues, noncontrolling interests decreased to 17.8% from 18.6%
during 2011 as a result of reduced center profit margins caused by jower same-center revenue growth and a higher ownership percentage in recently )
acquired centers, The net earnings from discontinued cperations stiributable to nencontrolling Interests were $56,000 and $2.3 million during the :

yeais ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2009

The number of procedures performed in our ASCs increased by 62,064, or 5%, to 1,267,587 in 2010 from 1,205,523 in 2009. Revenues increased
$53.1 million, or 8%, to $703.4 million in 2010 from $650.3 mlillien in 2009. The additional revenue growlh over precedure growth was primarily
due to a higher level of acuity of procedure mix due to the type of centers acquired In 2009 and 2010, Qur same-center revenue declIned
approximately 2% during 2010, primarily due to the adverse economlc condlilons and high unemployment, which we believe resulled in reduced
patienl visits and surglcal procedures, The increase in procedure and revenue growth is attributable to the additional centers acquired in 2008 and

2010 as follows:

»  centers acquired or opened in 2009, which contribuied $43.3 million of additional revenues due to having a full perlod of operations in

2010; and
*  centers acquired and opened in 2010, which generated $17.4 millien in revenues.

Salaries and benefits incveased by 8% to $211.8 milllon in 2010 lrom $196.0 million in 2009, Salaries and benefiis as a percentage of revenues were
30.1% in both periods. Staff at newly acquired and developed centers, as well as the additional staffing required at existing centers, resulled in 2 10%
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis of Operations - (continued)

Increase in salaries and benefits at our surgery centers in 2010. However, we experienced a 1% decrease in salaries and benefits at our corporate
offices during 2010 over 2009, primarily due to lower honus expense.

Supply cost was $91.7 million In 2010, an increase of $12.7 million, or 16%, over supply cost in 2009. This increase was primarily the result of
additional procedure volume, Our average supply cost per procedure In 2010 increased by approximalely $7. This increase was related to greater
use Of premium catarac lenses at eur ophthalmology centers, the migrotion from reusable to disposable supplies, the temporary Increase in certain
drug cosls at aur gastroenterology centers, and procedures willi greater acully performed at our multi-specialty centers, which had a blgher weighted

average supply cost,

Other operating expenses increased $13.9 milllon, or 10%, to $148.2 million in 2010 from $134.3 million in 2003, The additional expense in the
2010 period resulted primarily from:

»  centers acquired or opened during 2009, which resulted in an Increase of $6.9 millian In other operating expenses;
*  anincrease of $2.3 milllen in other operaling expenses at our 2010 same-center group resuling primarily from genera] Inflationary cost

increases and additional procedure volume; and
«  centers acquired or opened during 2010, which resulted in an Increase of $2.6 million in other operating expenses.

Depreciation and amortization expense inceeased $2,6 milfion, or 12%, in 2010 from 2009, primarily as a result of centers acquired in 2009 now
having a full year of operations, In addition, the Company recorded additional depreciation expense of approximately $1.1 million associated with
the acceleration of scheduled leasehold improvement depreclation at a center that was relocated in 2011, prior to (he expiration of its original

expected lease term.

Interest expense increased $5.7 million, or 74%, to $13.5 miltion in 2010 from $7.8 million in 2009. The refinancing of our revalving credit facility
in May 2010, resulted In an increase In interest expense of approximately $5.5 million due to higher interest rates under our new credit agreements
and the write-off of remaining unamortized deferred financing costs,

We recognlzed ncome lax expense of $33.8 million in 2010 compared to $34.3 million in 2009. Cur effective tax rate in 2010 was 15.8% of earnings
from conlinulng operations before inconie taxes. This differs from the federal statutory Income tax rate of 35.0% primarily due to the exclusion of the

noncontrolling intesests share of pretax earnings and the impact of state Income faxes,

Durlng 2010, we sold our interds! fu oné surgery center and classified five additional surgery centers as discontinued in 2010, fellowing management's
assessment of timited growth opportunltles at these centers. In 2009, we dispased of our Interests in one surgery center, and ciassified one surgery center
as discontinued: These canters” results of opératlons and gains anil losses assoclated with their dispositions have been classified as discontinued
~operations in alt periods presented. We recognlzetlan afier tax Joss on the disposliion of iscanlinued interests in surgery enters of $2.7 milkion during
2010 and an after tax lass foe the disposltion of discontinued interesis In‘surgery centers of $702,000 1n 2009. The nef earnings derived from the
aperations of the discontinued surgery centers way $3.7 million for 2010 and $5.5 million for 2009.

Net-earnings from contlnuing operations attributable {0 noncontroRing Interests in 2010 increased $2.5 million, or 2%, to $128.4 million from the
comparable 2000 perlod, primarily a5 a result of net eamings assoclated with surgery centers recently added to operations. As a percentage of
revenues, net earnings attributable to noncontrofling Interests decreased to 18.6% in 2010 from 19.9% during (he 2009 period as a result of reduced
conter profit margins caused by fower same-center revenue. The riet eamings from discontinued operations attributable {0 noncontrolling interests were

$2.3 miilion and $3.3 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2001 and 2610 were $40.7 milllon and $34.1 milllos, respectively. At Decémber 31, 2011, we had
working capital of $109.6 milllon, compared 10°$89.4 miilion at December 31, 2010. Operating activitles for 2011 generated $243.4 million in cash
flow from operations compared 1o $230.6 miflion in 2010. The incrense in operating cash flow resulted primarily from lower tax paymentsin 2011
as compared to 2010, Pasitive operating cash flaws of individual centers are the sole source of fash used 10 make disiributions to pur wholly owned
subsidiaries, os well as 1o the other partners, which the ceénters are obligated to make on a monthly basis in accordance with each parinership’s
parinership or operating agreement. Distributions to noncontrolling interes(s. which is considered a Nnancing activity, in the ycars ended

Decernber 31, 2011-and 2010, were $138.7 milllon and $132.1 million, respectively. Distributions to noncentralling interests increascd $6.6 million,

primarily as a result of additional centers in operation.

The principal sousce of our operating cash flow &s the collection of accounts receivible from governmental payors, cammerclal payors and
tndividuals, Ezch of our surgery centers bifls for services:as defivered, usually within several days lollowing the daie of the procedure. Generally,
unpaid amoums that are 30 days past due are rehilied based on a standard set of procedures. [F amounts remain uncollected afler 80 days, our surgery
centers proceed with a serfes of fate-notice nartfications untll arnounts are either ecllected, contractually writien off in accordance with contracted
rates or deternined to be uncallecilble, Lypically after 90 1o 120 days. Receivables delermined to be uncollectible are wrilten off and such amounts
are applied to our esllmate of allowance for bad debis as previously estabilished in accardance with our policy for bail debt expense, The amount of
actual write-olfs of account balantes for each of our surgery centers is continuously compared to established allowances lor bad debt to ensure that
such aliowances are adequate. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, our accounls recelvable represented 33 and 31 days of revenue cutslanding,
respectively, The increase in our days outstanding is primartly due to the additlon of muitl-specialty conters, whish typically experience slightly

longer collection cycles than do single specialty centers.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operalions - (continued)

During 2011, we had tota} acquisttions and capital expenditures of $261.4 milljon, which included:

» $239.2 million for acquisitions of interests in ASCs and related transactions;
= $21.3 mitlion for new or replacement property at existing centers, Including $466,000 in new capital leases; and

+ $1.4 mililon for centers under development.

On September 1, 2011, we ctosed the NSC transaction. We pald approximately $134.7 million in cash, which included an estimate of working capilal
and NSC's Interest in the cash in the bank at each of the acquired centers as of the transaction date. The amount paid is included within our total
acquisiilon and caplial expenditures discussed abdve. As a candlilon of closing, $3.5 milllion of the purchase price was held I an escrow account ta
aflow for any warking capital adjustments up 1o $500,000, with the remainder aflocated lo potentlal indemmity claims, if any, which must be asserted by
us within ene year of the transactlon date. We agreed 1o pay as additional tonstdecaiton, an smount ap to $7.5 milllon based on a nultiple of the excess
eamings aver the targeted eamings of the acquired centers, If any, from the period of January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012, We expect the sefdement of
this tontingency 1o occur In the first quarner of 2013, For the year ended, December 31, 2011, we incutred approximately $3.5 million in transaction

related costs.

As of December 31, 201 1, the Company had a purchase price payable of $5.2 million, of which $3.5 million related to NSC and $1.7 milllon related
to a recent surgery center acquisition, Substantially all of the purchase price payable due ro NSC is contingent on the acquired NSC centers
achleving certain targets during 2012 and Is not expected to be paid until 2013.

During 2011, we had unfunded construction and equipment purchase commitments for centers under development or under renovatlon of approximately
3$4.3 million, which we intend to fund through additional borrowings of long-term debt, operating cash flow and capltal contrlbutions by our pariners.
During 2011, we received $41,000 in capital contributlons by cur partners.

We received approximately $7.0 million in cash from the sale of our interests in three surgery centers during the year ended December 31, 2011, Cash
from the sales was used to repay long-tern debt.

fn contempfaifon of the NSC transaciion, we exerclsed the accordion feature on our revolving credit facility, increasing our borrowlng capacity from
$375.0 million to $450.0 million. This amendment to our revolving credit facility decreased the interest rate spreads to, at our option, the base rate
plis 0,752 lo 1,75%, or LIBOR plus 1,75% {6 2.75%, or.a conibination thereof; and provides for a fee of 0.20% 0 §.50% of unused commitments,
Borrowings under the revolving credlt agreement mature in April 2016 and are secured primarily by a pledge of our ownership Inlerests in our
wholly evned subsidiaries and cur ownérship interests In the imited parinerships and limlted liability companies.

During 2011, we had net-barrowings on Jong-term debt of $159.8 million, and at December 31, 2011 we had $351.0 miltion outstanding under our
revolving credit agreement and $75.0 miilion of senjor secured notes outstanding. At December 31, 2011, we were in compliance with al! covenants

conlained In our revelving credit agreenient and-note purchinse agreement,

During the year ended December 31, 2011, we recejved approximately $6.9 million from the exercise of options under our employee stock optlan
plans. The tax beneflt recefved fram the exercise of those options was approximately $977,000.

In October 2010, our bodrd of directors authorized a stock repurchase prograc for up to $40.0 million of our outstanding cormon stock to be
purchased avér the following 18 months. We Intend to fund the purchase price for shares acquired under the plan using primarily cash generated
from the proceeds received when employces éxercise stock options; cash'generated from our aperations or borrowlngs under aur revalving credit
factlity. Durlng the year ended December 31, 2011, we repurchased 344,100 shares for $8.6 millton in order to mitigate the dihutive effect of shares
issued pursvant to.our stock Incentlve plans. In addition, we repurchascd approximately 62,760 shares for $1.4 million to cover payrofl withholding
taxes [n connection with the vesting of festricted stock awards [s accorddnce with the restricted stock apreements.

Subsequent to December 31, 2011, we acquired a controlling interest in a surgery center for approximately $3.2 million which was funded by
borrowlngs under our revolving credit facllity. Upon acquisition, the operations of this cenler were merged inte an existing center.

In November 2011, we entered into an agreement to purchase a controlling intercst in one cenler for approximately $4.7 million. The consummation
af the acquisition is contingent upon the salisfaction of clasing conditions customary for transactions of this type. We expect 1o close this Iransaction
in the first quarter of 2012, which will be funded theotgh a combination of operating cash fiow and borrowings under our revolving credit facility.
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Managemeni’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Cendition and Results of Operations - {continued)

The following schedule summarizes alt of our contractual obligations by perlod as of December 31, 2011 (in thousands):

Paymenis Due by Period

Less than More than

Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 5 Years
Long-tern debt, including interest (1) $ .. 512839 9§ 22935 3 54,592 § 392772 % 42,540 !
Capital lease oblipations, Incluting Interest 17.198 3.448 2,993 1,910 B.847 L
Operating leases, Including renewal option periods {2) 509,781 41,954 82,206 79,116 306,505 !
Constructlon in propress commitments _4.307 4,307 - - -
Liability for unrecognized lax benefits 8,356 * Lo 8,356 - -
Other fong-term abligations (3} 3 5,236 2,138 ] 3.100 - - ¥
Purchase commitment T e ™ 187 4R ‘. : -
Totat cantractual cash obligations = . % 10BzA49 $°° 79512 § 151,247 § 473798 3 357,892 H

(1) Our long-term debt may increase based on future acquisition activity. We will use our operating cash flow to repay existing long-tecm debt
under our revolving credit and note agreements prior to or on lis maturity date.

(2)  Operating lease obligations do not Include common area malntenance, or CAM, insurance or tax payments for which the Company is also
cbligated. Total expense related to CAM, Insurance and taxes for the 2011 flscal year was approximately $5.8 million,

(3 Other long-term obligations consist of purchase price commitments that were contingent upon certain events,

In additlon, as of February 24, 2012, we had avaitable under our revolving credit agreement $112.0 million for acquisition borcowings.

At LAY b e

Based upan our current operations and anticipated growth, we believe our operating cash flow and borrowing capacity will be adequate to meet our
working capital and capltal expenditure requirements for the next 12 to 18 months, In addilion to acquiring and developing single ASCs, we may
from time to time consider other acquisitions or strategic joint ventures {nvolving other companies, multiple-cenler chains or networks of ASCs,
Such acquisitions, joint ventures or other opportunities may require an amendment to our current credit agreement or additional external financing.
As previously discussed, we cannot assure you that any required financing will be available, oc will be available on terms acceptable to us.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, amended Accounting Standards Codification 220, "Presentation of
Comprehensive Income.” This amendment will require companies to present the components of net income and other comprehensive income either

U oaters ems

as one continuous statement or as iwo consecutive statements. It eliminates the optlon to present components of other comprehensive income as part H
of the slaiement of changes in stockhelders’ equity. The amended guidance, which must be applied retroactively, is effective for interim and anpual
perfods beginning after December 13, 2011, with earlier adoption permitted, This Accounting Standards Update, or ASU, impacts presentation only i
and will have no effect on cur consolidaled financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011- :

12, which s an update to the amendment {ssued in June. This amendment defers the specific requircments lo present jtems that are reclassified from
accumulated other comprehensive income ta net income separately with their respective compenents of net income and other comprehensive income.

In July 2011, the FASB lssued ASU 2011-07, which requires healthcare organizations that perform services for patients far which the ultimate
collection of all or & portien of the amounts billed or billable cannot be determined at the ime services are rendered to present all had debt expense
associaied with paticnt service revenue as an offsel to the patient service revenue line item in lhe statement of eperations. The ASU also requlres
qualitative disclosures about our policy for recopnizing revenue and bad debt expense for patient service transactions and quantitarive information
aboul il efTects of changes in the assessment of cotlectability of patient service revenue, This ASU is effective for fiscal years beglnning after
December 15, 2011, We have evaluated ASU 2011-07 and have determined that the requirements of this ASU are not applicable (o us as the ultimate
collection of our patient service revenue is generally determinable at the time of service, and therefore, the ASU will not have an impact on our

consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In September 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-08, which simplifies how entities lest goodwill for impairment. Previous guidance required an entily
to perform a two-step goodwill impairment test at least annually by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit with ils carrying amount, including
goodwill, and recording an impairment loss if the fair value is less than the carrying amount. This ASU allows an entity to first assess qualitative
factors to determine whether the exisience of events or circumstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporling unit is less than its carrying amount. I an gntity determines alter that assessment that it is not more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-step impajrment lest is not required. This ASU is applicable to inlerim and
annual goodwill impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011, and will be adopted by us effective January 1. 2012,
The adoption of this ASU is not expected (o impact our consolidaled financial position, results of operations or cash fows.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are subject to market risk primarily from expasure to changes In inicrest rates based on our financing, Investing and.cash managemen aétivilles.
We utilize a balanced mix of maturities along with both flxed rate and varinble rate debi to mianage our exposures to changes in interest rates, Our
varlable debt instruments are primarily indexed ¢o the prime rate or LIBOR. Interest rate changes woukl result In gains or losses in the market value
of our fixed raie debt portfolio due to differences ln market interest rates and the-rates a1 the Inception of the debt apreements. Based upon our
indebtedness at December 31, 2011, a 100 basis point {nteres! rate change would impact our net earnings and cash flow by approximately $2.1
milkion annually. Although there can be no assurances that interest rates will not change significantly, we do nat expecl changes in inlerest sales lo
have a material effect on our net camings or cash flows in 2012,

During May 2010, we refinanced cur revolving credit facility, which was further amended during 2011, and entered into a private placement debt
arrangement, which both have resulted in additlonal fees and interest rate spreads in 2011 versus 2010

The table below provides information as of December 31, 2011 about our Yong-term debt obligations based on maturity dates that are sensilive to
changes in interest rates, including princlpal cash flows and related weighted average intesest rates by expected maturity dates (In thousands, except

percentage data):
Fair
Value at

Years Ended December 31, December 31,

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Therealler Total 2011
Fixedrate- ~ $ 8,640 § T 08157 §ETIET IS Y b2 § 44335 § 101,188 § _ _ 105,302
Average interest
rate £.5% 5.3% 5.8% 6.0% 6.0%
Varablerate  §° 2160 37_ (1,686 §TT_ 757 .87, 631 $ 35,578 & 793 $ 357,575 $ 357,575
Average Inlerest ]
rate 2.8% 2.7% 3.1% 2.8% 2.4%

The difference In maturities of long-term obligations and overall Increase in total borrowings from 2010 to 2011 principally resulted from the
refinancing of our revolving credit facility, our senlor secured notes, and our borrowings associated with acquisitions of surgery centers, The average
Interest rates on these borrowings at December 31, 2011 remained consistent as compared te December 31, 2010,
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Ta the Board of Direciors and Shareholders of
AmSurg Corp,
Nashville, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries {the "Company”) as of December 31, 2011 and
2010, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive Income, changes in equity, and cash flows for each of the three years In the
period ended December 31, 2011. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility Is to express an

epinlon on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United Stales). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit ta obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements are free of material misstatement,
An audit includes examining, an a lest basis, evidence supparting the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements. An audit alse Includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significart estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all malerial respects, the financizl position of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiarles
as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the perlod ended
December 31, 2011, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of America.

We have also audited. in accordance wlth the standards of the Public Campany Accounting Overslght Board (United States). the Company's internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on the criterla established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by Ihe
Committee of Sponsorlng Organizatlons of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 24, 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion on

the Company’s inlernal control over financial reporting.

/s DELOITTE & TOUCHELLP

Nashville, Tennessee
February 24, 2012
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AmSurg Corp.
Consolidaied Balance Sheets
December 31, 2011 and 2010

{Dollars in thousands)

Assels

Cutren! assets:
Cash'and cash equivalents
Accounts recelvable, net'df dllowanté of $18.844 dngd $13.070, respetilvely

Supplies inventory

Deferred licome taxes . i T
Prepild and cther current assets - w . ) i
Current assets held forsale, & Tt - - -
Total current assets
Properly and equipmént, net , - - TE T
Investments In unconsolidated affillates - . .
Goodwill e T T T
Intanglble assets, net s - m
Loug-lerm assess held forsale  _ " U TN - .
Total assets
Liabilities and Equity e
Current Habllitles: . - . .
Current portion of ldng-term debt e “w = .
Acoaunts payable ——— et — - -
Current incomme taxes payable — " T T L T
Accrued salarles and benéflis . — R
Other accrued Mabllitles ot S
Current Habilities held for sate
Total current Hobilities ™= T e LD M
Long-ferm debt - . . -
Deferred income taxes. ) —— - e e
Other long-term Uabilities - - . - e
_Gommitments and contlngencies . - ’

Noncontrolling interests — redeamable

Preferred stock, no par value, 5,000,000 shares authorlzed, no shares issued gr ouisianding

Equity:
Conmon stock, no par value, 70,000,000 shares authorized, 31,283,772 and 31,039,770

shares oulstanding, respeciively

Retalned earnings .
Actumulaled other comprehensive Joss, aet of Income taxes

Total AmSurg Corp. equity
Noncontrolling interests — non-redeematle

Total equity
Total Ntabilities and equity

See accompanying notes to the cansolidated financlal statements.
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2611 2010
$ 40718 $ 34,147
93,464 67.617
15,039 10,157
2,129 " 1,500
21,875 18,660
. 866"
173,215 132,956,
144,558 119,167
R 16.522 e
1,229,758 893,297
15,425 11,361
- 7.897
$ 1,573.018 § 1,165,878
% 165800 % , 6,618
19,746 15,291

1786 _
22,224 17, 052
9,088 .3.136
- 536
63,654 43,563
447,063 283,215
114,187 50,088
28,131 24,404
170,636 147,740
173,187 171,522
443,058 393,06
- (515
616,245 564,068
132,222 12,799
748 467 576,867
$ 1573018 % 1,165,878
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AmSurg Corp.
Consvlidated Statements of Earnings

Years Ended December 31, 2031, 2010 and 2009

{In thoasands, except earnings per share)

2011 Z010 2009
Revenucs $ 786810 § 703439 § 850,330
Operating expenses: .

Salaries and benefhs ) 243.084 211,809 195,960

Supply cost 104,007 91.730 79.029

Other operating expenses ) — 171.759 148,187 134,272

Depreciation and asnoriizatton 26,115 24,928 22,353

Tolal operating expenses . - e e 545,035 476,654 431,614

Equily in earnings of vncansobidaied affiliates 613 ~ -

Operatlng income L TE T e T e 242,448 226,785 e 218,716

Interest expense 15,347 13.485 7.773
. - wmAm gdeewe g -

Eamnings from continuing operatlons befare income faxes 0 T L . e 227,101 213,299 210,943
Inceme lax expense 35.84) 33.791 34,347
¥ .. Net carnings from contfnuing operations” i v S 151,260 179,508 _ 176,596
Discontinued operations; . . L e . o

Earnings from operalions of discontinued nterests in surgery -

centers, net of incometax o . — aede e e 397 3720 5456

Loss on disposal of discontinued interesis in surgery conters, net of income tax (1,513} (2,732) {702}
" " Net {Joss) earnings from disconfinved operations *¥08 7 " o S L e 1,146) ggg =" 1,754

Net carnlngs 190,164 180,436 181,350
Less net earnings aitsibulabls 16 AONCONIFOIIRE IMILIESIS: e e+ 1 T e - . T -

. Nei earnings from conticulng operations N e e e . A 140,061 128.364 N 125,858
# " Met earnings from disconlinued pperatlons T T TR 0 e i 56 2.307 - 3,347
Tolal net earnings alirlbutable to noncentrolling fnterests 140,117 130,671 128,202
- Net carnings attriburable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 7 ™ ™ 3 49907 $ ‘49825 T8 52,148
Amounts atifbetable to AmSurg Corp, commen shareholders: . — .
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income fax~ T Ty ot T 5 51,199 § 51,344 § 50,741
Discontinued operalions, nel of Income {ax {1,202) (1,319) 1,407
Nr1 earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharéhiolders * ) T8 49997 § 40825 3 52.148
Earnings per share-basic: . .-
Net parnings from continuing operaliony atiribulable to AmSurg Corp. - :
common shaseholders $ 168 § 168 % 1.56
Net (loss) earnings from discontinued operatlons attributable o AmSurg
Corp. commnon shareholders (0.04) (0.04) .05
Mel earnings altrlbuiable to AmSurg Corp. commen shareholders 5 164 8 1.65 3§ 1.71
Earnings per share-dilyted:
Nel eannings from continulng operatlons attributable to AmSurg Corp.
cominon sharehalders 5 164 3 167§ 164
Nel {loss) carnings from discontinued operations aliribulable to AmSurg
Corp. cotnmon shareholders {0.04) {0.04) .05
Net earnings attritmiable to AmSurg Corp. cotamon shareliolders § 1.60 § 1.62 % 1.69
Woeighted average aumber of shares and share equivalents oufstanding:
Basic B 30.452 30.255 36,576
Dituted 3,211 30,689 30,862

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

19
000042

Attachment-6

e D

L - e



AmSurg Corp.
Consolidated Statemenis of Comprehensive Income
Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009

{In thousands)
2011 2010 2009
Net carnings 3 150.414 $ 80,436 3 181,350
Other-comptehensive inconie, net of income tax:_ . i
Unrealized gain on inferest rate swap, net of income fax: | §15 1,334 1.602
Compiehensive income, net of Income tax 190,629 181,830 182,352
Less comprehierisive Incomé attributable to nocentrolling.interests C 0.7 130.671 129,202
Comprehensive income attrititable 0 AmSurg Corp.
common shareholders $ 50,512 § 51,159 % 53,150
See accompanying notes to Lhe consolidated financial stalements.
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AmSurg Corp.
Consolidated Statemuents of Changes in Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009

{In thousands)
AmSurg Corp. Shareholders
Non-
Non- Controlling
Actumulated  Controlling Interests -
Other Inierests ~ Total Redecmable
Commaon Steck Retained Comprehensive Non- Fquity {(Temporary Net
Shares Amount Earnings Losy Redeemable (Permanent)  Equity) Earninps
Bafance di January 1, 2009 31,342:% 172,102 $.201,088 8~ (2851)% 287738 463306 $ 63202 :
Issuance of restricted comnion stock 162 .- - - - -
Cancellatlon of restricted T -7
common stack ~ {14) "(26) - - - (26) - .
Stock nptions exerclsed . L - - - 2 -
StocK repurchased: . ) N {121 v S S . (12,587 . .
Share-based compensation . 4 QGS - .- - 4,068 -
Tax benefit related 0 éxerclse - ' ‘
of Stock opttons e o 2 g - - - .2 = .
Net eamings: s e i - Salg o 4,065 56,213 125,137 § 181,350
Disteibuttons to noricantrolling ]
interests, net of capltal contributions . | - - . {3.948) (3848) {126,797
Sate of noncontrolling interest - (121) - - - (121 947
Acquisitions and ather b
trahsactions impacting .
naoconteolling interests L e am Y - - 2,161 2,161 60,874
Gain on interest rate swap, net of
Income tax expense af $546 - - - 1,002 - 1,002 -
Talance at Uecember 31, 2009 300674 163,720 - 343 236“;;“"(1 349J oo 5285 510371 123,363 *
Issuance of restricted common stock 233 - - ,
+ Cancellation.of resiricted common stock ™.~ {28 __" {!5) _,_A_“"' " . - {18y - .
" Stock oplions exercised 158 2,583 - - - 2,583 -
;. Share-based compensation _ R ¥ - . . 4,869 - )
Tax benefit related to exercise
af stock aptions ) - 71 - . - 1 o L
Nétearnings PR oL e A0826 - 4,546 54,371 126,125 § 180496,
T —
Distributtons to noncomm[ling
Interests, nel of capilal contributions - - - - {4.844) (4.844) {127,193)
Purchase of nonconlrolling nterest - 893 - - (137} 756. {1,046)
Sale of noncontrelling interest - {608) - - 434 {174) 614
Acquisitions and other transactlbons
impacting noncontrolling Interests - - * - 7.545 7,515 "25.877
Gain on interest rate swap, net of
Income tax expense of $860 - - - 1,334 - 1,334 -
Balance at Decemnber 31, 2010 3040 §$ 171,522 § 393061 § (515} % 12,799 § 676867 § 147,70
See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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AmSurg Corp.

Consolidated Siatements of Changes in Equity - (coniinued)
Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2008

(In thousands)
AmSarp Coip. Shareholders
Non.
Non- Controlling
Accumulated  Controlling interests -
Other Interests - Total Redeemable
Commuon Stock Retoined  Comprehensive Non- Equity {Temporary Net
Shares Amount Earningy Losz Redeemable  (Permanent) Euity) Earnlngs
Balance at December 31, 2010 3040 3 m.szzg 393061 8  (515)5 12799 8 576367 § 147,740
Issuance.of resiricted common stock= - 29 o, < o T - = - - - .
Canceliztlon of restricted common stock {n {9) R ) . - (9 -
" Stock opiions exercised . Tare Tesn2l T - - 6,872 - ;
Stock repurchased Jos)  @ooo?) (10,007}
Sharg-based compensation T Zears o - - " 6,178 -
Tax benefit related to exercise
of stock aptions - G490 . = - 649 e
Net earnings e T sbg07 s anam 60.178 126,936'3 190:174!
DHstributions to noncontrolling
interests, et of capital contributlons - L - - {3.502) (9.502) (1200979
" Purchase of noncontrolling intérest —~ © _ T T - T re5T _ . YT (817 {bazy (788)
Sale of nancontrolling interest ) . {1.702) - - 4138 {1.263) 1.7
Acquisltions and-ctlier “ e -
trasactions impacting ’ '
noncontrolling interests . L . o= el - .. - 1226 12227 21,300 '
Disposals and other
transaciions impacting
noncontroliing interests i - 93 - - (3,154) {3.655) 568 _
" Gain on ftiterestrate swap, nel of - o
Income tax expense of $332 . - - 515 - 515 -

Balance at December 31, 2011

31.284 § 173,187 § 443,058 §

-§ 132222 5 748467 § 170,636

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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AmSurg Corp.
Consolidated Stalements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009

{In thousands)

Cash Rows from operating acilvities: ) -
Net earnings
Adjustments ta reconcile net eamings Lo net cash flows provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization

Net (gain) loss on sale of long-lived assets .~~~ . 7L,
Share-based compensation .

Excess 1ax benefit from share-based compensatign . .
Deferred Income taxes - » ..

Equlty in earnings of uncensotidated affiliates -
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equlvalents et of effects of acqulsitions and

dispositions, due to changes in;

- Accounts receivable,net =~ . 7 - T . il
Supplies inventory B .
i Prepaid and-other curcent assets. L . e v e -
Accounts payable N
Accrued expenses and other [iabllities,, = © .. "
Other, net
Net cash flows provided by operating activitles ™~ 0 _ "
Cash flows from Investing aclivitles: e
Acquisition of interests in surgery centers and related transactions . . 12_,__‘_ —
Acruisition of property and equipment_ i
Proceeds from salc of interests in surgery centers .~ e

Repayment of notes recelvable
¥ " Net cash flows uséd in investing activities s —

Cash flows from financing activitles:

Proceeds from long-term borrowings % T T TR o
~ Repayment on long-term borrowings - m o -
" Distribuwtions to noncontroiling interests T o ~

Proceeds from issuance of common stock upon ¢ exercnse o of stock omions . .
Repurchase of common stock

Capital contributions and ownership transactions by noncontrolling interests

Excess tax benefii from share-based compensaticn . . -
Finaneing cost incurred

Net cash flows provided by (used in} financing aciivities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash cquivalents. end of period

See accompanying noles to the consolidated linancial statements,
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2011 2010 2009

$ 190,114 § 180405 $ 181,350
26,175 24,928 22,353
{1.518) 4,243 455

6.178 4,869 4,068

(077) (200) (32)

23,623 18,247 14,703

(613) .

{2.122) 713 1494

163 (541) (60)

338 {3.364) {733)

(2,205) (220) 1,289

2,329 163 6,666

1,433 1,236 1.031
243,423 230,575 232,584

o (239,223) {53,600} , {95.826)
{22,170) (16,275) {19.930)

7.028 s0° 1,298

. 1,666

™ (254,367 (72.905) {112,792)
238,869 176,619 137,178
{128,107 {155,960) (116,951}

. {138729) (132,10} {130,855)
6,872 2,583 201
(10,007) - {12.587)

660 224 1,036

977 200 32

(2.025) {1,456) (7
17,515 {152.900) . (121,963)

6571 4,770 (2,171)
34.147 29,377 31,548

$ 40,718 § 34,147 § 29.377
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AmSurg Corp.
Nofles to the Consolidated Financizl Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcies

a.  Principles of Consolidation

AmSurg Corp. {the "Company™}, through its wholly owned subsidlaries, owns interests, primarily 51%, in limited partnerships and limited liability
companles (“LLCs") which own and operate ambulatery surgery centers {“centers”™). The Company also has majority ownership interests in other
limited partnerships and LLCs formed to develop addltional ceniers. The Company does not have an ownership interest in a limited partnership or
LLC greater than 51% which it does not consclidate. The Company does have an ownership interest of less than 51% in three of its limlted
partnerships and LLC's, one of which it consolidales as the Company has substantive particlpatlon rights, and twa of which it does not consolidate,
as the Company owns 20% of each entity and the Company’s rights are limited to protecilve rights only. The consolidated financlal statements
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries and the consolidated Himited parinerships and LLCs. Consolidation af such
limited parinerships and LLCs i5 necessary as the Campany's wholly owned subsidiaries have primarily 51% or more of the financlal interest, are the
general partner or majority member with all the duties, rights and responsibilities thereof, are responsible for the day-to-day management of the
limited parinerships and LLCs, and have control of the entitles, The responsibilities of the Company s aoncontrolling partners (limited partners and
noncontrolling members) are to supervise the delivery of medical services, with their rights being restricted to those that pretect thelr {Inancial
interests, such as approval of the acquisition of significant assets ar the incurrence of debt which ibey are generally required to guarantee on 2 pro
raia basis based upon their respective ownership interests. Intercompany profils, transactions and balances have been eliminated. All limited
parinerships and LLCs and noncontrolling partners are referved to herein as partnerships and pariners, respectively,

Ownership inlerests in consolidated subsidiaries held by partles other than the Company are identified and generally presented in ihe consolidated
financlal statements within the equity section but separate from the Company’s equily. However, In instances in which certain redemption features
that are not solely within the control of the Company are present, classification of noncontrelling interests outside of permanent equity is required.
Consolidated net income altributable to the Company and to (he noncontrelling interests are identifled and presented on the face of the consclldated
staternents of earnings; changes in ownership interests are accounted for as equity transactlons; and when a subsidiary is deconsolidaled, any relained
nencontrolling equity investment in the former subsldiary and the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary is measured af falr value,
Certaln transactions with noncontrolling Interests are also classified within firancing aciivities in the statements of cash flows.

As further described in note 14, upon the occurrence of various fundamental regulatory changes, the Company would be obligated, under the terms of
certain partnership and operatlng agreements, to purchase the noncontrolling interesis related to a substantial majority of the Company's partnerships.
While the Company believes that the likelikond of a change in current law that would frigger such purchases was remote as of December 31, 2011,
the occurrence of such regulatory changes Is outside the conlrol of the Company. As a result, the noncontroiling Interests that are subject to this
redemption fealure are not included as part of the Company's equity and are classified 25 noncontrolling interests - redeemable on the Company's

consolldated balance sheeis.

Center profits and losses of consolidated entities are allocated to the Company’s partners in proportion to their ownership percentages and reflected
in the aggregalte as net earnings attributable (o noncontrolilng interests. The pariners of the Company’s center partnerships typleally are organized as
general partnerships, limited parinerships or limited liability companies that are not subject to federal income tax, Each partner shares in the pre-tax
earnings of the center in which it is a partner. Accordingly, the earnings attribuiable to noncontrolling Interests In each of the Company’s
consolidated partnerships are generally determined on a pre-tax basis, and ¢olal net earnlngs atiributabie to nancanteolling Interests are presented after
net earnings. However, the Company considers the impact of the net earnings attributable to noncontrolling Interésts on eamings before income
taxes in order to determine the amount of pre-tax earnlngs on which the Company must determine its tax expense. In addition, distributions from the
parinerships are made to both the Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre-fax basis.

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates in which the Company exerts significant influence but does not controt ar otherwise consolidate are
accounted for using the equity method, These invesiments are included as Lnvestments in unconsolidated affillates in the accompanying conscildated
balance sheets. The Company’s share of the profits and losses from these investments are reported In equity in earnings of unconsolldated affiliates in
the accompanying consolidated statemend of earnings. The Company menitors its investments for other-than-lempaorary impairment by considering
Factors such as current economic and market conditions and the operating performance of the companles and records reductions in carrying values

when necessary.

The Company operates in one reportable business segment, the ownership and operation of ambulaiory surgery centers.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised principally of demand deposits at banks and other highly liquld short-term investmenls with maturilies of
less than three months when purchased,

¢.  Supplies Inventory

Supplles Inventory consists of medical and drug supplies and is recorded at cost on a first-in, first-out basis.
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AmSurg Corp.
Noftes 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements - (continued)

d. Prepaid and Qther Current Assets

At December 31, 2011, prepaid and other cursent assels were comprised of short-term Investments of $6,316,000, other prepaid expenses of
$5,674.000, prepald insurance expense of $4,183,000, other.current recelvables of $4,394,000 and other current assets of $1.106,000, At

December 31, 2010, prepaid and other current assets were comprised of shori-term investments of $6,450,000, other prepaid expenses af $4,386,000,
prepaid insurance expense of $3,402,000, other current recetvablés of $2,063,000; current income tax receivable of $1.555,000 and other current

assets of $804,000,

¢, Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment are staled at cost. Equipment held under capital leases is stated at the present value of minimum lease payments at the
inceptlon of the related leases. Depreclation for bulidings and improvements is recognized under the straight-line method over 20'to 40 years or, for
leasehold Improvements, over the remaining term of the lease plus renewal options for which faifure to rencw thie I¢ase Imposes a penalty on the
Company insuch an amount that a renewal appeass, at the inception df ihe lease, to be reasonably assured. The primary penaliy 10 which the
Company 1s subject Is'the economlc deiriment assoclated with existing leasehold improvéments which might be Impaired if a decision 1s made Hot to
continue the use of the [eased property. Depreciation for movable equlpment and software and softerare development costs Is recogiized over eseful

lives of three to ten years,

£ Goodwill

The Company evafuates goodwill for impairment at least an an annual basis and more, rrequeni}y iF certain Indleators are encountered. Goodwill ks to
bé tested at the reparting unit bevel, deflined asan operating segment or one level below an operating segment (refecred to asa component), with the
falr value of the reporting unit belng compared ta its carrying amours, including goodwill. IF ihe Tair value of a reporting unit exceeds its camying
"amount, goodwil of ihw reporiing wnlt Is not considered to be impalréd. The Company has determined that it has ane operating, aswell as one
reporfable, segment. For impatrment testing purposes, the centess qualify as components of that operating segnient. Because thiey Have Similar
economic characteristics, the components are aggregated and deemed a single reparting unit, The Company completed Uts annyal impatrment fest 55
of December 31, 2011, and determined that goodwlll was not impaired.

g. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist primarily of deferved flnancing cdsts of the Company and certain amortizable and non-amortizable non-compete and
tustomer ngreements. Deferred financing costs and amortizable non-compete agreements and customer agreements are amoniized over the term of
the related debt as interest expense and the contractual term or estlmated Hfe (five to ten years} of the agreements as amortization expense,

respeclvely.
h. Other Long-Term Liabilities

At Decemnber 31, 2011, other long-term liabllities are cosnprised of deferred rent of $10,255,000, tax-effected unrecognlzed benefits of $8,356,000
{see note 1{k}), purchase price oblipation of $5.236,000, unfavorabie lease lability of $4,084,000 and other long-term labilities of $200,000. At
December 3, 2010, nilier long-term Habilities are comprised of deferred rent of $8,555,000, tax-cffected unrecognized benefits of $8,434,000 (see
note 1{k}). purchase price abilgation of $3.895,U00, unfavorable Jease Bability of $2,581.000, negative fair value of our interest rate swap of
$902,000 and other long-term liabilities of $37,000.

i.  Revenue Recognition

Center revenues constst of billing for the use of (he centers' facilities {the “facility fee”) direcily to the patient or third-pasty payor and, in Umited
instances, bllling for anesthesia services. Such revenues are recognized when the related surgical procedures are performed. Revenucs exclude any
amounls billerd for physicians® surgical services, which are billed separately by the physicians to the patient or third-party payor.

Revenues from eenters are recojznized on the date of service, net of estlmated contractual adjustments from third-party medical service payors
including Medlcare and Medicaid. During the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company derived approximately 29%, 31% and
33%, respectively, of ils revenues from government heallheare programs, primarily Medicare, and managed Medicare programs. Concentration of
cretlit risk witl respect to other payors is (Imited due to the large number of such payors.

j.  Operating Expenses

Substantially all of the. Company’s opurating expenses sclate to the cost of revenues and Lhe delivery of care at the Company”s surgery centers. Such
casts primarily fichude the surgery centers” clinical and administative salaries and benefits, supply cost, rent and other variable expenses, such as
linen cost, repaic and malntenance of equipment, billing fees and bat debt expense. Bad debt expense was approximately $18,449,000, $16,945.000

and $16.781.000 for the vears esxled December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - {continued)

k. Income Taxes

The Company files a consolidated federal Income tax return. Income taxes are accounted for tunder the assct and liabllity method, Defomed tax
assets and liabillttes are recognized for (he future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial-statement catrying amounts of
exlsting assets and Jiabilities and their respective tax bases, Deferred tax asseis and liabilitles ara measured usiing enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income in the years in which those temporvary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabitities of a change in tax rales Is recognlzed in Income in the period that includes the enactment date.

The Corapany applies recognition thresholds and measurement attributes for the financlal statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return as it relates 1 dccounting for uncertainty In income taxes. In addition, it Is the Company's policy to
recopnize Interest accrued and penalties, if any, related to unrecognized benefits as income tax expense in its statement of earnings. The Company
does not expect significant changes 1o its tax positions or liablllty for 1ax uncertainties during the next 12 months.

The Company and its subsidlaries file income tax returns in the U.S, federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictiens, With few exceptions, the
Company Is no tonger subject to U.S. federal or state income tax examinations for years prior to 2008,

1. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings atiributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders by the combined weighted
average number of cemmon shares, while diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common
shareholders by the weighted average number of such common shares and dilutlve share equivalents.

m. Share-Based Compensation

Transactions in which the Company receives employee and non-employee services in exchange for the Company’s equlty instruments or liabHities
that are based op the falr value of the Company's equily securlties or may be setiled by the issuance of these securities are accounted using a fair
value method, The Company applies the Black-Scholes methed of valuation in determining share-based compensation expense.

Benefits of lax deductions in excess of recognized cumpensatlon cost are reported as a flnancing cash ffow, thus reducing the Company's net
operating cash flows and increasing its financing cash flows by $377,000, $200,000 and $32,000 for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and

2009, respectively.

The Company examines its concentrations of holdings, its historcal patterns of award exercises and ferfeitures as well as forward-fooking factors, in
an effort to determine If there were any disceriable employee populations. From this analysis, the Company has identified three employce
populations, consisiing of sentor executlves, officers and all other recipients. The expeeted volatility rate applied was estimated based on historical
volatility. The expected term assumption appiied is based on contractual terms, historical exercise and canceilation patterns and forward-looking
faciors where present for edch population identified. The risk-free Interest rato used ks based on the U.S. Treasory yield curve in effect at the time of
the grant. The pre-vesting forfelture rate Is based on historival rates and forward-looking factors for each population {dentified. The Company wil
adjust the‘estimated forfelture rale to Uts actual experence. The Comipany intends to refain its earnlngs to finance growth and development of the
businessand does nol expect w disclose or pay any cash dividends in the foresecable future, '

n.  Use of Estimales

The preparalion of financial statements in conformily with accounting principes generally accepled in the United Staies of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of conlingent assets and
liabllities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting pedod. Actual results conld

differ from those eslimales.

The determination of contractual and bad debt allowances constitutes a significant estimate. Some of he Factars considered by management in
determinlng (e amount of sech allawances are the historlcal irends of the centers’ cash collectlons snd cantractsal and bad debt wrile-offs, accounts
receivable agings, estahlished fee schedules, conlracts with payors and procedure statlstics. Accordingly. net accounts recevable at December 31,
2011 and 2010 reflect allowances for contractual adjustments of $136,265,000 and $118,503,000, respecilvely, and atlowance for bad debi expense

of $18,844,000 and $13,070,040, respeciively.
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AmSurg Corp.
Noies to ihe Conselidaled Financial Stalements - (continued)

o. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

1n June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB "} amended Accounting Standards Codlfication ("ASC"} 220, "Presentation of
Comprehensive Income.” This amendment will require companies to present the compenents of net income and other comprehensive income alther
as one continuous statement or as (wo conseculive slalements, It eliminates the op1ion ta present companents of other comprehensive Income as part
of the statement-of changes in stockholders' equity. The amended guidance, which must be applled retroactively, 1s effecilve for interim and snnual
periods beginning after December 15, 2011, with earlier adoption permitted. This Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") Impacts presentation only
and will have no effect on the Company's consolidated financial condition, results oF operatians or cashi flows. In December 2011, the FASB issued
ASU 2011-12, which Is an update to the amendment issued In June, This amendment defers the speciflc requirements to present items that are
reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to net Income separately with iheir respective components af net Income and ather

camprehensive income,

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, which requires hezlthcare organizations that perform services for patlents for which the ultimate
collection of 2il or a portion of the amounts bllled or billable cannol be determined at the time services are rendered to present all bad debt expense
associated with patient service revenue as an offset {p the patient service revenue line item in the statement of operations. The ASU also requires
qualitative disclosures about the Company's palicy for recognizing revenue and bad debt expense for patlent servlce transactions and quantitative
information about the effects of changes in the assessment of collectability of patient service revenue. This ASU Is éffecilve for fiscal years
beginring after December 15, 2011, The Company has evaluated ASU 2011-07 and has determined that the requirements of this ASU are not
applicable to the Company as the ultimaie collection of patient service revenue Is generally determinable at the time of service, and therefore, the
ASU will not have an Impact on the Company's conselidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows,

In September 2011, the FASB Issued ASU 2011-08, which simplifies how entitics test goodwill for impalrment. Previous guidance required an entity
1o perform a two-siep godtdwill impaiement test at least annually by comparing the fair value of a reparting unil with Its carrying amount, Including
goodwill, and recording an impairment loss if the falr value is less than the cammying amount. This ASU atlows an entity to flrst assess qualiative
factors to defermine whether ihe exlstence of events or clrcumstances leads to a determination that it is more itkely thari not that the falr value of 2
reporting unit is less than its camying amouat. I an entity defermines after that assessment that 3t Is not more llkely than not that fe Fair value of 2
reporting unit is less than lis camrying amgunt, then perforniing the hwo-step impafrment test is not required. This ASU is applicable to interim and
annual goodwill Impairment tests performied for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011, and will be adopted by the Company effective
January 1, 2012. The adoption of this ASU is not expected 10 Imipiict the Conipany’s consolidated financlal position, results of operations or cash

flows.

p-  Reclassificalions

Certain prlor year amounts have been reclassified to reflect the impact of additional discontinued operations as further discussed in note 3.

Z. Acquisitions

The Company accounts for its bushiess combinations under the fundamental reguirements of the acquisition method of aecounting and under the
premise that an acquirer be ldenlified for each business combination, The acquiver Is the entity that ebtalns contrel of ane or mare businesses in the-
tusiness conibination and the acquisition date ts the date the acquirer achieves control. The assets acquired, liablllties assumed (ncluding
contingencies, if any} and any nancontrolling fnterests in the acquired business al the acquisition daie are recognized a+ Their fair vatues as of that
date, and the direct costs incurréd in conneciion with the buslness combinatlon are recorded and expensed separotely from the business combinatton,

As a sipnificant part of its growth strategy, the Compbay primatily acquizes controlling interests in centers. During 2011 and 2010, the Company,
through a wholly owned subsidiary, acquired 2 comrofling Interest in 24 centers and seven centers, respectively, In addition, the Company acquired a
non-controlling interest In two centers durtng 201 L. The Company acquired ifs Interest in nine centers in separate transactions dusing 2011, and acquired
17 centers, Inctuding the less than majority owned centérs, fram Natlonal Surgical Care, Inc. {*NSC") in one transaction on Seplember 1, 2011,

The aggregate amount paid for the acqulsitions during 2011 and 2010 was approximately $239,223.000 and $53,690,000, respectively, ot was paid In
cash and funded by a combination of operating cash fow and borrowings under the Camipany's revolving credit agreement. In addition, the Company
had purchase price payables at December 31, 2011 and 2010 of appraximately $5,236.000 and $3.895,000, respectively, which was reficcted as other
long-teem llabliities in the balance shieet. The purchase price o the NSC cenlers was $135,000,000, plus cash far the amount of working capltal as of the
transactlon dlate In excess of the tarpeted working capltal, as defined in the puschase agreement, plus cash for NSC's interest In the acquired cash in the
bank as of the transaction date. The Company withheld $2,700,000 of the purcliase price at close due ta the antlcipated exerclse by the non-cordrolling
parters at ove of the acquised centers of theit right to parchase the remalning Interest upon a change of control of the center, which was exercised on
November 1, 2011. The Company has agreed tc pay as additlonal consideration an amount up to $7,500.000 based oo a multlple of the excess eamings
over the targeted camings of the acquired centers; il any, from the perlod of Jamuary 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012, In addidon to the $1,700. 000 of the
purchase price withheld, $3,500,000 of the purchasa price was placed in an.escrow fond (o allow for any werking capital adjustments up to $500,000,
with the remainder allocated 10 pelential indemnity clalms, i any, whicl: must be asserted by the Comypany within one vear of the transaction date. In
conjunciion with the transaction, the Company engaged a ihlrd party valuarion flrm to obtaln assisiance in establishing the Fale value of cortain assets and
ltabililies including cerfain jangible and lntangible assels of the NSC centers and the contingent purchase price payable related to the additional
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - (continued)

cansideration. As of December 31, 2011, the Company's assessment related to the fair value of these items and comelating purchase price allocation
were finalized resulling in cerlzin adjustmens (o the opening balance sheet. The majorily of the post acquisilion adjustments are a result of the
completion of the Company's fair value assessment which include the following: the recording of an additional $4,00,000 of property and equipment,
the establishment of a $3,100.000 contingent purchase price payable in association with the polentizl additional consideration due fo NSC and the
establishment of a $1,930,000 unfavorable lease liability.

The total fair value of an sgquisition includes an amount aliocated to goodwill, which results from the centers' favorable reputations in their markets, their
market positions and their abllity to deliver quality care with high patient satisfaction consisient with the Company's business model.

The acquisition date fair value of the tolal consideration iransferred and acquisition date fair vatue of each major class of consideration for the
acquisitions completed during 2011 and 2010, including post acquisition date adjustments recorded to finalize purchase price allocations, are as follows

{tn thousands):

Acquired
NSC Individoal Indivitdua)
Centers Acquisitions Acguisitions
2011 2010
Accaunts receivable T T e e T g TV 5082 8 7,837 $ 2471
Supplies inventory, prepaid and other current assets _ 5 1.888 1072
Investment in unconsolidated subsidiarles i - mo s om0 . -
Property and equipment 18,208 8,350 4,281
Goodwill ~ - - T et 7T 67865 0 169,777 B6,852
Other intangible assets . ] ) 268 1.750 -
Aecounts payable e _ e e —— T (2812) , (2.665) 0
Other accrued llsbilities. o {5,233) {415) {198)
Long-term debt . L e, {2,500} "~ " (5.698) (2.410)
Other Inng-term liabilitzes (1,895) - -
£ Total fale value™ . T 06,187 ™ 180,824 91,132
Less: Falr value attributable to noncontrolling interests 70,502 72,050 33,547
Acquisition daté fair value of tolal consideration ransfermed * _ " S T 8 135,685 § 108,774 § 57,585

Fair value aitributable 1o noncontrolling interests is based on significant inputs that are not observable in the marked. Key inputs used to determine the
falr value include financtil muftiples used in the purchase of noncontroling interests in centers. Such muitiples, based on earnings, are used as a
benchmark for the discount to be applied for the lack of control or markefability, The falr value of noncontrotling inferests for acquisitions where the
purchase price allocatien is nok finalized may be subject 1o adjustenent as the Comparny completes its initial accounting for acquired intangible asses.
During 2011 and! 2010, respectively, approximately $212,576,000 and $55,100,000 of goodwill recorded was deductible far tax purposes. Guodwill
deduciible for tax purposes associated will the acquisition of NSC centers was approximately $110,000,000 for the year cnded December 31, 2011,
Assoclated with the transactions discussed above. the Company incurred and expensed in other operating expenses approximalely $3,783,000 and
$248,000 in 2cquisition related costs during 2011 and 2010 respectively. The increase in lransaction costs for the year ended December 31, 2011 are
primarily due 1o the acquisition of the NSC centers.

Revenues and net earnings included in the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 asseciated with these acquisitions are as follows {in thousands):

Acquired
NSC Individual Individual
Centers Acquisitions Acquisitions
2011 2010
Revenues $ 35130 % 2354 $ 17,397
Net parnings 1,982 7.251 5,358
Less: Ned earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 3,193 4.213 2,708
Nel earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 1,780 § 3038 § 2,650
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The uraudited consolidated pro forma resulls for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, assuming all 2011 and 2010 acquisitions had been
cansummated on January 1, 2010, are as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

2011 2010
Revenues - ) - $ 902,209 $ 832,502
Net eamings 212,612 219.435
Amotbts atirlbutsble io AmiSurg Corp. coromon shareliolders. e+ o e e . .
Net carnings from continuing operations ) ) 58,117 64,792
Net earnings T e Y 57010 63473
Net earnings from continuing GPErAtions per.c common share i mpe et . e o
Basle " T L T $ 191 204
Diluted 186 § 2.1
Net calr:inas.: e A vl S "";:s .
Basle o . $ 187 § 2.10
Dilpred " L T e —— 5. 1:83 ¢ 2.07
Welghlcd averape number of shares and share requlvalents s -
Basic ) LTI T e R 13 30,255
Diluted 3nz1l 30,689

3. Dispositions

The Company initiated the dispositions of ceriain of ils centers primarlly due to management’s assessment of the limited growth opportunities at
these cenfers and as a result of certain market driven strategles. Resulis of operations of the centers discontinued for the years ended December 31,

2011, 2010 and 2009, are as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Cash proceeds from disposal ", T — TS T10%8 TW Te0NE L A
Net (tass) earnings from discontinued opemtlons {I 146) 488 4,754
Discontinued operatlons, net of Income tax, atinbutable to AmSurg Corprr {202, LT 9 LA

The results of operations of disconiinued centers have been classified as discontinued operations in 21! periods presented. Results of operations of the
combined disconUnued surgery centers for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 are as follows {in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Revenues T W T T wEm s 740 s 0 dT2ss s 20,136
Eamlings before Incorie taxes 484 4,646 6.836
Net esmings | . o e - T . | 3720 5,454
4. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows {in thousands):
201k 2010
BuHding and improvements H 126537 % 106.678
Mavatie equipment, software and software developrent caosts 182,254 154317
Construction in progress 4,824 8,154
313,615 260,149
Less avcwmnulated depreciation {169,657) {149,982)

Property and equipment, nel $ 144,558 § 119157
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The Company capitalized interest in the amount of $85,000; $54,000 and $66,000 for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2008,
respectively. At December 34, 2011, the Company and lis pattnerships had unfunded construction and equipment purchases of approximately
$4,307,000 in order 10 complete canstructlon in progress. Depreciation expense for continuing and discontinued operations for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $26,068,000, $25,279,000-and $22,784,000, respectively.

5. Goodwill and Intangible Asse(s
The changes in the carrylng amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows (in thousands):

201 2010
Balance, beginning of period o om—- — . T L 894,407 % 813,876
Goodwill acquired, including post acqulsition adjustmems . . 344,089 86,539

Disposals " —_ e mr e e -
b 1,220298 § 894,497

Balance, end of period

Amoniizable iniangible assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of the following (In thousands);

2011 2010
Gross Gross
Carrying  Accumolated Carrying  Accumulated
Amount  Amortization Net Amount  Amortizalion. Net
Deferred financing cost . = TSI T_BSAN ST (TRIMST. 4703 8. 45168 T (567)8 3.948
Agreaments, contracts and other intangtble assets T34 T (2 026} 1422 3,180 (1,818) 1,362
Total amortizable intangible assets "3 “=7~9.980 §™""=(3864)$ o 6,125 706 § " (23858 5311

Amortization of intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 ard 2009 was $1,472,000, $1,184,000 and $452,000, respectively.
Included in amortization expense for the yeat ended December 31, 2010 is $434,000 of previousty unamortlzed deferred financing costs expensed In
conjunction with the reflnancing of the revolving credit focllity (see nole §). Estlmated amortization of intangible assels for the five years and
thereafter subsequent to December 31, 201§, with o welghted average amortization period of 5 years, is $1,306,000, $ 1,303,000, $1,297,000,
$1.297.000, $701,000 and $221,000.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, other non-amentizable intangible assets related to restrictive covenanl arrangements were $9,300,000 and
$6,050.000, respectively.

6. Long-lern Debt

Long-term debt ot December 31, 2011 and 2010 was comprised of the following {in thousands):

2011 2010

5 351,000 % 188,000

Revolving credit agreement (average rate of 2.8%) )
Fixed rate senior secured notes (rate of £.04%5) 75,000 75,600

Other debi at an average rate of 4.1%, due through 201% 20,052 12,933
Capitalized lease arrangements at an average raie of 5.5%, due through 2026 12.711 13,930

458,763 289.863

10,800 6,648

Less current portion
3 447,963 § 283.215

E.ong-term debt
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Prior to the closiag the NSC acquisition, the Company exercised the sccordion feature on its revolving credit facility on April 7, 201). The amended
revolving credit agreement permits the Company to bomow up to $450,000.000 to, among other things, finance its acquisition and development projects
and any fuiure stock repurchase programs at an interest rate equal to, at the Company's option, (he base rale plus 0.75% to 1.75% or LIBOR plus 1.75%
te 2.73%, or a combination thereof; provides for a fee of 0.20% to 0.50% of unused commitments; 2nd contalns certain covenants relating to the ratio of
debt to operating performance measurements, interest coverage ratios and minimum net worth. Borrowings under the revolving credit agreement witl
mature in April 2016 and are secured primarily by a pledge of e stock of our wholly-owned subsidiares and our partnership and membership Interests
in the limited partnershlps and limited liability companies. The Company was in compliance with all covenants contained In the revolving aredit
agreement at December 31, 2011,

On May 28, 2010, the Company {ssued, pursuant to a stote purchase agreement, $75,000.000 0F 6.04% senior secured notes due May 28, 2020. The
senlor secured notes are parl passu with the indebicdness under the Company's revalving credit facillty and require payment of principal beginning in
August 2013, The nofe purchase agreement goverriing the senlor secired notes contains covenants similar 1o the covenants in the revolving credit
agreement, The Company was {n compllance with afl covenants contained in the note purchase agreement at December 31, 2011,

Certain partnerships Included In the Company's consolidated financlal statements have loans with local lending institutions, included above in other
debt, which are collateralized by certain assets of the cenlers with a book value of approximately $76.254,000. The Company and the pariners have

guaranieed payment of the Yoans in proportion to the relatlve parinership interests.

Principal payments required on long-term debt in the five years and thereafter subsequent to December 31, 2011 are $10,800,000, $13,471,000,
$14,609,000. $11.936.000, $362,819,000 and $45,128,000.

1. Derivalive Instruments

The Company entered inlo an interest rate swap agreement in April 2008, the objective of which was to hedge exposure to the variability of the fiture
expected cash flows attributable to the variable interest rate of a portion of the Comipany’s outstanding batance under Its revolving credit agreement,
The Interest rate swap matured in April 2011. Prior to Aprll 2011, the interest rate swap had a notlonal amouni of $50,000,000, The Company paid
to the counterparty a fixed rale of 5.365% of the notional amount of the Inferest rate swap and received a floating rate from the counterparly based on
LIBOR. Tn the opinton of management and as permitted by Accounting Standards Codification Topic 815, Derfvatives and Hedging (“ASC 813"},
ihe interest rate swap (as a cash flow hedge) was a fully effective hedge. Payments or recelpts of eash under the interest rate swap were shown as a
part of operating cash flows, consistent with the inlerest expense Incurred pursuant to the revolving credit agreement. An increase in the fair value of
the interest rate swap, net of tax, of $515,000, $1,334,000 and $1,002,000was Included In other comprehensive income in the years ended

December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2008, respectively, Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes, was $0 and $515,000 as of

December 31, 2011 and 2010, respeciively.

The fair values of derivative Instrumnents in the consolidated balance sheels as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows (in thousands):

Asset Derdvatives Liability Derivatives
2011 2010 2011 2010
Balance Balance Balance Balance
Sheei Fair Sheet Fair Sheet Fair Sheet Fair
Location Value Location Value Location Value Location Value
Dertvatives . - oo
designaled as Qther Othér Other QOther
hedging assets, assels, leng-term long-term
instruments - net $ - S 11 SRR TR labilities $ - lizhilities § 902

8. Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in an orderly transaclion between market
participants ta sell the asset or transfer the liabllity. The inpuls used by the Company 1o measure fair value are classified inte the following fair value
hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liablities.

Level 2: Inpuls other than quoted prices Included in Level | that are observable for the asset or lability through corroboration with market data
at the measurement dale,

Level 3: Unobservable inpuls that reflect management's best estimate of what market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability at the
measuremenl date.
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The Company adogted the updated guidance of the FASB related ta fair value measurcments and disclosures, which requires  reporfing entity 1o
disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Leved 2 fair value measuremenis and to describe the reasons for the
transfers. In addition, in the reconcilfation for fair value measuremients using significant unghservable inputs, or Level 3, a reporting entlty should
disclose separately information about purchases, sales, issuances and seitlements. The updated guidance also reguires that an entity should provide
fair value measurement disclosures for each class of assels and liabilities and diselosures aboit the valuation techaiques and inpuls used to measure
fair value for both recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements for Level 2 and Level 3 falr value measurements. The puidance was effective
for the Company January 1, 2010, excep! for the disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements In the roll forward activity in Level 3
falr value measurements, which was effective fof the Company January 1. 2011, The adoption of the updated guidance for Level 3 fair value
measurements did nol have an impact on the Company’s consolidated resulls of operations or financial condliion.

In determining the fair value of assets and liabillties that are measured on a recurring basis at December 31, 2011 and 2010, with the exception of the
conlingent purchase price payable, the Company utilized Level 2 inputs to perform such measurements methods whlch were commensurate with the
market approach. The Company utilized Level 3 inpuis, which utitlzes unobservable data, to measure the fair value of the contingent purchase price

payable (in lhousands):

2011 2010
Assets:' 7 : ) * L o - .
Supplemental executive retirement savings plan investments - Level 2 $ 6,516 § 6,450
Liabilitles: _ i j ST ST -
Contingent purchase price payablc Level 3 (see nofe 2 - . - 5 3100 § -
Interest rate swap agreement - Levelz . - I , - 902
Total 5 e 8 902

The fair value of the Supplémental exccutive retiremeit savings plan investnients, which are included 1n prepald and other current assels, was

determined using the calculated-net asset values obtained from the plan adminlstratar and observable inpuls of similar public mutual fund
Investments. The fair value of the contingent purchase price payable wos-determined uilliziog budgets developed by management to assess the future
eariings of the NSC centers, which were based on both historical and forecasted futare activity, There have been no ehanges to the fair value-of the
conlirigent purchase price payable since its establishment. The falr value of the Interest rate swap agreerment, which is Included In othes long-lerm
Itabiiities, was determined by a valuition.obtained from the financial Institution that is the counterparty to the interest rate swap agreement. The
valuation, which represents the amount that Lhe Company would have paid if the agreement was ferminated, considered current interest rate swap
rates, the aritical terms of the agreement and Interest rate projections. There were no transfers to or from Levels 1 and 2 during the year ended

December 31, 2011,

Cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables are reflected in the linanclal statements al cost, which approximates falr value. Tiie fair vatue of
fixed rate long-term debt, with d €arrying value of $101,188,000, was $105.302,000 at December 31, 2041, The fair value of variable-rate long-term
debt approximates its carrying value of $357,575,000 at December 31, 2011, The fair value of fixed rale long-term debt, with a carrying value of
$148,109,000, was $150,935,000 at December 31, 2010. The falc value of vasiable-rate long-term debt approximates lis canying value of
$141.754,000 at December 31, 2010. The fair value is determined based on an estimation of discounted future cash flows of the debt at rares
currenily yuoted or offered 1o the Company for similar debt instrumenls of comparable maturitics by its lenders.

9. Leases

The Company has'entered into various building and equipment capital and operating leases for its surgery centers in operation and under
development and for office space, expiring al various dates through 2031. Future minimum lease payments, including payments during expected

rencwal option perlods, at December 31, 2011 were as follows (In thousands):

Capitalized Operafing
Year Ended December 31, Equipment Leases Leases
2012 $ 3448 3§ 42.483
2013 1,762 41.861
2014 117 41,385
2015 986 40,434
2016 924 39,744
Thereafter 8.847 314.642
Total minimum rentals in138 3 520.59%
Less amounts representing interest al rates ranging from 3.8% 10 14.0% 4,427
$ 12711

-Capitol lease obligalicns - N - - . ~ -
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At December 31, 2011, bulldings and equipment with a cost of approximately $18,968,000 and accurmulated depreiation of approximately
$5,583,000 were held under capltal leases. The Company and the partners in the partnerships have guaranieed payment of certain of these leases,
Rental expense for operating leases for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2010 and 2009 was approxtmately $42,413,000, $37,301,000 and

$35,401.,000, respeciively.

10. Shareholders’ Equity
a. Commen Stock

During Ihe year ended December 31, 2009, the Company purchased 830,700 shares of the Company’s commen slock for approximalely §12,587,000,
at an average price of $15 per share, which completed a $25,000,000 stock repurchase program authorized by the Company's Board of Direclors in

September 2008.

On April 22, 2009 the Company's Board of Directors approved an addilional stock repurchase program for up to $40,000.000 of the Company's
shares of commen stock over the following 18 months. This plan explred in October 2010 with ne shares having been purchased pursuant to the

plan.

Cn October 20, 2010, ¢the Company's Board of Directors approved a new stock repurchase program for up to $40,000,000 of the Company’s shares
of common stock over the following 18 months, During Lhe year ended December 31, 2011, the Company purchased 344,100 shares of the
Company’s common stock for approximately $8,584,000, at an average price of $24.92 per share, in order ta mitlgate the dilutive effect of shares
issued upon the exercise of stock opilons pursuant to the Company's stock incentlve plans. In addition, the Company repurchased 62,700 shares of
common-stock for approximately 31,423,000 to cover payroll withhalding taxes In connection with the vesting of restricted stock awards

accordance with the resiricted stock agreements.

b. Sharcholder Righis Plan

In 1999, the Company's Board of Directors adopted a shareholder rights plan and declared a distribution of one stock purchase right for each
outstanding share of the Campanys cormon stock to shareholders of record on December 16, 1999 and for each share of common stock issued

thereafler. The shareholder rights plan expired on Decernber 2, 2009,

¢.  Stock Incentive Plans

In May 2006, he Company adopted the AmSurg Corp, 2006 Stog¥ Incentive Plan. The Company also has options outsianding under the AmSurg
Corp. 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, under which no additional optiens may be granted. Under these plans, the Company has granted restrieted stock
and non-qualified optlons ta purclhase shares of conmmon stock to employees and ouiside directors from its authorfzed bt unissued common stock.
Al Decernber 31, 2011, 2,760,250 shares were authorized for geant under the 2006 Stock Incentlve Plan and 1,296,301 shares were available for
future equity grants, including 538,126 shares available for fssuance as restricted steck. Restrieted stock granted to outside diréctors in 2010 and
2011 vests over a two year period. Restricted stock granted fo outside directors prior to 2010 vests one-third on the date of grant, with the rematning
shares vesting over a two-year term and is restricted fro trading for Tive years from the date of grant. Restricted slock granted ia employees during
2009 and thereafter vests over four years in three equal installments beginning an the second anniversaty of the date of geant, Restricted stock
granted to employees prior to 2009 vests at the end of four years from the date of grant, The falr value of restricted stock is delermined based on ihe

closing bid price of the Company's comman stock on the grant date.

Options are granted al market value on the date of the grant. Prior to 2007, geanted options vested in four equal installments, commencing on the
date of grant. Options granted In 2007 and 2008 vest at the end of four years from the grant date. No options were issued in 2011, 2010 or 2009.

Culstanding options have a term of ten years from the date of grant.

Other Information pertaining to share-based aclivity for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010 200%
Share-based compensation expense H 6178 3 1869 $ 4,068
Fair value of shares vested 7.356 1,647 5,382
Cash received from option exercises 6,872 2,583 201
a7 200 34

Tax benefit from eption exercises

As of December 31, 2014. the Company had total unrecognized compensatlon cost of appreximatety $5,938,000 related to non-vested awards, which
the Company expects to recognize through 2015 and over a weighicd-average peciod of 1.1 years.

Average outstanding share-based awards to purchase approximately 922,801, 2,384,000 and 2,457,000 shares of commeon stock that had an exercise
price in excess of the average market price of the common stock during the years ender) December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009. respectively, were not
included in the calculation of diluted securities under Ihé treasury method for purposes of delermining diltted earnings per share due to thelr anti-

dilutive impact.
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A summary of the status of and changes for non-vested restricted shares for the three years ended December 31, 2011, Is as follows:

Weighted
Number Averape
of Grant
Shares Price
Non-vested shares at January 1, 2009 ) R . ol e 327,751 % 23.83
Shares granted _ . ) 162,507 19.34
Shares vested e . (9.668) 2255
Shares forfelted (14,205) 23.59
Non-vested shares al December 31, 2000 T A66,387 § 22,29
Shares granted . . 233,460 21.83
Shares vested s T e {8,973) 20,45
Shares lorfeited (25.955) 22.21
Non-vested sharesat Decémbér 31, 2010. e T s = . 664,909 3 22.16
Shares granted e s . 276,869 21.78
. Sliares vested - ) — T (208,849) 231
* Shares forfelted "7 24.75
Non-vested shatésat December 31,2008 7 T TTOTRTTORT TR T T 13412S 2191
A summary of stack option activity for the three years ended December 31, 2011 is summarized as follows:
Weighted
Averape
Welphted Remaining
Number Average Contraciual
of EBxercise Term
Shares Price (in years)
Outslanding at Jonuary 1, 2000~ ° % T T e Am e 132158058, L. 22.23 6.7
Options exercised wllll tolal Intrinsic vnlue nl'SlJZ 0{}[} ) (14 699) £3.67
Options ferminated oS | 3 X573 2373
Outstandlng at December 31, 2009 R e .. 3151052 8 2.z 5.0
Options exescised with otal Intrinsic value of $51E000 ™.~ © e e T {157,750) i8.38
Options terminated (91,313 23.73
Outstanding at December 31, 2010. o LTI RD01989 % 2249 A5
Options excrcised wlib total [ntrinsic value of $2.482,000 (3?4 350} 18.36
Opttons lerminated {17.585) 2542
Quistanding at Decernber 31, 2011 wilh aggregate Intrinsic value of $7,562,000 2,510,054 $ 23.08 34
Vested or expeited to vest 3t December 31, 2611 withtotal Intrinske valye of §7.562,000 . 2510054 $. 23.09 34
Exercisable at Decembrer 31, 2011 with total intrinsic vatue of $7,514,000 2319844 § 23.02 3.2

The aggregate intrinsic value represenis the total pre-tax inirinsic value received by the option kolders on the exercise date or that would have been
received by the optian holders had all holders of In-the-money outstanding options at Decerber 31, 2011 exercised their options at the Company’s

rlosing slock price on December 31, 2011,

34
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d. Earnings per Share

The foilowing is a reconclliatlon of the numerator and denominators of basic and dluted earnings per share {in thousands, except per share amounts):

Per
Earnings Shares Share
(Numerator}  _(Denominator) Amount
For the yéar ended December.31, 2001 - ' T
Net earnings from continulng eperations attributable to
AmSurg Corp, per common share (basic) i A 51,199 30452 % 1.68
Effect of dilutlve securilfes optionsand non-vested shares - 758
Net eamings from continuing operations attributable to
AmSurg Corp. per common share {diluted) 3 51,199 31211 § 1.64
Net ehrnings attributable to AmSurg Carp; ier, comnion shiare. (Basic) $ Tt Tt40087 7 ¢ 30452- 3 7
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares - 759
Nel earnings aittibutable to AmSirg Corp. per.conmon share {diluted) .  ~ $7°7 49,997 T31.211 8 ToL68
For the year ended December 31, 2010; — -
Net earnings from mntlnulng operatiuns attributable to' " )
AinSurg Corp. pef commén: share (basle) o - ) N - 51,144 30,255 § 1.69'
Effect of dilutive securitles options and nan-vested shares - 134
g Ner earnings ffom contimiiri operations glirbutableta & S ‘ _ ' o
. AmSurg Corp: pér.bonimon shiare {diluted) s e B W BLIAR 30,689, $- . 167
Net earnings attrdbutable to AmSu:g Corp per common share (basic) " $_ . 4985 3025 % 1.65
1 Eiféct'of dilutive securliies.opiions afd non-visted shaces' — "~ o2 T - T 4R -
Net earnings aftributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share {diluted) $ 49,825 30,689 § 1.62
For the year ended December 31,2000; _ 7"~ ~ 77 7T ¥ - T o -
Net earnings from continulng operations atfributable to
AmSurg Corp. per common share [basic) N $ 50,741 30,576 $ 1.66
Effect of diluttve securltles gpilonis.and non-yested shafes: 7,7 e S -286
Net earnings from continulng operations attributable to
AmSurg Corp. per common share (diluted) 3 50,741 30.862 § 1.64
Net eamings attributable to AmSutg Cérp. per common share (bastc} $ 52,148 30,576 § 5
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares - 286
Net earningg attributable fo AmSurg Corp. per cuamon share.{diluted) 3 52,148 30.862. 8 1.59
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11. Income Taxes

Total income 1axes expense (benefit} for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was included within the following sections of the
consolidated financial statements as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Income from continuing operations i $° 35841 § 33791 8 34,347
Discontinuwed operations 2,164 {(593) 1627
Shareholders’ equity T o o lB19) T {7) 2
Other comprehensive income 332 860 646
Total ' ’ ' S $ 37688  § 33987 § 36,618

Income tax expense from continulng operations for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was comprised of the following (in
thousands):

2011 2010 2009

Current:h - . T - _‘ __ _,"_____ - _ w '“__ T i _" ’

Federsl . ] R T - T A & S 16,409

State . . = ) : (3573 3,327 4,241
Dererre"(: - - E B it e e— = el ¥ el .

Federal . . . . R o s - 1rete. .. 16402 _ 11,552

State 2,483 2.829 2,085
¥ Income taxexpense . T | mem 7T TS TTTSTT sl 0 33791 § 34347

Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 differed from the amount computed by
applying the 1).5. federal income lax rate of 35% to earnings before income taxes as a result of the following (in thousands}:

2011 2010 2009

Statuiory federal incotne 1ax o T LWL ST IO ST 74655 L8 .. 74830
Less federal income tax assumed directly by noncontrolling interests ] (49,021) (44,927 (44.019)
State income taxes, get of federal income tax benefit * - 3,755 4,048 N ¥
Increase in valuation allowances N 1,363 . 222 327
Interest related to unrecognized tax benefits L i - RECE {151} 2
Other 141 (56) __ 10

Income tax expense R . $ 35841 % 33791 § 34,347

The Company recognizes interest and penaltles related to unrecognized tax benefits In income tax expense. Increases and (decreases) in interest
cbligations of $(109,000), $(181.00() and $18,000 were recognlzed in the consolidated statement of eamings for the ycars ended December 31. 2011,
2010 and 2009, respectively, resulting in a fotal recognition of Interest abllgations of approximately $1,264,000 and $1,373,000 in the consolidated
balance sheet at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. No amounts for penaltles have been recorded.

The Company primarily has unrecognized tax beneflls that represent an amortization deducion which is temporary in nature. A reconcilialion of the
beginning and ending amoum of the liability associaled with unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2018 and 2009 is as

follows (in thousands);

2011 2010 2009
Balance at beginning of year $ 7144 § 6766 § 6,190
Additions for tax positions of current year 342 378 576
Decreases for tax positions laken during a prior period (190) - -
Lapse of statute of limitations {44) - -
Balance at end of year $ 7252 § 7444 § 6.766
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements - (conlinued)

The Company believes that it is reasonably possible that the total ameunt of unrecognized tax benefits will increase $78,000 within the next 12

months duc to continued amortization deductlons. The total amount of unrecognlzed tax benefits that would affect our effective tax rate if

recognized is approximately $150.000.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to signilicant portlons of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habllities at Decentber 31,

2011 and 2010 were as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Deferred tax assels: - - L R - ’ ,: - . N
Aliowance for uncollectible accounts ] _ —_- 3 841 % 1,3i5
Accrued assets and other . . I e 3.562 1,800
Valuation allowances {1,491} {925)
Tofal current deferred tax assets i ) - ..:..,, H__r . _;_L b 4_: -H 2912, 2,190
Share-based compensation 4,138 8345
i - 1-‘“- ¢ - E— g— - d R
Inlerest on unrecognized lax benefits - R - 456 533
Accrued liabilities and other o o ——ea - 2,851 2242
Operating and capital loss carryforwards . e ks o ot 7,624 4,155
Vahuation allpwances {6,133) (4.045)
—, . - lil-l‘-‘-‘ e "o
Total non-current deferred tax assets | L e pommn e - 14,036 11,830
Tatal deferred tax assets 16,948 14,020
- e e © T N A T Y M T ERpet el .. v -
Defersed tax liabiliies: e . ——— ——— -
Prepald expenses 783 681
. ] e g m— ST e —rubt 1T o ;s o Rl EWCRTH -
Property and cquipment, principally due to differences in depreciatlon, 5. o 5 oo, e« 4,143 2,255
Condwill, principally due to differences in amortization 124,060 99,664
¢ e e e e om e - e = U . - -
. Total deferred tax liabllities - e . s 128,986 102,600
Net deferred tax liabililies 3$ 112,038 % 88.580
The net deferred 1ax liabitities at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were recorded as follows {in thousands):
2011 2016
Current deferred income tax assets " - .. - s 2128 % 1,509
Non-current delerred income tax lizbilities 114,167 $0,089
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 112038 3 88,580

The Company has provided valuation allowances on its gross deferred tax assels to the extent that managernent does not belleve that it is more likely
than not that such asset wili be realized, Capltal loss carryforwards will begin to expire in 2013, and state net operating lasses will begin to expire in

2015.

12. Related Party Transactions

Certain surgery centers lease space from entities aftiliated with their physlelan partners at negotiated rates that management believes were equal to
fair markel value al the inception of the leases based on relevant market data. Certain surgery centers reimbucse their physician partners for salaries
and henefits and billing fees related to time spent by employees of their practices on activities of the centers at curcent market rates. Tn addition,
certain cenlers compensate at market rates their physician parters for physician advisory services provided to the surgery cenlers, including medical

director and performance improvement services.
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AmSuorg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemenis - (continued}

Relaled party payments for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were as follows (in thousands):

2031 2010 2009
Operaling Jeases § 20,137 % 26,373 % 18,176
Salaries and benefits 64,830 61,524 60,298
Billing fees ) 11,240 11,387 9,589
Medical advisory services 2,575 2,245 1,989

The Company also relmburses their physician partners for operating expenses pald by the physician partners {o third party providers on the behalf of
the surgery center. For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, reimbursed expenses were approximately 5% of other operating
expenses as reported In the accompanylng consolidated staiement of earnings. The Company believes that the fereguing transactions are in its best

inlerests.

It is the Company's pulicy that a1l transactions by the Company with officers, directors, five percent shareholders and their affillates be entered into
only if such transactions are on lerms no less favorable to the Company Lhan could be obtained from unaffitiated third parties, are reasonably
expected (o benefit the Company and are approved by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee of the Company s Board of Directors.

13. Employze Benelit Programs

As of January 1, 1999, the Company adopted the AmSurg 401(k) Plan and Trust. This plan {s a defined conlribution plan coverlng substantially all
employees of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions by these emplayees, subject to certain limits. Company contributions are based
on specified percentages of employee compensation. The Company funds contributions as accrued. The Company's contribulions for the years
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were approximately $594,000, $561,000 and $525,000, respectively, and vest immediately or
incrementally over five years, depending on the Ienures of the respective employees for which the contributions were made,

As of January 1, 2000, the Cornpany adopted the Supplemental Execulive Retirement Savings Plan. This plan is a defined contribution plan covering
all offlcers of the Company and provides for voluntary contritations of up to 50% of employee annual compensation. Company contributions are at
the discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors and vest incrementally over five years, The employee and employer
contributions are placed in a Rabbi Trust and recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets in prepald and other cumment assels.
Emplayer contributions to this plan for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were approximately $915.000, $234,000 and $1,170.000,
respectively, On December 30, 2011, this plan was amended to allow non-employee directors to voluntarily contribute up to 100% of annual director

cash compensation to the plan.

14. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company and ils partnerships are insured with respect to medical malpractice risk on a claims-made basis. The Company also maintains
Insurance for general {lability, director and officer fiability and property. Certain policies are subject to deductibles, In addition to the [nsurance
coverage provided, the Company indemnifies its officers and directors for actions tzken on behalf of the Company and its partrerships. Monagement
is not aware of any claims against it or its partnerships which would have 2 material financizl Impact on the Company.

Certain of the Company's whally owned subsidliarles, as general partners [n the limited partnerships, arc respansible for all debis incurred but unpaid
by the limited partnership. As manager of the operations of the limlted partnerships, the Company has the abiiity to limit potential liabilities by
curtalling operations or taking other operating actions.

In the event of a change in current law that would prohibit the physictans' current form of ownership in the partnerships. the Company would be
obligated to purchase the physicians® interests irs substantially all of the Company's partnershlps. The purchase price to be paid in such event weould
be determined by a predefined formula, as specified in the partnership agreements. The Company believes the Iikelibood of 2 change in current law.,
which would Irigger such purchases, was remote as of December 31, 2011.

On September 1, 2011, the Company acquired interests in 17 centers from NSC and agreed to pay as additional consideration an amount up v
$7.5010,000 based on a mulitple of the excess earnings over the targeted eamings of the acquired centers {as defined), if any, from the period of January 1.
2012 10 December 31, 2012. The Company has recorded $3,100,000 in ather long term lizbililies in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet which
represents the fair value of such liability a1 December 31, 2011. Seitlement of such contingency is expected to aeeur duting the [irst quarter of 2013,

On November 14, 2011, the Company entered inlo an agreement 1o purchase a controlling interest in a center for approximately $4,700,000. The
consummation of the acquisition is contingent upon the satisfaction of closing conditions customary for this type of transaction. The Company
expecis (o close this transaction in the first quarter of 2012 and will fund the acquisition through 2 combination of eperating cash flow and

borrowings under jis revolving credil factlity.

000061
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AmSorg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Stziements - {continued)

15. Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Supplemental cash flow Information for the years ended December 31 2011, 2010 and 2009 is as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010 2009
Cash paid during the period fir: - B ) “
Interest _ oS 138158 122190 8 7,854
Income taxes, net of refunds . e . 10:232 16,776 19,336
Non-cash Investing and financing activitles; e ]
Increase {decrease) fn'accounts payable associated with acquisition of - . m - .
groperty and equipment - - - —— ©_ 638 164 {1,882)
Capital Jease obligations i L — R L 4057 8,222
Restricted stock vested . TM Lo Lot T T 48 o0
Effect of acquisitions and related transactions: _ o - )
Assets acquired, net of cash and adjustments _ L e e ammeentwec ioR4290 L, 94886 170,783
Liabillties assumed and nuncontm!ﬂng Interests . {163.970) i 101y (74.957)
otes payabli and othef obligations . — 36}~ -
N bt b L e (s23B), 7 (3.885)
53690 %

Payment for Interests in surgery centers and related transactions 3 239.223 §

95,826

16. Subsequent Events

The Company assessed évents cccurring subsequent lo December 31, 2011 for potental recognition and disclosure [n the consolidated flnanclal
sialements, In February 2012, the Company. through a wholly cwned subsidiary, acquired a majority Interest in a surgery cénter for ‘approximately
$3,200,000. Upon acquisiiton, the operalions of the acquired center were mierged Into an existing center. Other than as préviously described, no

events have occurred that would requlve adjusiment to or disclosure in the consolldated financial statements.
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AMSURG CORF,
Shareholder Infoermation

Common Stock and Dividend Information

At February 13, 2012, there were approximately 5,600 holders of our common stock, including 197 shareholders of record. We have
never declared or paid a cash dividend on our common stock. We intend 10 retain our eamings to finance the growth and devefopment
of our business and do not expect to declare or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future, The declaration of dividends is within

the discretion of our Board of Directors.

Quarterly Statement of Earnings Data (Unaudited)

The following table presents certain quarterly statement of earnings data for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 20110, The quarterly
staterent of earnings data set forth below was derived from our unaudited financial staterments and incfudes all adjustments, consisting
of normal recurring adjustments, which we consider necessary for a fair presentation thereof. Results of operations for any particular
quarter are not necessarity indicative of results of operations for a full year or predictive of future periods.

20M 2010
M Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
{in thousands, except per share deta)
Revenues $178,870 5188,730 $195934 $223,336 $168,027 $175,698 $176,343  $183.3N
Earnings from continuing
operations before income laxes 52,588 56,527 56,261 61,704 50,934 54,604 51,905 55,856
Net earnings from continuing
operations 442715 41,51 47,795 51,612 42,501 45,516 44,261 47,230
Net earnings {loss) from
discontinued operations 353 {1.201) {178) {120) 101 112 874 (2,009)
Net earnings 44,628 46,377 47,617 51,492 43.512 46,628 45,135 45,221
iNet earnings {loss) attributable to
AmSurg Corp.
common shareholders:
Continuing 1,675 12,758 13,069 13.697 12,401 12,716 12,844 13,183
Discontinted 18 (1,128) 57 {149) 296 426 214 (2.315)
Net earnings $ 11,693 § 11,630 $ 13126 $ 13,548 $12697 $ 13142 $ 13,118 § 10,868

Diluted net earnings from
continuing operations

per common share $ 037 % 041 $ 042 $ 044 $ 040 $ 042 $ 042 § 043
Diluted net earnings per

common share $ 038 % 037 § 042 $ 043 $ 041 $ 043 % 043 % 035
Market prices per share:

High $ 2560 $ 2800 $ 2796 § 2687 $ 2294 $ 2330 $ 1987 & 2168

Low $ 2034 $ 2432 % 1908 § 21.31 $ 2000 $ 1976 $ 1635 § 1707

Reconciliation of Net Earnings Per Share-Diluted 10 Adjusted Net Earnings Per Share-Diluted ¥
For the Year Enged

Decernber 31,
20M
{In thousands)
Operating Data:
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharehalders 184
Plus: NSC transaction costs 0.07
Adjusted net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. commeon shareholders $ 1N

™ Wk believe the caicufation of adjusted net earnings from continuing operations per diluted share attributable te AmSurg Corp. common
sharcholders provives a better measure of our ongoing perfermance and provides batter comparability to prior periods because it excludes costs
incurred in executing the NSU transaction, which are of # nature and significarce nol generally asspeited with our historical individual center
acquisition activity. Adjusted not earnings from continulng operations per diluted share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders
shoutd not be considered as & measure of financial perfornance under occounting princlples generally accepted in the United States, and the
iten excluded from it is 8 significant component in understanding and assessing financial performance. Because adjusted net earnings from
comtinuing operations per diluied share attribulable to AmSurg Corp. common sharehotders is not a measurement determined in accortiance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and is thus susceptible to varying calculations, it may not be comparable
as presented to ather simitarly titled meastires of other companies.
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Directors and Officers

Christopher A. Holden
Presigent, Chief Executive Officer
and Directer

Thomas G. Cigarran®™

Birector;

Former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
Healthways, Inc.,

heaithcare services

James A Deal B8

Director;

President and Chief Executive Officer,
Hosplce Compassus,

hesithcare services

Steven I, Geringer

Chairman;

Former Prasident and Chief Executive Officer,
PCS Health Systems, Inc.,

pharmaccutical services

Annual Shareholders” Meeting

The annual meeting of sharehalders
will be held on Thursday, May 17, 2012,

at §:00 a.m., Central time, at the Company's

corporate office,

AM3URG CORP,
Company Information

Claire M. Guimi
Executive Vice President, Chifef Financiat OfGcer,
Secretary and Circetor

Henry D, Herr 42

Director;

Former Executive Vice President of Finance
and Adminlsiration #nd Chief Financial Officer,
Healihways, Inc.,

heslthcaro services

Kevin P. Lavender

Director;

Senior Vice President and Managing Director
Large Corporate and Specialized [ndustries,
Fifth Thirg Bank,

Jinanciaf services

Ken P. MxDonald
Director;
Past President and Chief Executive Officer

Corporate Office

AmSurg Corp,

20 Burton Hills Boulevard
Nashville, Tennessee 37215
615-665-1283

Cynthia 5. Mlller it

Director;

Senior Vice Prasident of Innovatlon and Pricing,
Univita,

hesithesre services

John W. Popp, Jr., M.D, 0™
Director;

Medical Director, Centocor, Inc.,
biomedicing

David L. Manning
Executive Vice President and Chial Development Officer

Phillip A. Clendenin
Senlor Vice President, Corporats Services

Kevin D. Eastridge
Senlor Vice President, Finance and Chief Accounting Officer

Billle A. Poyne
Senlor \nc:{’resldem. Operations

™ Nominating and Carperate Governance Commities
7 Augit Committee
% Compensation Commiites

Registrar and Transfer Agent

Computershare Shareholder Services, LLC
£.0. Box 43078

Providence, Rhode Island 02840-3078
800/568-3476

Cemmon Stock Performance

Form 10-K/Investor Contact

A copy of the AmSurg Corp. Annuat Report on Fernt 10-K for fiscat 2011 (without
exhibits) fited with the Securities and Exchange Cornmisslon s avaltable from
the Company at no chatge. These requests snd other investor contacts should be
directed to Claire M. Guimi, Executive Vice President, Chief Finanglal Offizer and

Setretary, at the Company's corperate office.

The following graph compares the performance of our comrmion stock with performance of, & market index and a peer group index.
The market Index is the Center for Research in SecurlH Peices Ingex for NASDAQ Stock Market {L1.5. Companies) and the peer group index

is the Center for Research in Security Prices index for

ASDAQ Health Services Stacks. The graph covers the perfod from December 31, 2006

through the end of fiscal 2011. The graph assumes that 3100 was invésted an January 1, 2007 In olr common stock, the NASDAQ Index and
the NASDAQ Health Services Index, and that all dividends were reinvested,
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December 31, December 31, December 31, Cecember 31, December 31, December 31,
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201
- AMSG 100 117 101.5 95.7 91.1 1141
-@- NASDAQ 100 108.5 66.4 95.4 M2 138
- - NASDAQ Health Services 100 130.7 95.4 126.1 151.8 143.8
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AMSURG CORP,

AmSurg Centers
(Locations at December 31, 2010)

-

@ Centers in operation

O Centers under development

ALADAMA
Montgomery

ARIZONA
Glendale
Mesa
Peoria
Phoenix (5)
Sun City (3)

Yuma
ARKANSAS

E! Boradn
Fayeleville
Rogers

CALIFORMIA
Arcadia
Burbank
Escondido
Glendale
Glendora
Greenbrae
Inglewood
LaJolla
Qakland
Pomona
Poway
Redding

San Diego
San Luts Obispo
Temecula
Templeton
Torranee (2)
COLORADO
Cafton City

Deaver
Pucblo

CONNECTICUT

Bloomficld

NELAWARE
Dover

Lewss
Newark

FLOITA
Altamonie Springs
Boca Raton
Boynton Beach
Crystsl River

Ft. Lauderdale
Fit. Myers (2)
Gainesville
Hieleah
Inverness
Kissimmes
Lakeland
Melboume
Miami

Mount Dora
New Port Richey
Ocala

Ocose

Orlande (3)
Panama City
Port Orange

Port 5t. Lucie
Rockledge
Sarasota {2}
Sebring

Tampa

West Palm Beach
Winter Haven

TLLINOIS
Lake Bluff

[NIHAMA
Evansville

Indianapolis
South Bend

KANSALS
Hutchinson
Overland Park
Shawnee
Topeka
Wichita
KENTUCKY
Crestview Hills
Louisville {2)
Paducah

LOLISIANA
Alexandria
Baton Rouge
Marrero
Metairic (2)
New Orleans

MASSACRUSETTS
Waltham
West Bridgewater

MARYLAND
Baltimore (2}
Bel Air
Chevy Chase
Glen Burnie
Laurel
Lutherville
Rockville (2)
Silver Spring {2)
Towson (2)
Waldorf
Westminster

MICHIOAN
Detroit

Pert Huron
§t. Clair Shores

AMINNESOTA
Blainc
Minncapolis (2)
St. Cloud

MISSOURI
fndependence
Kansas City
Liberty

5t. Louis
NEVYADA
Las Vegas (2)
Reno

NEWJLERSEY
Florham Park
Hanover
Lawrenceyille
Oakhursl
Toms River
Voorhess

West Orange

NITW MG OO
Santa Fe

NORPICARDLINA
Cary

Durham

Greensboro (2)
Raleigh (2)

DO
Akron
Cinzinnati
Columbus
Dayton
Huker Heights
Ketiering
Middletown
Sidney
Springboro
Tolede
Willoughtyy

000067

OKLARGMA
Oklahoma City
Tulsa (2}

OREGON
Salem

PENNSYLVANIA
Bala Cynwyd
Kingston
Lancaster
Malvern

Media

Pottsville
Scramten

Seneca

SOUTH CAROLINA
Charleston

Clemson

Columbia (2)
Greenville

TITNNTISEER
Chattanonga
Columbia (2}
Goodletisville
Herminge
Kingsport
Knoxville (3)
Maryville
Memphis
Nashville
Powell

TEXAR
Abilens (2)
Besumont
Bedford
Bryan
Conroz
Dallas {2}

El Paso

Houston

MoK inney

Mesquite

Norih Richland Hills
Plano

San Antonio (2)
Waco

UTAH
Salt Leke City
St George

Washiagton, D.C,

WASRHINGTON
Puyallup {2)
Tacoma (1}
WISCONSIN
Milwaukee
WYORMING
Casper

Acenter is under
development al

the fo)lnwiny Joration
al December 31, J010:
Miami, Florida
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AMSURG CORP,

About The Company

Company Profile

AmSwrg Corp. {(NASDAQ: AMSG) acquires, develops and operates ambulatory surgery centers in partnership with physicians,
Headguartered in Nashville, Tennessee, AmSurg operated 204 ambulatary surgery centers at December 31, 2010. By focusing on the
delivery of high quality, low cost surgery services that create high patient and physician satisfaction, AmSurg Corp. creates value for
the three constituencics involved in every surpical procedure: the patient, the physician and the payor.

Financial Highlights

Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data:
Revenue

Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders

Net eamnings per share (diluted) from continuing operations attributable to
AmSurg Corp. common shareholders
Weighted average number of shares and share cquivalents outsianding (diluted)

Financial Position at Year End:

Cash and cash cquivalents

Werking capital -
Total assets

Long-term debt and other Jong-term obligations
Non-redeemable and redeemable noncontrolling interests
AmSurg Corp. shareholders’ equity

For the Years Ended
Dccember 3,

1010 2009

{In thousands, except
per share and center data)

$ 710409 $ 658,223

Center Dinta;

Continuing centers at ycar end

Procedures performed during year
Revenues. o Operating Cash Flow
(#r miffions) ' Met of distributiona to

noncontrolling interesis
{In mitlions) .
A
=

174

HINEE I

——— 57 1.4
5710
[ 1+, T]

51,947 51,826
b3 1.69 $ 1.68
30,689 30,862
§ 3447 § 29377
89,393 80,161
1,165,878 1,066,831
307,619 318,819
160,539 128,618
564,068 505,116
204 197
1,276,231 1,215,784
Net Earnings Per Sharé
{Diluted) Ffom Continuing:
Optrations Attrithitable
13 AmSurg Corp; Comnion:

Shiircholders .
4

44

1

TR ‘
o513t

008 00T 2000 2009 2010 2006 2007 2000 - 2009 2010

006 2007 208 2000 2010

1
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Fellow Shareholders:

AmSurg's financial results for 2010 demonstrated that we
continued to performn well given the multiple headwinds the ASC
industry and the Company faced throughout the year. Despite
these challenges, we produced solid profits for the year and strong
cash flow, while improving our financial position. To leverage
compelling long-term growih opportunities, we expanded our
center aclwork, strengthened systems infrastructure, increased  $116.9 million, or 17.8% of revenue, for 2009,

AMSUREG CORP,
Letter to Shareholders

service capabilities and further developed human capital. In an

environment of increased consolidation pressure, we continued
to differcntiate AmSurg as the sirategic partner of choice for
physicians through a physician-centric culture focused on helping
them adapt to changing industry conditions, enhance their
operations and improve patient care,

Procedum
Performed Dun‘ng The Year

| I- E
| |
i
[ B
1

i

P

While the issues faced in
2010 are expected to affect
our resultg further i 2011,
we are optimistic about our
longer-term growth prospects.
As a result, the focus of this
letter is two-fold. First, we
will discuss gur 2010 results
and 2011 expectations in the
context of the industry and

that have constrained our
Second, we wilt

discuss the factors suppocting

cutlook for 2012 and beyond.

. 2008 007 ZN' 2009 : ZGN

and other headwinds affect 2010 results and 2011 omilook:
For 2019, AmSurg produced revenues of $710.4 million, an 8% declining same-center procedures for the year.

increase over 2009, Net eamings from conlinuing operations

attribudable to AmSurg common shareholders were $51.9 miition,
or $1.69 per diluted share, for 2010 compared with $51.8 million,
or $1.68 per diluted share, for 2009. The results for 2010 included
an incremental negative impact of $0.06 per diluted share from
the third year of the four-yecar phase-in of reimbursement changes
for Medicare pricing for ASCs and $0,10 per diluted share from
higher interest costs related to the May 2010 refinancing of the

Company's credit facility,

Our revenue growlh reflected a 5% increase in proceduses for the
year and an increase in average revenue per procedure duc 1o a
shilt in the specialty mix of our centers, We atiribute procedure
growth to the incrense in average centers in operation for 2010 to

200 from 188 for 2009,

Same-center revenues for 2010 declined 2% from 2009, primarily
due, we believe, to sluggish economic conditions and the high
unemployment rate, which affected the entire ASC industry.

annual report went to press,

2 Attachment-6
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Reimbursement changes for Medicare pricing algo accounted
for a reduction of approximaiely 100 basis points in same-center
revenucs for 2010, Through efficiency initiatives and a disciplined
focus on expense control, we offset much of the deleveraging
effect of raduced same-center revenues, producing a 7% increase
in EBITDA for 2010 to $124.6 million, or } 7.5% of revenue, from

Qur net cash Aows from operating activities less distributions to
noncontrolling interests were also substantial for 2010 at $98.5
million. With capital expenditures of $73.0 million for the year,
we generated free cash Bow of $25.5 million, of which we applied
$1%.3 million to a net reduction of long-term debt. As a result,
we completed 2010 with a ratio of tota] debt to EBITDA of 2.3
and total debt to capitalization of 34% compared with 2.6 and
37%, respectively, at the end of 2009. We had cash and cash
equivalents of $34.1 million at the end of 2010 and availability
under our revolving credit facility of $187.0 million.

For 2011, we expect our growth will again be constrained by issues
similar to those that affected our results for 2010, Among these,
we expect the fourth and final year of the phase-in of Medicare
reimbursement changes will have an incremental negative impact
on earnings of $0.05 per dituted share. In addition, the partial year
AmSurg-specific  challenges  impact of the 2010 refinancing of our revolving credit facility,
combined wilh a higher effective tax rate, is expecied to reduce
eamnings by $0.07 per diluted share. Although there are signs of
improved economic activity, our same-center revenue performance
substantially  better  for the first quarter of 2011 underlines our concern about the
potential impact of high vncmployment and a soft economic
environment on full-year 2011 financial results. Without greater
reimbursement  visibility with regard to the strength of the sconomy during 2011,
we expect to experience further negative leverage from flat to

We do expeet to produce revenue growth for 2011 through
our plans to add 18 to 20 centers through acquisition. We had
expected to complete the acquisition of seven of these centers
before the end of 2010, which would have given us a total of 14
acquisitions for the year. We believe the extension of the federal
income tax rate cuts beyond 2010 slowed these transactions, four
of which were subscquently completed in 2011 at the time this

In addition, on April 7, 2011, we announced the signing of 2
definitive agreement to acquire National Surgical Care, a Dallas,
Texas-based company that owns and operates 18 large centers, for
$173.5 million cash. NSC produced revenue for 2010 of $124.5
million and adjusted EBITDA of $21.5 million. We anticipate
this transaction, which is not included i our gwidance for center
additions for 2011, will be completed in the second quarter of
2011, subject to normal closing conditions, regulatory approvals
and clearance under the Hart-Scott-Rodine Act. While we expect
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AMSURG CORP.

Letter to Shareholders
{continued)

this transaction, excluding transaclion costs, to be accretive to our
carnings for 2011, these transaction costs will more than offsct
the anticipated padial-year contribution of the centers for 2011.
We expect the transaction to be significantly accrelive for 2012,

Due to the deleveraging impact of expected flat to declining same-
center procedures for 2011, together with the negative effect of
Mecdicare reimbursement changes, the 2010 debt refinancing
and the higher effective tax rate, we expect significant margin
pressure for the year. We will continue to focus on offsetting this
pressure through initiatives to reengineer, automate and simplify
our operations. As a resull, we expect only a slipht decline in
camings per diluted share for 2011 compared with 2010, prier
to the potential impact of the NSC transaction, which we will
address after the transaction is completed.

Factors supporting improved
financial performance for
2012 and beyond: We expect
AmSurg’s outiock for growth
in 2012 to be ore positive
. . than at any time since the
E g " x| financial downtumn aceelerated

2 I - | in the third quarer of 2008,
- With the completion of the
: 4 a four-year phase-in of changes
in Medicare reimbursement in
2011, we will not experience
the  incremenizl  negative
impact on carnings for 2012
thet we have bome the four
previous years, In addition,

Continuing Céntors.
AtYéar End

13
3
204

2006 2007 2000 2008 2010 our 2012 results will not bear
the negative  incremental

impact from the 2010 debt refinancing and higher effective 1ax
mte that will affect our financial results for 20F1. [n aggrepate,
these items represent a burden on 2011 results of $0.12 per diluted
share that we will not bear in 2012.

In addition to the resulting eamings momentum these changes
imply for 2012, our planned acquisition activity for 2011 also
positions the Compary to achieve improved resulls for 2012. After
the delay in completing acquisitions that were originally expected
in 2010, our guidance for 18 to 20 center acquisitions for 2011
is higher than nermal, which would have a pesitive impact on
full-year results for 2012, Our anticipated acquisition of 18 large
centers through the purchase of NSC would also benefit full-year
2012 more positively than its panial-year contribution to 2011
results. 'We further note that, while we have limited visibility as
to the titing or susipinability of any strengthening in the nation’s
economic environment, we believe that our operating structure
will cnable us to produce operating leverage with a relatively
smalf sustained increase in same-center revenues.

Beyond these factors that we expect will specifically support
growth in 2012, the ASC industry’s growth dynamics remain very
favorable 10 our long-term prospects. These growth dynamics
inchude:
* Demographic trends indicating that as the Baby Boom
gencration ages, our target popnlation will incresse steadily
at a rate of 1% to 3% annually;

+ Health care reform legislation that will provide access to
health care for approximaiely 30 million people wheo
previously lacked the access health insurance provides and that
broadens preventive care procedures required to be covered
under health carc insurance plans to include colorectal cancer
screcnings and cye-chart vision screening, while reducing
consumers’ cost-sharing respensibilitics for these procedures;

* Large underserved populations — in addition to those people
previously without health insurance — for both GI procedures,
such as colonoscopy screenings, and eye procedures, such as
cataract removal;

» The declining health status of the U.3. populztion due to rising
levels of obesity and other lifestyle risk issues;

* The national focus on the quality and cost of heaitheare,
strengthening the appeal of freestanding ASCs, which are the
most affordable high quality modality for many procedures,
cspecially at atime when more than 60% of all ASC procedures
are performed in venues substantially more =xpensive than
our centers; and

» Limited new ASC capacity creation in the face of rising
demand due to 2 lack of eligible physicians and development
capital and an increasingly complex operating and regulatory
environment,

Enhancing our value proposition to ensure AmSurg is the
Pphysician’s strategic partner of choice: During 2010, we
continued a varicty of initintives to meet physician demand for
value-added services that enable them 1o manage their operations
better and improve patient care. We also continued to receive high
scores for physician satisfaction, especially on metrics related to
the quality of the patient experience, such as clinical competeney,
anticipating the needs of the physician and the patient, cleanliness
and tumaround times.

Cur initiatives to increase marketing and enhance patient education
included the nationwide launch of our Stop Colon Cancer Now
marketing campaign through an innovative marriage of traditional
news media, digital media including social networks, online
advertising and community-based grassroots tactics, Because of
the favorable response by consumers and our physician partners,
the campaign is continuing in 2011, We have also developed
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communications tools for physicians and patients that highlight
changes brought abeut under health care reform regarding access
to 2nd payment for our procedures. Furthermore, during 2010,
we added more field-level marketing resources, with a goal of
helping our physician partners connect with referral sources and
to interact more with their tocal communities to advance public
education. Currently, we have four field sales people in key
markets, supported by a central program devclopment staff.

As expected, in the third quarter of 2010, we launched
AMSURG: PARTNER CONNECT, cur propristary, web-based
communications platform. PARTNER CONNECT provides our
physician partners unprecedented connectivity to both AmSurg
and their peers throughowt our center network, analytical and
benchmarking applications, best practices, subject matter experts,
and interactive platforms for every aspect of center operations. As
designed, PARTNER CONNECTs content is constantly evolving
to address physician questions and needs, giving them continuing
incentive to log on, reach out and gain a better sense of control
over their operations.

During 2010, our focus on quality and quality suppert has
emerged as a significant asset for our physician parmers. The
number of unannounced center surveys by federal and state
agencies quintupled during 2010 from the previous year. With
1he Intensifying focus on quality expected to continue, our work
to sustain and document quality throughout our center operations
enables our physician partners to focus more on their patients, We
have also continued to work toward having all our centers meet the
standards of the Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health
Care (AAAHC). Although less than 20% of the nation's ASCs are
accredited by AAAHC, our goal is to be 100% aceredited by the
end of 2011, having reached 82% by the end of 2010.

We also remain commitied to advocacy on behalf of the ASC
industry. ‘We have received much positive feedback from our
physician parers regarding our cfforts to educate policy makers
with regard to the high quality care and substantial cost savings
potential of frecstanding ASCs and the innovation they have
driven 10 enable more procedures 10 be performed in lower cost
modalitics. Our efforts in 2010 in¢luded delivering this message
to state and federal officials through mere than 300 visits by
AmSurg staff and physician parmers.

Summary: The work we did to enhance our value proposition in
2610 — and that we will continue in 2011 — is critical to the long-
term suceess of our Company. We have slso been building our
foundation for future growth through our focus on development.

Domestically, our pipeline of prospective center acquisitions
remains strong and, following our definitive agreement to acquire
NSC, we intend to continue evaluating edditional opportunities to
acquire multi-specialty chains seeking the benefits of our greater
scale and depth of services. We are also continuing our cautious
end deliberate apalysis of international markets, and we arc
encouraged by the reception we are receiving.

We are making progress on other long-term initiatives, such as the
implementation of AmSurg|Insight, an information technology
platform that is central to our engoing efforts to drive increased
efficiency through the modemization of our IT infrastructure
and systems. In addition, we are refining our physician-driven
culture through our performance management focus, as well as an
ongoing investment in education and training,

All these cFforts and the tangible benefits they are producing are
indicative of the momentum we have created at AmSurg during a
chaltenging multi-year period for AmSurg and the ASC industry.
Because certain of these challenges will end in 2011, we expect
this mementum to support a stronger financial performance by
AmSurg in 2012 and beyond.

In closing, we thank our physician partners for working with us
during a complex period in the henlthcare industry and for the
confidence their partnership with us represents. We understand
that our growth potcntial ultimeisly reflects our commitment
and ability to help our partners achieve their patential. We also
thank our employees for their steadfast determination to deliver
our value proposition, despitc the hcadwinds we face. We are
encouraged by the growih opportunitics we have before us as
those headwinds subside.

Sincerely,

CoL

Christopher A. Holden
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Selected Financial Data

Year Ended December 31,

1010 2009 2008 2007 2006.
“(Dollars in thousands, except per shave data)
Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data:

Revenues v $710,409 $658,223 $588,658 $506,493 $426,685
Operating eXPenseS ..o e sierisisrmaer sirsssistrossis estesssssmsesarses 481,126 436,101 381,415 328,502 277329
Operating income. 229,283 222,122 207,243 177,991 149,356
[NEEIEST BRPETISE cvvvrsrerrreesissssrnssrerarmes estbsssammerasspes sessansesrsraisns 13,371 72,647 9,704 2,461 7,314

Eamings from continuing operations before income
taxes o 215,912 214,475 197,539 168,530 142,042
Income tax expense.. 34,324 35,067 32,472 26450 22010
Net carnings from continuing operations. .. e e aresrnaes 181,588 179,408 165,067 142,080 120,032
Discontinued operations:
Eamings from operations of discontinued interests
in surgery centers, net of RCOME 14X EXPENSE..c.orrrrrerrrrns 1,640 2,644 2,632 6,511 10,356
{Loss) gain on disposal of discontinued interests in
surgery centers, net of income tax (2.7132) (702) (1.773) 1,712 {463}
Net (loss) grin camings from discontinued operations......... (1,092) 1,942 859 8,221 9,893
Net eamings 180,496 181,350 165,926 150,303 129,925
Less net carnings attribuigble fo noncontrolling interests ....... 130,671 129,202 118,880 106,128 92,188
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp.
common shareholders ... : $ 49,825 $ 52,148  § 47,046 $ 44,175 § 37.739
Amounts sitributable to AmSurg Corp, common
shareholders:
Eamings from continuing operations, net of 18%....covcucurreene $ 51,947 § 51,826 $ 48,600 § 40,852 $ 33,784
Discontinued opemtions, fet OF 8K ccveeevvnsesecssesnestionns 2,122y 322 {1,554) 3,323 . 3,955
Net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. .
common shareholders rreeeeeeremnri s $ 49,825 $ 52,148 $ 47,046 § 44,175 $ 37,7139
Basic eamnings per common share:
Net eamings from continuing operations attributable to
AmSurg Corp. common shareholders . ivurmmennnmee & 1,72 $ 1.69 $ 154 $ 133 § 113
Net earnings attributable 1o AmSurg Corp, common
shareholders : : $ 165 $ 17 $ 149 5 144 $ 127
Diluted camings per common share:
Net comnings from continuing operations attributable to
AmSurg Corp. common shareholders ..o vieecercenieeens $ L&9 5 168 $ 152 $ L1 $ Lil
Net carnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common
ShATCROIACTS oo ievcrirrre e e eres s e ream et g sne s 5 162 $ 189 $ 147 2 142 5 124
Weighted average number o[‘shdres and share equivalents
outstanding (in thousands);
BASIC . ccvvvcrecvrarmsstrsimirerresssrsmraransssns 30,255 30,576 31,503 30,619 29,822
DIIULEG 11 rvrsssereseemsrssrisssssssersaseessresaressmssas sesemesaresssnsennerthsioe 30,689 30,862 31,963 31,102 30,398
Operatlng and Other Financial Data:
Continuing centers at end of year 204 197 183 153 139
Procedures performed dUIRE YEAT .o ccreeonrsne s emvseninene. 1,276,231 1,215,784 1,085,941 930,845 779,383
Same-center revenue (decrcase) increase (2%) 0% 3% 4% 5%
Cash flows provided by operating activities ....c.eevesvssrencnne. 5 230,575 § 232,584 5 209,696 $ 182,916 5162,68%
Cash flows used in investing activities sreerigsssranmeraneeceeny (12,985 {112,792) {131,780} {179,368) {71,794)
Cagh flows used in financing activities.......omwmeicscrnmieonn (132,900) (121,963) {76,321} (6,322) (91,308)
At December31,
2010 2009 2008 2007 1006
(In thousarids)
Consolldated Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equUIvAIENLS ....covmeire v s seseen e $ 34,147 $ 29377 $ 31,548 $ 200953 $ 20,083
WerKing CRPIE] coovieriee e envrisris e e e ers e st vars 89,391 80,161 85,497 83,792 66,591
TOAl BSZEIS .vvrerreree e circrti e e er e cssan rasmesmeemnns .. 1,165878 1,066,831 905,879 731,634 590,032
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilites ... w 307619 318,819 288,251 232,223 127,821
Non-redecmable and redeemable noncuntmllmg mlcrests {I) 160,539 128,618 66,07% 62,006 52,341
AmSBurg Corp, shareholders' EqUILY..uemmmeeeeivonicmsesrecesrsesen 564,068 505,116 460,429 411,225 343,108

{1) See “Management’s Discussion and Anatysis of Financiat Condition and Results of Operations — Critical Accounting Policies.”
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Managemeni's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of QOperations

Forward-Looking Statcments

This report cantains certain lorward-looking statements (all statements other than statements with respect to historical fact)

within the meaning of the federal securities laws, which are intended to be covered by the safe harbors created thercby. Investors

are cautioned that all forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties including, without
limitaticn, those described in our Annual Report an Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 and listed below,
some of which are beyond our control. Although we believe that the assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements
contained herein are reasonable, any of the gssumptions could be inaccurate. Therefore, there can be no nssurance that the
forward-lcoking staterments included in this report will prove to be accurate. Actual results cauld differ materially and adversely
from those contemplated by any forward-looking statement. In light of the significant risks and uncertainties inherent in the

forward-looking statements included herein, the inclusion of such information should not be regarded s o representation by us or

any other person that our objectives and plans will be achieved, We undertake no cbligation to publicly release any revisions to
any forward-looking statements in this discussion fo reflect events and circumstances occurring after the date hereof or to reflect

unanticipated evenis.

Forward-looking statements and our liquidity, financial condition and results of operations tay be affected by the following or
by other unknown risks and uncertainties,

the risk that paymenis from third-party payors, including government healthcare programs, may decrease or not
increnss as costs increase;
adverse developments affecting the medical practices of our physician partners;

.

= our ability to maintain favorable relations with our physician partners;

«  onr ability 10 acquire and develop additional surgery centers on favorable terms;

«  our ability fo grow revenues by increasing procedurs volume while maintaining opersting margins and profitability at
our existing cenlers;

»  our abilily to manage the growth in our business;

»  our ability to obfain sufficient capital resources to complete acquisitions and develop new surgery centers,;

¢ our ability to compete for physician partners, managed care coniracts, patients and strategic relationships;

s adversc westher and other factors beyond our control that may sffect our surgery centers,

+ adverse impacts on our business associated with current and future economic conditions;

s our failure to comply with applicable laws end regulations;

s the risk of changes in legislation, regulations or regulatory interpretations that may negatively affect us;

s  the risk of becoming subject to federal and state investigation;

»  the risk from an unprediciable impact of the Health Reform Law;

s the risk of regulatory changes that may obligate us to buy out the ownership interests of physicians who nre minority
owners of our surgery centers;

»  potential liabilities associsted with our status as a genersl pariner of limited partnerships;

»  liabilities for claims brought against our facilities;

*  our legal responsibility to minority owners of our surgery centers, which may conflict with our intercsts and prevent us
from acting solely in our best interests;

*  patential write-offs of the impaired portion of intangible assets; and

s potentizgl liabilitics relating to the tax deductibility of goodwill.

Overview

We acquire, develop and operate ambulatory surgery centers, or ASCs, in partnership with physicians. As of

December 31, 2010, we owned a majority inlerest (51% or greater) in 204 ASCs. The following 1able presents the number of
procedures performed at our continuing centers in operation and changes in the number of ASCs in operation, under development
snd uader letter of intent for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. An ASC is deemed to be under development
when a limited partnership or limited liability company has been formed with the physician partners to develop the ASC,

2010 2009 _ 2008
PrOCEAUIES «.vvvve.eeesctsossarars s seemsss s brsseeeseee s 4835 51 er e 48380t eeseen e et SEEY e 1,276,231 1,215,784 1,085,941
Continuing centers in operation, end of year 204 197 183
Average number of continuing centers in operation, dUTINE YEar ... rireeesnenns 200 188 167
New centers added during year 7 14 20
Centers discontinued BUTIDE YEAT....... e ciniin i e smsss s et et rssna essees 5 ] &
Centers under development, cad of year....... } 1 3
Centers under letter of intent, end of year ] 1 5
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis of Opersations - (continued)

Of the continuing centers in operation at December 31, 2010, 140 centers performed gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures, 37
centers performed ophibalmology surgery procedures, 19 centers performed procedures in muitiple specialties and eight centers
performed orthopaedic procedures. We intend to expand primarily through the acquisition and development of additional
single-specialty and muiti-specialty ASCs and through fiiture same-cenier growth. Qur growth targets for 2011 include the
acquisition or development of 13 to 16 surgery cenlers. We expect our same-center revenue to be flat to a 1% decline in 2011,
Qur cxpectation is primarily based on reductions in Medicare reimbursement rates for 2011, as well as the continuing poor
econamic outleck and high unemployment raie, which we believe will result in limited incremental patient visits and thus
surgical procedures.

While we generally own 51% of the entities that own the surgery centers, our consolidated statements of carnings include 100%
of the results of operations af the entitics, reduced by the noncontrolling partners’ shere of the net eamnings or loss of the surgery
centér entities. The noncontrolling ownership interest in erch limited partnership or limited liability campany is generally held
directly or indirectly by physicians who perform procedures at the center.

Sources of Revenues

Substantially a)l of cur revenues are derived from facility [ees charged for surgical procedures performed in our surgery centers.
This fee varies depending on the procedure, but usually includes all charges for operating room usage, special equipment usage,
supplies, recovery room usage, nursing stalT and medications. Facility fees do not include the charges of the patient’s surgeon,
anesthesjologist or other attending physicians, which are billed directly by the physicinns, In limited instances, our revenues
include charges for anesthesia services delivered by medical professionals employed or contracted by our centers. Our revenues
are recorded net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medicel service payors.

ASCs depend upon third-party reimbursement programs, including governmental and private insurance programs, to pay for
services rendered 1o patients. The amount of payment & surgery center receives for i1s services may be edversely affected by
market and cost fectors as well as other factors over which we have no control, including changes to the Medicare and Medicaid
payment systems and the cost containment and utilization decisions of third-party payors. We derived approximately 31%, 33%
and 34% of our revenues in the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, from governmental healtheare
programs, primarily Medicarz, and the remainder from a wide mix of commercial payors and patient co-pays and deductibles.
The Medicare program currenily pays ASCs in accordance with predetermined fee schiedules.

Effective January 1, 2008, CMS revised the payment system for services provided in ASCs. The key points of the revised
payment system as it relates to us are:

+  ASCs arc paid based upon a percentage of the payments to hospital outpatient depariments pursuant to the hospital
ouipatient prospective paymeni system;

=  ascheduled phase-in of the revised rates over four years, beginning Jaauary 1, 2008; and
planned annuel increases in the ASC rates beginning in 2010 based on the consumer prics index, or CPL

The revised payment sysicm has resulied in a significant reduction in the reimbursement rates for gastroenterology procedures,
which comprise approximately 78% of the procedures performed by our surgery centers, and certain ophthalmology and pain
procedures, Effective [or fiscal year 2011 and subsequent years, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, as amended by
the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, or the Heelth Reform Law, provides for the annual CPI increases
applicable to ASCs to be reduced by s productivity adjustment, which will be based on historical nationwide productivity gains.
We estimate that our net camings per share were negatively impacted by the revised puyment system by 30.05 in 2008, by an
additionzl $0.07 in 2009 and an additional $0.06 in 2010, In November 2010, CMS announced final reimbursement rates for
2011 under the revised payment sysiem, which reflect a 1.5% CPI increase and a 1.3% productivity adjustment decrease. Based
on our current procedure mix and payor mix volume, we believe the 2011 scheduled reduction in payment rates will reduce our
net eamnings per diluted share in 2011 by approximately $0.05 es compared to 2010, The scheduled phase-in of the revised rates
wiil be completed in 2011, and reimbursement rates for pur ASCs should be increased annually thereafler based upon increases in
the CPL. However, rates will also be subject to annual reductions based on a productivity adjustment. There can be no assurance,
that CMS will not further revise the payment system, or that any annual CP1 increases will be material.

The Health Reform Law represents significant change across the healthcare industry. The Health Reform Law contains a number
of provisions designed to reduce Medicare program spending, including an annual preductivity adjustment that will reduce
payment updates to ASCs beginning in fiscal year 2011, However, the Health Reform Law also expands caverage of uninsured
individuals through & combination of public program expansion and private seetor health insurance reforms. For exemple, the
Heslth Reform Law, as enacted, expands eligibility under cxisting Medicaid programs, imposes financial penalties on individuals
who fail to carry insurance coverage, creates affordability credits for those not enrolled in an employer-sponsored health plan,
requires cach state 1¢ establish ¢ heaith insurance exchange and permits states to create federally funded, nen-Medicaid plans for
low-income residents not eligible for Medicaid. The Health Reform Law also establishes a number of private health insurance
market reforms, including a ban on lifetime limits and pre-existing condition exclusions, new benefit mandates, and increased

dependent coverage.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — {continued)

Effective for plan years beginning on or after September 23, 2010, many health plans are nequired to cover, without cost-sharing,
cerlain preventive services designated by the U.8. Preventive Services Task Force, including cotonoscopies, Beginning

January 1, 2011, Medicare must also cover these preventive services without cost-sharing, and, beginning in 2013, states that
provide Medicaid coverage of these preventive services without cost-sharing will receive a one percentage point increase in their
federal medical assistance percentage for these services,

Health insurance market reforms 1hat expand insurance coverage may result in an increased velume for certain procedures at our
centers. However, many of these provisions of the Health Reform Law will not become effective untit 2014 or later, and these
provisions may be amended or eliminated or their impact could be offset by reductions in reimbursement under the Medicare
program. More than 20 challenges o the Herlth Reform Law have been filed in federal courts. Some federal district courts have
upheld the constitutionality of the Health Reform Law or dismissed cases on procedura! grounds. Qthers have held the
requirement that individuals maintain health insurance ot pay & penalty to be unconstitutional and have either found the Health
Reform Law void in its entirety or left the remainder of the law intact. These lawsuits are subject to appeal. Further, Congress is
considering bills that would repeal or revise the Health Reform Law.

Because of the many variables involved, including the Yaw's complexity, lack of implementing regulations or interpretive
guidance, gradual implementation, pending court challenges, und possible amendment or repeal, we are unable to predict the net
cffect of the reductions in Medicare spending, the expected increases in revenues from increased procedure volumes, and
numerous other provisions in the Yaw that may affect the Company. We are further unable to foresee how individuals and
employers will respond to the choices afforded them by the Health Reform Law. Thus, we cannot predict the full impact of the

Health Reform Law on the Company at this time,

CMS ig increasing its administrative audit efforts through the nationwide expansion of the recovery nudit contractor, ar RAC,
program. RACs are privale contractors that conduct post-payment reviews of providers and suppliers that bill Medicare to detect
and cotrect improper payments for services. The Health Reform Law expands the RAC program’s scope to include Medicaid
claims Dy requiring all states to establish programs to contract with RACs by December 31, 2010, in addition to RACs, other
contractors, such as Medicaid Inlegrity Contractors, perform payment audits to identify and correct improper payments. We
could incur costs associated with appealing sny alleged overpayments and be required to repay any nlleged overpayments
identified by these or other administrative audits,

1

We expect value-based purchasing programs, including programs that condition reimbursement on patient gutcome measures, to
become more common and to involve a higher percentage of reimbursement amounts. Effective January 15, 2009, CMS
promulgated three national coverage determinations that prevent Medicars from paying for certain serious, preventable medical
errors performed in any healthcare facility, such as surgery performed on the wrong patient or the wrong site. Scveral
commercial payors also do not reimburse providera for certain preventable adverse events, In addition, a 2006 federal law
authorizes CMS 10 require ASCs to submit daia on cerfain quality measures, ASCs that fail to submit the required data would
face a two percentage point reduction in their annual reitbursement rate increase. CMS has not yet implemenied the quality
measure reporting requirement but has announced that it expects to do so in a futere rulemaking. Further, the Health Reform
Low required the Department of Health and Human Services, or HHS, to present a plan to Congress by January 1, 2011 for
implementing a value-based purchasing system that would tie Medicare payments ta ASCs to quality and cfficiency measures.
HHS has not yet publicly issued this plan. The Health Reform Law also requires HHS to study whether to expand to ASCs its
current policy of not paying additional amounts for care provided o treat conditions nequired during an inpatient hospital stay.

in rddition to payment frora governmental programs, ASCs derive a significant pertion of their revenues from private healtheare
insurance plans. These plans include both standard mdemnity insurance programs as well as managed care programs, such as
PPQs and HMOs. The strengthening of managed care systems nationally has resulted in substantial competition among providers
of surgery center services that coniract with these systems, Exclusion from participation in & managed care network could result
in material reductions in patien! volume and revenue. Some of our competitors have greater financial resources and market
penetration than we do. We believe that all payors, both governmenta! and private, will continue their efforts over the next
several years 1o reduce healthcare costs and that their efforis will generalty result in 2 less stable market for healtheare services.
While oo assurances can be given conceming the ultimate success of pur efforls to contract with healthcare payors, we belicve
that our position as a low-cost altemnative for certain surgical procedures should enable our surgery centers to compete effectively

in the evolving healthcare marketplace.

Crliical Accounting Policles

Qur accounting policies are described in note 1 of our consolidated financial slatements, We prepare our consolidated financial
slatements in conformity with accounting principles gencrally nccepted in the United Siates, which require us to make estimates
and assumptions ihat affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilitics and related disclosures at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting peried. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. We consider the foliowing policies to be most critical in understanding the judgments that are involved in preparing
our financial statements and the uncertainties that could impact our results of operations, finaneial condition and cash flows.
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Mapagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condltion and Results of Operations - (continued)

Principles of Consolidation. The consolidated financial stulements include the accounts of AmSurg and our subsidiaries and the
majority owned limited partnerships and limited liability companies in which our wholly owned subsidiaries are the general
parter or majority member. Consolidation of such limited partnerships and limited liability companies is necessary, as our
whoily owned subsidiarizs have 51% or more of the financial interest of cach entity, are the general parmer or majority member
with all the duties, rights and responsibilitics thereof, are responsible for the day-to-day management of the limited parinership or
limited liability company and have control of the entity, The responsibilities of our noncontrolling partmers are to supervise the
delivery of medical services, with their rights being restricted to those that profect their financial interests, such as approval of the
acquisition of significant assets or the incurrence of debt that they are required to guarantee on a pro rata basis based upon their
respective ownership interests. Intercompany profits, transactions and balances have been eliminated.

We identify and present ownership interests in subsidiaries held by noncontrolling parties in our consolidated financial statements
within the equity section but separate from our equity. However, in instances in which certain redemption features that are not
solely within cur control are present, classification of noncontrolling interests outside of permanent equity is required. The
amounis of consolidated net income attributable to us and to the noncontrolling interests arc identified and presented on the face
of the consolidated stalements of carnings; changes in ownership interests are accounted for as equily trensactions; and when a
subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary and the gain or loss on the
deconsalidation of the subsidiary is measured at fair value. Lastly, the cash flow impact of certain transactions with
noncontrolling interests is classified within financing activities.

Upon the occurrence of various fundamental regulatory changes, we would be obligated under the terms of our partnership and
operating agreements to purchase the noncontrolling interests related to substantially all of our partnerships. While we believe
that the likelihood of a change in current law that would trigger such purchases was remote as of December 31, 2010, and the
accurrence of such regulatory changes is outside of our contral. As a result, these noncontrolling interests that are subject to this
redemption feature are not included as part of our equity and are classified as noncontrolling intercsts - redeemabie an our
consolidated balance sheets,

Center profits and losses are allocated to our partners in proporiion to their ownership percentages and reflected in the aggregate
as net eamings atiributable 1o noncontrolling interests. The partners of our center partnerships typically are organized as general
partnerships, limited partnerships or limited liability companies that are not subject to federal income tox. Each partmer shares in
the pre-tax eamnings of the center in which it is a partner. Accordingly, the camings atiribulable to noncontrolling interests in
each of our partnerships arz generally determined on a pre-tax basis. Total net eamnings attributable to noncontrolling interests
are presented after net earnings. However, we consider the impact of the net eamings attributable to noncontrolling interests on
eamings before income texes in order to determine the amount of pre-lax eamings on which we must determine our tax expense.
In addition, disttibutions from the partnerships are made to both our whelly owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre-tax
basis.

‘We operate in one reportable business segment, the ownership and operation of ASCs,

Revenue Recognition, Center revenues consist of hilling for the use of the centers’ facilitics, or facility fees, directly to the
patient or third-party payor, and in limited instances, billing for anesthesia services. Such revenucs are recognized when the
related surgical procedures are performed. Revenues exclude any amounts billed for physicians® surgical services, which are
billed separately by the physicians to the patient or third-party payot.

Allowance for Contractual Adjustments and Bad Debi Expense, Our revenucs are recorded net of estimated contractual
adjustments from third-party medical service payors, which we estimate based on historical trends of the surgery centers’ cash
collections and contractual write-offs, accounts receivable agings, established fee schedules, contracts with payors and procedure
statistics. [n addition, we must estimate aliowances for had debt expense using similar information and analysis. These estimates
are recorded and monitored monthly for each of our surgery centers as additional revenue is recognized. Our ability to accurately
cstimate contractual adjustments is dependent upon and supported by the fact that our surgery centers perform and bill for limited
types of procedures, that the range of reimbursement for those procedures within each surgery center specialty is very narrow and
that payments are typically received within 15 10 45 days of billing. In addition, our surgery centers are not required to file cost
reports, and therefore, we have no risk of unscttled amounts {rom governmental third-party payors. These estimates are not,
however, established fram billing system-generated contractual adjustments based on fee schedules for the patient’s insurance
plan for each patient encounter. While we believe Lhat our allowances for contractual adjusiments and bad debt expense are
adequate, if the actual contractual adjustments and write-offs are in excess of our estimales, our resulls of operations may be
overstated. During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, we had no significant adjustments to our allowances for
contractunl adjustments and bad debt expense related to prior pedods. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, net accounts receivable
reflecicd allowances for contractual adjustments of $118.5 million and $100.1 million, respectively, and altowances for bad debt
expense of $13.1 million and $12.4 million, respectively. The increase in out contractual allowance and allowances for bad debt
expense is primarily related to allowances cstablished for now centers acquired and increases in standard rates al existing centers
during 2010, A1 December 31, 2010 and 2009, we had 31 and 32 days outstanding, respectively, reflected in our gross accounls
receivable.

Purchase Price Allocation. We allocate the respective purchase price of our acquisitions by first determining the fair value of net
tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired. Secondly, the excess amount of purchase price is allocated to unidentifiable
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financisl Condition and Results of Operatlons — (continued)

intangible nssets {goodwill). The fair value of goodwill attributable to noncontrolling interests in centers acquired subssquent to
December 31, 2008, is also reflected in the allocation and is based on significant inputs that are not observeble in the market. Key
inputs used to determine the fair value include financial multiples used in the purchase of noncontrolling interesis in centers. Such
multiples, based on earnings, are used a5 a benchrark for the discount to be applied for the lack of control or marketability. A
significant portion of each surgery center's purchase price historically has been allecated to goodwill due to the nature of the
businesses acquired, the pricing and structure of our acquisiticns and the absence of other factors indicating any significant value
that could be attributable to separately identifiable intangible assets,

Goodwill. We evaluate goodwill for impairment at least on &n annual basis. Impairmen! of carrying value will also be evaluaed
muore frequently if certain indicators are encountered. Goodwill is required to be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as an
operating segment or one level below an operating segment (referred to as a component), with the fair value of the reporting unit
being compared to its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount,
goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered to be impaired. We have determined that we have one operating, as well as one
reporiable, segment. For impaitment testing purposes, our centers each quaiify as compoenents of that operating segment,
Because they have similar cconomic characteristics, they are aggregated and deemed a single reporling unit. 'We completed our
annual impairmend test as required as of December 31, 2010, and have determined that it is not necessary to recognizo
impairment in our goodwill.

Results of Gperations

Our revenues are directly related to the number of procedures performed at our surgery centers. Cur overall growth in procedure
volume is impacted directly by the increase in the number of surgery centers in operation and the growth it procedure volume at
existing centers. We increase our number of surgery centers through both acquisitions and developments. Procedure growth at
an ¢xisting center may result from additional contracts entered into with third-party payors, increased market share of our
physician partners, edditional physicians utilizing the center and/or scheduling and operating efficiencies gained at the surgery
center. A significant measurement of how much our revenues grow from year to year for existing centers is our same-center
revenue pereentage. We define our same-center graup cach year as those ceniers that contain full year-to-date operations in both
comparable reporting periods, including the expansion of the number of operating centers nssociated with a limited partnership or
limiled liability company. Qur 2010 same-center group is comprised of 187 centers and experienced a 2% revenue decline, We
believe this decline is primarily related to the adverse economic environment and high unemployment, which we believe has
causcd patients to delay or cancel surgical procedures. This trend was generally experienced throughout cur same-center base,
without significant veriations in any particular geopgraphy or surgical specialty. Qur same-center group in 201§ will be comprised
of 197 centers, which constitutes approximately 97% of our total sumber of centers. We expect lal to a 1% decline in our same-
center revenue for 2011 due to reductions in Medicare reimbursement rates for 2011, as wel! a3 the continuing poor economic
outlock and high unempioyment rates, which we believe will continue to limit the incremental paticnt visils and thus surgical

procedures.

Expenses dircetly and indirectly related to procedures performed at our surgery centers include clinical and administrative
saleries and benefits, supply cost and other operating expenses such as Linen cost, repair and maintenance of equipment, billing
fees and bad debt expense. The majority of our corporale salary and benefits cost is associated direetly with the number of
centers we own and manage and tends to grow in proportion to the growth of cur centers in operation. Our centers and corporato
offices also incur costs that are mors fixed in nature, such as lease expense, legal fees, property taxes, utilities and depreciation
and amortization.

Surgery center profits are allocated to our noncontrelling partmers in proportion to their individual ownership percentages and
reflected in the aggregate as total net eamings attributable to noncontrolling interests and are presented efter not camings. The
nencontrolling partners of our center limited partnerships and limited liability compnnies typically are organized as general
poctnerships, limited parmerships or limited liability companies that are not subject to federal income tax. Each noncontrolling
partner shares in the pre-tax eamnings of the center of which it is a partrer. Accordingly, net ¢amnings nitributable to the
noncontrolling interests in each of our center limited partmerships and limited lability companies are generally determined on a
pre-tax basis, and pre-tax eartings are presented before net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests have been subtracted.

Accordingly, the effective tax rate on pre-tax camings as presented bas been reduced to approximately 16%. However, the
cffective tax rate based on pre-tax eamings attributable te AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders, en an annual basis, will remain
near the historical percentage of 40%. We file a consolidated federal income tax retum and numerous state income tax retumns
with varying 1ax rates. Our income tax expense refiects the blending of these rates.

Net eamings from continuing operations attributabte to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders are disclosed on the consolidated
siatements of eamings.

Our interest expense resulis primarily [rom our borrowings used to lund acquisition and development activity, as well as interest
incurred on capital leases. We refinanced our revelving credit facility in May 2010, which resulted in the payment of additional
fees and has incrensed our interest expense as a result of higher interest rates under our new credit facilities. See “~ Liquidity

and Capital Resources.”
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Managemeni®s Discussion and Anzlysis of Financial Conditlon 2nd Results of Operations — {continued)

The following table shows certain statement of eamings items expressed as a percentags of revenues for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

2010 2009 2008
Revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Optrating cxpenses:
Salaries and benefits 300 30.0 29.0
Supply cost...... 132 12.4 1.8
Other operating expenses 210 0.5 20.56
Deprecintion and amortization... 3.5 1.4 34 .
Tatal operating expenses 67.7 66.3 64.8
OPETAtING INCOMIE .o cirissrerirerssstitosserirmrted s s eond IR R e mersnssmsnporss pemsiss 323 337 352
Interest expense 1.9 1.2 1.6
Earnings from continuing operalions before income taXes ....coovvevveciicreniersns 304 32.5 33.6
Income tax expense 4.8 5,3 5.6
Net earnings from continuing operations, net of income taX......viscsensancans 25.6 272 28.0
Discontinued aperations:
Net (loss) gain from discontinued operations {0.2) 0.3 0.2
Net carnings. 254 27.5 28.2
Less net enrnings attributable to noncontrolling interests:
Net earnings from continuing operations 18.2 19.4 19.8
Net earnings from disconiinued operations 0.2 0.2 0.4
Total net eamings attributable 10 noncontrolling INETESIS v irrisaseses 184 19.6 20.2
Nct eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders............... 7.0% 7.9% 8.0%
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders:
Larnings from conlinuing operations, net of income tax 7.3 7.8 83
Discontinued operations, net of income tax (0.3) 0.1 (0.3}
Net camings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders........... 7.0% 7.9% 8.0%

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared t¢ Year Ended December 31, 2009

The number of procedures parformed in our ASCs inercased by 60,447, or 5%, to 1,276,231 in 2019 from 1,215,784 in 2009.
Revenues increased $52.2 million, or 8%, to $710.4 million in 2010 from $638.2 million in 2009. The additional revenue growth
over procedure growth is pritarily due 1o a higher level of acuity of procedure mix due to the type of centers acquired in 2009
and 2016. Our same-center revenue declined opproximatety 2% during the period ended December 31, 2014, primarily due to
the adverse economic conditions and high unemployment, which we believe has resulted in reduced patient visits end surgical
procedures. The increase in procedure and revenue growth is alitibutable to the additional centers acquired in 2009 and 2010 as

follows:
s centers acquired or opened in 2009, which contributed $43.3 million of additional revenues due to having 2 full periad
of operations in 2010; and :
«  centers acquired and opened in 2010, which generated $17.4 miliion in revenues.

Salaries and benefits increased by 8% to $213.3 million in 2010 from $197.6 million in 2009, Salarics and benefits as a
percentage of revenues were 30% in both periods. Staff at newly acquired and developed centers, as well as 1he additional
staffing required at exisiing centers, resulted in u 10% increase in salaries and benciits at cur surgery centers in 2010. However,
we experienced a $% decrease in salaries and benefits at cur corporsie offices during 2010 over 2009, primarily due to lower

bonus expense.
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Management’s Discusslon and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - {continued}

Supply cost was $94.1 million in 2010, an increase of $12.5 million, or 15%, over supply cost in 2009, This increase was
primarily the result of additional procedure volume. Qur average supply cast per procedure in 2010 increased by approximately
$7. This increase is related to greater use of premium catacact jenses at our ophthalmology centers, the migration from reusable
to disposable supplies, the temporary increase in certain drup costs at ofr gastroenterology centers, and procedures with greater
acuity performed at our multi-specialty centers, which had a higher weighted average supply cost,

Other operating expenses increased $14.3 million, or 11%, to $148.9 million in 2010 from $134.6 million in 2009, The
additional expense in the 2010 period resulted primarily from:

.

+  centers acquired or opened during 2009, which resulted in an increase of $6.9 million in other operating expenses;

*  anincrease of $2.7 million in other operating cxpenses at our 2010 same-center group resulting primarily from general
inflationary cost increases and additional procedure volume; and

*  cenfers acquired or opened during 2010, which resulted in an increase of $2.6 million in other operating expenses.

Depreciation and amortization expense incrcased $2.6 million, or 11%, in 2010 from 2009, primarily as a result of centers
acquired in 2009 now having a full year of cperations, In addition, the Company recorded additional deprecintion expense of
approximately $1.1 million associated with the acceleration of scheduled leasehold improvement depreciation at a center that will
be relocated in 2011, prior to the expiration of its original expecied lease term.

We anticipate further increases in operating expenses in 2011, primarily due to additional acquired centers and an additional
start-up center expected 1o be placed in operation. Typically, & start-up center will incur start-up losses while under davelopment
and during its initial months of operation, and will experience lower revenues and operating margins than an established center.
This typically continues until the case load at the center grows to a more normal operating Jevel, which generally is expecied to
occur within 12 months after the center opens. At December 31, 2010, we had one center under development.

Interest expense increased §5.7 million, or 75%, to $13.4 million from $7.6 million in 2010, We refinenced aur revolving credit
facility in May 2010, which resulted in an increase in interest expense of approximately $5.5 million due to higher interest rates
under our new credit agreements and the write-off of remaining unamortized deferred financing costs, See “— Liguidity and
Capital Resources.”

We recognized income tax expense of $34.3 million in 2010 compared 10 $35.1 million in 2009, Cur effective tax rate in 2010
was 15.9% of eamings from continuing operations before income taxes. This differs from the federal siatutory income tax rate of
35.0% primarily due to the exclusion of the noncontrolling interests share of pre-tax eamings and the impact of state income taxes.
Because we deduct goodwill amortization for tax purposes only, approximately 50% 1o 60% of our income tax expense is deferred
and our deforred tax liability continues to increase, which would only be duc in part or in whele upon the disposition of a portion
or all of our surgery centers. .

During 2019, we sold our interest in one surgery center and classified five additional surpery centers as discontinued in 2010,
following management’s assesstnent of limited growth oppartunities at these centers. 1n 2009, we disposed our interests in one
surgery center, and classified one surgery center as discontineed. These centers’ results of operations and gains and lasses associated
with their dispositions have been classifisd as discontinued aperations in all periods presented. We recognized an after tax Joss on
the disposition of discontinued interests in surgery centers of $1.1 million during 2010 and an after tax loss for the disposition of
discontinved interests in surgery centers of $1.9 million in 2009, The net eamings derived from the operations of the discontinued
surgery conters was $1.6 miltion for 2010 and $2.6 million for 2009,

Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to noncontrolling interests in 2010 increased $2.1 million, or 2%, to $129.6
millivn from the comparable 2009 period, primarily as a result of net eamings associated with surgery centers recendly added to
operations. As a percentage of revenues, net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests decreased to 18.2% from 19.4%
during the 2009 period as a result of reduced center profit margins caused by lower same-center revenue. The net carnings from
discontinued operations attributable te noncontrolling interests were §1.0 million and $1.5 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Yenr Ended December 31, 2008

Revenues increased $69.6 million, or 12%, 10 $658.2 million in 2009 from $588.7 million in 2008. The number of procedures
performed in our ASCs increased by 129,843, or 12%, to 1,215,784 in 2009 from 1,085,941 in 2008. The additional revenues

resulled primarily from:
»  centers acquired or opened in 2008, which contributed $59.7 million of additional revenues due to having a full period
of operations in 2009; and
s centers acquired and opened in 2009, which generated $8.6 million in revenues.

While our same-center procedure growth was approximately % in 2009, due to reductions in reimbursement from CMS, adverse
cconemic conditions and high unemployment, our same-center revenue was fiat. Staff at newly acquired and developed centers,
as well as the additional staffing required at certain existing centers, resulted in a 13% increase in salaries and benefits at our
surgery centers in 2009, We experienced a 32% increase m salaries and benefits 81 our corporate offices during 2009 over 2008.
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Maragement's Discusslon and Analyshs of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — (continued)

The increase in corporate office salaries and benefits was primarily due to higher bonus expense incurred during the 2009 period,
year over year salary increnses, investment gains associated with our supplemental retirement plan, which are allocated to salaries
and benefits because the gains are attributable to the participanis® seil-directed investments, and additionai employees, primarily
in our information technology area. Salaries and benefils increased in total by 16% ta $197.6 million in 2009 from $170.5
miltion in 2008, Szlaries and benefits as a percentage of revenues increased in 2009 compared to 2008, primarily due to Lhe
impact of flat revenue growth within our same center group against the increase in corporate szlaries and benefits in 2009, as
described above,

Supply cost was $81.6 million in 2009, an increase of $12.4 million, or 18%, over supply cost in 2008. This increase was
primarily the result of additional procedure volume. Qur average supply cost per procedure in 2009 increased by approximately
$3. This increase is related to a combination of higher utilization of disposable supplies at our gastrocnicrology centers, greater
use of premium cataract lenses at our ophthalmology centers and a grenter percentage of non-gastroenterology procedures
performed at our multispecialty and orthopaedic centers, which hzd 2 higher weighted average cost.

Other operating expenses increased $13.0 million, or 11%, to $134.6 million in 2009 from $121.6 million in 2008, The
additional expense in the 2009 period resulted primarily from:

«  centers acquired or opened during 2008, which resulted in an increase of $10.4 million in other operating expenses;

«  centers rcguired or opened during 2009, which resulted in an increase of $2.2 million in other operating expenses; and

« an increase of $2.3 million in other operating expenses at our 2009 sams-center group resulting primarity from general
inflationary cost increases and additional procedure volume.

Other operating expenses al our corpotate offices decreased during 200% from 2008 by approximately $1.9 million priznarily due
to changes in the gains and losses of the Company's supplemental employee retirement plan investiments, which offset the
comesponding increases in salary cost.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $2.2 million, or 11%, in 2009 from 2008, primarily as a eesult of centers
acquired since 2008 and newly developed surgery centers in operation, which have an initially higher level of depreciation
expense due 10 their construction costs.

Although our average debt outstanding was approximately 28% higher in 2009 aver 2008, intcrest expense decreased $2.1
million in 2009, or 21%, from 2008, due to a reduced average interest rale in 2009 on our variable interest debt.

We recognized income tax expense of $35.1 million in 2009 compared to $32.5 million in 2008, Our cifective tax rte in 2009
was 16.4% of enrnings from continuing operations before income taxes. This differs from the federal statutory income tax rate of
35.0%, primarily due to the exclusion of the noncontrolling interests share of pre-tax camings and the impact of state income
taxes. Because we deduct goodwill amortization for tax purposes only, approximately 40% of our income tax expense is deferred
and vur delerred tax liability continues to increase, which would only be due in part or in whole upon the disposition of a pertion

or all of our surgery centers.

During 2009, we sold our interests in one surgery cenler following management's assessment of limited growth opportunities at this
cenicr. In 2008, we sold our interests in three surgery centers, closed three surgery centers and classified one surgery center ag
discontinued. These centers’ results of operations and gains and losses associated with their dispositions have been classified as
discontinued operntions in ali periods presented along with the resulis of operations of the centers classified as discontinued during
2010. We recognized an after fax loss for the disposition of discontinued interests in surgery centers of $702,000 during 2009 and
$1.8 miflion in 2008, The net eamings derived from the operations of the discontinued surgery centers was $2.6 million for 2009
and 2008, respectively.

Net carnings from continuing operations attributable to noncontrolling interests in 2009 increased §11.1 million, or 10%, to
£127.6 mitkion from the comparable 2008 period, primarily as a result of net camings associated with surgery centers recently
added 10 operations. As a percentage of revenues, fict eamings atiributable to noncontrolling interests decreased to 19.4% from
19.8% during the 2008 period as a result of reduced center profit margins caused by lower same-center revenue. The net carnings
from discontinued operations atiributsble to noncontrolling inserests were $1.6 million and $2.4 million in 2009 and 2008,

respectively.

Liquidity and Cspital Resources

Cash and cash cquivalents at December 31, 2010 and 2009 vwere $34.1 million and $29.4 million, respectively. At December 31,
2010, we had working capital of $89.4 million, compared to $80.2 million at December 31, 2009. Operating activities for 2010
generated $230.6 million in cash flow, which was comparable to cash flow generated from operating nctivities in 2009 of $232.6
million. Positive operating cash flows of individual centers are the sole source of cash used to make distributions to our wholly
owned subsidiaries, as well as to the other pariners, which the cenlers are obligated o make on a monthly basis in accordance
with cach partnership’s partnership or operating agreement. Distributions to nencontrolling interests, which is considered &
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Management’s IHscusston and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatlons - (continued)

financing activity, in the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, were $132.1 millien and $130.1 million, respectively.
Distributions to noncontrolling interests increased $2.0 million, primarily as a result of additional centers in operation,

The principal source of our operaling cash flow is the collection of accounts receivable from govemmenial payars, commercial
payors and individuals. Each of our surgery centers bills for services as delivered, usually within several days following the date
of the procedure. Generally, unpaid amounts that are 30 days past due are rebilled based on a standard set of procadures, If
amounts remain uncolected after 60 days, our surgery centers proceed with n series of late-notice notifications until amounts are
either collected, contractually wnitten off in accordance with contracted rates or determined 1o be uncollectible, typically after 9¢
to 120 days. Receivables determined 1o be uncollectible are written off and such amounts are applied to our estimate of
allowance for bad debts as previously established in eccordance with our policy for allowance for bad debt cxpense. The amount
of actuaf write-offs of account balances for each of our surgery centers is continuously compared to established allowances for
bad debt to ensure that such allowances ere sdequate. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, our accounts receivable represenied 31

and 32 days of revenue outstanding, respectively.
During 2010, we had tola) acquisitions and capital expenditures of $73.0 million, which included:

» $53.7 million for acquisitions of interests in ASCs and related transactions,
* $20.5 million for new or replacement property at existing centers, including $4.0 million in new capital leases; and
+ $2.8 million for ceniers under development.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had a purchase price payable of $3.9 million for an acquisition corapleted immediately prior
lo the end of the year and funded in January 2011 through borrowings under our revolving credit facility.

In December 2010, we entered into two separate agreements te purchase a controlling interest in two centers for $21.3 million.
The consurmmation of the acquisitions is contingent npon the satisfaction of closing conditions customary for transactions of this
type. We anticipate closing these transactions in April 2011 and inlend to furd the acquisitions through a combination of
operating cash flow and borrowings under our revelving credit facility.

During 2010, we had unfunded construction and equipment purchase comuitments for centers under developrent or under
renovation of approximately $1.0 million, which we intend to fund through additional borrowings of long-term debt, operating cash
fiow and capital contributions by our partnets, During 2010, we received $60,000 in proceeds from the sale of a surgery center and
$73,000 in capital contributions from pur noncontrolling partners.

Truring 2019, we bad net repayments on Jong-tenm debt of $19.3 miltion, and at December 31, 2010 we had $188.0 million
outstanding under our revolving credit agreement and $75.0 million of senior secured notes outstanding. At December 31, 2010,
we were in compliance with all covenants contained in our revolving credit agreement and note purchase agreement,

We refinanced our revolving credit facility on May 28, 2010, Our revolving eredit agreement permits vs to borrow up to $375.0
million to, among other things, finance our acquisition and development projects and any future stack repurchase programs at an
inicrest rate equal to, at our option, the base rate plus 1.25% 10 2.50%, or LIBOR plus 2.25% to 3.50%, or a combination thereof;
provides ior a fee of 0.25% t0 0.625% of unused commitments; and contains certain covenans reluting o the retio of debt to net
worth, operating performance and minimuamn net worth. Bomowings under the revolving credit agreement mature in May 2015
and are secured primarily by a pledge of the stock of our subsidiaries that serve as the general piriers of our limited parinerships
and cur parinership and membership interests in the limited partnerships and limited liability companies.

On May 28, 2010, we issued, pursuant t¢ a note purchase agreement, $75.0 million of 6.04% senior secured notes due May 29,
2020. The scnior sccured noles are pari passu with the indebiedness under our revolving credit facility and require payment of
principal beginning in year four, The note purchase agreement goviéming the senipr secunsd notes containg covenants sm:ular o
the covenants contained in the revolving credit agreement.

Fees aysociated with the refinancing of our revolving credit faciiity, en increase in the interest rate under our new revolving
credit facility, and (ixed rate senior secured notes outstanding resulted in an increase in interest expense and a decrease in
operating cash flaw of approximately $5.5 million in 2010.

In September 2008, our board of directors authorized a slock repurchase progrom for up te $25.0 million of our outstanding
common stock, which we fully executed during 2008 and 2009, resulting in the purchase of 1,347,752 shates. In October 2010,
our board of direciors approved a new stock repurchase program for up to $40.0 million of our outstanding shares of comrmon
stock to be purchased over the following 18 months. We intend to fund the purehase price for any shares acquired using
primerily cash generated from our operations and borrowings under our revalving credit agreement.
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Menagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — {continued)

The following schedule summanzes all of our contractual obligations by period as of Pecember 31, 2010 (in thousands):

Payments Due by Perfod
Less than Morethan §
Total t Year 1.3 Years 3-5 Years Years

Long-term debt, inchyding

interest (1) $329.391 $14,517 $ 32,763 $226,736 $ 55,375
Capitel lease obligations,

including interest......cooovirnenrverecenes 18,962 3,498 3,734 1,961 9,769
Operating leases, including renewal

option periods (2} 404,932 35,385 67,739 64,451 237,407
Construction in progress

COMTUMEINEOLS . coverre e rarseaenranes 1,008 1,008 — - -
Liability for unrecognized tax

benefits . 8,434 - 8,434 - -
Purchase COMMITMENT ... o ssmsnsssesras 25,152 25,152 - - -~

Totat contractual cash
obligations - : $787.529 $79,560 $112.670 $293,148 $302,551

{1} Our long-term debt may increase based on future acquisition activity. We will use our operating cash flow to repay existing
long-term debt under our revolving credit and note agreements prior to or on its maturity date.

(2} Opemting lease obligations do not include common area maintenance, et CAM, insurance or 1ax payments for which the
Company i5 also abligated. Total expense related 1o CAM, msurance and taxes for the 2010 fiscal yzar was approximately
$5.4 million.

In addition, as of February 24, 2011, we had available vnder our revolving credit agreement $3191.5 million {or acquisition
borrowings, of which we expect to use approximately $21.3 million to acquire two centers in April 2011,

Based upon our current operations and anticipated growth, we beligve our operating cash flow and bocrowing capacity will be
adequate to meet our working capital and capital expenditure requirements for the next 12 to 18 months, In addition to acquiring
md developing single ASCs, we may from time to lime consider other acquisitions or strategic joint ventures involving other
companies, multipte-center chains or networks of ASCs. Such acquisitions, joint ventures or other opportunities may require an
amendment to our current credit agreement or additional external financing. As previously discussed, we cannot assurs you that
any required fnancing will be available, or will be available on terms acceptable to us.

Recent Accounting Pronouncemenis

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, issued guidance that establishes the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification as the source of sutheritative accounting principtes recognized by the FASB to be applied by
nangovemnmental entities in the preparation of financia) statements in conformity with Generally Accopted Accounting
Principles, or GAAP. Use of the new Codification is effective for interim and annueal periods ending after September 15, 2009,
We have used the new Codification in reference to GAAP in this annual repert and such use has not impacted our consolidated

results,

Int Junc 2009, the FASB amended the consolidation guidance related to variable-interest entities, The amendiments include the
climination of the exemption for qualifying special purpose entities, revised criteria for determining the primary beneficiary of a
varinble-inlerest entity, and expanded the requircments for reconsideration of the primary bencficiary, This standard is effective
for us on Janvary 1, 2010. The adoption of this standard did not have a matcria) impact on our consolidnted results of operations
ot financial condition,
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Quzntitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are subject to market risk from exposure 10 changes in interest rates based on our financing, investing and cash management
activitics. We vtilize a balanced mix of maturities along with both fixed-rate and variable-ratc debt to manage our exposures to
changes in interest rates, Indebtedness outstanding pursuant to our revolving credit facility bears interest at a variable rate
indexed 1o the base rate or LIBOR plus the applicable margin. Indebtedness outstanding pursuant to our senior secured notes
bears interest of a fixed rate of 6.04%. We entered into an interest rate swap agreement in April 2006 in which $50.0 million of
the principal amount outstanding under the revolving credit facility will bear interest at a fixed-rate of 5.365% for the period from
April 28, 2006 1o April 28, 2011. Interest rate changes would result in gains or losses in the market value of our debt portfolio
due to differences in market interest rates and the rates at the inception of the debt agreements. Based upon our indebtedness at
December 31, 2010, a 100 basis point interest rate change would impact our net earnings and cash flow by approximately
£900,000 annually. Although there can be no assurances that interest rates will not change significantly, we do not expect
changes in interest rates to have a material effect on our income or cash flows in 2011,

As previously discussed, we refinanced our revolving credit facility and entered into a private placement debt arrangement in
May 2010, These new credit agreements provide for additional fees and higher interest spreads. Accordingly, we expect our
interest sxpense will increase and our operating cash flow will decrease by ppproximately $3.5 million in 2011 due to the full

year impact of the refinancing.

The table below provides information as of Decembar 31, 2010 about our long-term debt obligations based on maturity dates that
are sensitive to changes in interest rates, including principal cash flows and related weighted average interest rates by expected

maturity dates {in thousands, except percentage data):

Fair
Value at
Yeors Ended December 31, December 31,
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Tatal 2010
Fixed Fate....uonnee $5,801 $4760  $8,655  S$12,085  § 61,235 $55,573  $148,109 $148,109
Average interest
THEE 11vvasonsasarsvesrentons 5.1% 4.7% 5.5% 6.0% 1.6% 6.0%
Varinble rate ............ $ 843 $ B40 5 774 3 375 §138,654 § 263 $141,754 $150,935
Average interest
-1 -SRI 4.9% 5.0% 5.1% 4.0% 1.0% 31.9%

The difference in maturitics of long-term obligations and overall increase in total borrowings from 2009 to 2010 principally
resulted from the refinancing of our revolving ¢redit facility, or new senior secured notes, end our borrowings associated with
acquisitions of surgery centers. The average interest rates on these borrowings at December 31, 2010 remained consistent s
compared to December 31, 2009. Tncluded in {he 1able above is $50.0 million of fixed rote debt set to mature during 2015 which
will revert to variable rate debt during the second quarter of 2011 due to the maturity of the interest rale swap agreement that
currenlly fixes the interest on that debt,
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REPCORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FiRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
AmSurg Comp.
Nashville, Tconesgee

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries {the “Company''} a3 of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of eamings, comprehensive incoms, changes in equity, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, Thess financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial staterents
are free of material misstatement. An sudit includes examining, on n test basis, evidence supporting the amounis and disclosures
in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

Inn our opinion, such consolidated financizl stalements present feirly, in 81 material respects, the financizl position of the
Company as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for ench of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statemnents, effective Fanuary 1, 2009, the Company adopted the amended
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC™) 805, Business Combinations, which
resulied in the Company changing the method in which il accounts for business combinations.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
Company's internal conirol over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on the criteria established in fnternal
Controi—Iniegrated Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our
report dated February 25, 2011 expressed an unqualificd opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

fs/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Nashville, Tennessee
February 25, 2011
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AmSurg Corp.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2010 and 2005
(Dollars {n thousands)

2010 2008
Assefs
Current assets:
Cash and cash cquivalents N . ) " $ 34,147 § 29377
Aceounts receivable, net of allowance of $13,070 and 512,375, respectively .....vvvveersecececeraens 67,617 56,886
Supplies inventory 10,157 8,745
Delerred income faxes 1,509 2,324
Prepaid and other current assets 18,660 15,408
Currcnl assels hold for Bale ....iiriro i ecstsmse s s smet st r s s e . 866 kL

132,956 122,774

Total current pasets
119,167 120,158

e e m——

Property and equipment, net
GOOAWILL 1.1 12 cacaniorivsssrreesscnesessmebssr s snsesmn sttt iesbesrsenase s smrepensbatasseEe s 1E Ry s 1S RE RS 141 12T st emmee st e bbb n e pemra 804,497 813,876
Intangible assets, net 11,361 9,797
Long-tenm assets held for sale 7,897 170
Long-term receivables - 56
Total azsets S Tetmiae¥ % oot 31,165,878 $1,066,831
Liabllities and Equity
Current liabilities;
Current portion Of IoNE-Lerm AeBl .. v r e tivsanissre ey meatea s o rorssesbess sasarsssaseas ant sessnrs praee 3 6648 % 5989
ACCOUNS PAYBLE et et i s e e 15,291 14,821
Accrued salaries and benefits 17,952 18,156
Other accrued Liabilities......o.ovemereeesvecensenssreeane 3,136 3208
Current income taxes payable e 402
Current labilities held for sale erebertnL IR RN et et LTSN FRersRem A SAberR TR A R e ne b bt s enernme 536 37
Total current liabililies..... 43,563 42,613
Long-term debt ... 283,215 296,783
Deferred income taxes 90,089 71,665
Other long-term liabilities 24,404 22,036

Commitments and contingencies

Noncontrolling interesis — redeemable...o..occin, . 147,740 123,363
Preferred stock, no par value, 5,000,000 shares aulhorized, no shares issued or outstanding.............. - -
Equity:
Coramon stock, no par value 70,000,000 shares authorized, 31,039,770 and
30,674,525 shares outstanding, respectively 171,522 163,729
Retained eamings 393,061 343236
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes......... (515) {1,849)
Total AmSurg Corp. equity 564,063 505,116
Noncontrolling interesis — non-redeemable ke esentis e e 12,799 5,285
TOtal BQUILY -..coverrisrresernsmseossessssnasssseremesssansans 576,867 510,371
Tolal liabilities and equily..... e $1,165878  $1,066,831
See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statemenis.
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AmSurg Corp.

Cansolldated Staternents of Earnings

Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(in thousands, except earnings per shore)

Revenue:

Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits

Supply cost
Other operating expenses

......

Depreciation and amoriization

Total operating expenses...

Operating income

Interest expense

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes
Income tax expense

Net camings from continuing operations

Discontinued operations;
Earnings from operations of discontinued interests in surgery centers,
net of income tax..

Loss on disposal of discontinued interests in surgery centers,
net of income lax

Net (loss) gain from discontinued operations

Net earnings

Less net eamnings attributable lo noncentrolling interests:
Net eammings from continuing cperotions

Net earnings from discontinued operations

Tolal net eamnings attributable to noncontrolling iNterestS. . s

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders ociiemsssns.

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders;

Earnings from ¢ontinuing operations, net of income tax

Discontinued operations, net of income tnx

Net carnings altributable to AmSurg Corp. commen shareholders .........

Eamings per share-basic:
Net eamnings from continuing operations atiributable (o AmSurg Corp.
common shareholders

Arbeadens e

Net (loss) gain from discontinued operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.

comron sharcholders

Net camings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders .....cvmnsiesns

Eamings per share-dituted:
Net eamings from continuing operations atiributable to AmSurg Corp.

commeEn SEATCROIIErS .. et e
Net {loss) gain from discontinued operations aitributable to AmSurg Corp.

common sharcholders

Net carnings pitributable 1o AmSurg Corp. comumon sharehotders . .oivveerren-.

Weighted average number of shares and share equivalenis outstanding:
BESIC. . iivvernrrr e viessivesmrensarsarensemss srreas peiete b s ressasne seres ens ras e e raertare shes

Diluted,

See sccompanying notes 1o the consolidated financial statements.
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2010 2009 2008
$710409  $658223  $588,658
213,274 197,569 170,456
94,064 81,607 69,223
148,878 134,574 121,564
24910 22,351 20,172
481,126 436,101 381415
229,283 222,122 207,243
13,371 7,647 9,704
215,912 214,475 197,539
34,324 35,067 32472
181,588 179,408 165,067
1.640 2,644 2,632
(2,732 {701 (1,373
£1,092) 1,942 59
180,496 181,350 165,926
129,641 127,582 116,467
1,030 1,620 2,413
130,671 129,202 118,880
$ 49825 8§ 52,048 § 47,046
$ 51,947 3§ 51,826 S 43,600
(2,122) 122 (1,554)
$ 49825  $ 52,048  § 47,046
$ L7 %8 169 0§ 154
(0.07) 0.0l (0.05)
§ 165 $ 171§ 149
$ 169 5 16 0§ 132
(0.07) a.01 (0.05)
$ 162 § 169 § 147
30,255 30,576 11,503
30,689 30,862 11,963
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AmSurg Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(In thousands)

Net eamings

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized gain (loss) on interest rate swap, net of tax

Comprehensive income, net of tax

Less comprehensive income attributable to noncontrelling interesis .

Comprehensive income attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders.....

Sec accompanying notes 1o the consolidated financial statements,
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2010 2009 2008
5180496  $181,350  $165,926
1,334 1.002 1,414)
181,830 182,352 164,512
130,671 129,202 118,880
$ 51,159 $ 53150 5 45,632
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AmSurg Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008

(Ln thousands)

Balance et January 1, 2008 ...............
Issuance of restricted common
stock

Cancellation of restricted common

slock
Stock options exercised ........o.civneeer
Stock repurchased .........
Share-based compensation..............
Tax benefit related 10

cxereise of stock options..........or.r

Distributions to noncontrelting
interests, net of capital
CORTIBUHONS 1oerseceeecmeersrnerraesraas

Acquisitions and other transactiens
impacting noncontrolling

interests,

Loss on interest rale swap, net of
inceme iax expense of $911........

Balance at Decernber 31, 2008 .........

Issuance of restricted common
stock

Cancellation of restricted common
stock

Stock options exercised....

Stock repurchased ............

Share-based compensation ............

Tax benefit related 1o exercise of

stock OpHONS .. v e

Net eamings v,

Distribuiions to noncoﬁtml]ing

interests, net of capital

contributions ..o

Sale of noncontrolling inlerests......
Acyuisitions and other iransactions
impacting noncontrolling

TNEETESE. cosvniisrisnsrasnenseeer veceassrnenses

(Gain on intercst rate swap, net
of income tax benefit of 3646.......

Balance at December 31, 2009 .........

AmSurg Corp. Shareholders

Se¢ accompanying notes to ihe consolidated financial statements.

MNan-
Non- Cantrolling
Accumulated  Controlling Interests —
Qther Interests — Tots! Redeemable
Common Stock  Retalned Comprehensive Non- Equity (Temporary Net

Shares  Amount Ewrnings Lass Redeemnable (Permanent) Fquity)  Earningy
31,203 $168,620 $244,042 $(1437)  $ 2,537 3413762 § 59,469
147 - - - - - -
{10} - - - - - -
519 2970 - - - 9,970 -
(I (12413 - - - (12,413} -
- 4,710 - - - 4,710 -
- 1,305 - - - 1,305 -

- - 47046 - 3,308 50,354 115,572 $165,926
- — - - (3,087) (3,087 (115,100)
- — - - 119 119 3,261
- - - {1,414} - (1,414) -
31,342 172,192 291,088 (2,851} 2,877 463,306 63,202
162 - - - - - -
(14) (26) - - - (26} -
15 201 - - - 201 -
(831) (12,587) - - - (12,587) -
- 4,068 - - - 4,068 -
- 7 - - - 2 -

- - 52,148 - 4,065 56,212 125,137 $181,350
- - - - {3,848) (3,848) (126,797)
w {121) - - - 2 247
- - - - 2,161 2,161 60,874
- - - 1,002 - 1,002 -
30,674 $163,729 $343,236 $(1,849) % 5255 $310,37%  $ 123,363
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AmSurg Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity - {¢ontinued)
Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008

(In theasands)

Balance at Decemnber 31, 2009 ...........

Issuance of restricted

CONUTION SEOCK ..ot inmsniresnsinresccnnens
Cancellation of restricted

common stock
Stock options exercised.....ovvmeancnee
Share-based compensation ..........-w-u.
Tax berefit refated to

execrcise of slock options........e.
Nt CATIDES 1vvvvreeeveremermsrsnrssnrorsvnsens
Distributions to

noncontrotling inlerests, net

of capital contributions ..o,
Purchase of nencontrolling

interests
Sale of nonacontrolling interesis........
Acquisitions and other iransactions

impacting noncontrolling

interests
Gain on interest rate swap, net of

income lax expense of $860............

Balance at December 31, 2010 ..........

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finzancial statements,
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AmSurg Corp. Shareholders
Non-
Non- Controlling
Accumuisted Controlling Interesis =
Other Interests — Total Redeemable
Common Stack  Retalned Comprehensive  Non- Equity  (Temporary  Net
Shares  Amount Earnings Lot Redeemable (Permaneni)  Equity) Earnings
30674 £163,729 3343236 S(1,849) 5 5255 §510371  $123,363
233 - - - - - -
(25) (15) - - - (15) -
158 2,583 - - - 2,583 -
- 4,869 - - - 4 869 -
- 71 - - - 71 -
- - 49,825 - 4,546 54,371 126,125 $180.496
- - - - (4,844) {4,844y (127,193)
893 - - {137 756 {1,046)
— (608) - - 434 (174) 614
- - — - 7,543 7.545 25,877
- = - 1,334 - 1,334 —
31,040 $171,522 $393,061 $ (515} $12799  $576,867 $147,740
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AmSurg Corp,

Consolldated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2018, 2009 and 2008
(In thousands)

Cash Tlows from operating activities:
Net camings...........
Adjustrments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by

operating activitics:
Depreciation and amortization
Net loss on sale of long-lived assets
Share-based compensation,
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation ...
Deferred income taxes
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, net of effects of
acquisitions and dispositions, due to changes in:
Accounts receivable, net
Supplies INVEDLOY..rvrcecienirninsiines et s
Prepaid and other CUITEn aS8EL5 ... ..occrvoree e mctessnnnss ettt srsserenes
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Other, net

Net cash flows providad by operaling activities...... .

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of interests in surgery centers and related transactions ... eermmees
Acquisition of property and cquipment
Proceeds from sale of inlerests in surgery centers
Repayment of notes receivable

Net cash flows used in investing activities ....oomviemececsiisseenen.

Chash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term botrowings
Repayment on long-term borrewings
Distributions to noncontrolling interests
Procecds from issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock options ..........
Repurchase of common stock

Capital contribulions and ownership transactions by noncontrolling interests....,

Cxcess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Financing cost incuned.............. e e b E gt e E A e e

Net cash flows used in financing AClvIities ..o niveonismnsmmen.

MNet increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year........cuvicinnnns

See accompanying notes o the consolidated financial statements.
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2010 2009 2004
$£180,496  $181,350  $165926
24 910 22,351 20,172
4,243 455 922
4,869 4,068 4,710
(200) ) (1,351)
18,247 14,703 14,729
713 1,494 3,792
(541) (60) 33
(3,364) (733) 2,344
(220) 1,289 (1,904)
168 6,666 {387)
1,254 1,033 926
230,575 232,584 209,696
(53,690) (95,826) (118,671
(19,275) (19,930) (18,379)
60 1,208 1,812
- 1,666 1,458
(72905)  (112,792) (131,780
176,619 137,178 157,787
(195960)  (116951)  (114,788)
(132,110) (130,855}  (118,769)
2,583 201 9,970
- (12,587 (12,413)
224 1,08 582
200 32 1,351
(4,456} {7 41
(152,900) (121963 (76321}
4,770 (2,171) 1,595
29377 31,548 29,953
$ 34147 5 29377 5 31548
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financisl Statementa

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policics

a.  Principles of Consolldation \

AmSurg Carp. (the “Company™), through its wholly owned subsidiaries, owns maojority interests, primarily 51%, in limited
partnerships and limited Jiability companies (“LLCs") which own znd operate ambulatory surgery centers (“centers™). The
Campany also has majority awnership interests in other limited partnerships and LLCs formed to develop additional centers. The
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries and the majority owned limited
partnerships and LLCs in which the Company's wholly owned subsidiarics sre the general partner or majority member.
Consolidation of such limited partnerships and LLCs is necessary as the Company’s wholly owned subsidiarics have 51% or
more of the financial interest, ere the general partner or majority member with all the duties, rights and responsibilities thereof,
are responsible for the day-to-day management of the limited partnerships and LLCy and have control of the enlities. The
responsibilities of the Company’s noncontrolling partners {limited partners and noncontrolling membets) are to supervise the
delivery of medical services, with their rights being restricted to those that protect their financial interests, such as approval of the
acquisition of significant assets or the incurrence of debt which they are generally required {o guarantee on a pro rata basis based
upon their respective ownership interests. Intercompany profits, transactions and balances have been climinated, All limited
partnerships end LLCs and noncontrolling partners and members are referred 10 herein as partnerships and partners, respectively.

Ownership interests in subsidizries held by parties other than the Company are identified and generally presented in ihe
consolidated financial staterments within the equity section but separate from the Company’s equity. However, in instances in
which certain redemption features that are not solely within the control of the Company are present, classification of
nencontrelling interests cutside of permanent equity is required. Consolidated net income attributable to the Company and to lhe
noncontrelling interests are identified and preseated on the face of the consolidated statements of earnings; changes in ownership
interests are accounted for as equity transactions; and when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity
investment in the former subsidiary and the guin ot Toss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary is measured at fair value.
Certain transactions with noncontrolling interests are also classified within financing activities in the statements of cash flows.

As further described in note 13, upon the occurrence of various fundamental regulatory changes, the Company would be
cbligated, under the terms of certain of its parmership and operating agreements, to purchase the noncontrolling interests related
to substantielly all of certain of the Company's partnierships. While the Company believes that the likelihood of a change in
current law that would trigger such purchases was remote as of December 31, 2010, the accumence of such regulatory changes is
autside the control of the Company. As a result, these noncontrolling interests that are subject to this redemption feature are not
included as part of the Cotnpany's equity and are classificd as noncontrolling interests — redeemable on the Company’s
consolidated balance sheets,

Center profits and losses are allocated to the Company’s partners in proportion to their ownership percentages and reflected in the
sggregate os net eamings attributable to noncontrolling interests. The partners of the Company's center partnerships typically are
organized as general parterships, limited partnerships or limited liability companies that are not subject to federal income tax.
Each partner shares in the pre-tax eamings of the center in which it is a partner. Accordingly, the earnings altributable to
noncomtrolling interesis in each of the Company's partnerships are generally determined on a pre-tax basis. Total net eamings
atiributable to noncontrolling interests are presented after net eamings. However, the Company considers the impact of the net
earnings aiiributable to noncontrolling interests on carnings before incame taxes in order to determine the amounl of pre-lax
earnings on which the Company must determine its tax expense, In addition, distributions from the partnerships are made to both
the Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries and the pariners on » pre-tax basis,

The Company operates in one reportable busincss segment, the ownership and operation of ambulatory surgery centers.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised principally of demand deposits at banks and other highly liguid shori-term investrments
with maturities oF less than three months when purchased.

¢ Supplies Inventory

Supplics inventory consists of medical and drug supplies and is recorded at cost on a {first-in, firsi-out basis.

d. Prepaid and Other Current Assets

At December 31, 2010, prepaid and other current assets were comprised of short-term investments of $6,450,000, other prepaid
expenses of $4,386,000, prepaid insumnes expense of £3,402,000, other current receivables of $2,063,000, current income tax
receivable of $1,555,000 and other current assets of $804,000. At December 31, 2009, prepaid ond other current assets were
comprised of short-termn investments of $4,544,000, other prepaid expenses of $3,930,000, prepaid insurance expense ol
$3,412,000, other current receivables of $2,904,000, and other current assets of $618,000.

Attachment-6
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Finsncial Siatements - (continued}

e.  Property and Equipment, net

Peoperty and equipment are siated at cost. Equipment held under capital teases is stated at the present value of minimum lease
payments at the inception of the related Jeases. Depreciation for buildings and improvements is recognized under the straight-
line method over 20 to 40 years or, for leasehold improvements, over the remaining term of the lease plus renewal options for
which failure ta renew the lease imposcs a penalty on the Company in such an amount that a renewsal appears, al the inception of
the lease, to be reasonably assured. The primary penaity to which the Company is subject is the economic detriment associnted
with existing leaschold improvements which might be impaired if a decision is made not io continue the use of the leased
property. Depreeiation for movable equipment and software and software development costs is recognized over useful lives of

three to ten years.
f. Goodwill

The Company evaluates gondwill for impairment st least on an annual basis and more frequently if certain indicators are
encountered. Goodwill is to be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as an operating segment or one level below an operating
segment (referred to as a component), with the fair value of the reporiing unit being compared to its carrying amount, including
goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is not consideted to be
impaired. The Company has determined that it has one operating, as well a5 onc reporfable, segment. For impairment testing
puzposes, the centers qualify as components of that operating segment. Because they have similar economic characteristics, the
compenents are aggregated and deemed a single reporting unit. The Company completed its annual impairment test as of
December 31, 2010, and determined thet goodwill was nol impaired.

g.  Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist primarily of deferred financing costs of the Company and certain amortizable and non-amortizable non-
compeie and customer agreements. Deferred financing costs and amortizable non-compete agreements and customer agreements
are amortized over the term of the related debt as interest expense and the contractual lerm or estiimated life {five to ten years) of

the agreements as nmortization expense, respectively.

h. Other Long-Term Liabilities

At December 21, 2010, ather long-term lizhilities are comprised of deferred rent of $8,555,000, 1ax-cffected unrecognized
benefits of $8,434,000 (see note 1(k)), purchase price obligalion of $3,895,000, unfavorable lease liability of $2,581,000,
negative fair value of pur interest rate swap of $902,000 and other long-tenm liabilities of $37,000. At December 31, 2009, other
long-icrm liabilitics are comprised of deferred rent of $7,544,000, tax-cfected unrecognized benefits of $8,383,000 (see note
1{k)), vnfavorable lease liability of $2,959,000, negative fair value of our interest rate swap of $3,095,000 and other long-term
liabilities of $55,000.

i.  Revenue Recognition

Center revenues consist of billing for the use of ihe centers' facilities (the “facility fee’”) directly to the patient of third-party
payor and, in limited instances, billing for anesthesia services, Such revenues are recognized when the related surgical
procedures are performed. Revenues exclude any amounts billed for physicians’ surgical services, which are bitled separately by
the physicians to the patient or third-party payor.

Revenues from centers are recognized on the date of service, net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medical
service payors including Medicare and Medicaid (see note 1(0)). During the years ended December 33, 2010, 2009 and 2008, the
Company derived approximately 31%, 33% and 34%, respectively, of its revenues from government healthcare programs,
primarily Medicare. Conceniration of credit risk with respect to other payors is limited due to the large number of such payors.

J. Operating Expenses

Substantially al! of the Company’s operating expenses relate to the cost of revenues and the delivery of care at the Caompany’s
surgery centers. Such costs primarily include the surgery centers’ clinical and administrative salaries and benefits, supply cost,
rent and other varable expenses, such as linen cost, repair and maintenance of equipment, billing fees and bad debt expense. Bad
debt expense was approximately $16,945,000, 516,781,000 and $17,015,000 for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and

2008, respectively.

k. 1Income Taxes

The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return, Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and linbility method.

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temparary differences are
cxpecled 1o be recovered oy seitled. The effect on deferred tnx assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recopmized in
income in the peniod that includes the enactment date.
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AmSurg Corp.
Notex to the Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)

The Company applics recognition thresholds and measurement attributes for the financial statement recognition and measurement
of a tax position taken or expecied to be taken in a lax retum 23 it relates to accounting for uncertzinty in income taxes. In
additian, it is the Company's pelicy to recognize intcrest accrued and penaliies, if any, related to unrecognized benefits as income
tnx expense in its staterment of camings. The Company does not expect significant changes to its tax positions or Hability for tax
uncertainties during the next 12 months.

The Company and its subsidiaries file income 16x returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions. The
Company’s tax years for 2006 through 2008 are subject to examination by the tax authorities, In limited instances, the Company
is subject to centain state income tax examinatiops for years prier to 2006.

. Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing net earnings aitribulable 10 AmSurg Corp. common shareholders by the
combined weighied aversge number of common shares, while diluted camings per share is computed by dividing net eamings
attributuble to AmSurg Comp. common shareholders by the weighted average number of such common shares and dilutive share

cquivalents,

m. Share-Based Compensation

Transactions in which the Company receives employee and non-employee services in exchange for the Company's equity
instruments or lisbilities that are rased on the fair value of the Company's equity securities or may be settled by the issuance of
these securities are accounied using a fair value method. The Company applies the Black-Scholes method of valuation in

determining share-based compensation expense.

Benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost are reported as a financing cash flow, thus reducing the
Company’s net operating cash flows and increased its financing cash fiows by $200,000, $32,000 and 31,351,000 for the years

ended December 31, 2010, 2009 end 2008, respectively.

The Company examines its concentrations of holdings, its hislorical pattemns of award exercises and forfeitures as well es
forward-looking factors, in an effort to determine if there were any discernable employee populations. From this analysis, the
Company has identificd three employee populations, consisting of senior exceutives, officers and all other recipients.

The expected volatility rate applied was estimated based on histerical volatility. The expected term assumption applied is based
an contractual terms, historical exercise and cancellation patterns and forwerd-tooking factors where present for each population
identified. The risk-free interest rate used is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant, The pre-
vesting forfeiture rate is based on historical rates and forward-locking fuctors for each population identified. The Company will
adjust the estimated forfeiture rate to its actual experience. The Company intends to retain its carnings to finance growth and
development of 1he business and does not expect to disclose or pay any cash dividends in the foresceable future,

n. Use of Estlmotes

The prepatation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, or GAAP, requires
monagement to meke cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and linbilities and disclosure of
contingent assets ond liabilities al ibe date of the financial statements and the reporied amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual resulls could differ from those estimates.

The determination of contractual and bad debt allowances constitutes a significant estimate. Some of the facters considered by
management in determining the emount of such allowances are the historical trends of the centers® cash collections and
contractual and bad debt write-offs, accounts receivable agings, established fee schedules, contracts with payors and procedure
statistics. Accordingly, net accounts receivable at December 31, 2010 and 2009 reflect pilowances for contractual adjustments of
$118,503,000 and $100,088,000, respectively, and allowance for bad debt expense of $13,070,000 and §12,375,000, respectively.

0. Recent Accountlng Pronouncements

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued guidance that establishes the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (the “Codification™) as the scurce of authoritalive accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be
applied by nongovernmental entities {n the preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Use of the new
Codification is effective for interim and annual periods ending afier September 15, 2009. The Company has used the new
Codification in reference to GAAP in this annuat report and such use bias not impacted the consolidated results of the Company.

In June 2009, the FASB amended the consolidation guidance related to variable-interest entities. The amendments include the
elimination of the exemption for qualifying special purpose entities, revised criteria for determining the primary beneficiary of o
variable-interest entily, and expanded the requircments for reconsideration of the primary beneficiary. This standard was
cffective for the Company on January |, 2010. The adoption of this standard did not have an impact on the Company’s
consolidated resuits of eperations or financial condition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial $tatements — (continued)

p. Reclassilications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to reflect the impact of additional disconinued operations as further discussed
in note 2(c).

2. Acquisitions and Dispositions

n.  Acquisitions

1ty Deccmber 2007, the FASB issued ASC 805, Business Combinations (“ASC 8057), ASC 805 was effective for the Company
on January 1, 2009 and has been applied prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after
January 1, 2009. Upon adoption of ASC 805, there was no impact on the Company's consolidated results of operations and
{inancinl condition for acquisitions previcusty completed. The adoption of ASC B05 did not bave n material effect on the
Company's consolidated results of operations or cash flows.

Tt accordunce with ASC B80S, the Company accounts for its business combinations under the fundamenial requirements of the
acquisition method of accounting and under the premise that an acquirer be identified for cach business combination. The
acquirer i5 the entity that obiains contro! of one or more businesses in the business combination and the requisition date is the
date the acquirer achieves control. The assets rcquired, liabilitics assumed (including contingencies, if any) and any
nonconirolling interests in the acquired business at the acquisition date are recognized at their fair values as of that date, and the
direct costs incurred in connection with the business combination are recorded and expensed scparately from the business

combination.

As a significant part of its growth strategy, the Company acquires controlling interests in ¢enters. The Company, through a wholly
owned subsidiary and in separate transactions, acquired at least a 51% controlling interests in 7 and J1 centers during 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The aggregate amount paid for the acquisitions was approximately $53,690,000 and $95,826,000 during 2010 and
2009, respectively, which was paid in cash and funded by a combination of cperating cash flow and borrowings under the
Company's revolving credit agreement. [n addition, the Company had a purchase price payable of $3,895,000 for & December 31,
2010 acquisition, which, was reflected as other long-term liabilities in the balance sheet as of December 31, 20410, The total fair
value of an acquisition includes an amouat allocated to goodwill, which results from the centers’ favorable reputations in their
markets, their market positions and their ability te deliver quality care with high patient salisfaction consistent with the Company’s
business model.

The acquisition date fair value of the total considerntion transferred and acquisition date fair value of each major class of
consideration for the acquisitions completed during 2010 and 2009, including post acquisition date adjustments recorded to finalize
purchase price allocations, ere as follows {in thousands):

2010 2009
Acquisitions  Acqulsitions
Accounts receivable § 2471 $ 4,603
Prepaid and other current assets 1,672 616
Property and equipment 4,291 13,337
Accounts payable ... {946) {898)
Other accrued liabilities. {198) (955)
Long-term debt ; ; (2,410} (9.876)
Goodwill and other intangible assets {approximately $55,400 and $92,283 deductible
for 1ax purposes, respectively) 86,852 152,227
Tolal fair value 91,132 159,054
Less: Fair value atiributable to noncontrolling interests 33,547 63,228
Acquisition date fair value of total consideration trensferred 57,585 95,826
Less: Purchase price payable at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively ..o (3.895) -
Cash paid for acquisition of interests in surgery centers . $53,690 $ 95,826

Fair value aticibutable ta noncantrolling interests is based on significant inpuis that are not observable in the market. Key inputs used
to determine the fair value include financial multiples used in the purchase of noncontrolling interests in centers, Such multiples,
based on ¢arnings, arc used as a benchmark for the discount 10 be 2pplied for the lack of control or markerability. The fair value of
noncontrolling interests may be subject 10 adjustment as the Company completes ils initial accounting for acquired intangible assets.
The Company incurred and expensed in other operating expenses approximalely $248,000 and $324,000 in acquisition related costs,
primarily sttorney fees for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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AmSurg Corp.
Nates to the Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)

Revenues and net earnings included in the years ended Decemiber 31, 2010 and 2009 associated with these acquisitions are as

follows (in thousands):

2010 2009

Revenues $17,397 $10,327
Net earnings........ 5,358 3721
Less: Net camings attributable to noncontrolling interests 2,708 2,264
Met eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. conumon shareholders. £ 2,650 § 1,457

b. Pro Forma Information

The inaudited consolidated pro forma results for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, assuming all 2010 and 2009
acquisitions had been consemmated on January 1, 2009, are as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

2010 2009
REVENUES tiereirreee e essasisiane s resemeen $£728,284 $734,837
INEL BAITHNES c1vvrceteistrirris s vrraressmiasirssessassorasesbesaes res s frsmssmsans s essasbedssss orndeensres sren e essavanbens bhsbsrers 184,999 203,663
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. cormmon sharehalders
Net earnings from continuing operations 53462 60,267
Net eamings 51,340 60,589
Net eamnings from continuing operations per commen share:
BSIC «.orvervsiirmi st b e L R e i b b s s $ 17 $ 197
Diluted ....... 5 174 $§ 195
Net camnings:
Basic .. $ L70 $ 198
Diluted $ 167 $ 19
‘Weighted average number of shares and share cquivalents;
Basic .. 30,258 30,576
Di]utcd 30,689 30,862
t.  Dispositiony
The Company initiated the dispositions due to management’s assessment of the limited growth oppertunities at these centers.
Resulis of operations of the centers discontinued for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, zre as follows (in
thousands):
2010 2009 2008
For the year ended December 31:
Cash proceeds from disposal N e 5 60 3 400 53,644
Net (loss) gain from discontinued operations (1,092) 1,542 859
Nei (loss) gain from discontinued operations atiribulable to AmSurg Corp (2,122) 322 {1,554)

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company held its interests in five and one center, respectively, classificd a3 discontinued.
Centers classificd as discontinued at December 31, 2010 will gither be sold in 2011 or closed as they fulfill their near-term lease
cbligations. The results of operations of discontinued centers have been classificd as discontinued operations in all periods
presented, Results of operations of the combined discontinued surgery centers for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and

2008 are as follows (in thousands):

2010 2009 2008
Revenucs, 510,299 $12,243 $17,559
Earmnings before income taxes ... 2,033 3,305 31237
Net eamnings 1.640 2,644 2,632
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolldated Financial Statements — (continued)

1. Property and Equipment

Praperty and equipment at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows (in thousands):
2010 2009

$ -5 164
106678 106,639
154317 143,990

B.154 2521

Land and improvements
Building and improvements
Movable equipment, software and software development costs
Conslruction in progress.

269,149 253,314
(149,982)  (133.156)

Less accumulated depreciation
$119,167  $120,158

Property and equipment, et s

The Company capitalized interest in the amount of $54,000, 366,000 and $96,000 for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009
and 2008, respectively. At December 31, 2010, the Company and its partnerships had unfunded construction and equipment
purchases of approximately $1,008,000 in order to complete construction in progress. Depreciation expense for continuing and
discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $25,279,000, $22,784,000 and $21,185,000,

respectively.

4. Goadwill znd Intangible Asscls

The changes in the carmying amount of geodwill for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2609 are a5 follows (in thousands):
2010 2009

$812,876 $661,693
86,539 152,554
(3,918 410

Balance, beginning of year.,
Purchase price allocations..........

DisposBIS..c et rsrentne
$894.497  $813,876

Balance, end of year

Amortizable intangible assats at Decerber 31, 2010 and 2009 consisted of the following {in thousands}):

2010 2009
Gross Gross
Carrying  Accumulated Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amoartization Net Amount _ Amorlizatlon Net
Deferred financing cost.......eeve..- 4,516 § (567 $3,949 $2,780 $(2.310) $ 470
Customer and non-compete
ALTCENIENLS wevoees i erereesnns 3,180 {£,818) 1,362 3,180 (1618 1,562
Total amenizable
intangible assets .......... £7,696 ${2.389) $5311 55,960 $(3.928) 32,032

Amortization of inlangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $1,184,000, $492,000 and
$480,000, respectively. Included in amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 is $434,000 of previously
unamartized deferred financing costs expensed in conjunction with the refinancing of the revolving credit facility (see note 5),
Estimated amortization of intangible assets for the {ive years and thercafler subsequent to December 31, 2010, with a weighted
average amantization period of 4.9 years, is $1,§ 11,000, $1,111,000, $1,108,000, $1,101,000, $598,000 and $282,000,

Al December 31, 2010 and 2009, other non-amoprlizable intangible assets related to restrictive covenand arrangements were
$6,050,000 and $7,765,000, respectively.
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolldaied Financial Statements — (continued}

5. Long-term Debt
Long-term debt at December 31, 2010 and 2009 was comprised of the following (in thousands):

2010 2009

$375,000,000 credit agreement at base rate, or LIBOR plus 1.25% to 3.50%, or a cembination
thereof (avcragc rate of 3.0% at December 31, 2010), due May 2015 $188,000 $276,300
Fixed mte senior secured notes {rate of 6.04%) ) ; 75,000 -
Other debt at an saverage rate of 4,6%%, due through 2016 ..o st innecnas 12,933 14,250
Capitalized lense arrangements at an everage rete of 5.5%, duc through 2026, ccrrccrecsiinnians 13,930 12,222

289,863 302,772

Less current portion...., 6,648 5.989
Long-term debt . $283,215 | $295,783

The Company refinanced its revolving credit facility on May 28, 2010. The new revolving credit agreement permits the Company 1o
borrow up to $375,000,000 to, among other things, finance its acquisition and development projects and any future stock repurchase
programs at an interest raie equal to, st the Company’s apticn, the base rate plus 1.25% to 2,50%, or LIBOR plus 2.25% to 3.50%, or
a combination thereof; provides far a feg 0£0,25% to 0.625% of unused commitments; and contains certain covenants relating (o the
ratio of debt to operating performange measurements, interest coverage ratios and minimum net worth. Borrowings under the
revolving credit agreement mature in May 2015 and are scoured primerily by a pledge of the stock of our subsidiaries that serve as
the general partners of our limited partherships and out partnership end membership interests in the limited parmerships and fimited
liability companies. The Company was in compliance with all covenants contained in the revolving credit agreement at
Decernber 31, 2010,

On May 28, 2010, the Company issued, pursuant to a note purchase agreement, $75,000,000 of 6.04% senior secured notes due
May 28, 2020, The senior secured notes are pari passu with the indebiedness under the Company’s revolving credit facility and
require payment of principal beginning in year four. The note purchase agreement goveming the senior secured notes contains
covenanis similar to the covenants in the revolving credit agreement. The Company was in compliance with all covenants
contained in the note purchase agreement at December 31, 2010.

Certain partnerships included in the Company’s consolidated financial staternents have loans with local lending institutions,
included above in other debt, which are callateralized by certain assets of Lhe cenlers with a book value of approximately
$43,649,000, The Company and the pariners have guaranteed payment of Lhe loans in proportion to the relative parmership
interests.

Principal payments required on leng-term debt in the five years and thereafier subsequent to December 31, 2010 are $6,649,000,
$5,600,000, $9,429,000, $12,460,000, $199,889,000 and $55,836,000.

6. Derivative Instrumeniy

The Company entered into an interest rale swap agresment in April 2008, the objective of which is to hedge exposure to the
variability of the future expected cash flows aliributable 10 the voriable interest rate of a portion of the Company's outstanding
balance under its revolving credit ngreement. The interest rate swap bas o notional amount of £50,000,000, The Company pays
to the counterparty a fixed-rate of 5.365% of the notional amount of the interest rate swap end receives ¢ floating rate from the
counterparty based on LIBOR. The interest rate swap matures in April 2011, In the opinion of management, the interest rate
swap {as a cash flow hedge) is a fully effective hedge. Payments or receipts of cash under the interest rie swap are shown as a
part of opernting cash flows, consisient with the interest expense incurred pursuant to the revolving credit agreement, The value
of the swap represents the estimated amount the Company would have paid as of December 31, 2010 upon termination of the
swap agreement based on a valuation obtained from the financial institution that is the counterparty 1o the interest rate swap
agreement. An increase in the fair value of the interest rate swap, net of tax, of $1,334,000 and $1,002,600 was included in other
comprehensive income in the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. A decrease in the fair value of the interest
rate swap, net of tux of §1,414,000 was included in other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2008,
Accumulated other compreheansive loss, net of income taxes, was $515,000 and §1,849,000 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009,

Tespectively.
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Notea to the Consolidated Finrncial Stetements — (continued)

The fair values of derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2010 ond 2009 were as follows
(in thousands};

Asset Derivatives December M, Liability Derlvatives December 31,
2010 2009 2010 2009
Belance Balance Balance Balante
Sheet Fair Sheet Fair Sheet Fair Sheet Fair
Location Vaiue Locatlon Value Location Value Location Value
Derivatives designated Other Other Other Other
as hedging assels, agsets, fong-term long-term
NStTUMEnts ..ooeeeeeeeee net 5§ - net § - liahilities £902 liabilities $3,005

7. Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in an orderly iransaction
between market participants to sell the asset or transfer the Liability. The inputs used by the Company to measure fair value are
classified into the following fair value hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inpuits other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability through
corroboration with market data at the measurement dale.

Level 3: Unobservable inpus that reflect management’s best estimate of what market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability at the measurcment date.

The Company adepled the updated guidance of the FASB related to fair value measurements and disclosures, which requires a
reporting entity to disclose scpamtely the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level | and Levei 2 fair value
measurements and to describe the reasons for the transfers. In addition, in the reconciliation for fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs, or Level 3, a reporting entity should disclose separately information about purchases, saics,
issuances and settlements, The updated guidance also requires that an entity should provide fair value measurement disclosures
for each class of assets and liabilities and disclosures about the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value for
both recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements for Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements. The guidance was
effective for the Company January §, 2010, except for the disclosures aboui purchases, sales, issuances and settiements in the roll
forward activity in Leve! 3 fair value measurements, which are effective for fiscal years beginning afler December 15, 2010 and
for interim periods within those fiscal years, Therefore, the Company has not yet adopted the guidance with raspect to the roll
forward activily in Level 3 fair value measurements. The adaption of the updated guidance for Levels 1 and 2 fair value
measurements did not have an impact on the Company’s consolidated results of operations or financial condition.

In determnining the fuir value of assets and liabilitiss that are measured on a recurring basis at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the
Company ntilized Leve! 2 inputs to perform such measurements methods which were commensurate with the market approach

(in thousands):

December 31, Deeember 31,

2014 2009
Assets;
Supplemental executive retirement savings plan investments . 36,430 £4,544
Liabilities:
Interest rate SWap AEFEEMIENY ...coocrvvonirmisrcssse e sss e essiras $ 902 $3,095

‘The fair value of the supplemental execulive retirement savings plan investments, which are included in prepaid and other current
assels, was determined using the caloulated net asset values oblained from the plan administrator and observable inputs of similar
public mutual fund investments. The fair value of the interest rate swap ngreement, which is included in other long-term
liabilities, was determined by a valeation obtained from the financial institution that is the counterparty (o the inlerest rate swap
agreement. The valuation, which represents the amount that the Company would have paid as of December 31, 2010 upon
termination of the agreement, considered current interest rate swap rates, the critical terms of the agreement and inferest rate
projections. There were no transfers (o or from Levels 1 and 2 during the three and nine months ended December 31, 2010,
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Cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables are reflected in the financial statements at cost, which approximates fair
valge. The fait value of fixed rate long-term debt, with a carmying value of $148,10%,000, was §150,935,000 st December 31,
2010. The fair value of variable-rate Jong-term debt approximates its carrying value of $141,754,000 at December 31, 2010, The
fair value of fixed rate long-term debt, with a camrying valuc of $63,348,000, was $59,548,000 at December 31, 2009, The fair
value of variable-rate long-term debt, with o carrying value of $231,350,000, was $227,536,009 at December 31, 2009, The fair
value is determined based on an estitnation of discounted future cash flows of the debt et rates currently quoted or offered to the
Company for similar debt instruments of comparable maturities by its lenders.

8. Leases

The Company has entered into various building and equipment capital and operating leases for ils surgery centers in operation
and under development and for office space, expiring at various dates through 2030. Future minimum lease payments, including
payments during expected renewal option periods, st December 31, 2010 were as follows (in thousands):

Capfiplized

Year Ended Equipment Opcerating
December 31, Leases Lenses
2011 $ 3,498 $ 35,385
2012 oAb e R iR 2,436 34,232
Lt T S 1,298 33,507
2004 ... et re b eSSBS R RS R s e rmshed e A b0 1,012 32916
2015 949 31,535
Thereafler.._...... 9,769 237 407

Tolal minimum rentals 18,962 $404 982
Less amounts representing interest at rates ranging from 3.8% 60 9.7%. e 5,032

Capital lease obligations 313,930

At December 31, 2010, buildings and equipment with a cest of approximately $18,000,000 and accurmulated depreciation of
approximately $4,027,000 were held under capital leases. The Compeny and the partners in [he partnerships have guaranteed
payment of certain of these leages, Rentzl expense for opernting leases for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
wag approximately $37,301,000, $35,401,000 and $32,782,006, respectively,

9. Shareholders’ Equity

a.  Common Stock

In September 2008, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program for up to 325,000,000 of the
Company’s outstanding comumon stock over the following 12 months, During the year ended Degember 31, 2008, the Company
purchased 517,052 shares of the Company’s common stock for approximately $12,413,000, at an average price of $24 per share.
During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company purchased 830,700 shares of the Company’s commeon steck for
approximately $12,587,000, at an average price of $15 per share, which completed the $25,000,000 stock repurchase program

authorized by the Company’s Board of Directors in September 2008,

On April 22, 2009 the Company’s Board of Directors approved an wdditienal stock repurchase program for up to $40,000,000 of
the Company's sheres of comimon stock over the fotlowing 18 months. This plan eapired in October 2010 with no shares having

been purchased pursuant to the plan.

On Cciober 20, 2010, the board of directors approved a new stock repurchase program for up to $40,000,000 of the Company’s
shares of common stock over the following 18 months. As of December 31, 2010, no shares had been repurchased pursuant to

this plan,
b. Shareholder Rights Plan

In 1999, the Company's Board of Directors adopled a shareholder rights plan and declared a disiribution of one stock purchase
right for each outstanding share of the Company's common steck to shareholders of record on December 16, 1999 and for each
share of common stock issued thereafter, The sharcholder rights plan expired on December 2, 2009,
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¢.  Stock Incentive Plans

In May 2006, the Company adopted the AmSurg Com. 2006 Stock Incentive Plen. The Company nlso has options outstanding
under the AmSurg Cormp. 1997 Stock Incentive Plon, under which no additiona! options may be granted. Under these plans, the
Campany has pranted restricted slock and non-qualified options 10 purchase shares of common stock 1o employces and outside
directars from its suthorized bul unissued common stock. Restricted stock granted to outside directors in 2010 vests over a two
year period. Restricted stack pranted to outside directors prior to 2010 vests one-third on the date of grant, with the remaining
shares vesting over a two-year lenm and is restricted from trading for five years from the date of grant. Restricled stock granted
to empleyees in 2010 vests over four years in three equal installments beginning on the second anniversary of the date of grant.
Restricted stock granted to employces prior to December 31, 2010, vests at the end of four years from the date of grant. The fair
vlue of restricled stock is determined based on the closing bid price of the Company's common stock on the grant date,

Options are granted at market value on the date of the grant. Prior to 2007, granted options vested ralably over four years,
Options granted in 2007 and 2008 vest at the end of four years from the grant date. Options have a term of ten years from the
date of grant. No options were issued in 2010 and 2009, At December 31, 2010, 2,760,250 shares were authorized for grant
under the 2006 Stock Incentive Plan and 1,488,039 shares were available for future equity grants, including 751,878 shares
available for issuance as restricted stock.

Other information pertaining to share-based activity for ihe years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was as follows {in
thousands):

2010 2009. 2008
Share-based compensation expense 34,869 $4,008 $4,710
Fair value of shares vested ... sesmeeens “ 1,647 5,382 6,523
Cash received from option excrcises " 2,583 201 2,970
Tox benefit from option exercises 260 k! 1,549

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had total unrecognized compensation cost of approximately $6,200,000 related to non-
vested awards, which the Company expects o recognize through 2014 and over a weighted-average period of 1.0 yeers,

Average outstanding share-based awards to purchase approximately 2,384,000, 2,457,000 and 907,000 shares of commeon stock
that had an exercise price in excess of the average market price of the common stock during the years ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively, were not included in the calculation of diluted securitics under the treasury method for purposes of
determining diluted eamnings per share due to their anti-dilutive impact.

A summary of the stalus of and changes for non-vested restricted shares for the three years ended December 31, 2010, is as
follows:

Weighted
Numiber Average
of Exerclse
Shares Price
Non-vested shares 21 January 1, 2008 .......... 193,999 £23.13
SHATEs Granted, . ...ttt ar s e et e st e 147,724 2479
Shares vested {4,210) 24,94
Shares forfeited ..ovrceess e e (9,762) 24.01
Non-vested shares at December 31, 2008 (........oiiiieeer et ems e tess snsssses 327,751 $23.83
Shares granted 162,507 19.34
SRATES VESLED...cn.e s cirre oot rvsr s san s na s e e ers bess v ere samesemeatms s sessanra o rmnen e seae (9,666} 22.55
Shares forfeited..... (14,205) 23.59
Non-vesied shares al December 31, 2009 466387 T $22.29
Shares grantet v e et 233,450 21.83
Shares vested e rirsse e s rinssere ra s {8,973} 2045
Shares forfeited {25,965) 22.21
Non-vesied shares at December 31, 2010 664,909 $22.16
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidaied Financisl Statements — (continued)

A summary of stock option ectivity for the three years ended December 31, 2010 is summarized as follows:

Welghted
Weighted Average
Number Average Remaining
of Exercise Contractunl
Shares Price Term (in years)

QOutstanding at January 1, 2008 3,674474 321,72 7.1

Options granted 203,911 2475

Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $3,947,000 ............ (518,702) 19.25

Options terminated {83,880) 2426
Qutstanding at December 31, 2008.......ocrvvire v 3,275,803 £32.23 6.7

Options praated - -

Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $112,080 ............... (14,699) 13.67

Options terminated (110,052) 23,73
Quistanding a1t December 31, 2009 3,151,052 $22.22 50

Options granted - -

Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $511,000 .............. {157,750) 16.38

Cptions terminated (91,313) 2173
QOutstanding at December 31, 2010 with aggregate intrinsic valze

0l $2,411,000.. 2,901,989 32249 4.5
Vested or expected to vest at December 31, 2010 with total intrinsic

vatue of $2,411,000 2,901.98% $22.49 4.5
Exereisable at December 31, 2010 with total infrinsic value

of $2,411,000 2,434,647 $2233 4.0

The aggregate intrinsic value represents the total pre-lax intrinsic value received by the option holders on the exercise date or that
would have been received by the option holders had all holders of in-the-money ocutstanding options at December 31, 2010
exerciscd their options al the Company's closing stock price on December 31, 2010.

The Company issued no options during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, The Company, using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model for all stock option awards on the date of grant, determined that the weighted average fair value of options
at the date of grant issued during the year ended Decamber 31, 2008 were $8.20, by applying Lhe following assumptions:

Expecied term/life of options in years..... 5.1
Forfeiture rate et R IR FR St s e e AR e Pt En et e RO R e raseoAmheRE AL b aet e eht£an 3.0%
Average tisk-free interest rale 2.7%
Volatility rate 31.9%
Dividends.... -
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AmSurg Corp,
Notes to ihe Consplidated Financial Siztements ~ (continued)

d. Earnings per Share

The following is a reconciliation of the numerator and denominators of basic and diluted eamings per share (in thousands, except

per share amounts):

For the year ended December 31, 2010:
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.
per common sharg (basic) ..
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares.._........ocervrrrnnens

Net earmnings from continuing operations atmbutnble to AmSurg Corp
per commen share {diluted)

Net carnings attributable to AmSurg Corp, per common share {baszc)
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares...

Net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share (dituted).......

For the year cnded December 31, 2009:
Net eamings from continuing cperations attributable to AmSurg Corp.
per common share (basic)
Effect of dilulive sccuritics aptions and non-vested SHares ... ereeeeceeccsvies

Net eamings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.
per commeon share (diluted)

Net eamings attributable 1o AmSurg Corp. per common share (basic}..........
Effect of dilutive securilics options and non-vested Shares.... o

Net eamings atiributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share (diluted).......

For the year ended December 31, 2008:
Net earnings from continuing operations sttributable to AmSurg Corp.
pes common share (basic)
Effect of dilutive securities options and nun-vcsted shares..........covemvornunene

Net camnings from continuing operations aitribuiable to AmSurg Corp.
per common share {diluted)

Net eamings attribuiable to AmSurg Corp, per common share (basic)..........
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested shares....crmniiiiennne

Net carmings attributable to AmSurg Corp. per commaon share (diluted)........

35
0oo102

Earnings

Shares

Per Share

_{(Numerator) (Denomlnator)  Amount

$51,947 30,255
- 434
$51,947 30,689
$49,825 30,255
- 434
£49,825 30,689
$51,826 30,576
- 286
$51,826 30,862
$52,148 30,576
- 286
$52,148 30,862
$48,600 31,503
- 460
$48,600 31,963
$47,046 31,503
- 460
$47,046 31,963
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Ststements — (continued)

10, Income Taxes

Total income taxes expense (bencfit) for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was included within the following

sections of the consolidaled financial statementx as follows (in thousands}):

2010 2009 2008
Income from continuing operations $34,324 335067 832,472
Discontinued opCrBHONS. co...covirvverrereseeesennns (1,126) 907 2,141
Sharcholders® equity : ; 7n (2) (1,305)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 860 646 {911}

333,987 §36,618 532,397

Toinl

Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was comprised of the

following (in thousands):

Current:
Federal

2010 2009 1008

$11,321 516,742 $19,798

3,347 4,367 3,980

16,760 11,8035 7,296

2,896 2,153 1,398

income tax expense

$34,324  $35,067  $32,472

Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 differed from the amount
computed by epplying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to camings before income taxes as a result of the following (in -

thousands):

Statutory federal iNCOME tAX .......comionvmmrinirm e e seesbisenae s sasgses s sesssemste
Less federal income tax assumed directly by noncontrolling interests........ou..

State income taxes, net of federal income fax benefit

.................. (45,374)  (44.654)  (40,783)

2010 2008 2008

$75569 $75068 $69,139

4,114 4,214 3,373

Increase in valuation allowances 222 327 564
Interest related to unrecognized tax benefils {151) 2 57
Other . (56) 110 122

INCOME TAX EXPENSC ..vrsrrersssessrsarsarsserasnssrmmsrati st atissmrastesesesbesars $34,324 $£35067 3§42

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income {ax expense. Increases and
{decreases) in interest obligations of $(191,000), $i8,000 and 357,000 were recognized in the consolidated stalement of earnings
for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, resulting in a lotal recognition of interest obligations of
upproximately $1,373,000 and $1,564,000 in the consolidated balance sheet at Decomber 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. No

amouynts for penalties have been recorded.

The Company primarily has unrecognized tax benefits that represent an amortization deduction which is temporary in nature. A
recongiliation of the beginning and ending amount of the linhility associated with unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended

December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 is as follows (in thousands):

Balance at BEginning 0f Y8ar... ..o inrmmmmr s i rsns e nsnrints

2010 2009 2008

Additions for {ax positions of current year

Balance at end of year.....

36
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.................. $6,766  $6,190  $5.569

178 576 621

....... $7.144 56766  $6,190
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AmSurg Corp,

Notes to the Consotideted Financial Statemenis — (continued)

The Company belicves that it is reasonably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits will increase $362,000
within the next 12 months due to continued amortization deductions. The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would
affect our cifective 1ax rate if recognized is approximately $100,000.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities
at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows (in thousands);

Deferred lax assets;

Allowance for uncollectible accounts
Accrued assets and other

Valuaiion allowances

Total current deferred tax assets.......

Sharc-based compensation
Interest on unrecognized tax benefits.............
Accrued lisbilities and other

Operating and capital toss carryforwards

Valustion allowances

Total non-current deferred tax asscts

Total deferred tax assets

Dicferred 1ax liabilities:

Prepnid expenses...........
Accrued linbilities and other

Property and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation

Gaodwill, principally due to differences in amortization ...

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net deferved tax liabilities ..........

The net deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2010 and 2009 wers recorded as follows (in thousands):

Current deferred income tax assets .

Non-current deferred income tax Habilities. ..o iceiieseee s sesens

Net deferred tax liabilitics......ovconnn

2010 2009
$ 1315 § 1,137
1,800 2,943
(925) _ (1,066)
2,190 3,014
8,948 7,269
533 667
2242 37264
4,155 1,875
(4045 (3.272)
11,830 11,803
(4,020 14,817
681 £90

- 203
2,255 1,594
99664 81,671
102,600 84,158
$ 88,580 $69,34]
2010 2009
$ 1,509 § 2324
90,089 71,665
$88.580  $69,341

The Company has provided valvation allowances on its gross deferred tax assets to the extent that management does not believe
that it is more likely than not that such asset will be realized. Capital loss carryforwards will begin to expire in 2013, and state

net operating losses will begin to expire in 2015,
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to 1he Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)

11. Related Party Transactions

Cerlsin surgery centers lease space from entities affiliated with their physicion partners at negotiated rates that management
believes were equal to fair market value at the inception of the leases based on relevant market data. Cerain surgery centers
reimburse their physician partners for salaries and benefits and billing fees related to time spent by employees of their practices
on activilies of the centers at current market rates. Io addition, certain centers compensate at market rates their physician partners
for physician advisory services provided {o the surgery centers, including medical director snd performance improvement
services.

Related party payments for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were as follows {in thousands):

2010 2009 2008
Operating leases..... s $26,373 318,176 $14.235
Salanes and benefits 61,524 60,298 64,132
Billing fees..... 11,387 9,589 9,057
Medical advisory service: Feveeeeeib e et antp e s b ens beE g e en 2,245 1,989 1,836

The Company also reimburses their physician partners for aperating expenses paid by the physician partners to third party
providers on the behalf of the surgery center. For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, reimbursed expenses were
approximetely 5% of other cperating expenses as reported in the accompanying consolidated statement of carnings. The
Company believes that the foregoing transactions arc in its best interests.

It is the Company’s policy that all transactions by the Company with officers, directors, five percent shareholders and their
affiliates be entered into only if such transactions are on terms no less favorable to the Company than could be obtained from
unaffiliated third parties, are reasonably capected to benefit the Company and are approved by the Nominating and Corporate
Govemance Committec of the Company's Board of Direclors.

12. Employee Benefil Programs

As of Januery 1, 1999, the Company adopted the AmSurg 401(k) Plan and Trust. This plan is a defined contribution plan
covering substantially al] employees of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions by these employees, subject to
certain limits. Company contributions are based on specified percentages of employee compensation. The Company funds
contributions as accrued. The Company's contributions for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were
approximately $561,000, $525,000 and $479,000, respectively, and vest immedialely or incrementally over five years, Jepending
on the tenures of the respective employees for which the contributions were made.

As of January 1, 2000, the Company adopted the Supplemental Executive Retirement Savings Plan. This plan is a defined
contribution plan covering all officers of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions of up to $0% of employee annual
compensation. Company contributions are at the discretion of the Compensation Commmiitee of the Board of Directors and vest
incrementally over five years. The employee and employer contributions are placed in a Rabbi Trust and recorded in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets in prepaid and other current assets. Employer contributions to this plan for the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were approximately $234,000, $1,170,000 and $174,000, respectively.

13. Commiiments and Contingencies

The Company and its partnerships are insured with respect to medical malpractice risk on a claims-made basis. The Company
also maintains insurance far general linbility, director and officer liability and property. Certain policies are subject to
deductibles. In addition to the insurance coverage provided, the Company indernnifies its officers and directors for actions taken
on behulf of the Company and its partnerships, Management is not aware of any ¢laims against it or its partnerships which would
have a material financial impact on the Company.

The Company's wholly owned subsidiaries, 2s general parmers in the limited partnerships, are responsible for all debts incurred
but unpaid by the limited partnership. As manager of the operations of the limited partnerships, the Company has the ability to
limit potential liabilities by curtailing operations or taking other operating actions.

In the event of a change in current law that would prohibil the physicians’ current form of ownership in the partnerships, the
Company would be obligated to purchase the physicians® inlerests in substantially all of the Company's parnerships. The
purchase price to be paid in such event would be detenmined by a predefined formula, as specified in the partaership agreements.
The Company believes the likelihood of a change in current law, which would trigger such purchases, was remote o5 of
December 31,2010,
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolldated Financlal Statements — (continued)

On December 31, 2010, the Company entered into agreements to purchase 2 controlling interest in fwo centers for §21,257,000.
The consummation of each acquisition is contingent upon the satisfaction of closing conditions customary for transactions of
these types. The Compeny anticipates closing this transaction in April 2011 and intends to fund the acquisition through &
combination of operating cash flow and borrowings under its revolving credit facility.

t4. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Supplemental cash flow information for the years ended December 31 2019, 2009 and 2008 is5 as follows (in thousands):

2010 2009 2008
Cash paid during the year for:
INteTest ovinminrgrnersens N . £12219 § 7854 § 10,188
Income taxes, net of refunds : 16,776 19,336 19,297

Non-cash investing and [inancing activities:

Increase {decrease) in accaunts payable associzted with acguisition of property
164 {1,892) 2,098

AN CQUIPIMIENL. v irirris s mimenanaiens
Capitzl Icasc obligations. 4,057 8,222 970
Notes received for sale of a partnership INIETest. ... ieiimec e sstirismsnss e - - 885
Effect of acquisitions and related transactions:
Assets sequired, net of cash and adjustments 04,686 170,723 134,512
Liabilities assumed and noncontrolling interesis....uwsrevrecseesrencnnes (37.101) (74,957 {14,861)
Nates payable and other obligations {3,895 - (980)

Payment for interests in surgery centers and related transactions ..., $ 33,690 § 95,826  $113,671

[5. Subsequent Events

The Company assessed events occurring subsequent to December 31, 2010 for potential recognition and disclosure in the
consolidated finencinl statcments. In February 2011, the Company, through a wholly owned subsidiary acquired a majority
interest in a surgery center for approximately $3,800,000. Other than as previously described, no events have occurred that
weuld require edjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated financial statemenls.
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AMSURG CORP.
Shareholder Information

Common Stock and Dividend Information

At March 29, 2011, there were approximately 6,200 holders of our common stock, including 205 sharcholders of record. We have never
declared or paid a cash dividend on cur common stock, We intend to retain our earnings to finance the growth and development of our
business and do not expect to declare or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future, The declaration of dividends is within the

discretion of our Board of Directors.
Quarterly Statement of Earnings Data (Unaudited)

The following teble presents certain quarterly statement of earnings data for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2010. The
quartetly statement of earnings data set forth below was derived from our unaudited financial statements and includcs all adjustments,
consisting of normal recurring adjustments, which we consider nccessary for a fair presentation thercof. Results of operations for any
particular quarter are not necessarily indicative of results of operations for a full year or predictive of future periods.

2009 2010
Q! Q2 Q3 Q4 A Q2 Q3 QU
(In thousands, except per share data}
Revenues $160,823 $166,122 $165276 $i66,002 £170,116 $177498 $178071  $184,724
Eamings from continuing
operations before income taxes 52,207 55,501 54,085 52,682 51,861 55411 52,656 55,984
Net earnings from continuing
operations 43,791 46,309 45,295 44,013 43,240 46,159 44,858 47,331
Net camings (loss) from
discontinued operations 524 544 1,027 (153) 272 469 277 (2,110)
Net earnings 44,315 46353 46,322 43,860 43,512 46,628 45,135 45,221
Net eamings (loss) attributable to
AmSurg Corp.
commeon shareholders:
Continuing 12,413 13,531 13,153 12,729 12,686 12,965 13,074 13,222
Discontinued 203 49 650 {580) 11 177 44 (2,354
Nel eamnings $ 12616 § 13,580 § 13803 § 12,149 $12,697 § 13,142 -5 13,118 § 10,868

Diluted net eamings from
continuing operations

per common share $ 040 8% 044 5 043 5 041 $ 041 § 042 3 043 $ 043
Diluted net samings per
common share $ 040 5 044 § 045 § 040 5§ 041 5 043 5 043 0§ 035
Market prices per share:
High § 2403 5 2471 § 2265 § 2361 $ 2294 § 2330 5 1987 § 2168
Low $ 1223 5 1518 § 1895 § 2025 $ 2000 $ 1776 § 1635 § 1707
Annual Shareholders® Meeting Corporate Office
The annual meeting of shareholders AmSurg Corp.
will be held on Thursday, May 19, 2011, 20 Burton Hills Boulevard
at 8:00 a.m., Central, at the Company’s Nashville, Tennessee 37215
corporate office, 615-665-1283
Registrar and Transfer Agent Form 10-K/Investor Contact
Computershate Shareholder Services, LLC A copy of the AmSurg Corp. Annuzl Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2010
PO, Box 43078 (without exhibits) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is
Providence, Rhode Island 02940-3078 available from the Company at no charge. These requests and other investor
800/568-3476 contacts should be directed % Claire M. Gulmi, Executive Vice President,

Chief Financial O fficer and Secretary, at the Company's corporate office.
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Directors and Officers

Christopher A. Holden

AMSURG CORP,
Company Information

Claire M, Gulmi

John W, Popp, Jr., M.D. (NG}

President, Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Director;

and Dvrector Officer, Secretary and Director Medical Director, Centocor, Inc.,
biomedicine

Thomas G. Cigarran " Henry D). Herr (@2

Dirvector; Director; David L. Manning

Chairman and former Chief Executive

Former Executive Vice President of

Executive Vice President and

Officer, Healthways, Inc., Finance and Administration and Chief Chief Development Officer
healtheare services Financial Officer, Healthways, Inc.,
healthcare services Philtip A. Clendenin

James A. Deal (2}

Directer;

President and Chief Executive Officer,
Hospice Compassus,

Kevin P. Lavender 213
Director;
Senior Vice President and Managing

Senior Vice President, Corporate Services

Kevin D. Eastridge
Senior Vice President, Finance and

healthcare services Director - Large Corporate and Specialized  Chief Accounting Officer
Industries, Fifth Third Bank,
Steven 1, Geringer financial services Billie A, Payne
Chajrman; Senior Vice President, Operations
Former President and Chief Executive Ken P, McDonald
Officer, PCS Health Systems, [nc., Director; " Nominating and Corporate Govemance

pharmaceutical services

Common Stock Performance

Past President and Chief Executive Officer

Committee
) Audit Committee
) Compensation Committee

The following graph compares the performance of our common stock with performance of a market index and a peer group index.
The market index is the Center for Research in Security Prices Index for NASDAQ Stock Market (1.5, Companies) and the peer group
index is the Center for Rescarch in Security Prices Index for NASDAQ Health Services Stocks, The graph covers the peried from
December 31, 2005 through the end of fiscal 2010, The graph assumes that $100 was invested on January 1, 2806 in our common stock,

the NASDAQ Index and the NASDAQ Health Services Index, and that all dividends were reinvested.

i AMSG
150 | .@- NASDAQUSS. Stocks .

- - NASDAQ Health Services ;
125 ' e ¢

[£s] -
i |
2100 | i
[ Soml”
o | |
a \
75 e e — /_ . S
| \//
50 L e v = - o e e = .
] 1 1 t [ I
December 31,  December 31,  December 31,  December3l, December3),  December 31,
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
AMSG 100 101 118 102 96 92
NASDAQ 100 110 119 57 83 98
NASDAQ Health Services 100 100 131 95 126 152
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AMSURG CORP.

20 Burton Hills Boulevard
Nashville, Tennessee 37215

615.665.1283
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AMSURG CORP.
AmS8urg Centers

(Locations at Decentber 31, 2009)

O Centers under development

ALABAMA
Montgomery

ARIZONA
Glendale
Mesa
Peoria
Phoenix (4}
Sun City (3)
Yuma

ARKANSAS

El Dorado
Fayefteville
Rogers

CALIFORNIA
Arcadia
Burbank
Escondido
Glendale
Glendora
Greenbrac
Inglew¢od
LaJolla
Oakland
Pomana
Poway
Redding

San Dicgo

Sun Luis Obispo
Temecuia
Templeton
Torrance (2)

CUOLORADO

Canon Cily
Denver
T'ueblo

CONNECTICUT
Bloomficld

@ Centers in operation

DELAWARE
Dover
Lewes

Newark

FLORI:A

Altamonte Springs

Boca Raton
Cape Coral
Crystal River
Ft. Lauderdale
Ft. Myers (2)
Gainesville
Hialsah
Inverness
Kissimmee
Lakeland
Melbourne
Miami

Mount Dora
New Port Richey
Ocala (2)
Qcoce
Qrlande (3)
Panamna City
Rockledge
Sazrasota (2)
Sebring
Tamarac
Tampa

West Palm Beach
Winter Haven

ILLINENS
Lake Bluff

IMDLANA
Evansville
Indianapolis
South Bend

KANSAS MISSOURI
Hutchinson Independence
Overland Park Kansas City
Shawnee Liberty
Topeka St. Louis
Wichita NEVADA
KENTUCKY Las Vegas (2}
Crestview Hills Reno
I,;:é';i‘:#’ @ NEW JERSEY
Florham Park
LOUISTANA Hanpver
Alexandria Lawrenceville
Baton Rouge Oakhurst
Marrero Toms River
Metairic (2) Voorhees
New Orleans West Orange
MASSACHUSLETTS NEW MEXICO
West Bridgewater Santa Fe
MARYLAND NORTH CAROLINA
Baltimore (2) Cary
Bel Aar Durham
Chevy Chase Greensbore (2)
Glen Bumie Raleigh (2}
Laure}
Lutherville OHIO
Rockville (2) Akron
Silver Spring (2) Cincinnati
Towson (2} Dayton
Waldorf Huber Heights
Westminster Kettering
Lorain
MICHIGAN Middlctown
Detroit Sidney
Port Huron Springboro
St. Clair Shores Toledo
Wiltoughby
MINNESOTA
Blaine
Minneapolis {2)
$1. Cloud Q00113

OELAHOMA TLEXAS
Oklahoma City Abilenc (2)
Tulse (2) Beaumont
Redford
OREGON Bryan
Salem Conrae
PENNSYLVANIA g]“}l::o(z)
Bala Cynwyd Houston
Flourtown McKinney
Kingston Mesquite
Lancaster Norh Richland Hiils
Malvern Plano
Media tonio (2
Potsville San Antonio (2)
Secranton UTAH
Seneca Salt Lake City
SOUTH CAROLINA St Gearge
Charleston Washingten, D.C.
Clemson
Columbia (2) WASHINGTON
Greenville Puyallup (2)
TENNESSEE Tacoma (3)
Chattanooga WISCONSIN
Columbia (2) Milwaukee
Goodlettsville
Hermitage WYOMING
Kingsport Casper
Knoxville (3)
Maryville A center i under
Memphis dovelopmentat
Nashville the following Jocation
Powell Al December 31, 20094
Miami, Florida
Attachment-6




AMSURG CORP.

About The Company

Company Profile

AmSurg Corp. (NASDAQ: AMSG) acquires, develops and operates ambulatory surgery centers in partnership with physicians.
Headquariered in Nashville, Tennessee, AmSurg operated 202 ambulatory surgery centers at December 31, 2009, By focusing on the
delivery of high quality, low cost surgery services that create high patient and physician satisfaction, AmSurg Corp. creates value for
the three constituencies involved in every surgical procedure: the patient, the physician and the payor.

Financial Highlights
For the Years Ended
December 31,

2009 2008

{In thousands, except
per share and center data)

Cansolidated Statement of Earnings Data:
Revenue 5 668,752 $ 400,107

Net eamings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.common sharcholders 52,788 49,541
Net eamings per share (diluted) from continuing operations attributable to

AmSurg Corp, common shareholders $ 1.7 $ 1.55
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents outstanding (diluted) 30,862 31,963

Financial Position at Year End:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 29377 $ 31,548

Working capital 80,493 85497
Total assets 1,058,757 905,397
Long-term debt and other long-term obligations 31Lom 238,251
Nan-redeemable and redeemable noncontrolling interests 128,618 66,079
AmSurg Corp. shareholders’ cquity 505,116 460,429
Center Data:
Contineing centers at year end 202 188
Procedures performed during year 1,238,339 1,108,585
Revenués Opcrating Net Eamnings Per Share
{Tir mbliions) : Cosh-Flow {Diluted) From Continuing
{In mitlions) Operations Attributable
to AmSuEg Corp. Common
ﬁ Sharcholders -
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AMSURG CORP.

Letter to Sharehoiders

Fellow Sharcholders:

AmSurg produced profitable growth for 2009, with a steady
operating performance in the face of u recessionary economy
and further reductions in Medicare reimbursement. We met or
exceeded our guidance targets for the year, controlled opemating
expenses and produced double-digit growth in carnings per share.
H:ghhghtmg our financial strength, we led the industry’s cenler.
acquisition cfforts, while ]argcly solf-funding capital expenditures
and completing the year in a strofig financial position. We also
made tangible  progress

in preparing AmSurg o Procedures

leverage compelling indust B, -

lmndsg to achieve slrongg Performed During The Year
long-ferm growth. At a
time of high and increasing
natjonal concern over the
cost and quality of healthcare,
AmSurg represents a timely
value proposition because of
our proven high quality, low
cost and ease of access.

Theambulatary surgery center
{ASC) industry continues lo
cxperience the benefits of
migration to affordability, as
surgical procedures migrate
to lower cost outpatient
modalities from higher cost
inpatient settings.  Within
the outpatient sector, there

is similar migration 1o more

efficient ASC modalitics from more expensive hospital outpatient
setlings. Toduy, over70% - 73% of surgical proveditres in the U.S,
are performed in the outpatient setting, up from approximately
20% fust 30 years ago. In that same short period of time, 35%
to 40% of all outpatient surgery hns migrated to free- stariding
ASCs, up from just 5% in the carly 1980%. ASCs continue to
have o (remendous morket-share opportunity. Given ASCs high
quality and inhercnt cost advantages, we expect the ASC industry
10 continue to increase its share of cutpatient procedures.

There are other nateworthy drivers of procedure demand on the
horizen. First, sitmple demographic trends indicate that the size
of our target population will expand steadily at a 1% 10 3% ratc
in the coming years, Second, the hcalth status of the overall
population is declining due to rising levels of cbesity and other
lifestyle risk issucs, Third, there sre very large wnderserved
patient populations. A good .cxample is colorecial cancer
screening, Today, 40% to 50% of adults arc never appropriately
screencd for colon cancer. As a result, nearly 150,000 Americans
are newly diagnosed with colon cancer each year and 53,000
die from the disease - a disease that is largely prevemable if
sereening is performed in a timely manner, A recent Canadian
study published in the Amerfean Jowrnal of Gastroenterology
confirms the bencfits of screening. According to the study, cvery
1% increase in colonoscopy screening yields a 3% decrense in
mortality for the population. We have seen similar results in the
U.S. where mortality rtes for colon cancer have declined nearly
40% over the past 30 years. While this improvement is great
progress, we still have much work to do.

2010 marks the third year of the Ffour-year phase-in of
reimbursement changes for Medicare pricing. The weakened
cconomy coupled with the impact of Medjcare reimbursement
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compression places a heavy strain on most ASCs, 60% to 65%
of which are stand alone small businesses. These ASCs lack the
support of a corporste or hospital partner, mcludmg the benefits:
of scale and management depth, to help navigaie through the
increasingly’ regdlated and complex healthcare miarketplace,

Operating the largest number of ASCs in tho industry, AmSurg is:
well positioned as a-solution for the highly fragmented market of
independent ASCs,

Although demand is increasing, the creation of new ASC capacity
has slowed dramatically. New-center capacily that once grew ai
7% to 11% per year has been reduced to a 0% to 3% range. The
slowdown in de nove development is a function of: (i} a shortage
of eligible physicians; (ii) limited access to development capitnl;'
and (jii) a challénging operating environment dug to the economic
downtum. We believe that the convergence of increasing demand
and copecity constraints will drive consolidation and additional
opportunily for AmSurg, which also has the most extensive
record of indusiry consolidation. Based on surveys indicating
98% satisfaction among our physician partners, we believe we
are achicving our goal of being the physician®s strategic partner
of choice, As a trusted panner, we also. recognize a variety of
opportunities to expand the value proposition we provide our
physicidn partners by leveraging our brand namé¢ and scale to
meet their demand for additional services that will enable them
1o ndapt to chapging mMarket conditions, enhance their operations

-and improve-the care they provide their patients; Based on the

long-term prowth potential inherent in our strong position in the

“ASC industry, we are confident about our prospects for producing

stronger long-term growth in eamings and sharcholder value,

Solid, Profitable Performance for 2009, Despite Substantial
Headwinds — The Compauy's revenues for 2009 increased (1%
to $668.8 million from $600.1 million for 2008. Net eamnings
from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg commen
sharcholders were $52.9 million for 2009, up 7% from $49.5
million for 2008, Net eamings from continuing operations per
diluted share attributable to AmSurg common shareholders for
2009 increased 10% ta §1.71, which included an incremental
negative impact of $0.07 per diluted share from the revision
of the Medicare payment system for ASCs, from $1.55 for
2008. Weighted average diluted shares and share equivalents
outstanding decreased 3% for 2009 from 2008, which reflected
share repurchases duding 2009.

Our revenue growth for 2009 was drven by 12% growth in
procedures compared with 2008. This increase is primarily
attributable to full-year aperations of the 20 conters we added
during 2008, as well as the 14 centers added during 2009.
Reflecting the impact of difficult economice conditions throughout
2009, same-center procedures increased 1% for the year. Sane-
center revenues were flat for 2009 compared with 2008, due
primarily 10 an approximate 100 basis-point negative impact
from the revised Medicare payment system.

As onticipated, the delcveraging cffect of flat same-center
revenues reduced our profit margins, although we partially offset
this pressure through adjustments to our cotporate structure ond
other efficiency imtiatives. EBITDA increased 5% for 2009 to
3119.2 miltion and declined 110 basis paints as a percentage of
revenue from 2008. Reduced interest expense for 2009 due to
lower interest rates helped to limit the decline in net profit margin
to 40 basis points, or 7.9% for 2009 compared with 8.3% for
2008.
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AMSURG CORE
Letter to Shareholders

{continued}

We were once again pleased with AmSurg’s substantiul cash
generation, with net cash flows provided by operating activities
less distdbutions to noncontrolling interests growing 2% to
$101.7 mitlion for 2009 or 1.9 times net carnings from continuing
operations attributable to AmSurg common shareholders.
Our cash flow funded a substantial majorily of our net capital
expenditures for 2009 of $115.8 million. Despite modest growth
in total debt for 2009, we completed the year with a ratio of total
debt to capitalization of 37%, the same as at the end of 2008. The
ratio of 1otal debt to EBITDA for 2009 was 2.5 times, compared
with 2.4 times for 2008. We expect lo refinance and cxpand our
revolving credit facility in the second quarter of 2010, which,
combined with continued substantial operating cash flow, is
expected to enable us 1o fund ovr planned acquisition strategy for
the foresceable future.

Cauticus Outlook for 2010 — We are cautious in our outlook for
2010 due to limited visibility sbout the impact on our financial
results of the continuing uncertain economic environment
and the high fte of unempidyment. Tn addition, we expeet
camings per share for 2010 to reflect an incremental negative
$0.06-impact from the effect of the revised Medicare payment
system and a riegative $0.11 impaci from higher interest costs
related to refindncing our revolving credit facility. Wié'expect the
combination of these factars will limit eamnings growth for 2010.

We plan to acquite 13 to 16 centers during 2010, At the end of
2009, we had a definitive agreement to acquire one center, which
we completed in the first quarter of 2010. We also had one center
under a letter of intent and one centet under development, which
is cxpected to open in the first quarter of 2011, Total planned
capital expenditures for 2010, including center acquisitions, are
expected to be approximately $145 million, most of which we
snticipate funding through operating cash flows.

Focused Initfatives for 2010

STRATEGIC SERVICES: In 2009, AmSurg conducted a
ctmprehensivé survey of both physician pariners and non-
pattners to better understand their needs and concerns. The
fecdback confirmed a high level of satisfaction and highlighted
four key opportunitics to bolster our value-ndded relationship
with physicians; Those opportunities include: (i) more marketing
and patient education supgort; (ii) more communication und
best practice sharing between center management and clinicians
across the platform; (iii) more focus and messaging cmphasis
on our sirength in quality management; and (iv) more focused
political advocncy cfforts. The findings from that survey help
serve ng o foundstion for our strategic focus and initiatives.

Marketing and Patient Edueation: In an effort to increase
public awareness regarding colonoscopy screening procedures,
we have launched a nationwide marketing campaign in more than
100 communities to Stop Colon Cancer Now. This campaign,
launched in conjunction with the National Colorectal Cancer
Awareness Month, employs n combination of news media,
grassroots tactics and digital media, such as social networks and
on-line adverlising, to educate the public about carly detection
amd prevention of the disease and to increase compliance with
recommended screening rates in the appropriate populations,
QOur new website, stopcoloncancemow,com, provides important
patient education, encourages screening and facilitates connecting
patients with qualified physicians.

Contimting Centeérs
At Year End

Sharing of Best Practices:
We are ulso preparing an

intemmal branding campaign
for roll out in the second half
of 2010, which is designed to
increase physician satisfaction
and expand volume. This
campaign will be the first
launched over our new web-
based communication portal
called AMSURG: PARTNER
CONNECT, a proprictary
application  providing our
physician  partners  access
to benchmarking data and
other strategic  resources;
real-time conncctivity among
themselves, center directors
and cotporate  personnel;

and content relevant o

their specialties. We expect
PARTNER CONNECT will improve c¢ommunication and
collaboration and promote best practices that address common
issues among our physician partrers.

Quality: One of our goals at AmSurg is to cnsure that patients
have confidence in the high quality of care provided at our centers.
Most healthcare consumers rely on their physician to help make
those assessments, Another positive indicator is Medicare
centification, and all AmSurg centers are currently Medicare
centified. While such certification is rigorous and meaningful, our
physician partrters have asked us to do more to give our patients
even greater confidence.

To further demonstrate and differentiate the high quality of our
centers, weexpect all ourcenters tomeettheaccreditation standards
of the Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health Care
(AAAHC) by the cnd of 2011. The AAAHC is a well-respected
and market-leading accrediting body. While less than 20% of the
nearly 5,30¢ ASCs in the .S, have eamed accreditation from
AAAHC, 72% of all AmSurg centers are AAAHC accredited.
We believe 100% accreditation will strengthen the AmSurg brand
among existing and potentinl physician partners, white providing
their patients increased transparency and confidence.

Advgeacy: Among our industry advecacy effors, we were
involved in the launch of the Advancing Surgical Care campaign
in March 2010 in concert with the ASC Advocacy Committee. The
gonl of this campaign is to misc awareness ameong govemmental
policy makers ubout the unrealized potential ASCs represent for
improving sccess lo care and controlling its cost. The website,
advancingsurgicalcare.com, provides information about the
history, benefits and policy objectives for the ASC community.
This information is available to anyone and is widely vsed by
¢linicians and physicians in education and advoeacy efforts.

Now that we have a higher degree of clarity regarding the future
of healthcare reform, we continue to focus our advocacy efforts
on the public policy benefits of ASCs in our national baltle to
improve access to care and contro] costs. Qur message has been
well reccived as ASCs now enjoy a seputation as the most cost-
effective and high quality modality for a wide and growing range
of surgical procedures. The new legislation provides healthcare
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AMSURG CORP.

Letter to Shareholders
fcontinued)

insurance coverage for millions of previously wninsured
Americans; emphusizes preventiod as evidenced by waivers of co-
pays and deductibles on colonoscopies for qualified individuals;
and focuscs on providing services in the most affordable fashion.
This prozctive policy is likely to intensify the Jong-term demand
for these life-saving and cost-effective procedures.

DEVELOPMENT: To achieve our expectations of acquiring 3
to L6 new centers for 2010, we will focus on our typical single-
center acquisition opporfunities even as we continue to build
center networks in key markets. We added two additional city
networks in Phoenix and Dallas-Ft. Worth in 2009, bringing our
total o 13. In Phoenix, we acquired our second of the city’s two
largest orthopedic centers, and we now partner with approximately
50 ‘orthopedic physicians in that market. In Dallns, we acquired
five eenters ‘affiliated with one of the largest GI groups in the
1.8., with 71 physicians and 30 practice locations in the Dallas
metroplex.

We believe the addition of these physician partners reflects the
strong and incrensing valug proposition we offer and our growing
recognition as a physiciap-driven company. Our continuing
¢fforts in this_regard were validated in the highly competitive
Dallag transaction. Qur initintives overseveral years in working
with the physicians in this group to understand their issues and
opportunities and the best ways to enhance their business were
instrumental in demonstrating our commitment to being their
strategic partner of choice.

Qurdevelopment initiatives for 2010 also encompass a discipiined
process 1o asseas the potentiat for expanding our service lines,
‘although we do not expect any material impact from this initiative
during 2010, We are primatily focused on clinical epportunities
‘that would help our physicidn partners expand their entérprises.
We are initiating pilot ancsthesiology services in several centers
in 2010. We are also evaluating weight loss and obesily services,
which are synergistic with our GI platform, in panticular. They
are nlso relevant to our ophthaimology ASCs since diabetes is
frequently linked to many ophthalmotogy issues. We believe
AmSurg, with approximately 5% of the country’s Medicere-
certificd Gl ASCs and nearly 5% of the ophthalmology ASCs,
would represent o high-potential distribution channel for these or
any other services that we and our physician pariners detenmine
are appropriate,

EFFICIENCY and SCALE: Modemization of our information
technology infrastructure and systems is the cornerstonce of this
stratepic focus, and AmSurgllnsight is centrél to this initiative,
Insight pravides a consistent IT platform across ¥ our ASCs. In
addition, Tnsight offers web-based necess, enhaneed billing and
accounting processes, faster access 1o data, reduced IT expense
and ease of imstallation. We ace pleased with the impact of Insight
in the centers that have already implemented the system, which
are cxperieacing improved workflow synergies and: increased
operating efficiencies. We cxéceded our 2009 goal of deploying
Insight 10 20 centers, reaching 22 by the end of the year. For
2010, we will continue the deployment, with a target of adding 30
more installations during the ycar.

Differentiated Business Model
Supports Long-Term Growth Pofential

Although growth in AmSurg's eamings per share for 2009
slowed reflecting the economic downturn and reduced Medicare

reimburscment, we, nonetheless, entered 2010 with an unbreken
record of profitable growth snd well positioned to pursue our lang-
term strategic and growth objectives. Cur current advantageous
positioning is largely attribwable to our long-term development
of a differentiated business modet that has enabled us to produce a
relatively consistent operating performance despite the increasing
economic and reimbursement pressuses of the last several years.

The aftributes of this business maodel include the economies
of scale associated with operating more ASCs than any of our
peers, which includss the fargest number of Gl centers, with 15%
market share, and ophthalmology cerniters, wilh 5% market:share.
While we have focused on the multi-specialty center market only
relatively recently, we are among the top 10 operators of these
centers. We nlso have been able to build this position with a
consistent ownership structure across our 202 centers at the end
of 2009.

Over the past decade, we have added an average of 16
acquired or de novo centers ¢ach ycar. Because of the cash
flow characteristics of our centers, combined with disciplined
execution of our growth strategies, we have both expanded our
center network and maintained a strong financial position. As the
past year demonstrated, our strong financial position supports the
discipline wiith which we implement our acquisition slrategy as
the industry's leading consolidator, giving us the flexibilify to act
decisively when appropriste. Locking forward, it alsa positions
us well for judicious expansion in new markets or service lines,

Chief among the atiributes of our business model is our physician-
driven cutture. We have a long history of creating high physicien
satisfaction with cur centers. Over the past two years, however,
as we have cngaged our physician partners to enhance our value
proposition, we have learned of many opportunities to deepen our
refationships that they would welcome. Driven in part by the
increasing complexities our physician partners face in operating
their busincsses, these opportunities also speak to the trust
our physician partrers have in AmSurg to join them in finding
soluticns. One meaningful step we took in 2009 to advance this
cause was the establishment of a Physician Advisory Board for the
Company. In addition to strengthening the value proposition we
provide our physician partners, our cominuing work to develop
these solutions could polentially provide AmSurg addiiional
avenucs of long-term growth.

In closing, we thank our physician partners and reiterate our
commitment to helping them expand the velue of their enterprises.
We nlso thank our employees whose continuous execution of our
vatue proposition secures our position as the strategic parmer of
choice for our physician pariners. Through the skill, dedication
and simple hard work of all these people, AmSurg centers
completed over 1.2 million surgical procedures during 2009. We
are confident that we have the opportunities, the resources and the
skill to expand this number significantly in future years. As your
feliow shareholder, we are also confident that in so doing, we will
creale increasing shareholder value.

Sincerely,

Colpfo~—

Christopher A. Holden
President and Chief Exceutive Officer
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Selected Financial Data

Year Ended December 34,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
{Dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data:

Revenucs : $668,752 $600,3107 $517,707 $439,435 $361,455
Operating expenses....... 443,387 189,549 336,573 285,390 229438
Operating income . e 225,365 210,558 181,134 154,045 132,017
INLETESE EXPENSE 1.ovieeeeeceeeerrrarsrasneeeecs e s earas e et saesesstnanores 7.789 9,938 5,569 7,87 3,897

Eamings from continuing operations before income
F. 3 TSN 217,576 200,620 171,585 146,658 128,120
INCOME 18X BXPEIISE. ivtrrernrnreses i sessisiennrarmssssssssissinsssrnssssaesnses . 35,687 33,101 27,065 22,941 21,853
Net camnings from conlinuing operations.......uvwercreeeins 181,889 167,519 144 500 123,717 106,267
Discontinued operations:
Eamings from operations of discontinued interests
in surgery centers, net of income (ax expense.....uu..e 163 180 4,001 6,671 6,780
{Loss) gain on disposa! of discontinued interests in
surgery centers, net of ineome tax (benefit) expense ... (702) {1,773) 1,712 {463) {1,158)
Net (foss) gain camings from discontinued operations....... (539 (1,593} 5,803 6,208 5,622
NEL CAMINES ..ocsiercoresisisriansnssenrcrmmscsons arsssssrsss s stotasseres 181,350 165,926 150,303 129,925 111,889
Less nct camings ettributable to noncontrolling interests..... 129,202 118,880 106,128 92.186 76,738
Net camings attributable to AmSurg Corp.
common shareholders ; 3 52,148 $ 47,046 $ 44,175 $ 37,739 $ 35151
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. commen
shareholders:
Eamings from continuing operztions, net of tax......veeen § 52,788 $ 49,541 $ 41,785 $ 35207 $ 33,0M
Discontinued operations, net 0f taX......cueeeeeeennisnerscseseeeens {640} {2,495) 2,390 2,532 2,080
Net eamings aftributable 10 AmSurg Corp
common shareholders ..........cconivnnnccecececennne. ¥ 52,148 $47046 8§ 44,175 5 37,739 $ 35,151
Basic camings per common share:
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to
AmSurg Comp. common sharehotders,....ouovvnviniiarins. § 1.73 $ 157 § 136 $ 118 $ 112
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common
ShAreholderS ..o e v e e £ 17 $ 149 $ 144 3 1327 s L19
Diluted earnings per common share:
Net eamings from continuing cperations attributable to
AnSurg Corp. cormon shareholders.........oovvnnirenne $ 17 § 155 £ 134 5 Lls £ 110
Net carnings aitribuiable to AmSurg Corp. common
ShAreholders ... e ettt serenerens 5 169 § 147 $ 142 $ 124 £ 117
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents
outstanding (in Ihuusands)
Basic voniirennenes 30,576 31,503 30,615 29,822 29,573
DHIEED. - .ccviriininirnirieeassssemse s erssntsaessss sesessesnssseresesns sesasenses 30,862 31,963 31,102 30,398 30,147
Operating and Other Financial Data:
Continuing centers at end of year ...... 202 188 168 144 133
Procedures performcd dUriNG YA cevrreeeevsrarsiress s sememessnaer 1,238,339 1,108,585 952370 803,603 683,712
Same-center revenus increase., renerameetans 0% 3% 4% 5% 3%
Cash flows provided by opmlmg acuvmes $232,584 $ 209,696 5 182,916 $162,689 $139,060
Cash flows used in investing activities .. e {112,792) {131,780) {179,368) (71,794) {83,308)
Cash {lows used in financing activitics ................................. {121,963} (76,321) (6,322) {91,308) (50,248}
At December 31,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
{In thousands)
Caonsolidated Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents et e § 29377 $ 31,548 $ 29,953 $ 20,083 $ 20,496
Working capital . 80,493 85,497 83,792 66,591 61,072
Tatal BSSELS ... ccoecrrrece e et en b s e 1,058,757 905,879 781,634 590,032 527,816
Long-term debt and ather long-term liabilities .uvinniirini. 311,077 288,251 232,223 127,821 125,712
Non-redeemable and redeemable noncontrotling interests... 128,618 (1} 65,079 62,006 52,341 47,271
AmSurg Corp, shareholders’ equity.......ccorecc v seseseeeeerirnes 505,116 460,429 411,225 343,108 294,618

{1) See “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Critical Accounting Policies.”
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Management's Discussion and Anatysis of Finznicial Condition and Results of Operations

Forward-Laoking Statements

This report contains certain forward-looking statements (al) statements other than statements with respect to
historical fact) within the meaning of the federal securities laws, which are intended to be covered by the safe
harbors created thereby. Investors are cautioned that all forward-looking statements involve known and unknown
risks and uncertainties including, without limitation, those described in our Annwal Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 and listed below, some of which are beyond our control. Although we believe
that the assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements contained herein are reasonable, any of the
assumptions could be inaccurate. Therefore, there can be no assurance that the forward-looking statements included
in this report will prove to be accurate. Actual results could differ materially and adversely from those contemplated
by any forward-looking statement. In light of the significant risks and uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking
statements included herein, the inclusion of such information should not be regarded as a representation by us or any
other person that our objectives and plans will be achieved. We undertake no obligation to publicly release any
revisions to any forward-looking statements in this discussion to reflect events and circumstances oceurring after the
date hereof or to reflect unanticipated events,

Farward-looking statements and our liguidity, financial condition and results of operations may be affected by the
following or by other unknown risks and uncertainties.

» adverse impacts on our business associated with current and future economic conditions;

* our sbility to renew or replace our revolving credit agreement when it terminates in July 2011, and the
terms of any rencwed or replacement agreement, which could be materially diffcrent than the terms in place
today;

« the risk that payments frem third-party payors, including govermment healthcare programs, may decrease or

not iticrease as costs increase;

adverse developments affecting the medical practices of our physician partners;

cur ability to maintain favorable relations with our physician partners;

our ability to acquire and develop additional surgery centers on favorable terms;

our ability to grow revenues at our existing centers;

our sbility to manage the growth in our business;

our ability to obtain sufficient capital resources to complete acquisitions and develop new surgery centers;

out ability to compete for physician partners, managed care contracts, patients and strategic relationships;

adverse weather and other factors beyond our control that may affect our surgery centers;

our failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations;

changes in legislation, regulations or regulatory interpretations that may negatively affect us;

the risk of becoming subject to federal and state investigation;

regulatory changes that may abligate us to buy out the ownership interests of physicians who are minority

owners of our surpery centers;

potential liabilities associated with our status as a general partner of limited partnerships;

fiabilities for claims brought against our facilities;

e our legal responsibility to minority owners of our surgery centers, which may conflict with our interests and
prevent us from acting solely in our best interests;

»  potential write-offs of the impaired portion of intangible assets; and

+ potential labilities relating to the tax deductibility of goodwill.

* % & &4 &4 85 * » ° > @
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Managemeat’s Discusslon and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — (continued)

Overview

We acquire, develop and operate pmbulatory surgery centers, or ASCs, in partnership with physicians, As of December 31,
2009, we owned a majority interest (51% or greater) in 202 ASCs. The following table presents the number of procedures
performed at our confinuing centers and changes in the number of ASCs in operation, under development and under letter of
intent for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, An ASC is deemed to be under development when p limited
partership or limited liability company has been formed with the physician partners to develop the ASC,

2008 2008 2007
Procedures ... viimnmrrcncoiccssvsissirenens 1,238,319 1,108,585 952,370
Continuing centers in operation, end ol year...... . 202 188 168
Average number of continuing centers in operation, during year ... .eeveeceeceeneas 193 172 155
New centers added during YEar..........e st e e 14 20 24
Centers disposed during year................ . (1 " {6 4)
Centers under development, £nd of ¥ear. ..o eeinsies e seesrens 1 3 2
Centers held for sale, end OF YEAL .. reviormimsnrnessissttnn s semnsnensnns soess esesssstonss sres ) m -
Centers under letter of intent, end of YOOI i i st s 1 5 4

In addition to the centers under letter of intent, in December 2009, we entered into an agrecment to purchese a contralting interest
in a center, contingent upon satisfaction of cettain closing conditions. We expect to complete this transaction in March 2010,

Of the continuing surgery centers in operation at December 31, 2009, 142 centers perfortned gastrointestinal endoscopy
procedures, 36 centers performed ophthalmology surgery procedures, 17 centers performed procedures in multiple specialties and
seven centers performed orthopaedic procedures. We intend to expand primarily through the sequisition and development of
additional ASCs in targeted surgical specialties and through future same—center growth, Our growth targets for 2010 include the
acquisition or development of 13 to 16 surgery centers. Similar to our results in 2009, we expect our same-center growth to be
flat in 2010. Our expectation is primarily based on reductions in Medicare reimbursement rates for 2010, as well as the
continuing poor ecanomic outlook and high uncmployment rate, which we believe will result in limited incremental patient visits
and thus surgicel procedures,

While we generally own 51% of the entities that own the surgery cenlters, our consolidated statements of earnings include 100%
of the results of operations of the entities, reduced by the noncontrolling partners’ share of the net earnings or loss of the surgery
center entities. The noncontrolling ownership inierest in each limited partnership or limited liability company is generally held
directly or indirectly by physicians who perforin procedures at the center.

Sources of Revennes

Substantially nlf of our revenues are derived from facility fecs charged for surgical procedures performed in our surgery centers.
This fee varies depending on the procedure, but usually includes all charges for operating room usage, special equipment usage,
supplies, recovery room usage, nursing staff and medications. Facility fees do not include the charges of the patient’s surgeon,
anesthesiologist or other attending physicians, which are billed directly by the physicians. In limited instances, our revenues
include charges for anesthesia services delivered by medical professionals cmployed or contracted by our centers. Our revenues
are recorded net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medical service payors,

ASCs depend upon third-party reimbursement programs, inchuding governmental and private insurance programs, to pay for
scrvices rendered to patients, The amount of payment a surgery center receives for its services may be adversely affected by
matket gnd cost factors as well as other factors over which we have no control, including changes to the Medicare and Medicaid
payment systems and the cost containment and wiilization decisions of third-party payors. We derived approximately 33%, 34%
and 34% of our revenues in the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, from governmental healthcare
programs, primarily Medicare, and the remsinder from o wide mix of commercial payors and patient co-pays and deductibles.
The Medicare program currently pays ASCs in accordance with predetermined fee schedules.

Effective January 1, 2008, CMS revised the payment system for services provided in ASCs. The key points of the revised
payment system as it relates to us are:

«  ASBCs are paid based upon a percentage of the payments to hospital outpatient departments pursuant to the hospital
outpatient prospective paymnent system;

*  ascheduled phase-in of the revised rates over four years from 2008 through 2011; and
planned annual increases in the ASC rates beginning in 2010 based on the consumer price index, or CPI,

The revised payment system has resulted in a significant reduction in the reimbursement raigs for gaswroenterofogy procedures,

which comprise approximately 79% of the procedures performed by our surgery centers, and certain ophthalmology and pain
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditlon and Results of Operations - {(continued)

procedures. We estimale that our net camings per share were negatively impacied by the revised payment sysiem by $0.05 in
2008 and an additional $0.07 in 2009. [n November 2009, CMS announced final reimbursement rates for 2010 under the revised
payment system, which included a 1.2% CPl increase. Based upon our current procedure mix, payor mix snd volume, we believe
the 2010 payment rates will reduce our net camings per diluted share in 2010 by approximately $0.06 as compared to 2009 and
that aur diluted earnings per share in 2011 will be reduced by an incrementa) $0.06 as compared to the prior year as a result of the
scheduled reduction in rates. Any increase in reimbursement rates as a result of CPl adjustments in 2011 will partially offset
thescheduled payment reductions that year. Beginning in 2012, the scheduled phase-in of the revised rates will be completed,
and reimbursement rates for our ASCs should be increased annuelly based upon increases in the CP1, There can be no assurance,
however, that CMS will not further revise the payment system, or that any annual CP increases will be material.

CMS is increasing its admintstrative audit ¢fforts through the nationwide expansion of the recovery audit contractor, ar RAC,
program. RACs are private contractors that conduct post-payment reviews of providers and suppliers that bill Medicare to detect
and correct improper payments for services. We could incur costs associated with appealing any alleged overpayments and be
required to repay any alleged overpayments identified by these or other administrative audits.

We expeel value-based purchasing programs, including programs that condition reimbursement on patient outcome measures, to
become mors common and to involve a higher percentage of reimbursement amounts. Effective January 15, 2009, CMS
promulgated three national coverage determingtions that prevent Medicare from paying for certain serious, preventable medical
errors performed in any healthcare facility, such as surgery performed on the wrong patient or wrong site. Several commercial
payors also do not reimburse providers for certain preventable adverse events. [n addition, a 2006 federal law authorizes CMS5 to
require ASCs to submit data on certain quality measures. ASCs thai fail to submit the required data would face a two percentoge
point reduction in their annual reimbursement rate increase. CMS has not yet implemented the quality measure reporting
requirement but has announced that it expects to do so in a future rulemaking.

In addition to payment from govemmenial programs, ASCs derive o significant portion of their revenues from private healthcare
insurance plans. These plans include both standard indemnity insurance programs as well as managed care programs, such as
PPOs and HMOs,

Critical Accounting Policies

Qur accounting policies are described in acte 1 of our consolidated financial statements. We prepare our consolidated financial
statements in conformity with accounting principles geaerally accepted in the United States, which require us to make estimates
and assumnptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and lizbilities and related disclosures at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenscs during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
¢éstimates. ‘We consider the following policies to be most critical in understanding the judgments that are involved in preparing
our financial statements and the uncertainties that could impact our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows.

Principles of Consolidation. The consotidated financial statements include the accounts of AmSurg and our subsidiaries and the
majority owned limited partnerships and limited liability companics in which our wholly owned subsidiaries are the gencral
partner or majority member. Consolidation of such limited partnerships and limited liability companies is necessary, as our
wholly owned subsidiaries have 51% or more of the financial interest of cach cnlity, are the general partner or majority member
with all the duties, righis and responsibilitics thereof, are responsible for the day-to-day management of the limited partrership ot
limited liability company and have control of the entity. The responsibilities of our noncontrolling partners are to supervise the
delivery of medical services, with their rights being restricted to thosc that protect their financial interests, such as approval of the
acquisition of significant assets or the incurrence of debt that they are required to guarantee on a pro rata basis bused upon their
respective ownership interests. Intercompany profits, transactions snd balances have been eliminated.

We clearly identify and present ownership interests in subsidiaries held by noncontrolling parties in our consolidated financial
statements within the equity section but scparate from our equity. However, in instances in which certain redemption features
that are not solely within our control are present, classification of noncontrolling interests outside of pernanent equity is required.
The amounts of consolidated net income attributable to us and to the noncontrolling interests are clearly identified and presented
on the face of the consolidated statements of eamings; changes in ownership interests are accounted for as equily transactions;
and when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontratling equity investment in the former subsidiary and the gain or
loss en the deconsoelidation of the subsidiary is measured at fair value. Lastly, the cash flow impact of certain transactions with
noncontrolling interests are classified within financing activities.

Upon the occurrence of various fimdamental regulatory changes, we would be obligated under the terms of certain of our
partmership and operating agreements to purchase the noncontrolling interests refated to substantially all of our partnerships.
While we believe that the likelihood of a change in current law that would trigger such purchases was remote as of December 31,
2009, and the oceurrence of such regulatory changes is outside of our control, As a resull, these noncontrolling interests that are
subject 1o this redemption feature are not included as part of cur equity and are classified as noncontrolling interests - redeemable
on our consolidated balance sheets.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — (continued)

Center profits and losses are allocated to our partners in proportion to their ownership percentages and reflected in the aggregate
43 net earnings attributable to nencontrolling interests. The partriers of our center partnerships typically ere organized as general
partnerships, Hinited partnerships or limited iability companics that are not subject to federal income tax, Esch partner shares in
the pre-tax eamings of the center in which it is a partner. Accordingly, the earings attributable to noncantrolling interests in
cach of our partnerships are gencrally determined on o pre-fax basis, Total net carnings attributable to noncontrolling interests
ere presented after net eamings. However, we consider the impact of the net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests on
eamings before income taxes in crder 1o detenmine the amount of pre-tax eamings on which we must determine our tax expense.
In nddition, distributions from the partnerships are made to both our wholly owrnied subsidiaries and the pariners on a pre-tax

basis.
We operate in one reportable business segment, the ownership and operation of ASCs.

Revemie Recognition, Center revenues consist of billing for the use of the centers’ facilities, or facility fees, directly to the
patient or third-party payor, and in limited instances, billing for anesthesia services. Such revenues are recognized when the
related surgical procedures are performed. Revenues exclude eny amounts billed for physicians” surgical services, which are
billed separately by the physicians te the patient or third-party payor.

Allowance for Coniractual Adjusimenis and Bad Debt Expense, Our revenues are recorded net of estimated contractual
adjustments from third-party medical service payors, which we estimate based on historical trends of the surgery centers’ cash
collections and contractual write-ofls, accounts receivable agings, cstablished fee schedules, contracts with payors and procedure
statistics. [n addition, we must estimate allowances for bad debt expense using similar information and analysis. These estimates
are recorded and monitored monthly for each of our surgery centers as additions) revenue is recognized. Our ability to accurately
estimate contractual adjustments is dependent upon and supported by the fact that our surgery centers perform and bill for limited
types of procedures, that the mnge of reimbursement for those procedures within each surgery center specialty is very narrow and
that payments are typically received within 15 to 45 days of billing. In addition, our surgery cenlers are not required to file cost
reports, and therefore, we have no risk of unscttled amounts from govemnmenta) third-parly payors. These estimates are not,
however, estabtished from bilting sysiem-generated contractual adjustments based on fee schedules for the patient’s insurence
plen for each patient encounter. While we believe that our allowances for contrectual adjustments and bad debt expense are
adequate, if the actua] contractual adjustmerits and write-offs are in excess of our estimates, our results of operations may be
overstated. During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, we had no significant adjustments to our allowances for
contractunl adjustrents and bad debt expense related to prior periods. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, net accounts receivable
reflected allowances for contractual adjustments of $100.8 mitlion and $95.) miltion, respectively, and allowances for bad debt
cxpense of $12.4 million and $11.8 million, respectively. The increase in our contractual allowance and sllowances for bad debt
expense is primarily related to allowances established for new centers acquired during 2009, At December 31, 2009 and 2008,
we had 32 and 38 doys outstanding, respectively, reflected in our gross accounts receivable,

Purchase Price Allocation. We allocate the respective purchase price of our acquisitions by first determining the fair valuc of net
tangible and identifiable intangible asscis acquired. Secondly, the excess amount of purchase price is allocated 10 unidentifiable
intangible assets (goodwill). The fair value of goodwilt attributable to noncontrolling interests in centers acquired subsequent o
December 31, 2008, is also reflected in the allocation and is based on significant inputs that are not observable in the market. Key
inputs used to determine the fair value include financial multiples used in the purchase of noncontralling interests in centers. Such
multiples, based on eamings, are used as 2 benchmark for the discount to be applied for the fack of control or marketability, A
significant portion of each surgery center’s purchase price historicaliy has been allocated to goodwill due to the nature of the
businesses acquired, the pricing and structure of our acquisitions end the absence of other factors indieating any significant value
that could be attributable to separately identifiable intangible nssets,

Goodwill. We evaltuate goodwill for impairment at least on an annual basis. Impainment of carrying value will also be evalvated
more frequently if certain indicators are encountered. Goodwill is required to be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as an
operating segment or one level below an operaling segment (referred to as a component), with the fair value of the reporting unit
being compared to its camrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair vatue of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount,
goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered to be impaired. We have determined that we have one operating, as well as one
reportable, segment. For impairment testing purposes, our centers cach qualify as components of that operating segment.
Because they have similar economic characicristics, they are aggrepated and deemed 2 single reporting unit. We completed our
annual impainment test as required as of December 31, 2009, and have determined that it is not necessary to recognize
impairment in our goodwill.

Results of Operations

Our revenues are directly refated to the number of procedures performed at our surgery centers. Our overall growth in procedure
volume is impacted dircetly by the increase in the number of surgery centers in operation and the growth in procedure volume at
cxisting centers. We increase our number of surgery centers chrough both cequisitions and developments. Procedure growth at
any existing center may result from additional contracts entered into with third-party payors, increased market share of our
physician pariners, additional physicians utilizing the center and/er scheduling and operating efficiencies gained at the surgery
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finonclal Condition and Results of Operations — (continued)

center. A significant measurement of how much our revenues grow from year ta year for existing centers is our same-center
revenue percentage, We define our same-center group each year as those centers that contain full year-to-date operations in both
comparable reporting periods, including the expansion of the number of operating centers associated with a limited partnership or
limited liability company. Cur 2009 same-center group, comprised of 173 centers, had revenue growth of (%, which was
negatively impacted by 1% duc to the revised payment system by CMS. Our same-center group in 2010 will be comprised of
192 centers, which constitutes approximately 95% of our total number of centers. We expect our same-center revenue growth to
be flat in 2010, We expect flat satne-center revenue growth for 2010 due to reductions in Medicare reimbursement rates for
2010, as well as the declining growth we experieneed in 2009 and the continuing poor ceonomic outlook and high unemployment
rate in 2010, which we believe will continue to limit the incremental patient visits and thus surgical procedures.

Expenses directly and indirectly related to procedures performed at our surgery centers include clinical and administrative
salaries and benefits, supply cost and other operating expenses such as linen cost, repair and maintenance of equipment, billing
fees and bad debt expense. The majority of our corporate salary and benefits cost i3 associated directly with the number of
centers we own and manage and tends to grow in proportion to the growth of our centers in operation. Qur centers and corporate
offices also incur costs that are more fixed in nature, such as lease expense, legal fees, property taxes, vtilitics and depreciation

and amortization.

Beginning in 2009, we adopted updates to Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, Accounting Standards Codification
Topic 810 Consolidations, or ASC 810. While the adoplion of cerlain updates to ASC 810 did not have an impact on our net
carnings or net eamings per diluled share, the presentation of our financial statements has been changed, Net ¢arnings
attributable to nencontrolling interests, previously referred to as minarity interest, is now reported afier net carnings. Surgery
center profits are allocated to our noncentrolling partners in propertien to their individual ownership percentages and reflected in
the aggregate as total net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests. The noncontrolling partners of gur center limited
partnerships and limited liability companies typically are organized as general partnerships, limited partnerships or limited
liability comparies that are not subject to federal income tax. Each noncontrolling partner shares in the pre-tax earnings of the
center of which it is a partner. Accordingly, net earnings attdbutable to the noncontrolling intterests in each of our center limited
partnerships and limited liability companies are generally determined on a pre-tax basis.

The most significant impact of this financial statement presentation is on the determination of pre-tax earnings, which is
presented before net earnings attributeble to nonconwrolling interests has been subtracted, Accordingly, the effective tax mte on
pre-tax earnings ns presented has been reduced to approximately 16%. However, the cifective tax rate based on pre-tax earnings
atiributable 10 AmSurg Corp. common shareholders, on an annual basis, will remain near the historical percentage of 39.6%. We
file a consolidated federal income tax retum and numerous state income tax retumns with varying tax rates, Our income tax
expense reflects the blending of these rates.

Net eamings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders is disclosed on the consolidated
slatements of earnings.

Our interest expense results primarily from our borrowings used to fund acquisition and development activity, as well as interest
incurred on capital leases. Our current revolving credit agreement matures in July 2011, There can be no assurance that we will
be able to refinance our existing indebtedness, In the event we refinance or extend the term of our existing indebtedness, we
expect that the terms of any new or extended revolving credit agreement will result in a significant increase in our interest
expense for periods following the date of such refinancing or extension. See “— Liquidity and Captial Resources.”
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — (continued)

The following table shows certain statement of earnings items expressed as a percentage of revenues for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007;

2009 2008 2007
Revenues Crivinenrs . ; : 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operaling expenses:
Salaries and benefits ...ciuen.: ; - 29.9 28.9 294
SUPPIY ©OShoru.nirverersereememsnsrsras seeseceessistrassessesssbrussrans eamss s aetsebassspessesmassesanssnceses srn 12.4 1.8 103
Other operating eXpenses.......... 20.6 203 205
Depreciation and emortization ........o.ceererevorimininsine 3.4 3.4 36
Total operating expenses 66.3 54.9 65.0
Operating INCOME. ... crerecrereereeieereaneersrssessssestrareens 337 35l 35.0
Interest expense. e e LSRR eSS er e e ket 12 1.7 1.9
Earnings from continuing operations before incotme XES .......vummresrssronne 325 334 331
INCOME TAX EXPENSE .ovirimecerisissursnsssamers st o rass b te b S pae s b e e R gL b e bbe st b p e san 5.3 5.5 52
Net eamings from continuing operations, net of inCOME taxX SXPENSE ..o 272 219 219
Discontinued operations:
Eamings from operations of discontinued interests in surgery centers,
net of income tax expense.,....... bt e e T b s st nte - - 0.8
{Loss) gain on disposal of discontinued interests in surgery ceniers, net of
income tax expense (benefit) - {0.1) {0.3} 0.3
Net (loss) gain from discontinued operations {0.1) (0.3} L.k
Net CamingS ..o mrecrivisnerenns 27.1 27.6 29.0
Less net earnings attributable fo noncontrolling interests:
Net earnings from continuing Oprations .. ..o e esrinseermssssisnrrness 19.3 19.6 19.8
Net eamings from discontinued oPeritions.. ..o iissrnenmi oo neeesrasonnes , = 0.2 0.7
Total net eamings attributable to noncontrolling interests .......oocvvivenrsnsnnn 19.3 19.8 20,5
Net camings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders ... 7.8 7.8 8.5
Amounis attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders:
Eamings from continuing operations, net of X ... manmonmonmon 7.9 8.2 8.1
Discontinued operations, net of tax.... U U RO 0.1y (0.4} 0.4
Net carnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders.............. 7.8 7.8 8.5

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008

Revenues increased $68.6 million, or 11%, to $668.8 million in 2009 from $600.1 million in 2008, The number of procedures
performed in our ASCs increased by 129,754, or 12%, to 1,238,339 in 2009 from 1,108,585 in 2008. The additional revenues
resulted primarily from:

*  centers acquired or opened in 2008, which contributed $59.7 milkion of additional revenues due to having 2 full period
of operations in 2009; and
»  centers acquired and opened in 2009, which gencrated $8.6 million in revenucs.

While cur same-center procedure growth was approximately 1% in 2009, due to the reviscd payment sysiem implemented by
CMS, poor economic conditions and high unemployment, our same-center revenue growth was flat. Staff st newly acquired and
developed centers, as well as the additional staffing required at certain existing centers, resulted in a 13% increase in salaries and
benefits at our surgery centers in 2009, We experienced a 32% increase in salaties and benefits at our corporate offices during
2009 over 2008. The increase in corporate office sataries and benefits was primarily due to higher bonus expense incurred during
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — (continued)

the 2009 period, year over year salary increases, investment gains associated with our supplemental retirement plan, which are
allocated to salaries and benefits because the gains are atiributable to the participants’ self-directed investments, and additional
employees, primarily in our information technology arca. Salaries and bencfits increased in total by 16% to 3200.3 million in
2009 from $173.4 million in 2008, Salaties and benefits as a percentage of revenues increased in 2009 compared to 2008
primarily due to the impact of flat revenue growth within our same center group against the increase in corporatg salaries and
benefits in 2009, 23 deseribed above.

Supply cost was $82.6 million in 2009, an increase of $12.0 million, or 17%, over supply cost in 2008. This increase was
primarily the result of additional procedure volume, Our average supply cost per procedure in 2009 increased by approximately
$3. This increase is related to a combination of higher utilization of disposable supplies at our gastroenterclogy centers, greater
use of premium cataract lenses at our ophthalmolofy centers and a greater percentage of non-gastroenterology procedures
performed, which had a higher weighted average cost.

Qther operating expenses increased $12.9 million, or 10%, to $137.6 million in 2009 from $124.8 milfion in 2008. The
additional expense in the 2009 period resulied primarily from:

»  centers acquired or opened during 2008, which resulted in an increase of $10.4 million in other operating expenses;

= centers acquired or opened during 2009, which resulted in an increase of $2.2 million in other operating expenses; and

¢ unincrease of 52.1 million in other aperating expenses at our 2009 same-center group resulting primarily from general
inflationary cost increases and additional procedure volumne,

Other operating expenses at our corporate offices decreased during 2009 from 2008 by approximately $1.9 million primarily duc
to changes in the gains and losses of the Company’s supplemental employes retirement plan investments, which offset the
corresponding increases in salary cost,

Deprecintion and amortization expense increased $2.1 million, or 10%, in 2009 from 2008, primatily as a result of centers
acquired since 2008 and newly developed surgery centers in operation, which have an initially higher level of depreciation
expense due to their consiruction costs.

We anticipate further increases in operating cxpenses in 2010, primarily due to additional acquired centers and an additional
start-up center expected to be placed in operation, Typically, & start-up center will incur stact-up losses while under development
and during its initial months of operation and will cxperience lower revenues and operating margins than an established center.
This typically continues until the case load at the center grows to a more normal operating level, which generally is expected to
occur within 12 months after the center opens. At December 31, 2009, we had one center under development and two centers
that had been open for less than one year,

Although our average debt outstanding was approximately 28% higher in 2009 over 2008, interest expense decreased 52,1
million in 2009, or 22%, from 2008, due to a reduced average interest rate in 2009 on our variable interest debt. Sce -
Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

We recognized income tax expense from continuing operations of $35.7 million in 2009 compared to $33.1 million in 2008.
Cur effective tax rate in 2009 was 16.4%, of earnings from continuing operations before income taxes, This differs from the
federal statutory income tax rate of 35.0% primarily due to the exclusion of the noncontrolling interests share of pre-tax
carmings and the impact of state income 1axes. Because we deduct goodwill amortization for tax purposes only, approximately
40% of our income tax expense is deferred and our deferved tox liability continues to sncrease, which would only be due in part
or in whole upon the disposition of a portien or all of our surgery centers.

During 2009, we sold our interests in one surgery center following management's assessment of limited growth opportunities at
this center, In 2008, we sold our interests in three surgery centers, closed three surgery centers and classified one surgery center as
held for sale. These centers’ results of operations and gains and losses associated with their dispositions have been classified as
discontinued operations in all periods presented. We rccognized an after tax loss for the disposition of discontinued interests in
surgery centers of $702,000 during 2009 and an aficr tax toss for the disposition of discontinued interests in surgery centers of $1.8
iillion in 2008. The net eamings derived from the operations of the discontinued surgery centers was $163,000 for 2009 and the net
camings from the operations of the discontinued surgery centers for 2008 was $180,000.

Net earnings from continuing operations aitributable to noncontrolling interests in 2009 increased $t 1.1 million, or 9%, to $129.1
million from the comparable 2008 period, primarily as a result of net eamnings associated with surgery centers recently added to
operations. As a percentage of revenues, net eamings attribuiable to noncontrolling interests decreased to 19.3% from 19.7%
during the 2008 period, as a result of reduced center profit margins caused by lower same-center revenue growth. The net
eamings from discontinued operations attributable to noncontrolling interests were $101,000 and $902,000 in 2609 znd 2008,
respectively.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — (continued)

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007

Revenues increased $82.4 million, or 16%, to $600.1 million in 2008 from $5317.7 million in 2007, Qur 2008 revenues were
negatively impacted by approximately $5.0 million due to revisions in the Medicare payment system implemented by CMS in
January 2008 (see “— Sources of Revenues™). Qur procedures increased by 156,215, or 16%, to 1,108,585 in 2008 from $52,370
in 2007. The additionsl revenues resulted primarily from:

= centers required or opened in 2007, which contribuled $53.6 million of additional revenues due to having a full period
of operations in 2008;

»  centers acquired or opened in 2008, which gencrated $15.0 miilion in revenues; and

a  $13.9 million of revenue growth recognized by our 2008 same-center group primarily as 4 result of procedure growth,

Staff at newly acquired and developed centers, as well as the additional staffing required at existing centers due to increased
volume, resulted in an 18% increase in salaries and benefits at our surgery centers in 2008, We experienced a 4% decrease in
salaries and benefits at our corporate offices during 2008 over 2007, The deerease in corporats office salaries and benefits was
primarily due to an investment loss associated with the Company's supplemental retirement plan, which offsets salaries and
benefits expense because it is & loss that is attributed 10 the participants® self-direeted investments. Salaries and benefits
increased in total by 14% to $173.4 million in 2008 from $52.1 million in 2007. Salari¢s and benefits as a percentage of
revenues decreased in 2008 compared to 2007 due in part (o a change {rom incremental, annual vesting of stock-based awards in
five installments to ¢liff vesting of stock-based awards four years following the date of grant beginning with grants made during

2007.

Supply cost was $70.6 million in 2008, an increase of $10.7 million, or 18%, over supply cost in 2007. This increase was
primarily the result of additional procedure valume and a 1% increase in our average supply cost per procedure,

Other operating expenses increased $18.8 million, or 18%, to $124.8 imitlion in 2008 from $106.0 million in 2007, The
additional expense in the 2008 period resulted primarily from:

s centers acquired or opencd during 2007, which resulted in an increase of $9.2 million in other operating expenses;

+  anincrease of $4.1 million in other opersting expenses at our 2008 same-cenater group resulting primarily from
additional procedure volume and general inflationary cost increases; and

s cenlers acguired or opened during 2008, which resulted in an increase of $2.8 million in other operating expenses,

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $2.2 million, or 12%, in 2008 from 2007, primarily as a result of centers
acquired since 2007 and newly developed surgery centers in operation, which have an initially higher leve! of depreciation
expensc due 1o their constniction costs.

Interest expense increased $369,000 in 2008, or 4%, from 2007, primarily due to additional long-term debt outstanding during
2008 resulting from our acquisition activitics, net of lower interest expense as a result of a reduced avernge interest rate

expetienced during 2008,

We recognized income tax expense from continuing operations of $33.1 million in 2008 compared 10 $27.1 million in 2007.
Our effective tax rate in 2008 was 16.5%, of earnings from continuing operations before income taxes, This differs from the
federal statutory income tax rate of 35,0% primarily du¢ to the exclusion of the noncontrolling interests shace of pre-tax

earnings and the impact of state income taxes, Becnuse we deduct goodwill amortization for tax purposes only, cur deferred
tax liability continues to increase, which would only be due in par1 or in whole upon the disposition of a portion or all of our

surgery centers.

During 2008, we sold our interests in three surgery centers, closed three surgery centers and classificd one surgery center as
held for sale following management’s assessment of limited growth opportunities at these centers. In 2007, we sold our
interests in three surgery centers and closed one surgery center, These centers” resulis of operations and gains and losses
associated with their dispositions have been classified as discontinued operations in all periods presanted, along with the results of
operations of the center sold in 2009. We recognized an after 1ax loss for the disposition of discontinued intercsts in surgery
ceniers of $1.8 million during 2008 and an after tax gain for the disposition of discontinued interests in surgery centers of $1.7
million in 2007. The net camnings derived from the aperations of the discontinued surgery centers was $180,000 for 2008 and the
net eamnings from the operations of the discontinued surgery centers for 2007 was $4.1 million.

Net eamnings from continuing operations attributable to noncontrolling interests in 2008 increased $15.3 million, or 15%, to
$118.0 million from the comparable 2007 pedod, primarily as a result of net carnings associated with surgery cenlers recently
added to operations. As a percentage of revenues, net eamings attributable to noncontralling interests decreased to 19.7% from
19.8% during the 2007 period, as a result of reduced center profit tmargins caused by lower same-center revenue growth, The net
camnings from discentinued operations mttributable to noncontroiling interests was $902,000 and $3.4 miilion in 2008 and 2007,

respeclively.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - (cantinued)

Liguidity and Capital Resources

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2009 and 2008 were $29.4 million and $31.5 miilion, respectively. At December 31,
2009, we had working capital of $79.7 million, compared to 385.5 million at December 31, 2008. Operating activities for 2009
generated $232.6 million in cash flow from operatiens, compared to $209.7 million in 2008. The increase in operating cash flow
resulted primacily from higher net eamnings in the 2009 period and a reduction of seven days ontstanding in our accounts
receivable due to increased electronic payments received from commercial payors, increased collections from patient copays and
deductibles at the date of service and improved insurance verification and claim documentation. Positive operating cash flows of
individual centers are the sole seurce of cash used to make distributions to cur wholly owned subsidiaries, as well as to the
partners, which we are cbligated to make on a monthly basis in accordance with each partnership’s partnership ot operating
agreement. Distributions to noncontrolling interests, which is considered a financing activity, in the year ended December 31,
2009 and 2008 were $130.9 million and $118.8 million, respectively. Distributions to noncentrolling interests increased $12.1
million, primarily as a result of additional centers in operation.

The principal source of our operating cash flow is the collection of accounts receivable from govemmental payers, commercial
payors and individvals. Each of our surgery centers bills for services as delivered, usually within several days following the date
of the procedure. Generally, unpaid amounts that are 30 days past due are rebilled based on a standard set of procedures, If
amounts resmain uncollected after 60 days, our surgery centers proceed with a series of late-notice notifications until amounts are
either collected, contractally written off in accordance with coniracted rates or determined to be uncoilectible, typically after 90
to 120 days. Receivables determined fo be uncollectible are written off and such amounts are applied 10 cur estimate of
allowance for bad debts as previously established in accordance with our policy for allowance for bad debt expense. The amount
of actual write-offs of account balanees for each of our surgery centers is continuously compared to established allowances for
bad debt to ensure that such allowances are adequate. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, cur accounts receivable represented 32

and 38 days of revenue outstanding, respectively.
During 2009, we had total acquisitions and capital expenditures of $115.8 million, which included:

« £95.8 million for acquisitions of interests in ASCs and related transactions;
» $16.4 million for new or replacement property at existing centers, including $148,000 in new capital leases; and
» $3.7 million for centers under development.

In December 2009, we entered into an agreement to purchase a controlling interest in a center for $28.1 million. The
consurnmation of the acquisition is contingent upon the satisfaction of closing conditions customary for transactions of this type.
We anticipate closing this transaction in March 2010 and intend to fund the acquisition through a combination of operating cash

flow and borrowings under our revolving credit agreement.

During 2009, we had unfunded construction and equipment purchase commitments for centers under development or under
renovation of approximately $1.9 million, which we intend to fund through additional borrowings of long-ferm debt, operating cash
flow and capital contributions by our pariners.

During 2009, we received $1.3 million in proceeds from the sale of surgety centers. [n addition, we collected approximately $1.7
million on 2 note receivable related 1o the sale of a center in 2084, which was paid in full as of September 30, 2009. We also
received $ 1.0 million in capital contributions from our noncontrolling partners.

During 2009, we had net borrowings on long-term debt of $20.2 million, and at December 31, 2009 we had $276.3 millica
outstanding under our revolving credit agreement. Pursuant to our revolving credit agreement, we may borrow up to $300.0 million
to, among other things, finance our acquisition and development projects and any stock repurchase programs at a rate cqual to, at our
option, the prime rate, LIBOR plus 0.50% to 1.50% or a combination thereof. The loan agreement provides for a fee of 0.15% to
0.30% of unused commitments, prohibits the payment of dividends and contains covenants relating to the ratio of debt to net worth,
operating performance and minimum net worth. We were in compliance with all covenants at December 31, 2009. Borrowings
under the revolving credit agreement are due in July 201 | and are secured primarily by a pledge of the stock of our subsidiaries that
scrve as the general parimers of our limited partnerships and our partnership and membership interests in the limited partnerships and

limited liability companies.

QOur current revolving credit agreement matures July 2011, which we expect to sefinance in the second quarter of 2010, The
terms of any new or extended revolving credit agreement will result in additional fees and interest rate spreads over LIBOR that
ar¢ 150 to 200 basis points higher than we currently incur. We cxpect this will result in an increase in interest expense of
approximately $5.5 million in 2010 over 2009 and a reduction of $0. 10 to $0.11 in our aet earnings per share in 2010.

In September 2008, cur Board of Directors authorized a stock repurchase program for up to $25.0 miilion of our outstanding
common stock. During the three months ended March 31, 2009, we repurchased 830,704 shares for $12.6 million, which
completed this program. On April 22, 2009, our Board of Directors approved an additional siock repurchase program for up to
$40.0 million of our cuistanding shares of common stock to be purchased over the following 18 months. As of December 31,
2003, no shares had been repurchased pursuant to this repurchase program. We intend to fund the purchase price for any shares
acquired using primarily cash generated from cur operations and borrowings vnder our revolving credit agreement.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — (continued)

The following schedule summarizes all of ur contractual obligations by period as of December 31, 2009 (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period
Less than More than 5
Tatal 1 Year 1-3 Yenrs 3-5 Years Years

Long-term debt, including

interest (1) $292,468 $ 4,351 £283,192 $ 3,787 $ 1,138
Capital lease obligations,

including interest.,..conmmnrmmn e 4,493 2,234 2,142 17 -
Operating leases, including renewal

option periods {(2).....c.niiarisnernnns 419,538 35,504 68,718 64,607 250,70%
Construction in progress

Cominitments..... . 1,891 1,891 - - -
Liability for unrecognized tax

Benefits ... i 8,383 - 8,383 - -
Purchase committment .. 28,070 28,070 ~ - =

Total contractual cash
oblipations.....cccece e crisinns $754,843 $72,050 $362,435 $68,511 $251,847

{1} Ourlong-term debt may increase based on future acquisition activity. We wil) use our operating cash flow to repay existing
leng-term debt under our revolving credit agreement prior to its maturity date.

(2} Operating lease abligations do not include commen aren maintenance, or CAM, insurance or tax payments for which the
Company is also obligated. Total expense related to CAM, insurance and taxes for the 2009 fiscal year was approximately

$4.2 million.

In addition, as of February 25, 2010, we had available under our revolving credit agreement $38.2 million for acquisition
borrowings, of which we expect to use approximately $28.1 million to scquire a center in March 2010.

Based upon our current operations and anticipated growth, we believe our operating cash flow and borrowing capacity will be
adequate to meet our working capital and capital expenditure requirements for the next 12 to 18 months. In addition to sequiring
and developing single ASCs, we may from time to lime consider other acquisitions or strategic jeint ventures involving other
companies, multiple-center chains or networks of ASCs. Such acquisitions, joint ventures or other opporfunities may require an
amendment to our current credit agreement or additional external financing. As previously discussed, we cannot assure you that
any required financing will be available, or will be available on terms acceptable to us.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidance that establishes the FASD ASC as the source of authoritative accounting principles
recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entitics in the preparation of financinl statements in conformity with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, or GAAP. Use of the new Codification is effective for interim and annual periods
ending after September 15, 2009, We have used the new Codification in refcrence to GAAP in this nnnual report and such use
has not impacted our consolidated results.

In Junc 2009, the FASB amended the consolidation guidance related to variable-interest entities. The amendments include the
eliminaticn of the exemption for qualifying special purpose entities, revised criteria for determining the primary beneficiary of a
variable-interest entity, and expended the requirements for reconsideration of the primary beneficiary. This standard is effective
for us on January 1, 2010. We do not expect the adoption of this standard to have a material impect oh our consolidated results of
operations or financial condition.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are subject to market risk from exposure to changes in interest rates based on our financing, investing and cash management
activities, We utilize a balanced mix of maturities along with both fixed-rate and variabte-rate debt to manage our exposures to
changes in intercst rates. Our debt instruments are primerily indexed to the prime rale or LIBOR. We entered into an interest
rate swap agreement in April 2006 in which $50.0 million of the principal amount outstanding under the revolving credit
agreement will bear interest at a fixed-rate of 5.365% for the period from Apeil 28, 2006 to Apri} 28, 2011, [nterest rate changes
would result in gaing or losses in the market value of cur debt portfolio due to differences in market intercst rates and the rates at
the inception of the dabt agreements. Based upon out indebtedness and the terms of our credit agreement and interest rate swap
agreement al December 31, 2009, a 100 basis point intcrest rate change would impact our net earnings and cash flow by
approximately $1.4 million annually. Although there can be no assurances that interest rates will not change significantly, we do
not expect changes in interest rates to have a material effect on our income or cash flows in 2010. As previously discussed, we
expect to refinance our revolving credit egreement in the second quarter of 2010, which will result in additional fees snd interest
mte spreads. Accordingly, our interest expense will increase and aur operating cash flow will decrease by approximately $5.5

million in 2010,

The table below provides information as of December 31, 2009 nbout our long-term debt obligations based on maturity dates that
are sensitive to changes in interest rates, including principal cash flows and related weighted average interest rates by expected

matunity dates (in thousands, except percentage data):

Fair
Value at

Years Ended December 31, December 31,

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Therenfter Total 2009
Fixed mte........... $4,651 § 53,643 §2,534 31,699 $821 5 - $ 63,348 $ 59,548

Avernge interest
11T 6.6% 6.3% 5.9% 5.9% 6.1% -

Variable rate.......... $1,006 $227,309 $ 890 $ 674 5429 $1042  $£231,350 $223,495

Average interest
;L 4.8% 1.8% 5.3% 6.1% 5.3% 4.9%

The difference in maturities of long-ferm vbligations and overall increase in total borrowings from 2008 to 2009 principally

resulted from our borrowings associated with gequisitions of surgery centers. The average interest rates on these borrowings at
December 31, 2009 remained consistent as compared to December 31, 2008,
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
AmSurg Corp.
Nashville, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance shests of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries (the “Company™) a5 of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of eamings, comprehensive income, changes in cquity, and
cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended December 33, 2009, These financial slatements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemnents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Qversight Board {United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are frec of material misstaternent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evajuating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable

basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted the amended
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Accounting Standards Codification {“ASC"} 803, Business Combinations, which
resulted in the Company changing the method in which it accounts for business combinations, and ASC 810, Consofidation,
which resulted in the Company changing its presentation of noncontrolling interests in subsidiaries. Additionally, as discussed in
Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January I, 2007, the Company adopted the amended provisions of ASC
740, Jncome Tuxes, which resulted in the Company changing the method in which it accounts for uncertainties in incomng taxes.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
Company's internal control over financizl reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on the criteria esiablished in Internal
Control—integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our
report dated February 25, 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

fs/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Nashville, Tenncssee
February 25, 2010
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AmSurg Corp.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2009 and 2008
{Dellars In thousands)

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $12,375 and $11,757, respectively

Supplies inVentory ..o
Deferred income taxes

Prepaid and other current assets

Curent assets held for sale......... bbrsrEstsSsseR RSP et seese et sAeR PR er e Smsnandhe ebb A RE RO anra Re era ees e sesmemenn

Total current assets.....

Long-term receivables and other assets
Property and equipment, net

Goodwill..oivnreree s

Intangible asscts, net........

.........

Long-term assets held for sale

Total assets.......

Liabilities and Equity

Current linbilities:
Current portion of long-term debt

Accounts payable......oimsmenn
Accrued salaries and benefits.........

Other accrued liabilities.
Current income taxes payable

Current [abilities held for SAIE.....vviveeiinsreescesre s v e e esa bt risns s bemsrass st eessbsassnss b seneranes oe

Total current liabilitics ...

Long-term debt

Deferred income taxes .......... :

Commitments and contingencies
Noenconirolling interests - redeemable

Preferred stock, no par value, 5,000,000 shares authonized, no shares issued or outstanding..............

Equity:

Common stock, no par value 70,000,000 shares authorized, 30,674,525 and

31,342,241 shares cutstanding, respectively

Retained camings

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income 1axes

Total AmSurg Corp. equity
Noncontrolling interests — non-redeemablc

Total equity ...oovreeeecee

Tolal liabilities and equity

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements,

(}06?29

2009 2008

$ 29377 § 31,548
66,886 63,602
8,745 8,083
2,324 1,378
15,408 17,223
34 25
122,774 121,859
56 46
112,084 111,884
813,876 661,693
9,797 10,221
170 176
$1,058,757  $905,879
$ 5657 S 680l
14,821 14,240
18,156 12,040
3,208 3,246
402 -

37 35
42,281 36,362
289,041 265,835
71,665 54,258
22,036 22,416
123,363 63,202
163,729 172,192
343,236 291,088
_(1,849) (2,851)
505,116 460,429
5,255 2,877
510,371 463,206
31,058,757 $905,879
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AmSurg Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Earnings

Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007
(In thousands, except earnings per share)

2009 2008 2007
Revenues e rrrereners s 3668,752 $600,107 $517,707
Operating expenses:
Salaries and bengfits ....oceeeivieececiirieine e reerare et bereans snements 200,281 173,369 152,104
SUPPIY COBL. .ot rriirtrmme it mssrssm b s bbb bbb b s pss s rsara R 82,565 70,601 59,864
Other DPErating EXPENSES ......ccoociireriarassnnrrecrestsetarsa rarieemss st asaess srasaes 137,614 124,764 105,957
Depreciation and amortization “ 22,927 20,813 18,648
Total OPETatiNg EXPEISES..uccirriraicnsenreeemtsatrssnesmse st s st aaens sesbirecarner s 443 387 389,549 336,573
ODETANG INCOIMB.rervsvricrrmerarssssnsssmsseess s rsssirscsresssestrt s mesimsmsssisssstestsinsssemss 225,365 210,558 181,134
Interest expense PP EARIAt R a e L AL LA b g e nen eSREAHE RS oS R e e R4S S TR R R et ned bt e rEn 7,789 9,538 9.56%
Eamings from continuing operations before income 18Xes ..oocovvnnsciorenmmnirions 217,576 200,620 171,565
Income tax expense eI At AL LS4y eE e B LR AR SR PSS 35.687 33,10t 27,065
Nei eamings from ConlinUing OPeTAONS . e.eeveessrstrrisvrmresmsinstre eramsarseststsastsssss 181,889 167,519 144,500
Discontinued operations:
Eamings from opgrations of discontinued interests in surgery centers,
net of INCOME taX EXPENIE. cvurrerarnrrerrmrsmersrrersmmersrirans 163 180 4,091
{(Losg) gain on disposal of discontinued interests in surgery centers,
net of income tax (benefit) eXPense ... sreorrerons {702) {1,773y 1,712
Net (loss) gain from discontinued OPETAHONS.......c.ceecee s cecemesrsiniesssereoe {539) (1,593 5,803
Net eamings....... 181,350 165,926 150,303
Less net eamings attributable 1o noncontrolling interests:
Net camnings {rom cOntinUINE OPETAtIONS ....ovevcesreccsieronnirr e estasserecsnrerrrstes s ssnonss 129,101 117,978 102,715
Net eamnings from discontinred operations.... 101 902 3413
Totnl net eamings atiributable to noncontrolling interests.....ooeereevvscreceres 129,202 118,880 106,128
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholder ... $ 52,148 § 47,046 $ 44,175
Amounts atiributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders:
Eamings from continuing operations, Bt 0F EX..... .o nemsiessimvemsnns e resssssenen $ 52,788 $ 49,541 $ 41,785
Discontinued operations, net 0f X ..ot crber s {640) {2.495) 2,390
Met enmings attributable to AmSurg Corp. commeon shareholders ... § 52,148 $ 47,046 $ 44,175
Eamings per share-basic:
Net earnings from continuing operations attributable 10 AmSurg Corp,
common shareholders ... eveecmivviinrisrceeae - § 1713 5§ 157 5 L36
Net {loss} gain from discontinued operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.
COMUTION SHAEROIAEIS 1. .occeirrrrenc e crmraree e curierer e i eemememsts s s sees b ternstmerepemsamsrs (0.02) _{0.08) 0.08
Nei earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders ..o §  L71 $ 149 $ 144
Earnings per share-diluted:
Net eamnings from continting operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.
common sharehotders ...... : . . $ 1 $ 155 £ 134
Net (loss) gain from discontinued operations atiributable to AmSurg Corp,
common shareholders ... (0.02) {0.08) 0.08
Net eamings ataributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders ....cvmoren $ 169 5 147 5 142
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents outstanding:
BBIC et e e na s et e eeE R e £ bt e e 30,576 31,503 30,619
Diluted 30,862 31,963 31,102
Sec accompanying notes to the consolidaied financial staterments. Attachment-6
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AmSurg Corp,

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007
(In thousands)

Net earnings reresriaren sy

Cther comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized gain (loss) on interest rate swap, net of tax

Comprehensive Income, DEL Of 18X....uce- s unisssimertmiisisisssisis s s semssaias s

Less comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests.........unn,

Comprehensive income attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders.....

Ses accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements,

20
000131

2009 2008 2007
$181,350  $165926  $150,303
1,002 (1,418) (967)
182,352 164,512 149,336
129,202 118,880 106,328
$ 53,150 545632 8§ 43,208
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AmSurg Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Changes In Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

(In thousands)

Balance at January 1, 2007 ..............
Cumulative adjustment ta
beginning retained earnings on

3800aLY 1, 2007 corerrsecersrissessens
Issuance of testricted common
SoEK oo reerenn e

Stock options exercised....ummucnnn
Share-based compensation ...........
Tax benefit related to
exerrise of slock options.............
Net Cammings ......vcoccarsmnrssrissirsesseons .
Distributions to noncontrotling
interests, net of capital

Contributions ..... .

Acquisitions and ozhcr tmnsact:ons
impacting nencontrolling
Interests.

Loss on intcrest rate swap, net ur
income tax cxpense of $624..........

Cancellation of restricted common
steck
Stock options exercised ..................
Stock repurchased ..o
Share-based compensancn .
Tex benefit releted to exerclse of
SI0Ck BPUONS...coririrssfensrsrarsarssian
Net eamnings
Distributions to noncentrolling
interests, net of capital
CONLEEDUBIONG cuirecisrircrasrrerarmsensssnnas
Acquisitions and other transacnons
impacting noncontrolling
INIETESIS. covnrsiereecemrresnisreireraese seemaon
Laoss on interest rate swap, nct
of income tax benefit of $911 .......

Balance at December 31, 2008 .........

AmSurg Carp. Sharehotders

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Non-
Non- Controlling
Accumulated  Controlling [nterests -
Other Interests — Total Hedeemable
Common Stock  Retalned Comprehensive  Nom- Equity  (Temporary  Net
Shares  Ainount  Earnings Loss Redeemable (Permancnt)  Equity)  Earnings
29,934 $143.077 $200,501 5 (4700 8§ ~  $343,108 § 5234]
- -~ {634) - ~ {634) -
200 -~ - - - - -
O - - - - -
1,074 17,661 - - - 17,661 -
- 4,560 - - -~ 4,560 -
- 3,322 - - 3,322 -
- ~ 44,175 - 463 44,640 105,663 $150,303
- - - - (280) (280  (102,785)
- - - - 2,352 2,352 4250
- - - 967) ~ (967) -
31,203 168,620 244,042 (1,437) 2,537 413,762 59,469
147 ~ - - - - -
(10) - - - - - -
59 9,970 - - ~ 9,970 -
517 (12413) - - - (12,413 -
- 4,710 - - - 4,710 -
- 1,305 - - -~ 1,305 -
- ~ 47,046 - 3,308 50,354 115,572 5165926
- ~ - - {3,087) {3,087y  (115,100)
- -~ - - 119 119 3,261
- - - (1,414) ~ (1,414) -
31,342 572,192 $291,088 3(2.851) 3§ 2,877 35463306 5 63,202
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AmSorg Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity - (continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

{In thousands)

Balance at Decernber 31, 2008 .........

Issuance of restricted

COMMOD STOCK....outivisavarsrsrsrsniicrin
Cancellation of restricted

COMINOD SIOCK cerarararacrreniesessosaassen
Stock options exercised..,
Stock repurchased .odiaeimanin
Share-based compensation .............
Tax benefit related to

exercise of stock options........u..
Net Carmings ..ec.ocuvminmmorerrseemterninens
Distributions to

nencontroliing interests, net

of capital contributions .................
Sale of noncontrolling intercsts ...
Acquisitions and other transactions

impacting noncontrolling interests
Gain on interest rate swap, net of

income tax expense of §646.......... .

Balance at December 31, 2009 .........

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

22
Qo0133

AmSurg Corp. Shareholders
Non-
Non- Controlling
Accumulated Controlling Interests ~
Qther lnterests — Totul Redeemable
Common Stotk  Retsined Comprehensive  Non- Equity  (Temporary  Net

Shares _Amaunt Earnings Loss Redeemable (Permaneni)  Equity)  Earnings
31,342 $172,192 £291,088 $(2.851) § 2,877 $443306 $63,202
162 - - - - - -
(14} {26) - - - (26) -
15 201 - - - 201 -
(831) {(12,587) - - - {12,587 -
- 068 - - - 4,068 -
- 9 - - - 2 -

- - AL - 4,065 56,213 125,137 $181,350
- - - - (3,848) {3,848) (126,797}
= (121} - - - (121 947
- - - - 2,161 2,161 60,874
- - i~ 1,002 - 1,002 -
30,674 $163,729 $£343,236 £(1.,8493 55255  $510,371  $123,363
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AmSurg Corp.

Consolldated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007
(In thousands)

Cesh flows from operating activities:
Net eamings..uu..
Adjustments fo reconc:lc net carmings to nct cash provided by

Operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization v r ey et rs

Net loss on sale and impairment of long-lived assets .

Share-based compensation ..o vmeeesisisennnins

Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation s ravronns

Deferred income taxes

Increase {decrease) in cash and cash cqu:valents net of effecis of

acquisitions and dispositions, due to changes in:

Accounts receivable, NBL ... .. carers e resenee e
Supplies inventory.....: : -
Prepaid and other cutrent assets
Accounts payable ... iciins
Acerued expenses and other liabilities
Other, net

Net cash flows provided by operating activities.....c.ocviceirnanironns

Cash fows from investing activitics:
Acquisition of intcrests in surgery centers and related transactions ... e
Acquisition of property and SqUIPITIEIL. ..., v consenins s rmsissicss e risaes
Proceeds from sale of interesis in surgety centers . .
Repayment of notes reccivable

Net cash tlows used in investing aetivities.......vrveenisiiminrmenereerae

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from 10ng-term BOTTOWINES. ....ccciviiirermrmmsrarsnisnis s msrse e sisssensas reseeean
Repayment on 1ong-term BOMOWINES. ... ..cvcmnimmenems i csmisressssseenses
Distributions to noncontrolling iNterests ... veveenrsiescenrer reisssesssseinns
Proceeds from issuance of common steck upon exercise of slock Opll(‘.ll‘ls ..........
Repurchase of COMMON SACK .ivvve i e sirsr s
Capital contributions and ownership transactions by noncontro]]ing interests.....
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation..........wemsran vevesesarscsseanss
Financing cost incurred, - NN

Net cash flows (used in) provided by financing activities............

Net (decrease) increase in cash and ¢ash equivalents .-
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year.

Cash snd cash equivalents, enid 0f YU, .. oo voiminmnmsisrmrecetis s s nrsrmssetemse s resrs s

See accompanying notes to the consclidated financial statements.
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2009 2008 2007
$181,350  §165926  $150,303
22,927 20,815 18,648
455 922 724
4,068 4,710 4,560
(32) (1,351) (3,322)
14,703 14,729 8,063
1,494 3,792 (2,300)
(60) (83) 47
(733) 2,304 (2,958)
1,289 (1.904) 962
6,666 (487) 8,128
457 283 61
232,584 209,696 182,916
(95,826)  (118,671) (162777
(19.930)  (18379)  (24.640)
1,298 3,812 5,433
1,666 1,858 2,616
(112,792)  (131,780)  {179,368)
137,178 157,787 178,316
(116951)  (114,788) (89,712
(130,855)  (118,769)  (103,545)
201 5,970 17.661
(12,587)  (12,413) -
1,036 582 480
32 1,351 3,322

an @1 {200)
(121,963)  (76,321) 6,322
(2,171) 1,595 9,870
31,548 29,953 20,083
$ 29377 5 31,548 § 29,953
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

a. Principles of Consolidation

AmSurg Corp. (the “Company’”), through its wholly owned subsidiaries, owns majority interests, primarily 51%, in lmited
parmerships and limited liability companies (“LLCs") which own and operate ambulatory surgery centers {“centers”). The
Company also has majority ownership interests in other limited partnerships and LLCs formed to develop additional centers. The
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and ity subsidiaries and the majority owned limnited
partnerships and LLCs in which the Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries are the general partner or majority member.
Consolidation of such limited partnerships and LLCs is neccssary as the Company's wholly owned subsidiarics have 51% or
more of the financial intsrest, are the gencral partner or majority member with all the duties, rights and responsibilitics thereof,
are responsible for the day-to-day management of the limited parinerships and LL.Cs and bave control of the entitics. The
respansibilities of the Company’s noncontrolling partners (limited partniers and noncentrolling members) are to supervise the
delivery of medical services, with their rights being restricted to those that protect their financial interests, such as approval of the
acquisition of significant assets or the incurrence of debt which they are gencrally required to guarantes on a pro rata basis based
upen their respective ownership interests. Intercompany prafits, transactions and balances have been eliminated, All limited
pariverships and LUCs and noncontrolling partners and members ars referred to herein s partnerships and partners, respectively.

The Company adopted certain updates to Financial Accounting Standards Board (*FASB™} Accounting Standards Codification
Topic 810 Cunsolidations, or (“ASC 310"}, which were effective January 1, 2009, These updates establish accounting and
reporting standards for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by panties other than the parent, changes in o parent’s ownership
of a noncontrolling inlerest, caleulation and disclosure of the consolidated net income attributable to the parent and the
noncontrolling interest, changes in a parent's owngership interest while the parent retains its controlling financial interest and fair
valuz measurement of any relained noncontrolling equity investment. ASC 810 generally requires the Company to clearly
identify and present ownership interests in subsidieries held by parties other than the Company in the consolidated financial
statements within the equity section but scparate from the Company's equity. However, in instances in which cerlain redempiion
features that are not solely within the control of the issuer are present, classification of noncontrolling interests outside of
penmanent equity i3 required. It zlso requires the amounts of consolidated net income sttributable to the Company and to the
nonconirolling interests to be clearly identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statements of income; changes in
ownership interests to be accounted for as equity transactions; and when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained
noncontrolling equity investment in the former subsidiary and the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary to be
measured at fair value. The implementation of the updates to ASC 810 also results in the cash flow impact of certnin transactions
with noncontrolling interests being classified within financing activities, Such treatment is consistent with the view that under
ASC 310 ransactions between the Company (or its subsidiaries) and noncontrolling interests are considered to be equity
transactions. The adoption of the updates ta ASC 810 have been applied retrospectively for all periods presenicd.

As further described in note 13, upon the occurrence of various fimdamental regulatory changes, the Company would be
obligated, under the terms of certain of its partnership and operating agreements, to purchase the noncontrolling interests related
to substantiaily il of certain of the Company's partnerships. While the Company believes that the likelihood of a change in
cuirent law that would trigger such purchases was remote as of December 31, 2009, the occurrence of such regulatory changes is
outside the control of the Company. As a result, these noncontrolfing interests that are subject to this redemption feature are not
included as part of the Company’s equity and arc classified as aoncontrolling interests — redeemable on the Company's
censolidated balunce sheets,

Center profits and losses are allocated to the Company's partacrs in proportion to their ownership percentages and reflected in the
aggregaie as net eamnings attributable to noneontroiling interesis. The pariners of the Company's center partmerships typically are
organized as general partnerships, limited partnerships or limited liabitity companics that are not subject to federal income tax.
Each partner shares in the pre-tax camings of the center in which it is a partner, Accordingly, the camings anributable to
noncontrolling interests in each of the Company’s partnerships are generally determined on a pre-tax basis. In eccordance with
ASC 810, total net carnings atteibutable to noncentrolling interests are presented after net eamings. However, the Company
considers the impact of the net eamnings attnibutable to noncontrolling interests on eamings before income 1axes in order to
determine the amount of pre-tax earnings on which (he Company must determine i1s tax expense, In addition, distcibutions from
the partnerships ute made to both (he Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre-tax basis.

The Company operates in one reportable business segment, the ownership and operation of ambulatory surgery centers,

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised principally of demand deposits at banks and other highly liquid short-tcrm investments
with maturities of less than three months when purchased.
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — {continued)

¢. Supplies Inventory

Supplies inventory consists of medical and drug supplies and is recorded at cost on a first-in, first-ou basis,
d. Prepaid and Other Current Assets

At December 31, 2009, prepaid and other current assets were comprised of prepaid insurance expense of $3,412,000, other
prepaid expenses of $3,930,000, short-icrm investments of $4,544,000, other current receivables of $2,904,000 and other currsnt
assets of $618,000. At December 31, 2008, prepaid and other current assets were comprised of prepaid insurance expense of
52,973,000, other prepaid cxpenses of $3,073,000, notes receivable of $1,667,000, short-term investments of $3,005,000, other
current receivables of $4,824,000, income tax receivable of $1,021,000 and other current nssets of $660,000,

e.  Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Equipment held under capital leases is stated at the present value of minimum lense
payments at the jnception of the related leases. Depreciation for buildings and improvements is recognized under the straight-
line method over 20 to 40 years or, for leasehold improvements, over the remaining term of the lease plus renewal optiens for
which failure to renew the lease imposes a penzity on the Company in such an amount that a renewal appears, at the inception of
the lease, to be reasonably assured. The primary penaliy to which the Company is subjcct is the economic detriment associated
with existing leasehold improvements which might be impaited if a decision is made not to continue the use of the leased
property, Depreciation for mevable cquipment and software and software devetopment costs is recognized over useful lives of
three to ten years.

f. Goodwill

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment at least on an annual basis and more frequently if cenain indicators are
encountered. Goodwill is to be tested at the reporting unit level, defined as an operating segment or one level below an operating
segment (referred to as a component), with the fair value of the reporting unit being compared to its camying amount, including
gocdwill. Ifthe fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered to be
impaired. The Company has determined that it has one operating, 83 well as one reportable, segment. For impainment testing
purposes, the centers qualify as components of that operating segment. Because they have similar economic characteristics, the
components are aggregated and deemed a single reporting unit. The Company completed its annual impairment test as of
December 31, 2009, and determined that goodwill was not impaired.

g. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist primarily of deferred financing costs of the Company and certain amartizable and non-amortizable non-
compete and customer agreements, Deferred financing costs and amortizable non-compete agreements and customer agreements
arc amortized over the tenn of the related debt as interest expense and the contractual term or estimeted life (five to len years) of
the agrecments as amortization expense, respectively.

h, Other Long-Term Lizbilities

Other long-term liabilities are primarily comprisad of tax-effected unrecognized benefits (sce note 1(k)), negative fair value of
our interest rate swap and purchase price obligations.

i Revenue Recognition

Center revenues consist of bilting for the use of the centers’ facilities (the “facility fee™) directly to the patient or third-party
payor and, in limited instances, billing for anesthesia services. Such revenues are recognized when the related surgical
procedures are performed. Revenues exclude any amounts billed for physicians’ surgical services, which are billed scparately by
the physicians to the patient or third-party payor.

Revenues from centers are recognized on the date of service, net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party medical
service payors including Medicare and Medicaid (sce note tH{o)). During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the
Company derived approximately 33%, 34% and 34%, respectively, of its revenues from govermnment healthcare programs,
primarily Medicare. Concentration of credit risk with respect ta other payors is limited due to the large number of such payors.

j. Operating Expenses

Substantially all of the Company's operating expenses relate to the cost of revenues and the delivery of care at the Company's
surgery centers. Such costs primarily include the surgery centers’ clinical and administrative salaries and benefits, supply cost,
rent and other variable expenses, such as linen cost, repair and maintenance of equipment, billing fees and bad debt expense, Bad
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes ta the Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)

debt cxpense was approximately 16,781,000, $17,015,000 and 513,921,000 for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively.

k. Income Taxes

The Company files a consolidated federal income tax retum. Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences atiributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of cxisting assets and iabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted (ax rates expecied 1o apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are
cxpected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilitics of a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in the period that includes the enaciment date.

The Company adopted the provisions of ASC 740, Income Taxes, (“*ASC 740™) on January 1, 2007. As of the adoption date, the
Company had no unrecognized benefits that, if recognized, would affect its effective tax rate. Except for a cumulalive
adjustment in accordance with ASC 740, it is the Company’s policy to recognize interest accrued and penalties, if any, related to
unrecognized benefits as income tax expense in its statement of ermnings. Approximately $1,101,000 of accrued interest was
established ns a ASC 740 iiability on January !, 2007 through a tax affected adjustment to beginning retained eamings of
$634,000. Additionally, as of January 1, 2007, the Company reclassified approximately 54,868,000 from long-term deferred tax
liability to other Jong-term liabilities to reficct the amount of its tax-effected unrecognized benefiis.

The Company applics recognition thresholds and measuremnent attributes for the financial statement recognition and measurement
of & tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax retumn as it relates to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes, In
addition, it is the Company’s policy to recognize interest accrued and penaltics, if any, related to unrecognized benefits as incotms
tax expense in its statement of eamings. The Company does not expect significant changes to its tax positions or liability for tax
uncertainties during the next 12 months.

The Company and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and vartous siate jurisdictions. The
Company's tax years for 2006 through 2008 are subject to examination by the tax puthorities. [n timited instances, the Company
is subject to cerlain state income tax cxaminations for years prior to 2606.

1. Earnings Per Share

Basjc zarnings per share iz computed by dividing net camings attributable to AmSurg Corp, common shareholders by the
combined weighted average number of cominon shares, while diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings
attributable to AmSurg Corp, cotumon sharcholders by the weighted averape number of such commen shares and dilutive share
equivalents.

m. Frir Yalue of Financial Instruments

Cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables are reflected in the financial sintements at cost, which approximates fair
value. Shori-term investments are recorded at fair velue of $4,544,000. The fair value of [ixed-rate fong-term debt, with a
carrying value of $63,348,000, was $59,548,000 at December 31, 2009, The fair value of variable-rate long-term debt, with a
camrying valuc of $231,350,000, was $223,495,000 at December 31, 2009,

n. Share-Based Compensation

Transactions in which the Company receives employee and non-employee scrvices in exchange for the Company's equity
instruments or liabilitics that are based on the fair value of the Company's equity securitics or may be settled by the issuance of
these securities arc accounted using a fair value method, The Company applies the Black-Scholes method of valuntion in
determining share-based compensation expense.

Benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost are reported as a financing cash flaw, thus reducing the
Company’s net operating cash flows and increased its financing cash flows by §32,000, $1,351,000 and $3,322,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respeclively.

The Company examines its concentrations of holdings, its historical patterns of award exercises and forfeitures us well as
forward-locking factors, in an effort to determinc if there were any discernable employee populations. From this analysis, the
Company has identified three employee populations, consisting of senior executives, officers and all ather recipients.

The expecied volatility rate applied was estimated based on historical volatility. The expected tenm assumption applied is based
on contractual terms, historical exercise and cancellation patterns and forward-looking factors where present fer each populzlion
idemified. The risk-free intercst rate used is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant. The pre-
vesting forfeiture rate is based on historical rutes and forwacd-looking factors for each population identified. The Company will
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — (continved)

adjust the estimated forfeiture rate to its actual expenignce. The Company is precluded from paying dividends under its credit
agreemend, and therefore, there is no expected dividend yield.

0. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, or GAAP, requires
manzgement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities rnd disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financia) statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates,

The determination of contractual and bad debt allowances constitutes a significant estimate. Some of the factors considered by
management in determining the amount of such allowances are the historical trends of the centers’ cash collections and
contractual and bad debt write-0fTs, accounts receivable agings, established fee schedules, contracts with payors and procedure
statistics. Accordingly, net accounts receivable at December 31, 2009 and 2008 reflect allowances for contractual adjustments of
$100,088,000 and $95,053,000, respectively, and allowance for bad debt expense of $12,375,000 and $§ 1,757,000, respectively.

p. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

fn June 2009, the FASB issucd guidance that establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification {the "Codification”} os the
source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applicd by nongovemmental entities in the
preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP, Use of the new Codification is effective for interim end annual
periods ending after September 15, 2009, The Company has vsed the new Codification in reference to GAAP in this annual
repert on Form 10-K and such use has not impacted the consolidated results of the Company.

in hme 2009, the FASB amended the consolidation guidance related 1o variable-interest entities. The amendments include the
elimination of the exemption for qualifying special purpose entities, revised criteria for determining the primary beneficiary of a
variable-interest entity, and expunded the requirements for reconsideration of the primary beneficiary. This standard is effective
for the Company on Janvary 1, 2010, The Company does not expset the adoption of this standard to have 2 material impact on its
consolidated results of operations or financial condition.

q. Reclassificationy and Restatements

The presentation of common stovk as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 has been corrected to combine the previously presented
balance of common stock of $177,624,000 and $172,536,000 with deferred compensation of ($5,432,000) and {$3,916,000),
totaling $172,192,000 and $168,620,000, rcspectively. These cotrections had no impact on total equity,

Certain prior ysar amounts have been reclassified 10 reflect the impact of additional discontinued aperations as further discussed
in note 2{c).

1. Acquisitions and Dispositions
a.  Acquisitions

In December 2007, the FASB issued ASC 805, Business Combinations ("ASC 805™}, which retains the fundamental
requirements that the acquisition method of accounting ba used for all business combinations and for an acquirer to be identified
for each business combination. ASC 805 defines the acquirer as the entity that ebtains control of one or more businesses in the
business combination and establishes the scquisition date as the date the acquirer achieves control, ASC 805 requires an entity to
record separately from the busincss combination the direct costs incurred in connection with the business combination, where
previcusly these costs were included in the total allocated purchase price of the acquisition. ASC 805 requires an entity to
recognize the assets acquired, linbilities assumed and any noncontrolling interests in the acquired business at the acquisition date,
at their (air values as of that dnte. This compares to the cost allocation method previcusly applied. ASC B0S requires an entily 1o
recognize 4 an asset or liability at fair value certain contingencies, either contractual or non-contractual, if certain criteria are
met. Finally, ASC 805 requircs an entity to recognize contingent consideration at the date of acquisition, based on the fair valus
at that date. ASC B0S is effective for business combinations completed on or after the [irst annual reporting period beginning on
or after December 15, 2008 and is te be applied prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or
after January 1, 2009, except for the amended provisions related 1o the aceounting for income 12xes which are applied
retrospectively. Upon adeption of ASC 803, there was no impact on the Company s conselidated results of operations and
linancial condition for acquisitions previously compieted. The provisions of ASC 805 and its required disclosures have been
npplied to acquisitions completed in 2009, The adoption of ASC 805 did not have a material effect on the Company’s
consolidated results of operations or cash flows.
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)

As a significant part of its growth strategy, the Company acquires controlling interests in centers. The Company, through a wholly
owned subsidiary and in scparate transactions, acquired 51% controlling interests in 11 and 19 centers during 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The aggregate amount paid for the acquisitions was approximately $95,826,000 and $118,671,000, during 2009 and
2008, respectively, which was paid in cash and funded by a combination of operating cash flow and borrowings under the
Compsany's revolving credit agreement. The total fair value of an acquisition includes an amowunt allocated to goodwill, which results
from the centers’ favorable reputations in their markets, their market positions and their pbility to deliver quality care with high
patient satisfaction consistent with the Company s business model.

At December 31, 2008, the Company had a contingent purchase price obligation of $580,000 related to an acquisition dependent
upon certain requirements of the physician entity. The Company funded the purchase price obligation in May 2009 through
operating cash fow. The purchase price obligation was reflected as other Jong-term Jiabilities in the balance sheet as of
December 31, 2008.

The acquisition date fair value of the total consideration transferved and acquisition dute fair value of each major elass of
consideration for the acquisitions completed during 2009 are as follows (in thousands):

2009

Accounts receivable $ 4,603
Prepaid and other current assets Wk e s ressareses e e 616

Property BNd SQUIPIMENE .oovvcirrermisrimsms s stsstsnme st st ssssist st s ssassnsssssns essss 5,263
Accounts payable (893)
Other accrued liabilities (955)
LODB-ENN AEDL....v.crirsnerersemiinsismesssssmstomsrnissmrssrssssmrnsiastsstesstbs e st bassresssassssssrans eesaseercessesssebsssasssnanessesss soceas (1,802)
Guoodwill {approximately $92,283 deductible for tax PUTPOSES) w...ccimimsiniommssinin e st s sesesais 152,227
Total fair velue 159,054

Less: Fair value attributable to noncomtrolling iMErestS ... s o DR 63,228
Acquisition date fair vatue of total consideration transferred $ 95,826

Fair value atiributable to noncontrolling interests is based on significant inputs that are not observable in the market. Xey inputs uscd
to determine the fair value include financial multiples used in the purchase of noncontrolling interests in centers. Such multiples,
based on eamingy, are used as a benchmark for the discount 1o be applied for the lack of control or marketability, The fair value of
noncontrolling interests may be subject to adjustment as the Company complates its initial accounting for acquired intangible assets,

The Company incurred end expensed in other operating expenses approximatety $324,000 in acquisition related costs, primarily
attormney fees for the year ended December 31, 2009,

Revenues and net earnings included in the years endsd Decerber 31, 2009 associated with these acquisitions are as fellows {in
thoysands);

2009

Revenues $10,327

Net earnings.....: a s . 3,721
Less: Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 2,264

Net cantings attributable to AmSurg Corp. commen shareholders., 3 1,457
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AmSurg Corp.
Nates to the Consolidated Financlal Statements — (continued)

b.

Pro Forma Information

The unaudited consolidated pro forma results for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, assuming alt 2009 and 2008
acquisitions had been consummated on Januery 1, 2008, are as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

€.

2009 2008
RBVEIIUCS . c.11vcnisissssinis sttt smosmstsrasa s s b b A4S b e v SRS RR RS RS SR e b S aE bR E PR o8 $710,007 $711,338
Net eamings derrserree e r e o 194,006 197,423
Amounts atiributable to AmSurg Corp. commen shareholders:
Net earnings from continuing operations. - et eemeenreraes 57,446 58,768
Net earnings - 56,806 56,213
Net eamnings from continuing operations per common share:
BASIC 1oiatsirie st st im0 R R R RS R R R RSRRABE b s s AR T 1.8 $ 187
DHIUEEA 1ocrecermsesnnereeransrner i ebnassassesaresrassssenntarsiasormorss ressremsass $ 186 $ 184
Net earnings:
BASIC vt s s e b e b et rees we 3186 $ L7
Diluted ... s, § 184 $ L6
Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents:
BEESIC 11 ivisneriiotecamess s e st n e e e b R ra R es RS E SRS R rE SR E s s AR pars LRI RA P 30,576 31,503
Diluted e e e ot AR AR O Ra bR LR RO O RS R R AR bR 30,862 31,963
Dispositions

Dwring 2009, the Company sold its interest in n surgery center and, at December 31, 2009, held for sale an additional surgery
center that was classified as discontinued in 2008, which will either be sold in 2010 or closed as it fulfills its near-term lease
obligation. An after-tax loss of $539,000 was incurred associated with the disposition in 2009, The Company dispesed of six
centers in 2008, had one center held for sale at December 31, 2008 and recognized an aiter-tax loss of $1,593,000 associsted with
these dispositions. During 2007, the Company sold its interest in three surgery centers and closed a center, recognizing an after

tax gain of $5,803,000, In the aggregate, the Compeny received $400,000 in cash associated with the 2009 transaction,

*

$3,664,000 in cash and a secured note recejvable of $885,000 associated with the 2008 transactions and $5,225,000 in cash
associated with the 2007 transactions, The Company's disposition of its interests in the surgery centers in 2009, 2008 and 2007
as described above resulted from management's assessment of the limited growth opportunitics at these centers.

The results of epcrations of the 12 centers have been classified as discontinued operations in all pericds presented. Results of
operations of the combined discontinied surgery centers for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 are as follows

(in thousands):

2005 2008 2007
Revenucs......... AN ML e b aarea ALt IAL S e PR ArE aaeabnee Lh SIS LR A aR FeARmrarmbabis b resanr b b ee s atebes £1,714 $6,110 £19,738
Earnings Defore inCOmME LAXES ......cocrcrnrvnsimcermimneestessrsassrsseseeamnsstars peassessse s istons 204 156 5,782
Net camings 163 180 4,091
3.  Property and Equipment
Property and equipment at December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows (in thousands):
2009 2008
Land and imprOVemMENLS. ....ocvvirrreecrers e esstcrssssssoreeess e ssces st s e e seass semecatsesnarasssasannarmseionirrraen $ 164 5 64
Building and imMproVEMENIS.......ccuervmrr e e cessrssssssrasssssaereinas . 98,563 88,875
Movable equipment, software and software development costs ... 143,990 131,085
CONSITUCTION I PIOZTEES 1ovvvreiermrerearerieessrosisroramner st emmienestotars ensasemes hasbobsstbaees remes bemdshasssninssears e 2,521 4913
245,240 225,037
Less accumulated depreciation . _(133,156)  (113,153)
Property and eqUIPIMENt, TIEE ...t sosrerers s st et re s g b be st s pn s et $112,084  3111,884
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AmSuorg Corp,
Notes to the Consolidated Financis] Statements — (continued)

The Company capitalized interest in the amount of $66,000, $96,000 and $213,000 for the ycars ended December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively. At December 31, 2009, the Company and its partnerships had unfunded construction and equipment
purchases of approximately $1,900,000 in order to complete construction in progress. Depreciation expense for continuing and
discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $22,784,000, $21,185,000 and 519,516,000,

respectively,
4, Goodwlll and Intangible Assets

The chenges in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008
Balance, beginning of Year.....cccriermeecvimsismsnrerssnmsimrensamssssssst e ssanens Febtpemes o $661,693 5546915
PUTChase price BLOCAIONS ..o oo ccererererare s oo crsebae s resenes e et sars s semamaransesesnsn rbnbasarassissnsens 152,594 117,003
Disposals rerret b e R oA e SO SRR R e b bR RS b (4 {2,225)
Balance, end OF YEAT ....cc...cereireniminiirrsrssrsnsanmesassrestestoniose st tronisrsrsrossss passsssss st 1 sis sessrsnoreen $813,876 £661,693
Amortizable intangible assets at December 31, 2009 and 2008 consisted of the following (in thousands):
2009 21008
Gross Gross
Carrying  Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amount  Amortlzation Net Amount  Amortization Net
Deferred financing cost.............. . £2,780 $(2,310) $ 470 52,744 52,018 $ 726
Customner and non-compste
ARTEETIETES 1iererviacitivmarirarrant 3,180 (1,618). i,562 3.180 {1,418} 1,762
Total gmortizeble
intangible assety ........... $5,960 $03,928) $2.032 $£5.924 $(3,436) 52,488

Amortization of intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $492,000, 5480,000 and $453,000,
respectively. Estimated amortization of intangible assets for the five years and thereafter subsequent 1o December 31, 2009, with
a weighted average amortization period of 5.8 years, is $526,000, $377,000, $231,000, $228,000, $224,000 and $446,000.

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, other non-amortizable intangible assets related to restrictive covenant arrangemcms‘wcrc
$7,765,000 and $7,733,000, respectively.

5.  Long-term Debt

Long-term debt at December 31, 2009 and 2008 was c-omprised of the foltowing (in thousands}):

2009 2008

$300,000,000 credit egreement at prime, or LIBOR plus 0.50% to 1.50%, or a combination
thereof (revolving average rate of 1.8% a1t Decernber 31, 2009), due July 2011 ... $276,300 3249,000
Other debt at an average rate of 5.6%, due through 2022 ... e ccsrsrsnisnn e eniin 14,250 17,445
Capitnlized lease arrangements at an average rate of 7.1%, due through 2014 e 4,148 6,191
294,698 272,636
Less current portion 5,657 6,801
Long-tetm bt .....coivii i cverrsrrs s s ionterni s rr e enas s et as s e s st st s e $289,041 $265,835

The Company’s revalving credit rgreement permits the Company to borrow up to $300,000,000 to, ameng other things, finance
its acquisition and development projects and any future stock repurchase programs at an interest rate equal to, at the Company's
oplion, the prime rate, or LIBOR plus 0.50% to 1.50%, or a combination thercof; provides for a fee of 0.15% to 0.30% of unused
commitments; prohibits the payment of dividends; and contains cenlain covenants relating to the ratio of debt to net worth,
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements — (continued)

operating performance and minimum pet worth. Borrowings under the revolving credit agreement mature in July 2011, At
Dccember 31, 2009, the Company was in complience with alf covenants.

Certain partnerships included in the Company's consolidated financial statements have loans with local lending institutions,
included sbove in other debt, which are coilateralized by certain asscts of the centers with a book value of approximately
$38,975,000. The Company and the partners have guaranteed payment of the loans in proportion to the relative partnership
interests,

Principal payments required on long-term debt in the five years and thercafter subsequent 1o December 31, 2009 are $5,657,000,
$280,952,000, $3,423,000, 2,373,000, $1,251,000 and $1,042,000.

6. Derivative Instruments

The Company adopted certain updates to FASB ASC 815, Derivatives and Hedging (“ASC 815™). The updates are intended to
enhance the current disclosure framework surrounding derivative instruments and hedging activitics by requiring that objectives
for using derivative instruments be disclosed in terms of underlying risk and accounting designation. This disclosure is intended
10 befter convey the purpose of derivative use in terms of risks that the entity is intending 10 manage. The updates 1o ASC 815
were effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years baginning after November 15, 2008 and became cffective for the
Company beginning with the first quarter of 2009, The updates to ASC 815 did not have a material cffect on the Company’s
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement in April 2006, the objective of which is to hedge exposure to the
variability of the future expected cash flows attributable to the variable interest rate of a portion of the Company’s cutstanding
balance under its revolving credit agreement. The interest rate swap has a notional amount of $50,000,000. The Company pays
to the counterparty a fixed-rate of 5.365% of the notional amount of the interest rate swap and receives a floating rate from the
counterparty based on LIBOR. The interest rate swap matures in April 2011, In the opinion of management and as permitted by
ASC 815, the interest rate swap (as a cash flow hedge) is a fully effective hedge. Payments or receipts of cash under the interest
rate swap are shown as a part of aperating cash flows, consistent with the interest expense incwred pursuant to the revolving
credit agreement. The vatue of the swap represents the estimated amount the Company would have paid as of December 31,
200% upon termination of the agreement based on a valuation oblained from the financial institution that is the counterparty to the
interest rate swap agreement. An increase in the fair value of the interest rate swap, net of tax, of $1,002,000 was included in
other comprehensive income in the year ended December 31, 2009, A decrease in the fair value of the interest rate swap, net of
tax, of $1,414,000 and $967,000 was included in other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income laxes, was $1,849,000 and $2,851,000 as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

The fzir values of derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows
(in thousands):

Asset Derivatives December 31, Liability Derivatives December 31,
2009 2008 2009 2008
" Balance Balance " Balance Balance
Sheet Fair Sheet Fair Sheet Fair Sheet Fair
Location  Value Loention Value Lacation Yalue Location Value
Derivatives designated
a9 hedging Other Other Other Other
instrurments under assets, nssels, long-term long-term
ABCBL5. i net 5 - net 3 - liabilitics £3,005 liabilities $4.689

7. Fair Value Measurementy

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in an orderly transaction
between market participants 1o sell the asset or transfer the lizbility. The Company uses fair value measurements based on
quoted prices in active markets for identical assels or liabilities (Level 1), significant other observable inputs (Level 2) or
unobservable inputs for assets or liabilities {Level 3), depending on the nature of the item being valued.

Cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables are reflected in the financial statcments at cost, which approximates fair

value. The fair value of fixed rate long-term deby, with a carrying value of $63,348,000, was $59,548,000 a1 December 31, 2009.
The fair value of variable-rate long-term debt, with a carrying value of $231,350,000, was $227,536,000 at December 31, 2009.
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Notes to the Consolidated Finantjal Statements - (continued)

The fair value is determined based on en estimation of discounted fiture cash flows of the debt at rates currently quoted or
offered to the Company for similar debt instruments of comparable maturities by its lenders.

In determining the feir value of assets and liabilities that are measured on a recurring basis, the following measurement methods
were tpplicd as of December 31, 2009 and were commensurate with the market approach (in thousands):

Falr Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using:

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant
December 31, Identical Observable Unobservahle
2009 Assely [nputs Inputs
Assets:
Supplemental executive retirement savings plan
investments : \ 34,544 £ - $4,544 L
Liabilities:
Supplemental executive retirement savings plan
obligations .............. $4,734 58 - $4.734 b
Interest rate swap agreements., i 3,095 - 3,095 —
Tolal KaBIHHES ...ocvrerrirrercsrssererorseressrrraeerassororsranes £7.829 i - $7,829 g -

The supplemental executive retirement savings plan investments and obligations are included in prepaid and other current assets
and accrued salaries and benefits, respectively, The interest rate swap agreemnent is included in other long-term labilities.

8. Leases

The Company has entered into varions building and equipment operating leases and equipment capital leases for its surgery
centers in operation and under development and for office space, expiring at various dates through 2031, Future minimum lease
payments, including payments during expectad renewal option perieds, at December 31, 2009 were as follows (in thousands):

Capitalized

Year Ended Equipment Operating
December 31, Leases Leases
2010..... rereeereerre s $2234 $ 35,504
2011 st sirs st e s e e en bt s 01 e eI 1,546 34,855
02 e nrsre s . 596 33,863
2013 .ot 105 32,855
2014 12 31,752
TRETEATLEL. . cuvvve s essres it rssrrrste s smemte s e ssararesss seermasea e sesevm ses esk e sons pabrmemssatbn eapasnssoseramane ~ 250,709

Total MU PEIMAIS. ... rreiseceerssesesnsssmem e et nsnssssnseassrsnnes 4,493 $459,538

Less amounts representing interest at rates ranging from 3.8% 10 2.7% cvvecnverseirinesenns 345

Capita) Jease obligations : $4,148

At December 31, 2009, equipment with a cost of approximately $6,617,000 and accumulated depreciation of approximately
52,464,000 was held under capitel leases. The Company and the partners in the partnerships have puarantced payment of certain
of these leases. Rental expense for operating leases for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was approximately

$35,401,000, $32,782,000 and $28,003,000, respectively.
9. Sharcholders’ Equity

a. Comman Stock

In Septernber 2008, the Company’s Board of Dircetors authorized a stock repurchase program for up to $25,000,000 of the
Company’s outstanding common stock over the following 12 months. During the three months ended December 31, 2008, the
Company purchased 57,052 shares of the Company's vommon stock for approximately $12,413,000, at an average price of $24

per share,
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements — {continued)

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company purchased 830,700 shares of the Company's commen stock for
approximately $12,587,000, at an average price of $15 per share, which completed the $25,000,000 stock repurchase program
authorized by the Company’s Board of Directors in September 2008. On April 22, 2009 the Company’s Board of Directors
approved an additional stock repurchase program for up to $40,000,000 of the Company s shares of cammen stock over the
following 18 months. As of December 31, 2009, no shares had been repurchesed pursuant to this plan.

b. Shareholder Rights Plan

In 1999, the Company’s Board of Directors adopted a shareholder righis plan and declared » distribution of one stock purchase
right for cach outstanding share of the Company’s common stock to sharcholders of record on December 16, 1999 and for each
share of common stock issued thereafier. The rights, which were exercisable only upon certain conditions, were not cxercised
and expired on December 2, 2009,

¢. Stock Incentive Plans

In May 2006, the Company adopted the AmSurg Corp. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan. The Company alse has options outstanding
under the AmSurg Corp. 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, under which no additional options may be granted. Under these plans, the
Company has granted restricted stock and non-qualified options to purchase shares of common stock to employees and outside
dircctors from its authorized bug unissued common stock, Restricted stock granted to outside directors vests one-third on the date
of grant, with the remaining shares vesting over & two-ycar terra and is restricted from trading for five years from the date of
grant. Restricted stock gronted to employees prior to Decernber 33, 2009, vests at the end of four years from the date of grant
The fair value of restricted stock is determined based on the closing bid price of the Company’s common stock on the grant date.

Options are granted at market value on the date of the grant. Prior to 2007, granted options vested ratably over four years.
Options granted in 2007 and 2008 vest at the end of four years from the grant date, Options have 2 termn of ten years {from the
date of grant. No options were issued in 2009. At December 31, 2009, 2,760,250 shares were authorized for grant under the
2006 Stock Incentive Plan and 1,608,146 shares were available for future equity grants, including 477,966 shares available for
issuanee a9 restricted stock.

Other informetion pertaining to share-based activity for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, was as
follows (in thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Share-based compensation expense ............. $4,068 $4,710 $ 4,560
Fair value of shareg vested.....c..ovvorere. 5,382 6,523 5,729
Cash received from option exercises 201 9,970 17,661
Tax benefit from option exercises : et 34 1,549 3,558

As of December 31, 2009, the Compeny had total unrecognized compensation cost of approximaiely $6,669,000 related to non-
vested awards, which the Company expects 1o recognize through 2013 and over a weighted-average period of 1.2 years.

Average outstanding share-based awands to purchase approximately 2,457,000, 907,000 and 1,286,000 shares of common stock
that had an ¢xercise price in ¢xcess ol the average market price of the commeon stock during the years ended years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, were not inctuded in the caleulation of dijuted securities opticns under the
treasury methed for purpeses of determining diluted earnings per share due to their anti-dilutive impact.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)

A summary of the status of and changes for non-vested restricted shares for the three years ended December 31, 2009, is as
follows:

Weiphted
Number Average
of Exercise
Shares Price
Non-vested shares at fanuary 1, 2007 fraees '3,262 §26.19
Shares granted vmarers Hramnenbaspasias senred ; 199,795 23.11
Shares vested ; i : {3,626} 25.27
Shares forfeited ... e s st rarasessssnnes (5.432) 22,84
Noti-vested shares at December 31, 2007 re bt et be e 193,999 23,13
Shares granted........cococimsmimm st e s ssrssrssrs pebeeren e 147,724 24,79
Shares vested.......covvvneenne “ {4,210) 24.94
Shares forfeited (9,762) 24,01
Non-vested shares at December 31 2008 it b oo e e b 327,751 23.83
Shares granted : —_ - . 162,507 19.34
Shares vested... e ret e IS Ihra R Yy ye st Rt AR SPanEa e se b e RS ER PE P RS e (9,666) 22,55
Shares forfcited ................. st s AT PR LSO TA LIS P m et eSS R AR RS 1A Seaenmrartant R bn (14,205) 23.59
Nen-vested shares st Decenber 31, 2009 . . 466,387 $22.29
A summary of stock option activity for the threc years ended December 31, 2009 is summarized as follows:
Weighted
Weighted Average
Number Average Remaining
of - Exercise Contractnal
Shares Price Term {in years)
Quistanding at January 1, 2007 4,589,532 $20.46 74
Options granted.....overne.. 385,293 22.84
Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $7,63%,000 ...........  (1,074,334) 16.44
Options 1emminated ... s (226,017) 32
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 3,674,474 21.72 7.1
Opions BrANTEd.......cocuerr et rrrses s s rtscesmss s s 203,911 24,75
Options exercised with total intdnsic value of §3,947,000 (518,702) 19.25
Options terminated.....o.veecoaneieennans . {83,880) 2426
Outstanding at December 31, 2008 ........................................................ 3,275,803 22.23 6.7
Options granted.... - -
Options exercised wuh total intrinsic valuc of $112,000............... (14,699} 13.67
Options terminated.......... (110,052) 2373
Quistanding at December 31, 2009 with aggregate intrinsic value
of $4,332,000 - 351,052 $22.22 5.0
Vested or expected to vest at December 31, 2009 with total inlrinsic
value 0F S4,313,013 . crrirveesree s st raresrms e sssrr e resn e e 31056,520 §22.19 4,9
Exercisable at December 31, 2009 with total intrinsic value
Of 34,200,000 i e e e e 2,493 851 $22.00 4.5

The aggregate intrinsic value represents the totel pre-tax intrinsic value received by the option holders on the exercise date or that
would have been received by the option holders had all holders of in-the-money outstanding options a1 December 31, 2009
exercised their options at the Company’s closing stock price on December 31, 2009,
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)

The Company issued no options during the year ended December 31, 2009, The Company, using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model for all stock option awards on the date of grant, determined that the weighted average fair value of options at the
dute of grant issued during the years ended Decomber 31, 2008 and 2007 were $8.20 and $8.62, respectively, by applying the
following assumptions;

Applied assumptions:

d.

Expected {erm/life of options in ycars
Forfeiture rate
Avernge risk-free interest rate
Volatility rate .....
Dividends....

Earnings per Share

31.9% 34,

2008 2007
5.1 4.9
3.0% 3.0%
2.7% 4.7%
2%

The following is a reconciliation of the numerator and denominators of basic and diluted carnings per share (in thousands, except
per share amounts):

For the year ended December 31, 2009:

Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.
Per comnmon share (basic)..........
Effect of dilutive securities options rnd non-vested shares........ovuernninenas

Net eamings from continuing operations atiributable to AmSurg Corp.
Per common share {diluted) .

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share (basic) .........
Effect of dilutive securities options and non-vested Shares.....umresesmann

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp, per common share (diluted).......

For the year ended December 31, 2008:

Net carnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.
Per common share (basic)
Effect of dilutive securities oplions and non-vested shares.........ccveeceverene.

Net eamings from continuing operations atiributable Lo AmSurg Ccrp
Per commen share {diluted)

Net camings atiributeble to AmSurg Corp. per commeon share (basic)
Effect of dilutive sccurities options and non-vested shares.....ceeeeneeniee

Net eamnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. per common share (diluted}.......

For the year ended December 31, 2007:

Net earnings from continuing operations attn'butablc to AmSurg Corp.
Per common share (basic)
Effect of dilutive securitics options and non- vested shares ............................

Net earnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp.
Per common share (diluted) ... -

Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Cotp. per common share (basic)..........
Effect of dilutive sccurities options and nan-vested sharas......cocoverevevennan

Net eamnings attributable to AmSurg Cotp. per commen share (dituted).......
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Earnings

Shares Per

Share

_ (Numerator) (Denominator)  Amount

$52,788 30,576
- 286
$52,788 30,862
$52,148 30,576
- 286
$52,148 30,862
$49.541 31,503
- 460
$49,541 31,963
$47.046 31,503
— 450
$47,046 31,963
$41,785 30,619
- 483
$41,785 31,102
$44,175 30,619
- 483
$44,175 31,102
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements — (continued)

). Income Taxes

Total income taxes expense {benefit) for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was inciuded within the following
sections of the consolidated financial statements as follows {in thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Income from continuIng OPEraLIONS ... immerssmerminsesitssaserississtenrsrersisentesrssrorssisereas $35,687  $33,101  $27065
Discontinued operations... ettt ———— 287 1,512 1,663
Shareholders’ equity ... el - R ) {1,305) (3,945}
Other comprehensive MCome (J0S8) ... esiermirersinsssssssnernses snssassisis s rensessessms s astisseness 646 (911 (624)
Total : : . $36,618  $32,397 524,159

Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was compriscd'of the
following (in thousands):

2009 2008 2007

Current;
Federal oo i asn e e ettt o arenn $17,113  $20,204  $14,798
BERIE ooviiiviri e reneens i beaistentrisreresesaemerane o4 roadER S Ee T s SRenemanm o8 s AEAA 4 St PR e An et eh b eR AR LA R erE bR anren 4,454 4,074 2,921

Deferred:
Federal ..ot : R tui : 11,950 740 7,783
SHate s rervrre st 2,170 1,422 1,557
Income tax expense PR s £35,687 333,101  §27,065

Income tax expense from continuing opersations for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 differed from the amcunt
computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to eamings before income taxes as a result of the following {in

thousands):

2008 2008 2007

Statutory federal INCOME 1aX .....cecriereeetisrenesaererererearecens e 370,132 370,217 560,048
Less federal income tax assumed directly by nencontrolling interests.......coveeriocnescrioner {45,185y (41,292) (35,9500
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit - ; 4,281 3,433 2,545
Increass in valuation BIIOWINCES....c.c.....cirvini s irisrs e e e sseriae s emecsssissisbe e esnt s s ns 327 564 108
Interest related to unrecognized tax benefits.... : . 2 57 224
Other.. P OO TR URTORN 119 122 90

ENCOME TAX EXPRIISE coviritersivrmrrorsersresss seeeress s testors ebissaesos emrmeres ersrmtsetssassnscsssrnasnsssisansn $35687  $33,1001  $27,065

The Company recognizes interest and penaltics related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax cxpense. Interest of $18,000,
$57,000 and $388,000 was recognized in the consolidated statement of eamings for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively, resulting in a total recognition of approximately £1,564,000 and $1,546,000 in the consolidated balance
sheel at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. No amounis for penatties have been recorded.

The Company primarily has unrecognized tax benefils that represent an amortization deduction which is temporary in nature. A
reconcilintion of the beginning and ending ameunt of the liability associated with unrccognized tax benefits for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as follows {(in thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Balance ot beginning of YEAT........ovviersee e rererassses e s s rssoneees e peess s emsmasanssnarasrensnes £6,150 £5,569 34,868
Additions for tax positions of current year, 376 621 701
Balance at end OF YERI.....cvcrcvimrmeericecriemrerecsiri it s s esesssrsna s reners s sasen e istinssns 36,766 $£6,150 $5,569
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolldated Financial Statements — (contnued)

The Company believes that it is reasonably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits will increase $437,000
withia ihe next 12 momths due to continued amortization deductions. The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would

affect cur effective tax rate ifrecognized is approximately $100,000.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax Dabilitics

at December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as fotlows (in thousands):

2009 2008
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for uncollectible accounts .., $ L1137 § 1,348
Accrued assets and other . . 2,543 1,280
VAIUAHON AIJOWBIIEEE 1uevuriairsrnrnsnnssesissaanasesmassns e sbocstbe ensarases st sboesstrassnsss sssempases bebassansss s samsasesesbien {1,056) (676}
Total current deferred lax assets........ 3,014 1,952
Sharc-based compensation 7,269 5,490
Intercst on unrccognized fax benefits ..., .uiinemersintiperest 687 655
Accrued liabilities and other .... 3,264 4,505
Operating and capital loss camy forwards 3,875 3,553
Valuation allowances (3,272} {2,547)
Total non-current deferred tax asscis 11,803 11,656
Total deferred tax asscts . e emetetrea s s aernenr 14,817 13,608
Deferred tax liabilities:
Prepaid expenses e rs b e semboee ek et et e erscen et A 690 574
Accrued liabilities and other o Ziamaad : 203 405
Property and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation 1.594 724
Goodwill, principally due 10 differences in amomIZBHON ..o e e cases 81,671 65,285
Total deferred tax liabilities ... . 84,158 66,988
Net deferred 1 HADTIIEES ....ccccivee e vvvirsasesermriseese s assreesssmssessrsbass 1 rnstmss sas semests et rarasssssssmsnrsbon $69,341  $53.380
The net deferred tax liabilities at December 3, 2009 and 2008 were recorded as follows (in thousands):
2009 2008
Current deforred INCOME X ASSELS .1viv ieereiurecirrsasssseeerssamtecessssvassses res sunes s brstsssiansesemes b essesenarsscesesms $ 2324 § 1,378
Non-current deferred income tax liabilities.. e 71,665 54,758
Net deferred tax liabilities s heereaesbanitsenne $69,341 853,380

The Company has provided vatuation allowances on its gross deferred 1ax assets to the cxtent that management does not believe
that it is more likely than not that such asset will be realized. Capital loss carryforwards will begin to expire in 2013, and state

net operating losses will begin to expire in 2015,

11, Related Party Transactions

Certain surgery centers lezse space from their physician partners at negotiated rates that management believes were equal 1o fair
market value at the inception of the leases based on relevant market data, Certain surgery centers reimburse their physician

pariners for salaries and benefits and billing fees related to time spent by emplayees of their practices on activities of the centers
¢ current market rates. [n addition, certain centers compensate their physician panners for physician advisory services provided

to the surgery centers, including medical director and performance improvement services.

Related party payments for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, were as fotlows (in thousands).

2009 2008 007
OIPEIBLINE LEBSES. ..c.evirisirerrrreseememsemssesnsasssrasnreces s amamsbimssrasspeprses asarasans st sesntrress seamcmssississstn 318,176 $14,235 $12,378
Salaries and BENETIIS ....u.cive s srrrer s ssssraan e s be bt peraee b ias b 60,258 64,132 53,374
BHTINE FS..oiitetrscncmeceeenec et rtsta e e s bbb e e ses s b b s e 2,589 2,007 7.951
Medical advisory SEPVICES. ..o v ceeeeecrrrrsserennn 1,989 1,836 1,499
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolldated Financial Statements — (continued}

The Company believes that the foregoing transactions are in its best interests.

It is the Company’s policy that all transactions by the Company with officers, directors, five percent shareholders and their
affiliates be entered into only if such transections are on terms no less favorable to the Company than could be obtained from
unaffiliated third partics, are reasonably expected to benefit the Company and are approved by the Nominating and Corporate
Govermance Committee of the Company's Board of Directors,

12. Employee Benefit Programs

As of January 1, 1999, the Company adopted the AmSurg 401(k) Plan and Trust. This plan is a defined contribution plan
covering substantially all employees of the Company and provides for valuntary contributions by these employees, subject to
certain limits. Company contributions are based on specified percentages of employee compensation, The Compuny funds
contributions as accrued. The Company's contributions for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were
approximately $525,000, $479,000 and $416,000, respectively, and vest immediately or incrementally over {ive yeers, depending
on the tenures of the respective employees for which the contributions were mads.

As of January 1, 2000, the Company adopted the Supplemental Executive Retiremnent Savings Plan, This plan is a defined
coniribution ptan covering all officers of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions of up to 50% of employee annual
compensation. Company conwibutions are at the discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors and vest
incrementally over five years. The employee and employer contributions sre placed in a Rabbi Trust and recorded in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets in prepaid and other current assets. Employer contribulions to this plan for the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were approximately $1,170,000, $174,000 and $130,000, respectively.

13, Commitments and Contingencies

The Company and its parmerships are insured with respect to medical malpractice risk on a claims-made basis. The Company
also meintaing insurance for general liability, director and officer liability and property. Certain policies are subject to
deductibles. Inaddition to the insurance coverage provided, the Company indemnifies iis officers and directors for actions taken
on behalf of the Company and its partnerships. Management is not aware of any claims against it or its partmerships which would
have o material financial impact on the Company.

The Company's wholly owned subsidiaries, as general parmers in the limited partnerships, are responsible for all debts incurred
but unpaid by the limited partnership. As manager of the operations of the limited partnerships, the Company has the ability to
Iimit potential Jiabilitics by curtailing operations or taking other operating actions,

In the event of a change in current law that would prohibil the physicians” current form of owncrship in the partnerships, the
Company would be cbligated to purchase the physicians’ interests in substantially all of the Company's parnerships. The
purchase price to be paid in such event would be determined by a predefined formula, os specified in the partnership agreements.
The Company belicves the likelihood of a change in current lasv, which would trigger such purchases, was remote as of
December 31, 2009,

On December 22, 2009, the Company entered into an agreement to purchase & controlling interest in a center for $28,070,000.
The consummation of the acquisition is contingent upon the satisfaction of closing conditions custemary for transactions of this
type. The Company anticipates closing this transaction in March 2010 and intends to fund the acquisition through a combination
of operating cash flow and borrowings under its revolving credit agreement,
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AmSurg Corp.

Notes to the Consolldated Financial Statements — {continued)

14, Supplementa) Cash Flow Information

Supplemental cash flow information for the years ended December 31 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as follows (in thousands):

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest ..o,

2009 2008 2007

Income taxes, net of refunds

Non-cash investing and financing activities:
{(Decrease) increase in accounts payable associated with acquisition of property

and cquipment.............

Capital kease obligations incurred to acquire equipment
Notes received for sale of & partnership interest......
Effect of acquisitions nnd related transactions;
Assets acquired, net of cash and adjustments.......
Liabilitics assumed and noncontrolting interests
Notes payable and other obligations

Payment for interests in surgery centers and related transactions

15. Subsequent Events

$ 7354 510,188 % 9961
19,336 19,297 14,906

(1,892} 2,098 607
148 970 746
- 885 -

162,709 134,512 178,382
(66,883) (14,861}  (16,105)
- (980) -

$95.826 S$118671  §162,777

The Company assessed events occurring subsequent 1o December 31, 2009 for potential recogmition and disclosure in the
consolidated financial statements. No events have occurred that would require edjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated

financial statements.
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AMSURG CORP,
Shareholder Information

Common Stock and Dividend Information

At February 25, 2010, there were approximately 9,400 holders of our common stock, including 210 shareholders of record. We have
never declared or paid a cash dividend on our common stock. We intend to retain our earnings to finance the growth and development of
our business and do not expect to declare or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. The declaration of dividends is within the
discretion of our Board of Directors, which will review this dividend policy from time to time, Presently, the declaration of dividends
is prohibited by a covenant in our credit facility with lending institwtiens.

Quarterly Statement of Earnings Data (Unaudited)

The following table presents certain quarterly statement of earnings data for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009. The
quarterly statement of earings data set forth below was derived from our unaudited financial statements and includes all adjustments,
consisting of normal recurring adjustments, which we consider necessary for a fair presentntion thereof. Results of operations for any
particular quarter are not necessarily indicative of results of operations for a full year or predictive of future periods.

2008 2009
Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 QB Q4
{In thousands, except per share data)

Revenues $145579 $150,722 $150,749 5153057 £163424 5168844 $167.873 $ 168611
Earnings from continuing

operations before income taxes 48311 51,411 50,257 50,641 52,853 56,366 54,856 53,501
Net camings from continuing

operations 40,395 41,017 42,240 41,367 44,307 47,001 45912 44,669
Net camings (loss) from

discontinued operations 312 (1,163) 67 (1,209) 8 (148) 410 (809)
Net earnings 40,707  4),854 42,707 40,658 44315 46,853 46,322 43,860

Net camings attributable to AmSurg
Corp. common sharcholders;

Continuing 11,622 12444 12,595 12880 12613 13798 13,393 12,984
Discontinuing 8 (12000 Q) (1,168) 3 218) 410 (835)
Net camings $ 11,706 § 11,244 § 12,384 § 11,712 & 12616 § 13580 § 13803 § 12,149

Diluted net eamings from
continuing operations

per common share 5 0378 039 8 039 § 041 $ 040 5 045 § 044 5 042
Diluted net eamings per

common share $ 037 % 035 § 038 & 037 $ 040 £ 044 F 045 § 040
Muarket prices per share:

High $ 2976 § 2779 § 2893 § 26.05 $ 2403 § 2171 0§ 2165 0§ 2361

Low $ 2272 8 219 § 2.9 § 1791 $ 1223 0§ 1508 % 1895 % 2025
Annual Sharcholders’ Meeting Corporate Office
The annuzl meeting of shareholders AmSurg Corp.
will be held on Thursday, May 20, 2010, 24 Burton Hilts Boulevard
at 8:00 a.m., Central, at the Company’s Nashville, Tennessee 37215
corporate office. 615-665-1283
Registrar and Transfer Agent Form 10-K/Investor Contact
Computershare Shareholder Services, LLC A copy of the AmSurg Corp. Annuai Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2009
P.O. Box 43078 (without exhibits) filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission is
Providence, Rhode island 02940-3078 available from the Company at no charge. These requests and other investor
800/568-3476 contacts should be directed to Claire M. Gulmi, Executive Vice President,

Chief Financial Officer and Secretary, at the Company's corporate office.
40 Attachment-6
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Directors and Officers

Christopher A. Holden
President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director

Thomas G. Cigarran®

Director;

Chairman and former Chief Executive
Officer, Healthways, Inc.,

healthcare services

James A. Deal 243

Director;

President and Chief Executive Qfficer,
Hospice Compassus,

healthcare services

Steven I, Geringer®

Chairman;

Fonmer President and Chief Executive
Officer, PCS Health Systems, Inc.,
pharmaceutical services

Claire M. Guimi

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer, Secretary and Director

Common Stock Performance

AMSURG CORP,
Company Information

Debora A, Guthrie )

Director;

President and Chief Executive Officer
of the general partner of Capitol Health
Partners, L.P,,

healthcare venture capital

Henry D. Herr®

Director;

Former Executive Vice President of
Finance and Administration and Chief
Financial Officer, Healthways, Inc.,
healthcare services

Kevin P, Lavender (143

Drirector;

Senior Vice President and Managing
Director - Large Corporate and Specialized
Industries, Fifth Third Bank,

fingncial services

Ken P. McDenald
Director;
Past President and Chief Executive Officer

John W. Popp, Jr., M.D. 1
Director;

Medical Director, Centocor, Inc.,
biomedicine

David L. Manning
Executive Vice President and
Chief Development Officer

Phillip A. Clendenin
Senior Vice President, Corporate Services

Kevin D. Eastridge
Senior Vice President, Finance and
Chief Accounting Officer

Billie A, Payne
Senior Vice President, Operations

("'Nominating and Corporate Govemance
Committee

@ Audit Committee

) Compensation Committee

The following graph compares the performance of our common stock with performance of a market index and a peer group index.
The market index is the Center for Research in Security Prices Index for NASDAQ Stock Market (U.S. Companies) and the peer group
index is the Center for Research in Security Prices Index for NASDAQ Health Services Stocks. The graph covers the period from
December 31, 2004 through the end of fiscal 2009, The graph assumes that $100 was invested on January 1, 2005 in our common stock,
the NASDAQ Index and the NASDAQ Health Services Index, and that all dividends were reinvested.

250 ~ic AmSurg Common Stock '
@ NASDAQ Stack Market (US) '
J 200 | - M- NASDAQ Health Services Stocks | | . _ o ‘
7]
P |
g |
= 150 t
= F
]
100 i
50
December 31, December 31,  December 31,  December 31, Decernber 31,  December 31,
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
AMSG L00 77 78 92 79 15
NASDAQ {00 102 112 122 59 84
NASDAGQ Health Services 100 137 137 179 131 173
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HE FACE OF THIS CHECK IS PRINTED GREER BACK CONTAINS A SIMULATED WATERMARK

CHECKDATE - BASS, BERRY & SIMS PLC cHECKNO: 331491

- 070512 OPERATING ACCOUNT . - 5

HEGIONS BANK : 150 THIRD AVENUE SOUTH, SUITE 2800 v, '

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE ’ . NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37201 N VUL

B7.1/840 ., L , S :

U La S L R o " CHECK AMOUNT
N . o $2,500.00

PAY TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND 00/100 DQLLAHS o 4

PAY TO THE ORDER OF

s

E- OO'S_-'_I.J \d‘\e.(;/cn E’-nc/of@fj aer;"‘&f mATER :

*33a4L5 3 KOBLOOOOLL™E L00WOLOZE 5

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
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